
 

 
 

 

  
 

To: Councillor Copland, Convener; and Councillors Al-Samarai, Boulton, 
Hazel Cameron, Crockett, Fairfull, Grant, Greig and McLeod. 

 

 

Town House, Aberdeen 
                 24 June 2025 

 
 

LICENSING BOARD 

 

 The Members of the LICENSING BOARD are requested to meet in Council 
Chamber - Town House on TUESDAY, 1 JULY 2025 at 10.00 am.  This is a hybrid 
meeting and Members may also attend remotely.  

 
The meeting will be webcast and a live stream can be viewed on the Council's 

website. https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home  
 

  

 
ALAN THOMSON 

CLERK TO THE BOARD 
 

 
B U S I N E S S 

 

1   Minutes of Meeting of 15 April 2025  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

2   Minutes of Meeting of 21 May 2025  (Pages 7 - 8) 
 

3   Statement of Licensing Policy  (Pages 9 - 10) 
 

4   Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Powis Corner, 61 Powis Terrace, 
Aberdeen  (Pages 11 - 38) 

 

5   Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Mugiemoss Market Limited, 43 Mill 
Drive, Aberdeen  (Pages 39 - 68) 

 

6   Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Clover Corner Limited, Unit 2 and 3 
Clover Hill Development, Aberdeen  (Pages 69 - 98) 

 

Public Document Pack

https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

 
 
 

7   Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Glenhouse Restaurant, 201 Union 
Street, Aberdeen  (Pages 99 - 120) 

 

8   Application for Major Variation - White Horse Bar, 697 Great Northern Road, 
Aberdeen  (Pages 121 - 136) 

 

9   Application for Major Variation - Merkur Casino, 61 Summer Street, Aberdeen  
(Pages 137 - 218) 
 

10   Application for Major Variation - Royal Aberdeen Golf Club, Links Road, Bridge of 
Don, Aberdeen  (Pages 219 - 230) 
 

11   Application for Major Variation - Red Lion, 130 Spital, Aberdeen  (Pages 231 - 244) 

 

12   Application for Major Variation - The Spider's Web, 19 Station Road, Dyce  (Pages 
245 - 260) 

 

13   Annual Financial Report  (Pages 261 - 264) 
 

14   Annual Functions Report  (Pages 265 - 498) 

 

15   Licensing Forum Update  (Pages 499 - 500) 
 

16   LSO Update   
 

 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Alexa Last, 

alast@aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 

 

http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/


LICENSING BOARD 

15 April 2025 
 

 

 
 

ABERDEEN, 15 April 2025. Minute of meeting of the LICENSING BOARD.  Present:  
Councillor Copland: Convener; and Councillors Al-Samarai, Boulton, Cameron, 
Crockett, Fairfull, Greig and McLeod. 

 
 

 
1. MINUTES OF MEETING OF 29 JANUARY 2025 

 
The Board had before it for its consideration the minutes of the meeting of 29 January 2025. 

The Board resolved:  

To approve the minute. 

 
2. MINUTES OF SUB-BOARD MEETING OF 31 MARCH 2025 

 
The Board had before it for its consideration the minutes of the meeting of 31 March 2025. 

The Board resolved:  

To approve the minute. 

 

3. STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY 

 
N/A 
 
4. GAMBLING ACT 2005 – GAMBLING POLICY STATEMENT – PHIL MACKIE, 
CONSULTANT IN PUBLIC HEALTH, NHS GRAMPIAN  

 
The Board heard from Mr Mackie in response to the Gambling Policy Statement which was before 

the Board at the meeting of 29 January 2025.  

 
5. APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE – WINGSTOP, UNIT 
FS16, UNION SQUARE SHOPPING CENTRE, ABERDEEN 

 
The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or 

representations received and everything was within policy. The applicant had accepted Duty of Care 

and CCTV conditions prior to the Board meeting.  

The Board heard from Jacqui Birrell on behalf of the applicant. The Premises Manager was also in 

attendance online. Ms Birrell agreed to the imposition of the Delivery Driver Conditions  on behalf of 

the applicant.  

The Board unanimously resolved: 

To grant the application. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



LICENSING BOARD 

15 April 2025 
 

 

 
6. APPLICATION FOR MAJOR VARIATION – IBIS HOTEL, SHIPROW, ABERDEEN 

  
The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the applicant had not agreed to 

the usual Outdoor Drinking Conditions.  

The Board heard from David Hossack on behalf of the applicant. The Licence Holder was also present. 

Mr Hossack explained there are a number of changes to the current licence requested including a new 

Outdoor Drinking area. The applicant did not agree to the Outdoor Drinking Conditions which were 

discussed at length by the Board. 

The Board unanimously resolved: 

To grant the applicant with a number of additional conditions to be imposed on the licence:  a properly 

staffed pop-up bar must be in place at all times the external area is in use; entertainment may only be 

provided in the external area for the Tall Ships and Offshore Europe events, and such other events as 

agreed in advance with the Licensing Standards Officers and Environmental Health department; entry 

to the external area must be controlled by staff when in use; and an appropriate safety plan for the 

external area must be in place at all times.   

It was agreed that a new layout plan must be submitted removing the pavement area from the 

requested outdoor licenced area.  

 

Councillor McLeod left the meeting at this point. 

 
7. APPLICATION FOR MAJOR VARIATION – ROYAL THAI, 29 CROWN STREET, 
ABERDEEN 

 
The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or 

representations received and everything was within policy.  

The Board heard from the LSO who explained the requested variation is to correct an error on the 

Operating Plan.  

The Board unanimously resolved: 

To grant the application. 

 
Councillor McLeod re-joined the meeting at this point. 

 
8. APPLICATION FOR MAJOR VARIATION – SAINSBURY’S, UNIT W1, ST 
NICHOLAS SHOPPING CENTRE, ABERDEEN 

 
The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or 

representations received and everything was within policy.  

The Board thereafter heard from Stephen McGowan on behalf of the applicant. Joanne Surguy was 

also in attendance and is the General Manager of the store.  

Page 4



LICENSING BOARD 

15 April 2025 
 

 
The Board unanimously resolved: 

To grant the application. 

 
 

9. APPLICATION FOR EXTENDED HOURS – PROHIBITION – 14 MAY 2025 
 
The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been an LSO objection 

and Police representation to the application.   

The applicant was not in attendance.   

The Board heard from the Police and LSO.  

The Board unanimously resolved: 

To refuse the application as the events did not warrant an extension to the Core Hours.  

 

10. LICENSING FORUM UPDATE 

 
The Board heard from Elaine Mottram, Chair, Local Licensing Forum with an update from the Forum.  

 
11. LSO - UPDATE 

 
The Board heard from Stephen Stewart, Licensing Standards Officer who advised that there are no 

updates. 

 

11. CLERK UPDATE – BRENTWOOD HOTEL 
 
The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the Premises Licence for the 
Brentwood Hotel had been reinstated as a valid transfer application was received and payment of the 
outstanding annual fee. 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



LICENSING BOARD 

21 May 2025 
 

 

 
 

ABERDEEN, 21 May 2025. Minute of meeting of the LICENSING BOARD.  Present:  
Councillor Copland: Convener; and Councillors, Greig, Crockett, McLeod, Fairfull and 
Grant. 

 
 

The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the Personal 
Licence and Premises Licence Reviews bought by Police Scotland had since been 
withdrawn. The Personal Licence had been revoked due to the failure of the licence 

holder to complete the statutory training. The Premises Review had been withdrawn 
as the licence holder had carried out satisfactory remedial works.  

 
 
1. APPLICATION FOR EXTENDED HOURS – SALTOUN ARMS – 13 TO 18 JULY 

AND 23 JULY 

  
The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the application had attracted an 

objection from the LSO. 

Police Scotland had suggested conditions to be imposed on the licence which the applicant had 

accepted. 

The Convenor moved to refuse the application. No one moved anything otherwise.  

The Board resolved: 

To refuse the application on the grounds that they did not consider the event warranted an 

extension to the Core Hours. They felt the General Direction covered the additional hours required.  

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



All alcohol licensing applications will be determined in line with the Statement of Licensing Policy 

which can be found in the link below https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2023-

12/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%20Nov%202023%20update_0.pdf  

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3

https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2023-12/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%20Nov%202023%20update_0.pdf
https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2023-12/Statement%20of%20Licensing%20Policy%20Nov%202023%20update_0.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 

TYPE OF APPLICATION: APPLICATION FOR A PROVISONAL PREMISES 

LICENCE 

PREMISES: POWIS CORNER LIMITED, 61 POWIS TERRACE, ABERDEEN, AB25 

3PZ 

 

DESCRIPTION  

• Convenience store offering off sales consumption alongside groceries, 

sundries and other goods commensurate with a business of this nature. 

  

• Off sale capacity of 38.9sqm. 

 

• Delivery facility. 

  
 

 OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

The applicant has agreed to the imposition of CCTV and delivery driver 
conditions. 
  

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 18

http://www.tcpdf.org


OPERATING PLAN 
POWIS CORNER LIMITED 

61 POWIS TERRACE, 
ABERDEEN, 
AB25 3PZ. 

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i) 

 
Question 1 

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF 
PREMISES OR BOTH 

 
 
1(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? 

NO 

 
1(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? 

 
YES 

 
1(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the 

Premises? 

 
NO 

 
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
Question 2 

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR 
CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES. 

 
 

 
Day 

ON Consumption 

Opening time Terminal Hours 
 
Monday 

n/a  

 
Tuesday 

  

 
Wednesday 

  

 
Thursday 

  

 
Friday 

  

 
Saturday 

  

 
Sunday 

  

Page 19



 
NO 

 
Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal 

Question 3 

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR 
CONSUMPTION OFF PREMISES. 

 
 

 
Day 

OFF Consumption 

Opening time Terminal Hours 
 
Monday 

1000 2200 

 
Tuesday 

1000 2200 

 
Wednesday 

1000 2200 

 
Thursday 

1000 2200 

 
Friday 

1000 2200 

 
Saturday 

1000 2200 

 
Sunday 

1000 2200 

 

 
Question 4 

SEASONAL VARIATIONS 
 

*if YES – provide details 
 

Page 20



Question 5 

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE 
PROVIDED ON THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL. 

 
 

COL.1 
5(a) 
Activity 

COL.2 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

COL.3 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

 
YES/NO 

COL.4 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

YES/NO 

 
Accommodation 

NO N/A N/A 

 
Conference facilities 

NO   

 
Restaurant facilities 

NO   

 
Bar meals 

NO   

    

5 (b) Activity 

Social functions 
including: 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

  YES/NO YES/NO 

 
Receptions including 

Weddings, funerals, 
birthdays, 
retirements etc 

NO   

 
Club or other group 
meetings etc 

NO   

    

5(c) 
Activity 

Entertainment 
including: 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

  YES/NO YES/NO 

 
Recorded music – 
see 5(g) 

NO   

Page 21



n/a 

 
Live performances – 
see 5(g) 

NO   

 
Dance facilities 

NO   

 
Theatre 

NO   

 
Films 

NO   

Gaming NO   

Indoor/outdoor sports NO   

Televised sport NO   

    

5 (d) 
Activity 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

  YES/NO YES/NO 

 
Outdoor drinking 
facilities 

NO   

    

5 (e) 
Activity 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

  YES/NO YES/NO 

 
Adult entertainment 

NO   

 
 

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4, please provide 
further details below. 

 

5 (f) any other activities 

Page 22



Premises are a convenience store selling groceries, 
sundries and other goods commensurate with a business 
of this nature 
DELIVERIES AS REQUIRED 

 
YES/NO* 

 
Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded 
music, will the decibel level exceed 85db? 

If you proposed to provide any activities other than those lists in 5 (a) – (e) please 
provide details or further information in the box below. 

 

 

 
5 (g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am N/a 

 

 
 
When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing 
than seated? 

 
YES/NO* 

 
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
Question 6 (On-Sales only) 

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS N/A 
 

 
6(a) 

 
When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will 
children or young persons be allowed entry? 

 
YES/NO* 

  
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under 

which they will be allowed entry. 
 

6 (c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be 
allowed entry 

Page 23



6 (e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children 
and young persons will be allowed entry. 

Off sales 38.9 sq m 

 
6 (d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young 

persons will be allowed entry. 

 

Question 7 

CAPACITY OF PREMISES 

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates? 
 

 
 

Question 8 

 
PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of 
provisional premises license) 

 
8 (a) Name 

 

8 (b) Date of birth 
 

Page 24



8 (e) Personal licence 

8 (c) Contact address 
 

8 (d) Email address 
 

 
Date of issue Name of Licensing 

Board issuing 
Reference no. of 
personal licence 

   

 
DECLARATION BY APPLICANT 

If signing on behalf of applicant please state in what capacity. 

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Signature ....................................................................................... (APPLICANT) 

Date .............05/03/2025 
Capacity  O FF SAL ES -38 .9  SqM.   

Sangeetha Priya Selvaraj, 

6 Ashgrove road west, Aberdeen, AB16 5DZ. 

EMAIL: rxanbu@hotmail.com 

Mobile: 07947592514 
 

* Data Protection Act 1998 

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may 
be available to members of the public on request. 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 25

http://www.tcpdf.org


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Retail Unit

Storage

Staff Area

WC

Hall Storage

Up

Up

Proposed Ground Floor Plan
Scale 1:50

Proposed Lower Ground Floor Plan
Scale 1:50

Electrics

Chiller 3800mm x
800mm

Sh
el

ve
s

31
50

m
m

 x
 4

00
m

m

Sh
el

ve
s

19
00

m
m

 x
 4

00
m

m
Sh

el
ve

s
19

00
m

m
 x

 4
00

m
m

Sh
el

ve
s

17
20

m
m

 x
 4

00
m

m
Sh

el
ve

s
17

20
m

m
 x

 4
00

m
mSh

el
ve

s
25

00
m

m
 x

 4
00

m
m

C
of

fe
e 

m
ac

hi
ne

90
0m

m
 x

 8
50

m
m

Counter

Spirits
Shelves
2000mm x 370mm

Beer and
wine chiller
2000mm x
700mm

Wine
chiller
660mm x
700mm

Freezer
1600mm
x 900mm

Column
To

ba
cc

o
12

50
m

m
 x

40
0m

m

Red line indicates inaccessible alcohol display area

Green line indicates accessible alcohol display area

Blue line indicates accessible area

The premises is for the sale of alcohol. There will not be
any alcohol consumed on the premises.

01 Accessible Alcohol Display Area (Indicated by Green Line)

Width Height Frontage Area

A Shelving 2.0m    x 2.0m = 4.0m2

B Shelving 0.66m      x 2.0m = 1.32m2

Total Accessible Display Area: = 5.32m2

02 Inaccessible Alcohol Display Area (Indicated by Red Line)

Width Height Frontage Area

C Shelving 2.0m    x 2.0m = 4m2

Total Inaccessible Display Area: = 4m2

Total Alcohol Display Area = 9.32m2

Percentage of Display Area that is Alcohol = 21.23%

Total Shop Floor Area = 38.9m2

Shop Floor Area = 33.35m2

Counter Floor Area = 5.55m2

Lower Ground Floor Area = 55.8m2

Total Display Area in Shop = 43.8m2

01 Accessible Alcohol Display Area = 5.32m2

02 Inaccessible Alcohol Display Area = 4m2

Total Alcohol Display Area = 9.32m2

Percentage of Display Area that is Alcohol = 21.23%

03 General Shelving

Width Height Frontage Area

1 Shelving 2.5m      x 2.1m = 5.2m2

2 Shelving 3.1m      x 2.1m = 6.5m2

3 Chiller 3.8m      x 2.1m = 7.9m2

4 Freezer 1.6m      x 0.8m = 1.2m2

5 Shelving 2m    x 2.1m = 4.2m2

6 Shelving 2m        x 2.1m = 4.2m2

7 Shelving 2m        x 2.1m = 4.2m2

8 Shelving 2m        x 2.1m = 4.2m2

9 Shelving 1.2m     x 2.1m = 2.5m2

10 Coffee machine 0.9m     x 2.0m = 1.8m2

11 Shelving 1.6m   x 1.2m = 1.9m2

Total Display Area: = 43.8m2

1

2

3

4

5
6

7
8

A

B

9

C

Shop Floor Area 33.35m2

Counter Floor Area 5.55m2

Lower Ground Floor Area 55.8m2

EX.DR01 to be
unlocked when
occupied. EX.DR01
to be retained with
no alterations.

EX.DR01

EX
.D

R
02

EX.W
02

EX
.W

03

EX
.W

04

EX.W01

EX.DR03

EX
.D

R
04

EX.DR05

EX.DR05 escape
door into the open air.
EX.DR05 to be
retained with no
alterations.

Illuminated Emergency Exit Sign.
Emergency Light Fittings to be
three-hour non-maintained units.

Fire Extinguisher - 4 KG Powder

Fire Extinguisher - 2 KG CO2

Illuminated Emergency Exit sign - T1

Fire Blanket

Call Point

Sounder

Illuminated Emergency Exit sign - T3

P

C

Fire Extinguisher - 4 KG Water

E

Illuminated Emergency Exit sign - T2

Glow in Dark Emergency Exit sign - T4

W

FB

T1

E

E

T1

T4

E

Existing

Existing

Existing

Existing

Existing

Existing

Ground Floor and Lower Ground Floor to have
Category M system includes manual call points and
sounders at specific locations in the building. The
system must fully comply with the recommendations
of BS EN 54:Part 11:2001.

P C FB

P
C

FB

Step

Microwave

Kettle

Mixed waste refuse bin
660l.
Pick up once a week

Recycle waste refuse bin
1110l
Pick up once a week

No food preparation within premises

Lighting and electrics to remain as existing

Lighting and electrics to remain as existing

Lighting and electrics to
remain as existing

Lighting, electrics, drainage, hot
and cold water supply to remain
as existing

Lighting and electrics to remain
as existing

Lighting and electrics
to remain as existing

Lower counter
area accessible
to a person
seated in a
wheelchair.

Elevation A
Scale 1:50

95
0

950mm counter

Lower counter
area. 750mm to
the top of the
worktop

75
0900

950mm
counter

Induction loop system to be
installed at the counter

Elevation A

10

11

Sh
el

ve
s

16
00

m
m

 x
 4

00
m

m

0m 1m 2m 3m 4m

Project:

Drawing Title:

Drawing Number:

Scale:

Date:

Development at 61 Powis Terrace,
Aberdeen, AB25 3PZ

Proposed Licensing Plans

AD 1807 / 04 Rev D

Designer:
1 : 50 @ A2

Campus 2, James Gregory Centre

Telephone:  01224 701576
Website: www.all-design.co.uk

 Bridge of Don, Aberdeen, AB22 8GU

17th February 2025

AB

Aberdeen Innovation Park

All Design Architectural Services

AB17.02.2025Revision A Issued to Client for Comments

These drawings are to be read in conjunction with:
AD 1807/ 01, 02 and 03

This drawing is the property of All Design (Scotland) Limited. Copyright is reserved by All Design (Scotland) Limited and the drawing
is issued on the condition that it is not copied either wholly or in part without the consent in writing of All Design (Scotland)
Limited.
Figured dimensions take preferrence. Do not scale from this drawing. All dimensions to be checked on site by Main Contractor
before commencement of any work, shop drawings or manufacture of components. Dimensions are in millimetres unless
otherwise specified. Any discrepancies to be referred to this office for decision. This drawing is to be read in conjunction with the
specification (when applicable). All drainage lines are assumed until verified on site by Main Contractor.

For kitchen and utility units, all dimensions (plan and vertical) must be taken on site prior to manufacture by kitchen and utility unit
manufacturer.

NOTES

Scale 1:50

AB05.03.2025Revision B Issued to Client for Comments
AB10.03.2025Revision C Issued to Client
AB04.04.2025Revision D Issued to Client

P
age 27



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 28



BELMONT ROAD

33.3m
Bank

3

57 BS

65

61

POWIS TERRACE

55

7

5
59

10
BELMONT ROAD

6

33.3m
Bank

67 to 75

3

57 BS

8

34.0m

PH 65

61

POWIS TERRACE

34.0m
55

7

M
as

t (
Te

le
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n)

W
ard Bdy

5

CEDAR

COURT

59

0m 10m 20m

0m 10m 20m 30m 40m

Block Plan
Scale 1:200

Location Plan
Scale 1:1250

N

Project:

Drawing Title:

Drawing Number:

Scale:

Date:

Development at 61 Powis Terrace, Aberdeen,
AB25 3PZ

Block and Location Plan

AD 1807 / 01 Rev B

Designer:
1 : 1250, 1:200 @ A3

Campus 2, James Gregory Centre

Telephone:  01224 701576
Website: www.all-design.co.uk

 Bridge of Don, Aberdeen, AB22 8GU

5th March 2025

AB

Aberdeen Innovation Park

All Design Architectural Services

AB05.03.2025Revision A Issued to Client for Comments

These drawings are to be read in conjunction with:
AD 1807 / 02, 03 and 04

NOTES
This drawing is the property of All Design (Scotland) Limited. Copyright is reserved by All Design (Scotland) Limited and the drawing
is issued on the condition that it is not copied either wholly or in part without the consent in writing of All Design (Scotland)
Limited.
Figured dimensions take preferrence. Do not scale from this drawing. All dimensions to be checked on site by Main Contractor
before commencement of any work, shop drawings or manufacture of components. Dimensions are in millimetres unless
otherwise specified. Any discrepancies to be referred to this office for decision. This drawing is to be read in conjunction with the
specification (when applicable). All drainage lines are assumed until verified on site by Main Contractor.

For kitchen and utility units, all dimensions (plan and vertical) must be taken on site prior to manufacture by kitchen and utility unit
manufacturer.

AB10.03.2025Revision B Issued to Client

P
age 29



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 30



GALE BEATTIE
CHIEF OFFICER STRATEGIC PLACE PLANNING

THE LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 (SECTION 50)

Date: 12 March 2025
Reference Number: L250180

Certificates in terms of Planning and/or Building Standards to accompany a premises
licence application

Address of premises to which this certificate applies:-

Powis Corner Limited

61 Powis Terrace

Aberdeen

AB25 3PZ

(hereinafter referred to as ‘the said premises’)

Applicant

Anburaj Palaniswamy

6 Ashgrove Road West

Aberdeen

AB16 5DZ

On behalf of Aberdeen City Council I hereby certify: -

Page 31



PROVISIONAL PLANNING CERTIFICATE – Sect 50(5)

(a) that planning permission or outline planning permission under the 1997 Act
has been obtained in respect of the construction or conversion of the subject
premises, or

(b) that no such planning permission is required.

Dated: 12 March 2025

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 32



THERE IS ACCESS FOR NON AMBULANT DISABLED 

NONE 

ASSISTANCE DOGS WELCOME 
STAFF TRAINED TO HELP AMBULANT AND NON AMBULANT DISABLED 

DISABLED ACCESS AND FACILITIES STATEMENT 
POWIS CORNER LIMITED 
Question 1 

 
Disabled access and facilities 

 

1(a) Is there disabled access to the premises Yes 

1(b) Do you have facilities for those with a disability NO 

1(c) Do you have any other provisions available to aid the use of 
the premises by disabled people 

NO 

*Delete as appropriate 

If you have answered Yes to any of the questions above please complete, as appropriate, 
the following sections. 

 

 
Question 2 

 
Disabled access to, from and within the premises 

Please provide clear and detailed description of how accessible the premises are for 
disabled people. e.g. ramps, accessible floors, signage. 

 

Question 3 

Facilities available 

 
Please describe in detail the facilities provided for disabled people. e.g. disabled toilets, 
lifts, accessible tables. 

 

 
Question 4 

 
Other provisions 

Please provide details of any other provisions made to aid the use of the premises by 
disabled people. e.g. assistance dogs welcome, large print menus. 

 

 
 

p:\licensing\licensing checklists\premises licece checklist.doc 

Page 33



2 
 

 

Page 34



3 
 

 

Page 35



4 
 

 
 
 

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT 
 

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 
 

The contents of this disabled access and facilities statement are true to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature ............................................................................................. (APPLICANT) 

Date .............. 05/03/2025 
Capacity  OF F  S A LE S  -3 8 .9  S qM .   

Sangeetha Priya Selvaraj, 

6 Ashgrove road west, Aberdeen, AB16 5DZ. EMAIL: 

rxanbu@hotmail.com 

Mobile: 07947592514 
 

 

* Data Protection Act 1998 
 

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be 
available to members of the public on request. 

Page 36



5 
 

 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 37

http://www.tcpdf.org


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 

TYPE OF APPLICATION: APPLICATION FOR A PROVISONAL PREMISES 

LICENCE 

PREMISES: MUGIEMOSS MARKET LIMITED, 43 MILL DRIVE, ABERDEEN, AB21 

9BG 

 

DESCRIPTION  

• Convenience store offering off sales consumption alongside groceries, 

sundries and other goods commensurate with a business of this nature.  

 

• Off sale capacity of 20sqm. 

 

• Delivery facility. 

  
 

 OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

The applicant has agreed to the imposition of CCTV and delivery driver 
conditions. 
  

 

Page 39

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



OPERATING PLAN 
MUGIEMOSS MARKET LIMTED, MILL 

DRIVE, ABERDEEN , AB21BG 
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i) 

 
Question 1 

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF 
PREMISES OR BOTH 

 
 
1(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? 

NO 

 
1(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? 

 
YES 

 
1(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the 

Premises? 

 
NO 

 
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
Question 2 

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR 
CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES. 

 
 

 
Day 

ON Consumption 

Opening time Terminal Hours 
 
Monday 

n/a  

 
Tuesday 

  

 
Wednesday 

  

 
Thursday 

  

 
Friday 

  

 
Saturday 

  

 
Sunday 

  

Page 49



 
NO* 

 
Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal 

Question 3 

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR 
CONSUMPTION OFF PREMISES. 

 
 

 
Day 

OFF Consumption 

Opening time Terminal Hours 
 
Monday 

1000 2200 

 
Tuesday 

1000 2200 

 
Wednesday 

1000 2200 

 
Thursday 

1000 2200 

 
Friday 

1000 2200 

 
Saturday 

1000 2200 

 
Sunday 

1000 2200 

 

 
Question 4 

SEASONAL VARIATIONS 
 

*if YES – provide details 
 

Page 50



Question 5 

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE 
PROVIDED ON THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL. 

 
 

COL.1 
5(a) 
Activity 

COL.2 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

COL.3 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

 
YES/NO 

COL.4 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

YES/NO 

 
Accommodation 

NO N/A N/A 

 
Conference facilities 

NO   

 
Restaurant facilities 

NO   

 
Bar meals 

NO   

    

5 (b) Activity 

Social functions 
including: 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

  YES/NO YES/NO 

 
Receptions including 

Weddings, funerals, 
birthdays, 
retirements etc 

NO   

 
Club or other group 
meetings etc 

N0   

    

5(c) 
Activity 

Entertainment 
including: 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

  YES/NO YES/NO 

 
Recorded music – 
see 5(g) 

NO NO NO 

Page 51



n/a 

 
Live performances – 
see 5(g) 

NO   

 
Dance facilities 

NO   

 
Theatre 

NO   

 
Films 

NO   

Gaming NO   

Indoor/outdoor sports NO   

Televised sport NO   

    

5 (d) 
Activity 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

  YES/NO YES/NO 

 
Outdoor drinking 
facilities 

NO   

    

5 (e) 
Activity 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

  YES/NO YES/NO 

 
Adult entertainment 

N0   

 
 

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4, please provide 
further details below. 

 

5 (f) any other activities 

Page 52



Premises are a convenience store selling groceries, 
sundries and other goods commensurate with a business 
of this nature 
DELIVERIES AS REQUIRED 

 
YES/NO* 

 
Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded 
music, will the decibel level exceed 85db? 

If you proposed to provide any activities other than those lists in 5 (a) – (e) please 
provide details or further information in the box below. 

 

 

 
5 (g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am N/a 

 

 
 
When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing 
than seated? 

 
YES/NO* 

 
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
Question 6 (On-Sales only) 

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS N/A 
 

 
6(a) 

 
When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will 
children or young persons be allowed entry? 

 
YES/NO* 

  
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under 

which they will be allowed entry. 
 

6 (c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be 
allowed entry 

Page 53



6 (e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children 
and young persons will be allowed entry. 

Off sales 20 sq m 

 
6 (d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young 

persons will be allowed entry. 

 

Question 7 

CAPACITY OF PREMISES 

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates? 
 

 
 

Question 8 

 
PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of 
provisional premises licence) 

 
8 (a) Name 

 

8 (b) Date of birth 
 

Page 54



8 (e) Personal licence 

8 (c) Contact address 
 

8 (d) Email address 
 

 
Date of issue Name of Licensing 

Board issuing 
Reference no. of 
personal licence 

   

 
DECLARATION BY APPLICANT 

If signing on behalf of applicant please state in what capacity. 

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Signature ....................................................................................... *(see note below) 

Date .............05/03/2025 

Capacity Off sales 20 sq m (APPLICANT.) 
Anburaj Palaniswamy, 

6 Ashgrove road west, Aberdeen, AB16 5DZ. 

EMAIL: rxanbu@hotmail.com 

Mobile: 07947592514 
 

* Data Protection Act 1998 

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may 
be available to members of the public on request. 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 55

http://www.tcpdf.org


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Spirits
0.6m x 0.4m x
2.0m

Cigarette Vapes

Beer and Wine Chiller
3.8m x 0.75m x 2.0m

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Juice Chiller

Store Room
Floor Area: 4.39m2

Counter with shelving
below.
Dropped counter

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Shelves

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

T1

T1

P

C

FB

P
C

DR01 to be a
775mm door

EX. W01

EX. W02

EX
. W

03

EX
. W

04
EX

. W
05

EX. DR01

P

F
F

F
F

F

F

FF

F

F

F

Retail Unit
Shop Floor Area: 41.12m2

W
in

e 
an

d 
Be

er
Sh

el
ve

s
1.

0m
 x

 0
.3

7m
 x

2.
0m

A
B

W
in

e 
an

d 
Be

er
Sh

el
ve

s
1.

0m
 x

 0
.3

7m
 x

2.
0m

C

E F
Spirits
1.0m x 0.4m x 2.0m

G

Counter Area
Floor Area: 11.9m2

2

3
5 6

7 8

9

10 11

12 13

14

15

D

19 20

4

Counter with shelving
below.
Normal height counter

WC

Freezer
2.2m x 0.75m x 2.0m

Chiller
0.6m x 0.6m

Hot Food
0.6m x 0.6m

1

16
17 18

Wine and Beer
Shelves
0.8m x 0.37m x
2.0m

Spirits
1.0m x 0.4m x 2.0m

ME

Panel Heater

Proposed Licensing Plan
Scale 1:50

Panel Heater

Any emergency lighting to be
supplied by a fire protected

circuit.

All cables, wiring etc located
above the suspended ceiling to

be securely fixed to, and
supported by, metal cable trays.

All means of ventilation to
comply with standard 3.14 or the

CIBSE guide B.

EX.DR01 to be
unlocked when
occupied. EX.DR01
to be retained with
no alterations.

Existing 1.2m x
1.2m level platt

Light switch to be
positioned above
manual call point

Light switch to be
positioned at 1100mm
and manual call point at
900mm

Lower counter area
accessible to a
person seated in a
wheelchair.

Induction loop system to be
installed at the counter.

Half height
gate for staff
access only
area.

Structural Beam above

Access door
for staff access
only area.

Category L4 system to be installed. L4 detectors are installed in those parts of the escape routes
comprising circulation areas and circulation spaces, such as corridors and stairways. The
system must fully comply with the recommendations of BS 5839: Part 1: 2017.
Main contractor to supply details of actual system installed to Building Control Inspector prior to
installation.

Finishes to the food preparation area.
Wall - Aqua panels upto a height of

2.1m with slate finish from 2.1m to the
underside of the ceiling.

Floor - Vinyl Gerflor.
Ceiling - New suspended ceiling to be
600mm x 600mm grid with integrated

light fittings.

Mixed waste refuse bin
660l.
Pick up once a week

Recycle waste refuse bin
1110l
Pick up once a week

Waste bin
below work
surface

Dishwasher
below work

surface

H
Spirits
0.8m x 0.4m x
2.0m

21

M
ed

ic
in

e

Store

Cleaners
sink

Under
counter
locker

0m 1m 2m 3m 4m

Red line indicates inaccessible alcohol display area

Green line indicates accessible alcohol display area

Blue line indicates accessible area

The premises is for the sale of alcohol. There will not be
any alcohol consumed on the premises.

01 Accessible Alcohol Display Area (Indicated by Green Line)

Width Height Frontage Area

A Chiller 3.8m    x 2.0m = 7.6m2

B Shelving 1.0m      x 2.0m = 2.0m2

C Shelving 1.0m      x 2.0m = 2.0m2

D Shelving 0.8m     x 2.0m = 1.6m2

Total Accessible Display Area: = 13.2m2

02 Inaccessible Alcohol Display Area (Indicated by Red Line)

Width Height Frontage Area

E Shelving 0.6m    x 2.0m = 1.2m2

F Shelving 1.0m      x 2.0m = 2.0m2

G Shelving 1.0m      x 2.0m = 2.0m2

H Shelving 0.8m    x 2.0m = 1.6m2

Total Inaccessible Display Area: = 6.8m2

Total Alcohol Display Area = 20.0m2

Percentage of Display Area that is Alcohol = 36.15%

Total Shop Floor Area = 53.02m2

Shop Floor Area = 41.12m2

Counter Floor Area = 11.9m2

Store Floor Area = 4.39m2

Total Display Area in Shop = 55.32m2

01 Accessible Alcohol Display Area = 13.2m2

02 Inaccessible Alcohol Display Area = 6.8m2

Total Alcohol Display Area = 20.0m2

Percentage of Display Area that is Alcohol = 36.15%
03 General Shelving

Width Height Frontage Area

1 Freezer 2.2m      x 2.1m = 4.62m2

2 Juice Chiller 2.8m      x 2.1m = 5.88m2

3 Shelving 3m        x 2.1m = 6.3m2

4 Shelving 1.25m    x 2.1m = 2.62m2

5 Shelving 2.5m      x 2.1m = 5.25m2

6 Shelving 2.5m      x 2.1m = 5.25m2

7 Shelving 1.0m      x 2.1m = 2.1m2

8 Shelving 1.0m      x 2.1m = 2.1m2

9 Shelving 0.8m      x 2.1m = 1.68m2

10 Shelving 1.0m      x 2.1m = 2.1m2

Total Display Area:

Width Height Frontage Area

11 Shelving 1.0m      x 2.1m = 2.1m2

12 Shelving 1.0m      x 2.1m = 2.1m2

13 Shelving 1.0m      x 2.1m = 2.1m2

14 Shelving 1.0m      x 2.1m = 2.1m2

15 Shelving 1.0m      x 2.1m = 2.1m2

16 Chiller 0.6m    x 0.1m = 0.54m2

17 Shelving 0.9m    x 0.7m = 0.63m2

18 Shelving 1.1m      x 0.9m = 0.99m2

19 Shelving 1.0m     x 2.1m = 2.1m2

20 Shelving 1.0m     x 2.1m = 2.1m2

21 Shelving 0.27m   x 2.1m = 0.56m2

22 Shelving 0.8m    x 2.1m = 1.68m2

= 55.32m2

P

Key to Electrics / mechanical

Pendant Light Fitting

Light Switch

Remote switched power outlet

Optical smoke detector wired to mains.
All detectors to be interlinked.

Panel Heater

Ionisation smoke detector wired to mains.
All detectors to be interlinked.

Heat detector wired to mains. All
detectors to be interlinked.

OSA

ISA

H
Carbon Monoxide detector.

Double Socket

m

F Fluorescent light fitting

Fire Extinguisher - 4 KG Powder

Fire Extinguisher - 2 KG CO2

Illuminated Emergency Exit sign - T1

Fire BlanketFB

Call Point

Sounder

Illuminated Emergency Exit sign - T3

P

C

Fire Extinguisher - 4 KG WaterW

Illuminated Emergency Exit sign - T2

Glow in Dark Emergency Exit sign - T4

Mechanical
ExtractME

This drawing is the property of All Design (Scotland) Limited. Copyright
is reserved by All Design (Scotland) Limited and the drawing is issued
on the condition that it is not copied either wholly or in part without
the consent in writing of All Design (Scotland) Limited.
Figured dimensions take preferrence. Do not scale from this drawing.
All dimensions to be checked on site by Main Contractor before
commencement of any work, shop drawings or manufacture of
components. Dimensions are in millimetres unless otherwise specified.
Any discrepancies to be referred to this office for decision. This
drawing is to be read in conjunction with the specification (when
applicable). All drainage lines are assumed until verified on site by
Main Contractor.

For kitchen and utility units, all dimensions (plan and vertical) must be
taken on site prior to manufacture by kitchen and utility unit
manufacturer.

These drawings are to be read in conjunction with:
AD 1717 / 01, 02, 03, 04 & 05

Project:

Drawing Title:

Drawing Number:

Scale:

Date:

Development at Unit 38, 43 Mill Drive,
Riverside Quarter, Muggiemoss, Aberdeen,
AB21 9FS

Proposed Licencing Plan

AD 1717 / 06 Rev G

Drawn:
1 : 50 @ A3

Campus 2, James Gregory Centre

Telephone:  01224 701576
Website: www.all-design.co.uk

 Bridge of Don, Aberdeen, AB22 8GU

7th May 2024

RS

Aberdeen Innovation Park

All Design Architectural Services

RS07.05.24Revision A Issued to Client for Comments
AB11.07.24Revision B Issued to Client for Comments
AB24.01.25Revision C Issued to Client for Comments
AB05.03.25Revision D Issued to Client for Comments
AB10.03.25Revision E Issued to Client
AB11.03.25Revision F Issued to Client
AB04.04.25Revision G Issued to Client

P
age 57



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 58



Mugiemoss Crescent

65 to 79

43 to 63

81 to 95

70 to 92

25 to 35

Mugiemoss Crescent

65 to 79

14

1 to 23

48
to 68

41
43

37

1 to 11

43 to 63

River Don

Avenue

M
ill Drive

39

41

16 39

Block Plan
Scale 1:200

Location Plan
Scale 1:1250

N

These drawings are to be read in conjunction with:
AD 1717 / 02, 03, 04, 05 & 06

This drawing is the property of All Design (Scotland) Limited. Copyright
is reserved by All Design (Scotland) Limited and the drawing is issued
on the condition that it is not copied either wholly or in part without
the consent in writing of All Design (Scotland) Limited.
Figured dimensions take preferrence. Do not scale from this drawing.
All dimensions to be checked on site by Main Contractor before
commencement of any work, shop drawings or manufacture of
components. Dimensions are in millimetres unless otherwise specified.
Any discrepancies to be referred to this office for decision. This
drawing is to be read in conjunction with the specification (when
applicable). All drainage lines are assumed until verified on site by
Main Contractor.

For kitchen and utility units, all dimensions (plan and vertical) must be
taken on site prior to manufacture by kitchen and utility unit
manufacturer.

Project:

Drawing Title:

Drawing Number:

Scale:

Date:

Development at Unit 38, 43 Mill Drive,
Riverside Quarter, Muggiemoss, Aberdeen,
AB21 9FS

Existing Location and Block Plan

AD 1717 / 01 Rev B

Drawn:
1 : 1250, 1:1250 @ A3

Campus 2, James Gregory Centre

Telephone:  01224 701576
Website: www.all-design.co.uk

 Bridge of Don, Aberdeen, AB22 8GU

10th December 2024

PW

Aberdeen Innovation Park

All Design Architectural Services

PW18.12.2024Revision A Issued to Building Control
AB10.03.2025Revision B Issued to Client

P
age 59



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 60



GALE BEATTIE
CHIEF OFFICER STRATEGIC PLACE PLANNING

THE LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 (SECTION 50)

Date: 11 March 2025
Reference Number: L250178

Certificates in terms of Planning and/or Building Standards to accompany a premises
licence application

Address of premises to which this certificate applies:-
Mugiemoss Market
43 Mill Drive
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9FR

(hereinafter referred to as ‘the said premises’)

Applicant
Anburaj Palaniswamy
6 Ashgrove Road West Aberdeen AB16 5DZ

On behalf of Aberdeen City Council I hereby certify: -

PROVISIONAL PLANNING CERTIFICATE – Sect 50(5)

(a) that planning permission or outline planning permission under the 1997 Act
has been obtained in respect of the construction or conversion of the subject
premises, or

(b) that no such planning permission is required.

Page 61



Dated: 11 March 2025

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 62



THERE IS ACCESS FOR NON AMBULANT DISABLED 

NONE 

ASSISTANCE DOGS WELCOME 
STAFF TRAINED TO HELP AMBULANT AND NON AMBULANT DISABLED 

DISABLED ACCESS AND FACILITIES STATEMENT 
MUGIEMOSS MARKET LIMITED 
Question 1 

 
Disabled access and facilities 

 

1(a) Is there disabled access to the premises Yes 

1(b) Do you have facilities for those with a disability NO 

1(c) Do you have any other provisions available to aid the use of 
the premises by disabled people 

NO 

*Delete as appropriate 

If you have answered Yes to any of the questions above please complete, as appropriate, 
the following sections. 

 

 
Question 2 

 
Disabled access to, from and within the premises 

Please provide clear and detailed description of how accessible the premises are for 
disabled people. e.g. ramps, accessible floors, signage. 

 

Question 3 

Facilities available 

 
Please describe in detail the facilities provided for disabled people. e.g. disabled toilets, 
lifts, accessible tables. 

 

 
Question 4 

 
Other provisions 

Please provide details of any other provisions made to aid the use of the premises by 
disabled people. e.g. assistance dogs welcome, large print menus. 

 

 
 

p:\licensing\licensing checklists\premises licece checklist.doc 

Page 63



2 
 

 

Page 64



3 
 

 

Page 65



4 
 

 
 
 

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT 
 

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 
 

The contents of this disabled access and facilities statement are true to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

 
 

Signature      ....................................................................................... *(see note below) 

Date .............. 05/03/2025 
 

 

Capacity Off sales 66.14 sq m (APPLICANT.) 
Anburaj Palaniswamy, 

6 Ashgrove road west, Aberdeen, AB16 5DZ. EMAIL: 

rxanbu@hotmail.com 

Mobile: 07947592514 
 

 

* Data Protection Act 1998 
 

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be 
available to members of the public on request. 

Page 66



5 
 

 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 

TYPE OF APPLICATION: APPLICATION FOR A PROVISONAL PREMISES 

LICENCE 

PREMISES: CLOVER CORNER LIMITED, UNIT 2 AND 3, CLOVER HILL 

DEVELOPMENT, ABERDEEN, AB22 8BD 

 

DESCRIPTION  

• Convenience store offering off sales consumption alongside groceries, 

sundries and other goods commensurate with a business of this nature. 

 

• Off sale capacity of 23.6sqm 

 

• Delivery facility  

  
 

 OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

The applicant has agreed to the imposition of CCTV and delivery driver 
conditions. 
  

 

Page 69

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 77

http://www.tcpdf.org


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



OPERATING PLAN 
CLOVER CORNER LIMITED, 

UNIT 2 AND 3. CLOVER HILL 
DEVELOPMENT, BRIDGE OF DON, 
ABERDEEN, AB22 8BD. 

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i) 

 
Question 1 

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF 
PREMISES OR BOTH 

 
 
1(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? 

NO 

 
1(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? 

 
YES 

 
1(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the 

Premises? 

 
NO 

 
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
Question 2 

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR 
CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES. 

 
 

 
Day 

ON Consumption 

Opening time Terminal Hours 
 
Monday 

n/a  

 
Tuesday 

  

 
Wednesday 

  

 
Thursday 

  

 
Friday 

  

 
Saturday 

  

 
Sunday 

  

Page 79



 
NO 

 
Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal 

Question 3 

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR 
CONSUMPTION OFF PREMISES. 

 
 

 
Day 

OFF Consumption 

Opening time Terminal Hours 
 
Monday 

1000 2200 

 
Tuesday 

1000 2200 

 
Wednesday 

1000 2200 

 
Thursday 

1000 2200 

 
Friday 

1000 2200 

 
Saturday 

1000 2200 

 
Sunday 

1000 2200 

 

 
Question 4 

SEASONAL VARIATIONS 
 

*if YES – provide details 
 

Page 80



Question 5 

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE 
PROVIDED ON THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL. 

 
 

COL.1 
5(a) 
Activity 

COL.2 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

COL.3 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

 
YES/NO 

COL.4 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

YES/NO 

 
Accommodation 

NO N/A N/A 

 
Conference facilities 

NO   

 
Restaurant facilities 

NO   

 
Bar meals 

NO   

    

5 (b) Activity 

Social functions 
including: 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

  YES/NO YES/NO 

 
Receptions including 

Weddings, funerals, 
birthdays, 
retirements etc 

NO   

 
Club or other group 
meetings etc 

N0   

    

5(c) 
Activity 

Entertainment 
including: 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

  YES/NO YES/NO 

 
Recorded music – 
see 5(g) 

NO NO NO 

Page 81



n/a 

 
Live performances – 
see 5(g) 

NO   

 
Dance facilities 

NO   

 
Theatre 

NO   

 
Films 

NO   

Gaming NO   

Indoor/outdoor sports NO   

Televised sport NO   

    

5 (d) 
Activity 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

  YES/NO YES/NO 

 
Outdoor drinking 
facilities 

NO   

    

5 (e) 
Activity 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To b e p r o v i d e d 
d u r i n g c o r e 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
o u t w i t h c o r e 
l i c e n s e d h o u r s 
please confirm 

  YES/NO YES/NO 

 
Adult entertainment 

NO   

 
 

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4, please provide 
further details below. 

 

5 (f) any other activities 

Page 82



Premises are a convenience store selling groceries, 
sundries and other goods commensurate with a business 
of this nature 
DELIVERIES AS REQUIRED 

 
YES/NO* 

 
Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded 
music, will the decibel level exceed 85db? 

If you proposed to provide any activities other than those lists in 5 (a) – (e) please 
provide details or further information in the box below. 

 

 

 
5 (g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am N/a 

 

 
 
When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing 
than seated? 

 
YES/NO* 

 
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
Question 6 (On-Sales only) 

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS N/a 
 

 
6(a) 

 
When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will 
children or young persons be allowed entry? 

 
YES/NO* 

  
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under 

which they will be allowed entry. 
 

6 (c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be 
allowed entry 

Page 83



6 (e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children 
and young persons will be allowed entry. 

OFF SALES 23.6 SqM 

 
6 (d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young 

persons will be allowed entry. 

 

Question 7 

CAPACITY OF PREMISES 

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates? 
 

 
 

Question 8 

 
PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of 
provisional premises licence) 

 
8 (a) Name 

 

8 (b) Date of birth 
 

Page 84



8 (e) Personal licence 

8 (c) Contact address 
 

8 (d) Email address 
 

 
Date of issue Name of Licensing 

Board issuing 
Reference no. of 
personal licence 

   

 
DECLARATION BY APPLICANT  

If signing on behalf of applicant please state in what capacity. 

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Signature ....................................................................................... (APPLICANT) 

Date ............ 05/03/2025 

Capacity -OFF SALES 23.6 SqM Anburaj 

Palaniswamy, 

6 Ashgrove road west, Aberdeen, AB16 5DZ. 

EMAIL: rxanbu@hotmail.com 
Mobile: 07947592514 

 
* Data Protection Act 1998 

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may 
be available to members of the public on request. 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 85

http://www.tcpdf.org


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



Unit 2

Unit 3

11
00

m
m

 x
 7

00
m

m
x 

85
0m

m
C

on
de

ns
in

g 
un

its
.

2 
un

its
 to

 b
e

st
ac

ke
d 

on
 to

p 
of

ea
ch

 o
th

er

11
00

m
m

 x
 7

00
m

m
x 

85
0m

m
C

on
de

ns
in

g 
un

its
.

2 
un

its
 to

 b
e

st
ac

ke
d 

on
 to

p 
of

ea
ch

 o
th

er

Fire Extinguisher - 4 KG Powder

Fire Extinguisher - 2 KG CO2

Illuminated Emergency Exit sign - T1

Fire BlanketFB

Call Point

Sounder

Illuminated Emergency Exit sign - T3

P

C

Fire Extinguisher - 4 KG WaterW

Illuminated Emergency Exit sign - T2

Glow in Dark Emergency Exit sign - T4

D
R

01
 to

 b
e 

a
70

0m
m

 d
oo

r

DR02 to have a
clear opening
width of 520mm

EX.DR01

EX
.D

R
02

D
oo

r t
o 

be
lo

ck
ed

EX.W03 EX.W04

EX.W05

EX
.W

01

EX
.W

06

EX
.W

07

EX
.W

02

WC

DR04
DR03 to be
826mm door

F F F

F F F

F F F

F F F

F F F

F

F
F

F

P

Store

P

C

T1

T1 T1

T1

P

FB
C

F F

Any emergency lighting to be
supplied by a fire protected circuit.

All cables, wiring etc located above
the suspended ceiling to be securely
fixed to, and supported by, metal
cable trays.

All means of ventilation to comply with
standard 3.14 or the CIBSE guide B.

Light switch to be
positioned above
manual call point

Light switch to be
positioned at 1100mm

and manual call point at
900mm

ME
Be

er
 S

he
lv

es
 1

.0
m

x 
0.

6m
 x

 2
.0

m
W

in
e 

Sh
el

ve
s 

1.
6m

 x
 0

.6
m

x 
2.

0m

Be
er

 a
nd

 W
in

e 
C

hi
lle

r 2
.5

m
x 

0.
7m

 x
 2

.0
m

Be
er

 a
nd

 W
in

e 
C

hi
lle

r 2
.5

m
x 

0.
7m

 x
 2

.0
m

Spirits 4m x 0.47m x 2.1m

Tobacco Va
pe

Shop Floor Area: 104.2m2

Counter Area: 20.6m2

Store Area: 30m2

1

23

45

67

8 9

A

B

C

D

10

15 16 17 18

19 20

11

14 E

13

12

Sh
el

ve
s

Fr
ee

ze
r

Sh
el

ve
s

Fr
ee

ze
r

Sh
el

ve
s

Fr
ee

ze
r

Chiller Chiller

Shelves

C
ou

nt
er

H
ot

 F
oo

d

Hand Wash

C
hi

lle
r

Lo
w

er
 c

ou
nt

er
ar

ea
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e
to

 a
 p

er
so

n
se

at
ed

 in
 a

w
he

el
ch

ai
r.

Sh
el

vi
ng

C
ou

nt
er

Counter

C
ou

nt
er

Shelves
Shelves

Sh
el

ve
s

Access door
for staff access
only area.

Milkshake machine

Coffee machine

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Sh
el

ve
s

Proposed Licensing Plan
Scale 1:50

EX.DR01 to be
unlocked when

occupied. EX.DR01
to be retained with

no alterations.

Induction loop system to be
installed at the counter.

Staff Area

Detector system to be a Category L3 system in
order to provide an alarm at an early enough stage
to allow all occupants, other than possibly those in
the room of fire origin, to escape safely, before
escape routes are impassable due to the presence
of fire, smoke or toxic gases
Main contractor to supply details of actual system to
be installed to Building Control Inspector prior to
installation.
The system must fully comply with the
recommendations of BS 5839 : Part 1 : 2002 for a
Category L fire detection and fire alarm system.

Finishes to the food
preparation areas.
Wall - Aqua panels up to a
height of 2.1m with slate
finish from 2.1m to the
underside of the ceiling.
Floor - Vinyl Gerflor.
Ceiling - New suspended
ceiling to be 600mm x
600mm grid with integrated
light fittings.

Waste bin
below work

surface Mixed waste refuse bin
660l.
Pick up once a week

Recycle waste refuse bin
1110l
Pick up once a week

P

Key to Electrics / mechanical

Pendant Light Fitting

Light Switch

Remote switched power outlet

Optical smoke detector wired to mains.
All detectors to be interlinked.

Panel Heater

Ionisation smoke detector wired to mains.
All detectors to be interlinked.

Heat detector wired to mains. All
detectors to be interlinked.

OSA

ISA

H
Carbon Monoxide detector.

Double Socket

m

F Fluorescent light fitting

Mechanical
ExtractME

0m 1m 2m 3m 4m

Red line indicates inaccessible alcohol display area

Green line indicates accessible alcohol display area

Pink line indicates accessible area

The premises is for the sale of alcohol. There will not be
any alcohol consumed on the premises.

01 Accessible Alcohol Display Area (Indicated by Green Line)

Width Height Frontage Area

A Shelving 1.0m    x 2.0m = 2.0m2

B Shelving 1.6m      x 2.0m = 3.2m2

C Chiller 2.5m      x 2.0m = 5.0m2

D Chiller 2.5m     x 2.0m = 5.0m2

Total Accessible Display Area: = 15.2m2

02 Inaccessible Alcohol Display Area (Indicated by Red Line)

Width Height Frontage Area

E Shelving 4.0m    x 2.1m = 8.4m2

Total Inaccessible Display Area: = 8.4m2

Total Alcohol Display Area = 23.6m2

Percentage of Display Area that is Alcohol = 25.18%

Total Shop Floor Area = 124.8m2

Shop Floor Area = 104.2m2

Counter Floor Area = 20.6m2

Store Floor Area = 30.0m2

Total Display Area in Shop = 93.70m2

01 Accessible Alcohol Display Area = 15.2m2

02 Inaccessible Alcohol Display Area = 8.4m2

Total Alcohol Display Area = 23.6m2

Percentage of Display Area that is Alcohol = 25.18%

03 General Shelving

Width Height Frontage Area

1 Shelving 2.3m      x 2.1m = 4.8m2

2 Freezer 2.5m      x 0.8m = 2m2

3 Shelving 2.5m      x 1.2m = 3m2

4 Freezer 2.5m      x 0.8m = 2m2

5 Shelving 2.5m      x 1.2m = 3m2

6 Freezer 2.5m      x 0.8m = 2m2

7 Shelving 2.5m      x 1.2m = 3m2

8 Chiller 3.75m    x 2.1m = 7.8m2

9 Chiller 2.5m      x 2.1m = 5.2m2

10 Shelving 1.3m      x 2.1m = 2.7m2

Total Display Area:

Width Height Frontage Area

11 Chiller 0.6m      x 0.9m = 0.5m2

12 Shelving 1.25m      x 2.1m = 2.6m2

13 Shelving 2.2m      x 2.1m = 4.6m2

14 Shelving 1.0m      x 2.1m = 2.1m2

15 Shelving 4.5m      x 2.1m = 9.4m2

16 Shelving 4.5m    x 2.1m = 9.4m2

17 Shelving 4.5m    x 2.1m = 9.4m2

18 Shelving 4.5m      x 2.1m = 9.4m2

19 Shelving 2.6m      x 2.1m = 5.4m2

20 Shelving 2.6m      x 2.1m = 5.4m2

= 93.70m2

Elevation A
Scale 1:50

95
0

950mm counter 950mm counter

Elevation B
Scale 1:50

95
0

950mm counter

Lower counter
area. 750mm to
the top of the
worktop

950mm counter
Half height
gate for staff
access only
area.

75
0 900

Project

Drawing Title

Drawing Number

Scale Date : 5th March 2025

Development at Unit 2 & 3, Cloverhill,
Aberdeen, AB23 8BD

Proposed Licensing Plan

AD 1688 / 06 Rev C

Drawn : AB1:50 @ A2

Rev Comments ByDate

Aberdeen Innovation Park, Campus 2, James Gregory Centre

Telephone Number - 01224 701576
Website : www.all-design.co.uk

 Bridge of Don, Aberdeen, AB22 8GU

This drawing is the property of All Design (Scotland) Limited. Copyright
is reserved by All Design (Scotland) Limited and the drawing is issued
on the condition that it is not copied either wholly or in part without
the consent in writing of All Design (Scotland) Limited.
Figured dimensions take preferrence. Do not scale from this drawing.
All dimensions to be checked on site by Main Contractor before
commencement of any work, shop drawings or manufacture of
components. Dimensions are in millimetres unless otherwise specified.
Any discrepancies to be referred to this office for decision. This
drawing is to be read in conjunction with the specification (when
applicable). All drainage lines are assumed until verified on site by
Main Contractor.

For kitchen and utility units, all dimensions (plan and vertical) must be
taken on site prior to manufacture by kitchen and utility unit
manufacturer.

These drawings are to be read in conjunction with:
AD 1688 / 01, 02, 04 and 05.

A Issued to Client for Approval AB05.03.25
B Issued to Client for Approval AB10.03.25
C Issued to Client AB04.04.25

P
age 87



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 88



WEST MURCAR CRESCENT

ST
R

AB
AT

H
IE

 D
R

IV
E

2
3

1 to 11
STRABATHIE GARDENS

WEST MURCAR CRESCENT

ST
R

AB
AT

H
IE

 D
R

IV
E

15 to 43
2

48

65 to 74

75

76

77

78

3747

46

3

1 to 11

0m 10m 20m

0m 10m 20m 30m 40m

Block Plan
Scale 1:200

Location Plan
Scale 1:1250

N

These drawings are to be read in conjunction with:
AD 1688 / 02, 03, 04 and 05

Project

Drawing Title

Drawing Number

Scale Date : 18th February 2025

Development at Unit 2 & 3, Cloverhill,
Aberdeen, AB23 8BD

Location and Block Plan

AD 1688 / 01 Rev C

Drawn : AB1:1250, 1:200 @ A3Rev Comments ByDate

Aberdeen Innovation Park, Campus 2, James Gregory Centre

Telephone Number - 01224 701576
Website : www.all-design.co.uk

 Bridge of Don, Aberdeen, AB22 8GU

This drawing is the property of All Design (Scotland) Limited. Copyright
is reserved by All Design (Scotland) Limited and the drawing is issued
on the condition that it is not copied either wholly or in part without
the consent in writing of All Design (Scotland) Limited.
Figured dimensions take preferrence. Do not scale from this drawing.
All dimensions to be checked on site by Main Contractor before
commencement of any work, shop drawings or manufacture of
components. Dimensions are in millimetres unless otherwise specified.
Any discrepancies to be referred to this office for decision. This
drawing is to be read in conjunction with the specification (when
applicable). All drainage lines are assumed until verified on site by
Main Contractor.

For kitchen and utility units, all dimensions (plan and vertical) must be
taken on site prior to manufacture by kitchen and utility unit
manufacturer.

N

A Issued to Building Control AB18.02.25
B Issued to Client for Comments AB05.03.25
C Issued to Client AB10.03.25

P
age 89



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 90



GALE BEATTIE
CHIEF OFFICER STRATEGIC PLACE PLANNING

THE LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 (SECTION 50)

Date: 12 March 2025
Reference Number: L250179

Certificates in terms of Planning and/or Building Standards to accompany a premises
licence application

Address of premises to which this certificate applies:-
Clover Corner Limited
Unit 2 And 3 Cloverhill Development
Bridge Of Don
Aberdeen
AB22 8BD

(hereinafter referred to as ‘the said premises’)

Applicant
Anburaj Palaniswamy
6 Ashgrove Road West Aberdeen AB16 5DZ

On behalf of Aberdeen City Council I hereby certify: -

Page 91



PROVISIONAL PLANNING CERTIFICATE – Sect 50(5)

(a) that planning permission or outline planning permission under the 1997 Act
has been obtained in respect of the construction or conversion of the subject
premises, or

(b) that no such planning permission is required.

Dated: 12 March 2025

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 92



THERE IS ACCESS FOR NON AMBULANT DISABLED 

NONE 

ASSISTANCE DOGS WELCOME 
STAFF TRAINED TO HELP AMBULANT AND NON AMBULANT DISABLED 

DISABLED ACCESS AND FACILITIES STATEMENT 
CLOVER CORNER LIMITED 
Question 1 

 
Disabled access and facilities 

 

1(a) Is there disabled access to the premises Yes 

1(b) Do you have facilities for those with a disability NO 

1(c) Do you have any other provisions available to aid the use of 
the premises by disabled people 

NO 

*Delete as appropriate 

If you have answered Yes to any of the questions above please complete, as appropriate, 
the following sections. 

 

 
Question 2 

 
Disabled access to, from and within the premises 

Please provide clear and detailed description of how accessible the premises are for 
disabled people. e.g. ramps, accessible floors, signage. 

 

Question 3 

Facilities available 

 
Please describe in detail the facilities provided for disabled people. e.g. disabled toilets, 
lifts, accessible tables. 

 

 
Question 4 

 
Other provisions 

Please provide details of any other provisions made to aid the use of the premises by 
disabled people. e.g. assistance dogs welcome, large print menus. 

 

 
 

p:\licensing\licensing checklists\premises licece checklist.doc 

Page 93



2 
 

 

Page 94



3 
 

 

Page 95



4 
 

 
 
 

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT 
 

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 
 

The contents of this disabled access and facilities statement are true to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

 
 

Signature      ....................................................................................... *(see note below) 

Date .............. 05/03/2025 
 

 
Capacity Off sales 153.12 sq m (APPLICANT.) 
Anburaj Palaniswamy, 

6 Ashgrove road west, Aberdeen, AB16 5DZ. EMAIL: 

rxanbu@hotmail.com 

Mobile: 07947592514 
 

 

* Data Protection Act 1998 
 

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be 
available to members of the public on request. 

Page 96



5 
 

 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 97

http://www.tcpdf.org


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 

TYPE OF APPLICATION: APPLICATION FOR A PROVISONAL PREMISES 

LICENCE 

PREMISES: GLENHOUSE RESTAURANT, 201 UNION STREET, ABERDEEN, 

AB11 6BB 

 

DESCRIPTION  

• Restaurant located on the ground and lower ground floor of a 3.5 storey 

granite building on Union Street. 

 

• Offering on sales and off sales consumption. 

 

• Restaurant facilities, conference facilities, bar meals, receptions, club 

and other meetings. 

 

• Recorded music, live performances and live sport on offer. 

 

• Take away facility 

 

• On sale capacity of 130 persons 

  
 

 OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

The applicant has agreed to the imposition of the duty of care, delivery driver 
and CCTV conditions. 
  

 

Page 99

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

APPLICATION PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20

APPLICANT INFORMATION Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(1)

Question 1

Name, Address and postcode of premises to be licensed.

Question 2

Particulars of applicant

2(a)  Where applicant is an individual, provide full name, date and place of birth, and home 
address including postcode.

2(b) Where applicant is a partnership, please provide full name, and postal address of 
partnership.

2(c) Where applicant is a company, please provide name, registered office and company 
registration number.

Glenhouse Restaurant, 201 Union Street, Aberdeen, AB11 6BB

Mosaic Aberdeen Limited, 4 Maryville Park, Aberdeen, AB15 6DU
SC831512

Page 101



2(d) Where applicant is a club or other body, please provide full name, and postal address 
of club or other body.

2(e) Where applicant is a partnership, company, club or other body, please provide the 
names, dates and places of birth, and home addresses of connected persons. *

* Connected person is defined in section 147(3) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

For the text of section 147 (3) please go to www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/licensing

Question 3

Previous applications

3. Has the applicant been refused a premises licence under section 23 of 
the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in respect of the same premises?

No

*If yes – provide full details

Question 4

Previous convictions

4.  Has the applicant or any connected person ever been convicted of a 
relevant or foreign offence (a)

NO

*if YES - provide full details

Mrs Kathy Ann George, 4 Maryville Park, Aberdeen, AB15 6DU. DOB 04/05/1979, 
Kuwait

Mrs Vijeta Sood, 19 Morgan Road, Aberdeen, AB16 5JY.  DOB: 07/10/1981, India 

Page 102



For the purpose of this Act, a conviction for a relevant offence or foreign offence is to be 
disregarded if it is spent for the purpose of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

Name & 
position (if 
applicable)

Date of conviction 
or sentence

Court Offence Penalty

(a) in addition to any conviction held by the applicant at the time of application, applicants should also 
familiarise themselves with the contents of section 24(1) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in 
respect of any convictions for relevant or foreign offences which they may receive during the 
period beginning with the making of the premises licence application and ending with 
determination of the application

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(a)

Question 5

5. Description of premises (where application is submitted by a members’ club, please 
also complete question 6)

Question 6

6. To be completed by members’ clubs only

Do the club’s constitution and rules conform to 
the requirements of regulation 2 of the 
Licensing (Clubs) (Scotland) Regulations 
2007?**

YES/NO*

*Delete as appropriate 

** for the text of Regulation 2 please go to www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/licensing

Restaurant located on the ground and lower ground floor of a 3½ storey granite 
built ‘renaissance revival’ styled building on Union Street.

Page 103



DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature …  
*(see note below)

Date …27/03/2025…………………………………………………….

Capacity …………………………………AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory Tel: 0141 333 0636 
Email:  Info@mshblicensing.com 

Postal Address of Agent (if appropriate):

Hill Brown Licensing, The Forsyth Building, 5 Renfield Street, Glasgow, G2 5EZ 

I have enclosed the relevant documents with this application – please tick the relevant boxes

Operating plan x

Layout plan x

Planning certificate x

Building Standards certificate N/A

Food hygiene certificate N/A

How we use your information

Aberdeen City Licensing Board, collects and records the personal information you 
provide in this form, along with supporting documentation, in order to process your 
licence application.

In processing and determining your application, the Licensing Board will share the 
information you have provided with (1) the Local Authority, (2) the Chief Constable, 
Police Scotland (3) the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service, (4) the local Licensing 
Standards Officer, (5) NHS Grampian, and (6) the members of the Licensing Board 
who require to determine your application. The Licensing Board will also send an 
anonymised notification of your application to neighbouring proprietors of the 
premises and the local community council.

When your application requires to be considered at a meeting of the Licensing 
Board, an agenda will be prepared for the hearing of your application. In order to 
publish the agenda for the meeting the relevant information provided on your 
application is uploaded to an electronic committee management system.

The Licensing Board will keep a licensing register, which is available for public 
inspection, this will include a record of your application. The record will show your 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 104

http://www.tcpdf.org


OPERATING PLAN 
 

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i) 
 
 
 

Question 1 
 
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF 
PREMISES OR BOTH 
 
 
1(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? 

 
No 

 
1(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? 

 
NO 

 
1(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the 

Premises? 

 
YES 

 
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
 

Question 2 
 
STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR 
CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES. 
 
 

ON Consumption  
Day Opening time Terminal Hours 

 
Monday 

  

 
Tuesday 

  

 
Wednesday 

  

 
Thursday 

  

 
Friday 

  

 
Saturday 

  

 
Sunday 

  

 
 

01:00

01:00

01:00  

01:00

01:00

01:00

01:00

10:00

10:00

10:00

10:00

10:00

10:00

10:00

Page 105



Question 3  
 
STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR 
CONSUMPTION  OFF PREMISES. 
 
 

OFF Consumption  
Day Opening time Terminal Hours 

 
Monday 
 
Tuesday 

  

 
Wednesday 

  

 
Thursday 

  

 
Friday 

  

 
Saturday 

  

 
Sunday 

  

 
 
 
Question 4 
 
SEASONAL VARIATIONS 
 
 
Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand 

 
NO 

 
*if YES – provide details 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

10:00    22:00

10:00    22:00

10:00    22:00 

10:00    22:00

10:00    22:00

10:00    22:00

10:00    22:00

Page 106



Question 5 
 
PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE 
PROVIDED ON THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL. 
 
 
COL.1 
5(a) 
Activity 

COL.2 
 
Please confirm 
 
YES/NO 

COL.3 
 
To be provided 
during core 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 
 
 
YES/NO 

COL.4 
 
Where activities are 
also to be provided 
outwith core 
licensed hours 
please confirm  
 
YES/NO 

 
Accommodation 

 N/A N/A 

 
Conference facilities 

   

 
Restaurant facilities 

   

 
Bar meals 

   

    
5 (b) Activity 
 
Social functions 
including: 

Please confirm  
 
YES/NO 

To be provided 
during core 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 
 
 
YES/NO 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
outwith core 
licensed hours 
please confirm  
 
YES/NO 

 
Receptions including 
 
Weddings, funerals, 
birthdays, 
retirements etc 

   

 
Club or other group 
meetings etc 

   

    
5(c) 
Activity 
 
Entertainment 
including: 

Please confirm 
 
YES/NO 

To be provided 
during core 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 
 
 
YES/NO 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
outwith core 
licensed hours 
please confirm  
 
YES/NO 

 
Recorded music – 
see 5(g) 

   

 
Live performances –  
see 5(g) 

   

 
Dance facilities 

   

 
Theatre 
 

   

N

   NY Y 

Y  Y   N 

Y  Y   N

Y   Y   N

Y   Y   N

Y    Y               N

N    N               N

N   N               N

Y   Y             N

Page 107



 
Films 

   

Gaming    
Indoor/outdoor sports    
Televised sport    
    
5 (d) 
Activity 

Please confirm 
 
YES/NO 

To be provided 
during core 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 
 
 
YES/NO 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
outwith core 
licensed hours 
please confirm  
 
YES/NO 

 
Outdoor drinking 
facilities 

   

    
5 (e)  
Activity 

Please confirm 
 
YES/NO 

To be provided 
during core 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 
 
 
YES/NO 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
outwith core 
licensed hours 
please confirm  
 
YES/NO 

 
Adult entertainment 

   

 
 
Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4, please provide 
further details below. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5 (f) any other activities 
 
If you proposed to provide any activities other than those lists in 5 (a) – (e) please 
provide details or further information in the box below. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

N  N   N    
  

    N      N       N

N  N   N

N  N   N

N   N   N

Y  Y   N

Deliveries of food which may include alcohol. 

Page 108



5 (g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am 
 
 
Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, 
will the decibel level exceed 85db? 

 
YES/NO* 

 
 
When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing 
than seated? 

 
YES/NO* 

 
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
 
Question 6 (On-Sales only) 
 
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS 
 
 
6(a) 

 
When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will 
children or young persons be allowed entry? 

 
YES 

  
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
 
6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS  under 

which they will be allowed entry. 

 
 
 

persons will be allowed entry. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 (d)   Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young 

 
 
 Children will be admitted to the premises when accompanied by an adult.  Young 
persons will be permitted unaccompanied access to the premises.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 (c)   Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be 

allowed entry 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

0-17 years 

At all times. 

Page 109



6 (e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children 
and young persons will be allowed entry. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Question 7  
 
CAPACITY OF PREMISES 
 
What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Question 8 
 
 
PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE:  not required where application is for grant of 
provisional premises licence) 
 
 
8 (a) Name 
 
 
 
 
 
8 (b) Date of birth 
 
 
 
 
 
8 (c) Contact address 
 
 
 
 
 
8 (d) Email address 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Children and Young persons who are customers will be permitted access to all public parts.  
Young persons employed at the premises will be permitted access to all parts of 
the premises. 

130 persons 

Page 110



8 (e)  Personal licence 
 
 

Date of issue Name of Licensing 
Board issuing 

Reference no. of 
personal licence 

 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICATION] 
 
If signing on behalf of applicant please state in what capacity. 
 
 
The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
 
 
Signature ……………………………………………………….. *(see note below) 
 
Date …………………………………………………………….. 
 
Capacity …………………………………AGENT  
Telephone number and email address of signatory ……………………………………… 
 
Tel: 0141 333 0636 ………Email: info@mshblicenisng.com 
 
Postal Address of Agent (if appropriate) …Hill Brown Licensing, tThe…………………
……………………………  
……………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
 
* Data Protection Act 1998 
 
The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may 
be available to members of the public on request. 

27/03/2025

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 111

http://www.tcpdf.org


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 112



Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 114



GALE BEATTIE
CHIEF OFFICER STRATEGIC PLACE PLANNING

THE LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 (SECTION 50)

Date: 27 March 2025
Reference Number: L250219

Certificates in terms of Planning and/or Building Standards to accompany a premises
licence application

Address of premises to which this certificate applies:-
201 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BB

(hereinafter referred to as ‘the said premises’)

Applicant
Mosaic Aberdeen Ltd
4 Maryville Park Aberdeen AB15 6DU

Agent
Hill Brown Licencing
The Forsyth Building 5 Renfield Street Glasgow G2 5EZ

On behalf of Aberdeen City Council I hereby certify: -

PROVISIONAL PLANNING CERTIFICATE – Sect 50(5)

(a) that planning permission or outline planning permission under the 1997 Act
has been obtained in respect of the construction or conversion of the subject
premises, or

(b) that no such planning permission is required.

Page 115



.

Dated: 27 March 2025

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 116



SCHEDULE 6 Regulation 7 

DISABLED ACCESS AND FACILITIES STATEMENT 

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(iia) 
 
Question 1  

Disabled access and facilities 

1(a)  Is there disabled access to the premises   YES  

1(b)  Do you have facilities for those with a disability  YES 
1(c)  Do you have any other provisions available to aid 

the use of the premises by disabled people  
YES  

*Delete as appropriate 

If you have answered Yes to any of the questions above please complete, as 
appropriate, the following sections. 

Question 2 

Disabled access to, from and within the premises 

Please provide clear and detailed description of how accessible the premises 
are for disabled people. e.g. ramps, accessible floors, signage. 
 

 

Ground level access to the premises. 

Page 117



 
Question 3 

Facilities available 

Please describe in detail the facilities provided for disabled people. e.g. 
disabled toilets, lifts, accessible tables. 

 

Question 4 

Other provisions 

Please provide details of any other provisions made to aid the use of the 
premises by disabled people. e.g. assistance dogs welcome, large print 
menus. 

 

 

Accessible toilet on ground floor.

Assistance dogs welcome. 

Page 118



 
DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT 

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

The contents of this disabled access and facilities statement are true to the 
best of my knowledge and belief. 

Signature …………………….…………………… * (see note below) 

Date ……………………………………………… 

Capacity …………………………………………. APPLICANT/AGENT 

Telephone number and email address of 
signatory…………………….………….. 
* Data Protection Act 1998 

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register 
which may be available to members of the public on request.” 
 
 
 

27/03/2025

Agent

0141 333 0636 info@mshblicensing.com 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 119

http://www.tcpdf.org


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 120



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE 

PREMISES: WHITE HORSE BAR, 697 GREAT NORTHERN ROAD, ABRDEEN, 

AB24 2DU 

 

DESCRIPTION  

Application for variation to the Operating Plan to change the terminal hour from 

00:00 to 01:00 on a Friday and Saturday. 

 
 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 

• None 
  

  

 

Page 121

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 122



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 29/31

Complete all sections of the application form.

SECTION 1 - TYPE OF VARIATION

Tick one box only

Is the application for a variation in terms of section 29 (5)? See note 1

Is the application for a minor variation in terms of section 29 (6)? See note 2

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT INFORMATION

a) Name, address and postcode of premises

Name of
premises

Address of
premises
(including
postcode)

b) Particulars of premises licence holder

Name of
premises licence
holder

Address
(including
postcode)

c) Premises Licence

I have enclosed the premises
Licence

YES NO*

*If No please provide reason(s) for failure to produce the premises licence

White Horse Bar

697 Great Northern Road

Aberdeen

AB24 2DU

Trust Inns Limited

Blenheim House, Ackhurst Park, Foxhole Road, Chorley,
PR7 1NY

Lodged by email

Page 123



SECTION 3 - DETAILS OF VARIATION

a) Is the variation to any local condition(s)? YES NO

If YES, describe below which condition(s) is to be varied and the variation sought

b) Is the variation to the Operating Plan? YES NO

If YES attach to this application the proposed operating plan and describe below the
variation sought – continue on a separate page if necessary.

c) Is the variation to the layout plan? YES NO

If YES, submit 6 copies of the proposed plan and describe below the variation sought –
continue on a separate page if necessary.

Q2 - Allow a terminal hour of 1am on Friday and Saturday

Page 124



d) Do you propose to vary any other information contained or referred to in the licence,
including any addition, deletion or other modification? YES NO

If YES please provide details below.

e) Do you propose to vary the information contained in the licence relating to the details of
the current premises manager? (e.g. Change of address) YES NO

If YES please provide details below.

f) Are you intimating the substitution of a new premises Manager? YES NO

Please provide details below:

(i) Name of proposed premises manager

(ii) Date of birth of proposed premises manager

(iii) Postal address of proposed premises manager

Page 125



(iv) Email address and telephone number of proposed premises manager

(v) Personal licence details of proposed premises manager

Date of issue Name of Licensing
Board issuing

Reference no. of personal
licence

Please note that the holder of a Personal Licence may only be named as the Premises
Manager of one premises in Scotland at any time subject to Article 4 of the Licensing
(Vessels etc.) (Scotland) Regulations 2007.

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature  Print Name* (see note below)

Date ..

Capacity: APPLICANT / AGENT (delete as appropriate)

Telephone number and email address of signatory ..



Postal Address of Agent (if appropriate) 

.

.

I have enclosed the relevant documents with this application – please tick the relevant boxes

Application Fee

Premises Licence

Operating plan (If appropriate)

Layout plan (if appropriate)

Draft Operating Plan (if appropriate)

Amended Layout plan (if appropriate)

Alison Smith Alison Smith

10.03.25

07919 628077

Alison.Smith@TLT.com

TLT Solicitors
9th Floor
41 West Campbell Street
Glasgow
G2 6SE

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 126

http://www.tcpdf.org


 

 

OPERATING PLAN 

 Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i) 

 

Question 1 

 

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH 

 

1(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? NO 

1(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? NO 

1(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the premises? YES 

*Delete as appropriate  

 

Question 2 

 

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON 

PREMISES 

 

Day ON Consumption 

 Opening time Terminal hour 

Monday 10:00 00:00 

Tuesday 10:00 00:00 

Wednesday 10:00 00:00 

Thursday 10:00 00:00 

Friday 10:00 01:00 

Saturday 10:00 01:00 

Sunday 11:00 00:00 

 

Page 127



 

 

Question 3 

 

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF 

PREMISES 

 

Day OFF Consumption 

 Opening time Terminal hour 

Monday 10:00 22:00 

Tuesday 10:00 22:00 

Wednesday 10:00 22:00 

Thursday 10:00 22:00 

Friday 10:00 22:00 

Saturday 10:00 22:00 

Sunday 11:00 22:00 

 

Question 4 

 

SEASONAL VARIATIONS 

 

Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand YES 

 

*If YES – provide details 

 

Additional hours are also being sought for the festive period in conjunction with ours determined 

annually by the Board and it’s policy. 

 

Page 128



 

 

Question 5 

 

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON THE 

PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL  

 

 

COL. 1 

5(a) 

Activity 

COL. 2 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

COL. 3 

To be provided 

during core licensed 

hours – please 

confirm 

YES/NO 

COL. 4 

Where activities are 

also to be provided 

outwith core licensed 

hours please confirm 

YES/NO 

Accommodation NO N/A N/A 

Conference facilities NO NO NO 

Restaurant facilities NO NO NO 

Bar meals YES YES YES 

    

5(b) Activity 

Social functions 

including: 

 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To be provided 

during core licensed 

hours – please 

confirm 

YES/NO 

Where activities are 

also to be provided 

outwith core licensed 

hours please confirm 

YES/NO 

Receptions including 

Weddings, funerals, 

birthdays, retirements 

etc. 

YES YES YES 

Club or other group 

meetings etc. 

YES YES YES 

    

5(c) 

Activity   

Entertainment 

including: 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To be provided 

during core licensed 

hours – please 

confirm 

YES/NO 

Where activities are 

also to be provided 

outwith core licensed 

hours please confirm 

YES/NO 

Recorded music – see 

5(g) 

YES YES YES 

Live performances – 
see 5(g) 

YES YES YES 

Dance facilities  NO NO NO 

Theatre NO NO NO 

Page 129



 

 

Films NO NO NO 

Gaming YES YES YES 

Indoor/outdoor sports YES YES YES 

Televised sport YES YES YES 

    

5(d) 

Activity 

 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To be provided 

during core licensed 

hours – please 

confirm 

YES/NO 

Where activities are 

also to be provided 

outwith core licensed 

hours please confirm 

YES/NO 

Outdoor drinking 

facilities 

NO NO NO 

    

5(e) 

Activity 

 

Please confirm 

YES/NO 

To be provided 

during core licensed 

hours – please 

confirm 

YES/NO 

Where activities are 

also to be provided 

outwith core licensed 

hours please confirm 

YES/NO 

Adult entertainment  NO NO NO 

 

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further details 

below. 

 

5b) Receptions/functions and club and other group meetings may take place outwith the core 

hours or any extensions thereto. 

5c) Recorded music may be available outwith the core hours or any extension thereto.  Dominos, 

cards and other board games are available to patrons to play during the hours the premises are 

open.  Live performances, dance facilities, gaming, indoor/outdoor sports and televised sport may 

all be available outwith the core hours or any extension thereto.  There is no specific dance areas 

but dancing may take place to music in the premises or part of a function. 

5d) There is an outdoor drinking area wich will be in use outwith the core hours although no 

alcohol will be served there, outwith the core hours or any extension thereto.  The area will be 

used in the morning for snack, when non alcoholic drinks are sold and similar.  It is part of the 

licensed area. 

 

 

Page 130



 

 

5(f) any other activities 

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) – (e) please provide details or 

further information in the box below. 

 

All of the activities listed below will take place in both areas. As no definition of 

activities is given, the applicant has provided as much detail as possible - other 

activities include but are not limited to the following. 

Entertainment 

Live bands; singers; disco and dancing; DJ; cabaret; stand up and comedy; talent 

night; open mic nights; karaoke; party nights; dinner dance; race nights; poker nights; 

tea dances; charity and other community events; function hire; displays and shows; 

other entertainment events - e.g. magicians, fortune teller, psychic, entertainers, etc; 

wine and other food and drink tasting evenings; product promotion evenings; 

seasonal events. 

 

5(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am 

 

Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, will the 

decibel level exceed 85dB? 

NO 

 

When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing than seated? NO 

 

*Delete as appropriate 

 

 

Page 131



 

 

Question 6 (On-sales only) 

 

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS 

  

6(a) When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will children or 

young persons be allowed entry 

YES 

 *Delete as appropriate 

 

 

6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which 

they will be allowed entry 

 

 

Children and young persons will be allowed access to all public areas of the premises as shown on 

the attached plan and subject to the restrictions detailed below. 

 

 

6(c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be 

allowed entry 

 

 

0-17 years when accompanied by an adult. 

 

 

Page 132



 

 

 

 

6(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young 

persons will be allowed entry 

 

Young persons (being by definition 16 and 17 years old) to 22:00 without the necessity of being 

accompanied by an adult as at present until 22:00; children (by definition those aged 0 to 15 years) 

and young persons when attending a function will be allowed on the premises for the duration of 

the function – children would require to be accompanied by an adult. 

 

 

6(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and 

young persons will be allowed entry 

 

Children and young persons, when in the premises subject to the restrictions above, will be 

allowed access to all public areas of the premises as shown on the attached plan excluding areas 

such as back bar, kitchen, office, etc. 

 

Question 7 

 

CAPACITY OF PREMISES 

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates? 

 

On sales - 119 

 

Question 8 

 

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises 

licence) 

Personal details 

8(a) Name 

 

Lesley Petrie 

 

8(b) Date of birth 

 

04.03.66 

 

Page 133



 

 

 

8(c) Contact address 

 

70 Gordon Road 

Bridge of Don 

Aberdeen 

AB23 8PT 

 

8(d) Email address 

 

 

 

 

8(e) Personal licence 

 

 

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board 

issuing 

Reference no. of personal 

licence 

17.09.24 Aberdeen City Council AC7234 

 

 

 

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT  

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

 

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

 

Signature Alison Smith – TLT Solicitors * (see note below) 

Date   10.03.25 

Capacity  Agent 

Telephone number and email address of signatory 0333 006 1297 Alison.Smith@TLT.com 

 

 

* Data Protection Act 1998 

Page 134



 

 

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to 

members of the public on request. 

 

 

 

 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 136



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE 

PREMISES: MERKUR CASINO, 61 SUMMER STREET, ABERDEEN, AB10 1SJ 

 

DESCRIPTION  

• Amendment to the Operating Plan to add outdoor drinking facilities 

within the rear courtyard of the premises during the existing core hours. 

 

• Amendment to the Layout Plan to include a rear outdoor courtyard area 

for customer use to allow drinks, smoking and outdoor seating. 

 

• To amend the description of the premises on the licence. 

 
 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

• LSO Representation 
 

• Note: the applicant has not agreed to the imposition of the outdoor drinking 
conditions.  

  
  

 

Page 137

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 138



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 29/31

Complete all sections of the application form.

SECTION 1 - TYPE OF VARIATION

Tick one box only

Is the application for a variation in terms of section 29 (5)? See note 1

Is the application for a minor variation in terms of section 29 (6)? See note 2

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT INFORMATION

a) Name, address and postcode of premises

Name of
premises

Address of
premises
(including
postcode)

b) Particulars of premises licence holder

Name of
premises licence
holder

Address
(including
postcode)

c) Premises Licence

I have enclosed the premises
Licence

YES NO*

*If No please provide reason(s) for failure to produce the premises licence

Merkur Casino

61 Summer Street, Aberdeen, AB10 1SJ

Merkur Casino Entertainment UK Limited

Second Floor, Matrix House, North Fourth Street, Milton Keynes,
MK9 1NJ

Page 139



SECTION 3 - DETAILS OF VARIATION

a) Is the variation to any local condition(s)? YES NO

If YES, describe below which condition(s) is to be varied and the variation sought

b) Is the variation to the Operating Plan? YES NO

If YES attach to this application the proposed operating plan and describe below the
variation sought – continue on a separate page if necessary.

c) Is the variation to the layout plan? YES NO

If YES, submit 6 copies of the proposed plan and describe below the variation sought –
continue on a separate page if necessary.

To add the facilities for outdoor drinking within the rear courtyard of the premises
during the existing core hours.  

This area is enclosed and only accessible through the premises so is not open
to members of the public to walk into the outdoor drinking area without having
gone through the front door of the premises to ensure checks are carried out  
including any age verification checks etc.

To add the rear outdoor courtyard area for customer use to allow drinks, 
smoking and outdoor seating.

Page 140



d) Do you propose to vary any other information contained or referred to in the licence,
including any addition, deletion or other modification? YES NO

If YES please provide details below.

e) Do you propose to vary the information contained in the licence relating to the details of
the current premises manager? (e.g. Change of address) YES NO

If YES please provide details below.

f) Are you intimating the substitution of a new premises Manager? YES NO

Please provide details below:

(i) Name of proposed premises manager

(ii) Date of birth of proposed premises manager

(iii) Postal address of proposed premises manager

To  amend  the  description  of  the  premises  to  the  following:-

The  premises  operate  as  a  casino  close  to  Aberdeen  City  Council  in  a  mixed  
business  /  residential  area.   The  facilities  comprising  of  gaming  area,  E  Lounge,  
restaurant  and  bar  are  at  ground  level.   There  is  also  an  outdoor  drinking  area  to  
the  rear  of  the  premises  for  the  use  of  customers  only.

Page 141



(iv) Email address and telephone number of proposed premises manager

(v) Personal licence details of proposed premises manager

Date of issue Name of Licensing
Board issuing

Reference no. of personal
licence

Please note that the holder of a Personal Licence may only be named as the Premises
Manager of one premises in Scotland at any time subject to Article 4 of the Licensing
(Vessels etc.) (Scotland) Regulations 2007.

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature  Print Name* (see note below)

Date 9th April 2025..

Capacity: AGENT for the applicant

Telephone number and email address of signatory ..



Postal Address of Agent (if appropriate) 

.

.

I have enclosed the relevant documents with this application – please tick the relevant boxes

Application Fee

Premises Licence

Operating plan (If appropriate)

Layout plan (if appropriate)

Draft Operating Plan (if appropriate)

Amended Layout plan (if appropriate)

Poppleston Allen Licensing Solicitors

     0115 9349157     a.gardner@popall.co.uk

Angie Gardner, Poppleston Allen Licensing

Solicitors, 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS

  

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 142

http://www.tcpdf.org


 

 

OPERATING PLAN 

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i) 

Question 1 

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH 

1(a)  Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? YES 

1(b)  Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? NO 

1(c)  Will alcohol be sold for consumption ON and OFF the premises? NO 

*Delete as appropriate  

 

Question 2 

 

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON 

PREMISES 

Day 

ON Consumption 

Opening times Terminal hour 

Monday 11:00 06:00 

Tuesday 11:00 06:00 

Wednesday 11:00 06:00 

Thursday 11:00 06:00 

Friday 11:00 06:00 

Saturday 11:00 06:00 

Sunday 12:30 06:00 

 

Question 3 

 

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF 

PREMISES 

Day 

OFF Consumption 

Opening times Terminal hour 

Monday N/A N/A 

Tuesday N/A N/A 

Wednesday N/A N/A 

Thursday N/A N/A 

Friday N/A N/A 

Saturday N/A N/A 

Sunday N/A N/A 

 

Page 143



 

 

 

 

Question 4 

 

SEASONAL VARIATIONS 

Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand 

 

 

 

*]f YES —provide details 

 

 

 

Question 5 

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON 

THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

COL. 1 

 

5(a) 

 

Activity 

 

 

COL. 2 

 

Please confirm 

 

YES/NO 

COL. 3 

 

To be provided 

during core licensed 

hours – please 

confirm 

 

YES/NO 

COL. 4 

 

Where activities are 

also to be provided 

outwith core licensed 

hours please confirm 

 

YES/NO 

Accommodation 

 

N N/A N/A 

Conference facilities 

 

Y Y N 

Restaurant facilities 

 

Y Y N 

Bar meals 

 

Y Y N 

 

 

   

5(b) Activity 

 

Social functions 

including: 

Please confirm 

 

YES/NO 

 

To be provided 

during core licensed 

hours – please 

confirm 

 

YES/NO 

Where activities are 

also to be provided 

outwith core licensed 

hours please confirm 

 

YES/NO 

Receptions including  

 

Weddings, funerals, 

birthdays, retirements 

etc. 

Y Y N 

Club or other group 

meetings etc. 

 

N N N 

5(c)  

 

Activity 

 

Entertainment 

including: 

Please confirm 

 

YES/NO 

 

To be provided 

during core licensed 

hours – please 

confirm 

 

YES/NO 

Where activities are 

also to be provided 

outwith core licensed 

hours please confirm 

 

YES/NO 

Page 144



 

 

Recorded music – see 

5(g) 

Y Y Y 

Live performances – 
see 5(g) 

Y Y N 

Dance facilities N N N 

Theatre N N N 

Films 

 

N N N 

Gaming 

 

Y Y Y 

Indoor/outdoor sports 

 

N N N 

Televised sport Y Y Y 

    

5(d) 

 

Activity 

 

 

Please confirm 

 

YES/NO 

To be provided 

during core licensed 

hours – please 

confirm 

 

YES/NO 

Where activities are 

also to be provided 

outwith core licensed 

hours please confirm 

 

YES/NO 

Outdoor drinking 

facilities 

Y Y N 

    

5(e) 

 

Activity 

 

 

Please confirm 

 

YES/NO 

To be provided 

during core licensed 

hours – please 

confirm 

 

YES/NO 

Where activities are 

also to be provided 

outwith core licensed 

hours please confirm 

 

YES/NO 

Adult entertainment 

 

N N N 

 

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further details 

below. 

RECORDED MUSIC MAY BE PLAYED FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE STAFF BEFORE THE 

PREMISES OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  TELEVISED SPORT AND GAMING WILL BE 

AVAILABLE TO CUSTOMERS UNTIL 0700 ON SATURDAY AND SUNDAY MORNINGS.   

 

5(f) any other activities 

 

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) – (e) please provide details or 

further information in the box below. 

 

 

5(g) Late night premises opening after 1.OOam 

Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, will the 

decibel level exceed 85dB? 

NO 

  

When fully occupied are there likely to be more customers standing than seated? 

 

YES 

 

 

*Delete as appropriate 

 

 

Page 145



 

 

Question 6 (On-sales only) 

 

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS 

6(a) When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will children or 

young persons be allowed entry 

NO 

 *Delete as appropriate  

 

6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which they will be allowed 

entry 

 

 

6(c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be allowed entry 

 

 

6(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will be allowed 

entry 

 

 

6(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and young persons will 

be allowed entry 

 

 

Question 7 

 

CAPACITY OF PREMISES 

 

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates? 

 

ON SALES – 350 PERSONS 

 

 

Question 8 

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises 

licence) 

 

Personal details 

8(a) Name 

 

SIMON STEWART PARR 

 

 

8(b) Date of birth 

 

19 NOVEMBER 1973 

 

 

8(c) Contact address 

 

26 WEST BAY, GOURDON, MONTROSE, DD10 0NA 

 

 

8(d) Email address 

sparr@merkur-casino.com  

 

Page 146



 

 

 

8(e) Personal licence 

Date of issue 

 

Name of Licensing Board 

issuing 

Reference no. of personal 

licence 

 

1ST SEPTEMBER 2019 

 

ANGUS LICENSING 

BOARD 
AN/110 

 

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT 

 

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

 

 

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

 

 

 

Signature  

 

Date 9th April 2025 

 

Capacity AGENT for the applicant 

 

Telephone number and email address of signatory   0115 9349157 a.gardner@popall.co.uk 

 

Angie Gardner, Poppleston Allen Licensing Solicitors, 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, 

NG1 1LS 

 

* Data Protection Act 1998 

 

The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may be available to 

members of the public on request. 

 

 

 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 147

http://www.tcpdf.org


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

COFFEE
MACHINE

800

D1 NEW
FR60/PB

R
10

00
R

10
00

EM

PA
N

EL
 H

EA
TE

R
PA

N
EL

 H
EA

TE
R

S
50

0

EM

EM

PANEL HEATERPANEL HEATER
S 500

PANEL HEATER PANEL HEATER
S500

PANEL HEATER PANEL HEATER
S500

EM

6390

3500

1200

1200

1200

12672

8495

RECEPTION

MALE WC
FEMALE WC

STORE

STORE

STORE

STORE

STORE

BEER
STORE

BAR

STAFF LOUNGE

MALE
STAFF CHANGE

FEMALE
STAFF CHANGE

KITCHEN

COLD
STORE

FREEZER

SPORTS
BAR
STORE

PLANT
ROOM

STAIRS

Existing MF ceiling to be painted black.
New lighting to be fitted to suit new table layout including pendant,
spot and dimmable lighting.

TV locations as shown, power and data requirements for the TVs
need to be adjusted accordingly.

Power and plumbing for coffee machine to be fed to new location
on counter.

Existing glazing to be boarded over to the side of the sports lounge
to 1000mm high to match half glazed wall.  Glazing to remain as
existing to the lobby

Standard detail slots shelving to be fitted to rear wall behind the
counter.  x2 shelves

Male and female WCs to be
swapped due to new rear exit
leading to smoking shelter
Both staff areas to be painted in
standard slots Back of House
specification: Dulux Scuffshield
matt paint, ref: 45-YY-73-081

SMOKING SHELTER

Rear area leading to smoking shelter to match the venue including
paintwork, black ceiling grid and tiles and barrier matting

Existing fire exit door to be removed and to install a new FD60
door with half glazing and 12mm toughened glass. Frosted vinyl to

be fitted to glazed panel.

Supply infra-red heaters within
smoking shelter. To be
connected to push switch with
15 minute timer.

Smoking shelter to be
aluminium with pergola style
roof painted in RAL 9005
(black). Specification TBC.
Shelter to have LED
perimeter lighting to full
surround.

Existing gas cupboard to be upgraded and reinforced.

Existing up and downlights to
be reused and relocated as

indicated

Decking to be raised 200mm and be non-slip.  Decking
specification tbc.

Staff bin store to be located to
corner of rear yard.

Fire exit gate. Panic bar on internal face, non-openable from
outside. Gate to be 2.7m high steel palisade fencing with steel

sheet infills to obscure all visibility into yard. Gate to be
powder-coated RAL 9005 (black) satin finish.

Area of yard to be enclosed using 3m high steel palisade fencing
with steel sheet infills to obscure all visibility into yard. Fence, gate

and infills to be powder-coated RAL 9005 (black) satin finish.

All power within outside area to be IP rated.

Main contractor to install new IP rated emergency bulk-head
lighting. To be connected to dusk-to-dawn sensor.

Main contractor to install new IP rated emergency bulk-head light
above external fire exit doorway. To be connected to dusk-to-dawn

sensor.

REAR YARD

Main contractor to install new IP rated emergency bulk-head light
above external fire exit doorway. To be connected to dusk-to-dawn

sensor.

ENTRANCE
61 SUMMER STREET

TABLE GAMING AREA

FIRE EXIT

FIR
E EXIT

FIRE EXIT

GAMING MACHINES

REAR YARD OCCUPANCY: 55m x 05m = 27.52   -   25 
persons 

MAXIMUM VENUE OCCUPANCY: 350

N6

FIRE

G

SD

HD

SDR

SM

D1 NEW
FR30/VP/SC/PB

D1 EXISTING
FR30/VP/SC/PB

N1

N3

N4

N5

PB

SOUNDER

360

ALARM

PIR

CCTV

STAFF
GUARD

BT

E

BP

BS

DATA

BZ

P

IP500

S500

R500

R500

500

500

S2000

LPO

PIR

PIR

WIFI

PANEL HEATER PANEL HEATER
S500

DATA

DATA

SG

CO
2

W
9

FB

F
9

DP
9

SYMBOL
1 GANG POWER SOCKET. 500mm AFFL TO BOTTOM EDGE. WHITE OR SPECIFIED
FINISH.

2 GANG POWER SOCKET ON 24HR SUPPLY 500mm AFFL TO BOTTOM EDGE.
RED FINISH.

LIGHT SWITCH OPERATING LOCAL ROOM LIGHTING.

50 LITRE ELECTRIC WATER HEATER.

ELECTRICAL LEGEND

1 GANG POWER SOCKET ON 24HR SUPPLY. 500mm AFFL TO BOTTOM EDGE.
RED FINISH.

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

SINGLE FUSED SPUR CONNECTION ON 24HR SUPPLY. 500mm AFFL TO BOTTOM
EDGE. RED FINISH.

2 GANG POWER SOCKET. 500mm AFFL TO BOTTOM EDGE. WHITE OR SPECIFIED
FINISH.

2 GANG POWER SOCKET. FLOOR MOUNTED.

WATER RESISTANT DOUBLE POWER SOCKET. 500mm AFFL TO BOTTOM EDGE.

ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION BOARD / SWITCH GEAR / FUSE BOX.

BT ANALOGUE PHONE POINT.

DATA POINT - 1 GANG.

DOOR BELL PUSH.

DOOR BELL SOUNDER.

EMERGENCY LIGHTING TEST KEY SWITCH.

"LAST PERSON OUT" SWITCH, LOCATED ADJACENT TO FINAL EXIT.

DISABLED WC ALARM CALL POINT LINKED TO EMERGENCY BUZZER AND
FLASHING BEACON.
BUZZER LINKED TO ALARM CALL POINT IN DISABLED WC. POSITIONED TO BE
AUDIBLE ON SALES FLOOR.

ELECTRIC WALL MOUNTED HEATER TO BE CONTROLLED BY PUSH
SWITCH WITH TIMER SET AT 15 MINUTES.

HOT AIR HAND DRYER.

1 GANG POWER SOCKET. FLOOR MOUNTED.

FLASHING BEACON LINKED TO ALARM CALL POINT IN DISABLED WC.
POSITIONED ABOVE WC DOOR.

WALL MOUNTED PIR OPERATING LOCAL ROOM LIGHTING.

CEILING MOUNTED PIR OPERATING LOCAL ROOM LIGHTING.

KEY OPERATED SWITCH TO OPERATE ELECTRIC ROLLER SHUTTER.

DATA POINT - 2 GANG.

DATA POINT - 4 GANG.

MUSIC SPEAKERS.

WIFI ROUTER.

INTERNAL ROCKER SWITCH TO OPERATE ELECTRIC ROLLER SHUTTER.

1 GANG POWER SOCKET ON 24HR SUPPLY. FLOOR MOUNTED. RED FINISH.

2 GANG POWER SOCKET ON 24HR SUPPLY. FLOOR MOUNTED. RED FINISH.

SINGLE FUSED SPUR CONNECTION. 500mm AFFL TO BOTTOM EDGE. WHITE
FINISH.

FIRE LEGEND

SYMBOLSYMBOL DESCRIPTION

FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL.

GREEN BREAK GLASS TO RELEASE ELECTROMAGNETIC KEEP ON FIRE
ESCAPE DOOR. KEEP TO FAIL OPEN ON FIRE ALARM ACTIVATION.

FIRE ALARM SOUNDER.

CEILING MOUNTED SMOKE DETECTOR.

FIRE ALARM GLASS CALL POINT.

CEILING MOUNTED HEAT DETECTOR.

REMOTE SMOKE DETECTOR WITH LED INDICATOR.

SPRINKLER HEAD BELOW CEILING.

SPRINKLER MAIN AND ZONE CHECK VALVE.

2.5KG CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER.

9 LITRE WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER.

GENERAL FIRE ROUTINE NOTICE FIXED TO CONVENIENT POSITION.

NOTICE ON DOOR TO READ "KEEP LOCKED SHUT".

NOTICE ON DOOR TO READ "PUSH BAR TO OPEN".

NOTICE ON BOTH SIDES OF DOOR TO READ "FIRE ESCAPE KEEP CLEAR".

NOTICE ON BOTH SIDES OF DOOR TO READ "FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUT".

DOOR NUMBER / NEW.
FIRE RATED FOR ½ HOUR / VISION PANEL FITTED / SELF CLOSER TO BE
FITTED / PANIC BAR TO BE FITTED.
FIRE RATED DOORS TO BE FITTED WITH INTUMESCENT STRIPS & SMOKE
SEALS TO FRAME. ALL TO BS 476, PARTS 20 - 23.

DOOR NUMBER / EXISTING.
FIRE RATED FOR ½ HOUR / VISION PANEL FITTED / SELF CLOSER TO BE
FITTED / PANIC BAR TO BE FITTED.
FIRE RATED DOORS TO BE FITTED WITH INTUMESCENT STRIPS & SMOKE
SEALS TO FRAME. ALL TO BS 476, PARTS 20 - 23.

FIRE BLANKET.

9 LITRE FOAM FIRE EXTINGUISHER.

9 KILOGRAM DRY POWDER FIRE EXTINGUISHER.

GREEN "PUSH TO OPEN" DOOR RELEASE BUTTON FOR ELECTROMAGNETIC
LOCK ON ENTRANCE DOOR. LOCK TO FAIL OPEN ON FIRE ALARM ACTIVATION.
KEY SWITCH TO OVERRIDE ELECTROMAGNETIC LOCK ON ENTRANCE DOOR.
LOCK TO FAIL OPEN ON FIRE ALARM ACTIVATION.

EXTERNAL KEYPAD TO RELEASE ELECTROMAGNETIC LOCK ON ENTRANCE
DOOR. LOCK TO FAIL OPEN ON FIRE ALARM ACTIVATION.

TWO FINGER PANIC BUTTON.

SECURITY & CCTV LEGEND

SYMBOLSYMBOL DESCRIPTION

INTRUDER ALARM CONTROL PANEL.

360° ALARM PIR.

EXTERNAL ALARM SOUNDER.

WALL MOUNTED ALARM PIR.

CCTV CONTROL PANEL.

DIGITAL 360° HEMISPHERIC CCTV CAMERA.

DIGITAL FIXED DOME CCTV CAMERA.

PLAY-RIGHT DETECTOR.

STAFF GUARD.

STAFF GUARD - ADDITIONAL SPEAKER.

RS

50L
ELECTRIC

WATER
HEATER

50L
ELECTRIC

WATER
HEATER

S2000 15

R

R

FOR DETAILED HVAC SCOPE, REFER TO SEPARATE DRAWING BY
SPECIALIST HVAC CONTRACTOR.

EXIT

EM

LIGHTING LEGEND

SYMBOLSYMBOL DESCRIPTION
CEILING MOUNTED PENDANT LIGHT
RECEPTION REF: LUCIDE LIONEL MODERN PENDANT LIGHT 6.5cm, 1xE27,
BLACK
BAR REF: LUMINOSA MODERN LED HANGING PENDANT, BLACK AND GOLD
BOTH TO BE WARM WHITE.

WALL MOUNTED LED UPLIGHT/DOWNLIGHT WITH BLACK BEZEL AND
WHITE COLOUR LAMP.

CEILING MOUNTED 25W DALI DIMMABLE LED 48V
MAGNETIC TRACK LIGHT. 42100BL/B/W. BLACK. LIGHTING
TO BE WARM WHITE

2D BULK-HEAD LED LIGHT FITTING.

SEMI-RECESSED RUNNING MAN EXIT SIGN c/w 3hr MAINTAINED
EMERGENCY PACK.

600mm x 600mm MODULAR LED LIGHT FITTING.

RECESSED FIXED DOWNLIGHT c/w 350mA 3W LED & 3hr NON-MAINTAINED
EMERGENCY PACK.

COVE RECESSED FIXED DOWNLIGHT - BLACK WITH BRASS REFLECTOR.
REF: 62906. WARM WHITE COLOUR LAMP.

CEILING MOUNTED FULLY RECESSED LED DOWNLIGHT WITH BLACK
BEZEL AND WHITE COLOUR LAMP (USED IN WINDOW BEDS ONLY).

CEILING MOUNTED FULL LENGTH PENDANT LIGHT. REF:
LUCIDE LIONEL MODERN BAR PENDANT LIGHT IN BLACK.
5xE27. WARM WHITE COLOUR LAMP.

SHOPFITTERS TO INFORM BUILDING CONTROL IN ADVANCE OF
WHEN ALL SITE WORKS WILL BE COMPLETED AND TO FORWARD
ALL TEST AND COMPLETION CERTIFICATES TO PRAESEPE AND
BUILDING CONTROL.

EMERGENCY LIGHTING AND FIRE ALARMS ARE SHOWN
INDICATIVELY AND WILL BE DESIGNED AND SUPPLIED BY
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH BS5839 AND
BS5266.

R.S500

LICENCE

REVISION DRAWING No.

DRAWN BYSCALE

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT

FIT OUT TYPE

REVISIONS

DATE

COPYRIGHT IS RESERVED BY MERKUR CASINO UK AND IS ISSUED ON THE CONDITION THAT IT IS
NOT COPIED OR DISCLOSED BY OR TO ANY UNAUTHORISED PERSONS WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT
FROM MERKUR CASINO UK.

THIS DRAWING SHOULD NOT BE SCALED. THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS ON
SITE, ANY ERROR OR OMISSION SHOULD BE REPORTED TO MERKUR CASINO UK.

ABERDEEN SPORTS BAR

MERKUR CASINO
61 SUMMER STREET
ABERDEEN
AB10 1SJ

PROPOSED LIQUOR LICENCE PLAN

RT1:7502/04/25

999-PR-2602

GENERAL NOTES
THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ANY SPECIFICATION AND/ OR SCOPE OF WORKS
PROVIDED. ALONG WITH THE TENANT'S/ CENTRE MANAGEMENT SHOPFIT GUIDE. SHOULD THERE BE ANY
DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THIS DRAWING AND THE SAID DOCUMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT THE PROJECT
MANAGER FOR CLARIFICATION.

SETTING OUT
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE THAT ALL DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FROM DIGITAL SURVEY
PLANS OR 'AS EXISTING' DRAWINGS PROVIDED BY OTHERS, AND AS SUCH ACCURACY CANNOT BE
ASSUMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO CARRY OUT A SITE SURVEY, SITE
DIMENSIONS AND PROCURE RODS AT A MINIMUM SCALE OF 1:20 FOR APPROVAL BY DESIGNERS. ALL
DETAILS WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CONTRACTOR'S RODS AND SITE SET STRIP OUT.

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING, ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES UNLESS OTHERWISE
STATED.

DIMENSIONS ON SITE AND ALL EQUIPMENT SIZES TO BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCING.

WORKS TO EXISTING SHOP UNIT
1. CARRY OUT ALL NECESSARY PROTECTION OF THE LANDLORD'S STRUCTURE, FASCIA, SOFFITS,
WALLS AND FLOOR FINISHES.
2. ERECT TEMPORARY HOARDINGS AS REQUIRED BY THE LANDLORD OR LOCAL AUTHORITY.
3. CAREFULLY REMOVE WHERE APPLICABLE/ SHOWN UPON THE DRAWINGS EXISTING SHOPFRONTS,
ROLLER SHUTTERS, DOORS, PARTITIONS, FASCIA'S, SIGNS ETC. N.B. EXERCISE CARE WHEN REMOVING
GLASS.
4. CAREFULLY DEMOLISH ALL UNWANTED PARTITIONS AND STRIP OUT FIXTURES AND FITTINGS, FLOOR
FINISHES, WALL AND CEILING FINISHES AS STATED UPON THE DRAWING OR INSTRUCTED BY THE
PROJECT MANAGER.
5. WHERE EXISTING ITEMS ARE TO BE RETAINED, PROVIDE ADEQUATE PROTECTION TO AVOID DAMAGE
DURING THE WORKS.
6. MAKE GOOD, REPAIR, REINSTATE AS REQUESTED BY THE PROJECT MANAGER, ANY OR DISTURBED
SERVICES, IRRESPECTIVE OF CAUSE.
7. REMOVE ALL RUBBISH, DEBRIS AND WASTE FROM THE AREA OF WORKS, AND FROM THE SITE.
8. BEFORE ANY NEW WORKS COMMENCE, NOTIFY THE PROJECT MANAGER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES
BETWEEN THE SITE AND THE DRAWINGS/ SCOPE OF WORKS.

HOARDINGS (WHERE REQUIRED)
ALL HOARDINGS ARE TO COMPLY WITH THE LANDLORD'S, FIRE OFFICER'S AND LOCAL AUTHORITY
REQUIREMENTS FOR DESIGN, FIRE RATINGS AND MEANS OF ESCAPE. NO OPENINGS ARE ALLOWED
WITHIN THE HOARDING UNLESS OTHERWISE REQUESTED. THE INTEGRITY OF THE HOARDING IS TO BE
MAINTAINED UNTIL THE SHOPFRONT, INCLUDING THE GLASS AND SHUTTERS, ARE INSTALLED. ALL
OPENINGS MUST BE COVERED AND ALL GLAZING OBSCURED UNTIL THE INTERIOR OF THE SHOP IS
COMPLETED.

FIRE SAFETY DETAILS
ALL FIRE NOTICE SIGNS MUST COMPLY WITH THE EUROPEAN SAFETY SIGN DIRECTIVE 02/58/EEC AND
BS5499 PART 1. PLUS BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HEALTH AND SAFETY (SAFETY SIGNS AND SIGNALS)
REG. 96. ALL FIRE EXIT FURNITURE AND FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT MUST BE TO THE APPROVAL OF THE
FIRE OFFICER AND COMPLY TO BS EN 1125. ALL STAFF ARE TO BE FULLY CONVERSANT WITH ALL FIRE
ALARM PROCEDURES AND EVACUATION METHODS, PLUS THE USE OF FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT.

SURFACE SPREAD OF FLAME
ALL WALL AND CEILING FINISHES ARE TO COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM STANDARDS: C-s3, d2
: GENERAL RETAIL AND ANCILLARY AREAS.

EMERGENCY LIGHTING
ENSURE ALL EXISTING FITTINGS BEING RETAINED MEET CURRENT REGULATIONS AND ARE IN FULL
WORKING ORDER. INSTALL NEW FITTINGS WHERE INDICATED UPON THE DRAWINGS AND IF THE
EXISTING LIGHTS DO NOT COMPLY. ALL EMERGENCY LIGHTING MUST COMPLY WITH THE HEALTH AND
SAFETY (SAFETY SIGNS AND SIGNALS) REG.96 AND BS 5266 PART 1. THEREFORE MAINTENANCE
ILLUMINATION FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF THREE HOURS VIA A SELF CONTAINED BATTERY BACK UP.

EXISTING SWITCH GEAR/ FUSE BOX/ WIRING
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO ALLOW FOR RECONFIGURING EXISTING SWITCH GEAR AND FUSE
BOARD TO SUIT NEW LAYOUT. ALL EXISTING ELECTRICAL GOODS ARE TO BE FULLY TESTED AND
REPLACED IF NECESSARY, TO COMPLY WITH IEE REGULATION. EXISTING WIRING, IF RETAINED, IS TO BE
CHECKED TO MEET CURRENT IEE REGULATIONS AND TO BE REWIRED WHERE NECESSARY.

ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION
THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO ALLOW FOR WIRING AND INSTALLATION OF ALL THE NEW FREE
ISSUE LIGHTS SUPPLIED BY THE CLIENT, ALONG WITH THE SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF ANY NEW
LIGHTING THE THE BACK OF HOUSE AREAS; AND ELECTRICAL POINTS IF APPLICABLE AND INDICATED
UPON THE DRAWINGS (IE SOCKETS, FUSE SPUR). EXISTING FITTINGS BEING RETAINED ARE TO BE
CHECKED TO ENSURE THAT THEY ARE IN FULL WORKING ORDER AND LIGHTS RAE TO BE RELAMPED.
THE CONTRACTOR IS ALSO TO LIASE WITH ALL OTHER NOMINATED SUBCONTRACTORS SO AS TO
PROVIDE THE NECESSARY ELECTRICAL POINTS/ POWER SUPPLY REQUIREMENTS. THE WHOLE
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION IS TO BE CARRIED OUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT EDITION OF IEE
REGULATIONS AND IS UNDERTAKEN BY AN NIC IEE APPROVED CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO
PROVIDE AN NIC EIC COMPLETION CERTIFICATE UPON COMPLETION.

ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION - FURNITURE
THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO LIAISE WITH THE FURNITURE MANUFACTURER ON WIRING OF
FURNITURE.

MAIN CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY, INSTALL & FIT ALL THE GENERAL ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS TO THE
RETAIL AREA & TO PROVIDE CONDUITS AND POWER SUPPLY TO ALL OTHER SERVICES, PROVIDE BY
SPECIALIST SUB-CONTRACTORS. THE MAIN CONTRACTOR IS TO MAKE GOOD AS NECESSARY, ALL
EXISTING SCREED IN PREPARATION FOR LAYING NEW FLOOR.

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM
THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ALERT/ ADAPT OR PROVIDE NEW WHERE NECESSARY, THE EXISTING FIRE
ALARM PANEL, DETECTION AND WARNING SYSTEM TO SUIT THE NEW LAYOUT. ANY EXISTING FITTINGS
BEING RETAINED ARE TO BE FULLY TESTED TO ENSURE THAT THEY ARE IN FULL WORKING ORDER. ALL
NEW OR ALTERED SYSTEMS ARE TO BE COMPATIBLE WITH THE LANDLORDS SYSTEM AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH BS5839 PART1 2017. NEW CABLING IS TO BE MICC RED SHEATHED 750W GRADE. ALL
WORK IS TO BE APPROVED BY THE LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT AND TEST CERTIFICATION IS TO BE
PROVIDED UPON COMPLETION.

SPRINKLERS (WHERE NECESSARY)
SPECIALIST SUBCONTRACTOR TO ALTER AND ADAPT EXISTING SPRINKLER HEAD POSITIONS OR FIT
NEW TO SUIT CEILING LAYOUT. SPRINKLERS AT HIGH LEVEL TO REMAIN AS EXISTING BUT BE FULLY
TESTED AND REPLACED WHERE NECESSARY. ALL WORKS TO BE CARRIED OUT BY LPC APPROVED
CONTRACTOR AND FULL DETAILS, DRAWINGS AND CALCULATIONS ARE TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE
APPROVAL OF LANDLORD AND LOCAL FIRE OFFICER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. TEST CERTIFICATION IS
TO BE PROVIDE UPON COMPLETION. ALL WORKS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BS5306 PART2 2/11/95.

NEW PARTITION AND DOOR(s)
ALL NEW WALLS AND DOORS ARE TO ACHIEVE A MINIMUM OF 1/2 HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE UNLESS
OTHERWISE STATED. DOOR FRAMES ARE TO HOUSE SMOKE SEAL AND INTUMESCENT STRIPS. THE
DOOR IS TO BE 44mm SOLID CORE AND FITTED WITH DOOR CLOSER, ALL TO THE APPROVAL OF THE FIRE
OFFICER.

EXTERNAL SIGNAGE
MAIN CONTRACTOR IS TO LIASE WITH THE SPECIALIST SUB-CONTRTACTOR TO FIX SUITABLE FIXING
GROUNDS AND LOCAL POWER ADJACENT TO THE SIGN LOCATIONS. A TIME CLOCK WILL BE REQUIRED
FOR CONTROL OF ALL EXTERNAL SIGNS AND BE LOCATED AT REAR OF THE STORE. A RECESSED
FIREMAN'S SWITCH IS REQUIRED FOR ALL NEON FASCIA SIGNAGE LOCATED. FACE PLATE TO BE
FINISHED TO MATCH SNOWDRIFT 0502-Y WITH ALL WRITING IN RED.

M & E VENTILATION/ AIR CONDITIONING
ALL WORKS TO COMPLY WITH BS5720 1979 AND PART F1 OF THE BUILDING REGULATIONS, PLUS ANY
LANDLORD'S REQUIREMENTS. DRAWINGS AND CALCULATIONS ARE TO BE PRODUCED BY A SPECIALIST
SUBCONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL. THE MAIN CONTRACTOR IS TO LIASE WITH SUBCONTRACTORS FOR
ANY BUILDING WORKS THEY REQUIRE.

Rev:Description:By:Date:

Revision Log:

LICENSE PLAN LEGEND

LINE TYPELINE TYPE DESCRIPTION

AREA FOR USE BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

LIQUOR LICENCE PLAN
Anything shown on this plan, which is not required by
The Liquor Licence Plan is for illustrative purposes only,
and does not form part of the premises licence.

01Drawing updated to suit comments.RT04.06.25

02Drawing updated to suit comments.RT06.06.25

P
age 149

a.gardner
Line



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 150



LSO Representation 
Merkur Casino  
Application for a Major Variation 

 

I refer to the Major Variation to the Premises Licence, applied for in relation to including 
an External Drinking Area for the premises known as Merkur Casino, Summer Street, 
Aberdeen. 

 

My colleague Stephen Stewart and I carried out a site visit on Friday 30th May 2025, 
where we met with the General Manager, Colin Liddle. Colin kindly showed us the 
proposed External Drinking Area. I understand that the External Area is presently used 
by staff as a break-out area. 

 

I would like to make a representation to the Licensing Board concerning the Licensing 
Objective of Preventing Public Nuisance. There are residential flats in very close 
proximity to the External Drinking Area which may result in noise/nuisance complaints. 

 

I have advised the Agent for this application that The Licensing Board will routinely 
attach but not restricted to, the following conditions to any External Drinking Area within 
Aberdeen City: 

 

Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite. 

Use of the area to cease at 22:00 hours. 

No entertainment or amplified music to take place in the outdoor area. 

  

 

Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 152



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORT  

 

MERKUR Casino 

Aberdeen 

 

External Terrace Noise Management 

Plan  

 
Client:          MERKUR Slots UK Limited 

Reference:   PR2001_209_FINAL_R2 

Date:            16/06/2025   

 

 

 

Page 153



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 1 

 

1 Scope  
 

This noise management plan is intended for use of the External Terrace area at Merkur Casino, 

61-63 Summer St, Aberdeen AB10 1SJ. The purpose is to provide a framework in which the terrace 

can be used by the patrons so that noise disturbance to the neighbouring residential receptors 

does not occur. The following is understood regarding the design and function of the external 

terrace:   

• The area will be located on the ground floor adjacent to several residential receptors on 

Huntly Street; 

• The external terrace is intended for patrons to have drinks and socialise outside and will 

be accessible between the following hours: 

 

- Mon-Thur: 6pm – 5am 

- Fri: 2pm – 6am 

- Sat & Fri: 12noon - 6am 

 

• The space will have a maximum occupancy of 25 individuals;  

• The space is surrounded by a wooden panel fence which will be at a height of 2-metres; 

and,  

• A roof section will be present to provide shelter and noise attenuation.     

This noise management plan should be read in conjunction with the noise impact assessment 

undertaken for the site titled: PR20501_209_MERKUR Casino Aberdeen Noise Impact 

Assessment_DRAFT_R1. The findings of this report indicate that additional acoustic mitigation 

is not required beyond what is shown on the submitted planning drawings.  

This Noise Management Plan will be maintained and enforced by staff at Merkur Casino 

Aberdeen. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 154



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 

2 Noise Management Plan 
 

• The use of the site shall be restricted to operating hours mentioned above and no earlier or 

later; 

• Staff will encourage patrons to respect local residents by keeping noise levels to a minimum 

and signs will be in place to keep noise levels to a minimum and any conversations to be 

conducted quietly. Signage will be placed at the entrance to the terrace reminding patrons to 

respect neighbours and keep noise to a minimum before the go outside;  

• Staff will encourage patrons to stay under the external roof section of the terrace when 

possible to screen potential noise to the closest residential premises; 

• No music amplification equipment will be installed in the terrace or any other type of sound 

amplification;  

• The maximum occupancy of the roof terrace will be 25 people at any one time; 

• The local residents will be encouraged to engage with Merkur Casino and raise any concerns 

they have. Should any complaint relating to noise be received then this will be logged by the 

management team at Merkur Casino and actioned accordingly;  

• This management plan will be updated accordingly should any contextual element of the 

site change and any new information required to be integrated in;  

• Should any machines be located outside the volume will be adjusted according by staff so that 

noise impact do not occur; and, 

• Merkur Casino will keep a record of any complaints received and any action taken as a result 

of complaints. 

 

 

We trust that this Management Plan will give Aberdeen Council comfort that noise nuisance 

will not occur as a result of the supplementation of this external terrace. This document, 

coupled with the submitted Noise Impact Assessment should ensure compliance with the 

local council's Environmental Health requirements and planning policies. Should anything 

further be required we are happy to assist.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

  

Nicholas Fry 

Director  

Archo Consulting Ltd.  

 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 155

http://www.tcpdf.org


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 156



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORT  

 

MERKUR Casino 

Aberdeen 

 

External Terrace Noise Impact 

Assessment  

 
Client:          MERKUR Slots UK Limited 
Reference:   PR2001_209_FINAL_R1 
Date:            16/06/2025   
 

 

 

 

 

Page 157



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 1 

Table of Contents 

1 Introduction ............................................................................................................................... 2 

1.1 Background ........................................................................................................................ 2 

1.2 Site Description and Context ............................................................................................... 2 

2 Standards ................................................................................................................................... 3 

2.1 NANR 92 ............................................................................................................................. 3 

2.2 IoA Working Group Annex .................................................................................................. 3 

2.3 Noise Rating Curves ............................................................................................................ 4 

2.4 World Health Organisation (WHO) (1999) Guidelines for community noise ......................... 5 

3 Noise Surveys ............................................................................................................................. 6 

3.1 Baseline Noise Survey ......................................................................................................... 6 

3.2 Methodology and Instrumentation ..................................................................................... 6 

3.3 Measured Baseline Levels ................................................................................................... 7 

3.4 Source Level Measurements ............................................................................................... 8 

4 Assessment Methodology .......................................................................................................... 9 

4.1 Noise Model Methodology ................................................................................................. 9 

4.2 Assessment Criteria ............................................................................................................ 9 

IoA Working Group Annex Assessment .......................................................................................... 9 

NANR116: ‘Open / Closed Window Research ............................................................................... 10 

5 Noise Impact Assessment ......................................................................................................... 11 

5.1 Assessment 1 – Patrons .................................................................................................... 11 

5.2 Further Site Context in Relation to Assessment ................................................................ 13 

6 Conclusion ................................................................................................................................ 14 

 

  

Page 158



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 

1 Introduction  
 

1.1 Background 

Archo Consulting Ltd have been appointed to undertake a noise impact assessment for a proposed 

new outdoor terrace area at Merkur Casino, 61-63 Summer St, Aberdeen AB10 1SJ. The outside 

section of the premises is currently only used for patrons who choose to smoke and plans exist to 

convert this area into an outside terrace where patrons can socialize and have drinks.      

 

An assessment of potential noise impacts from the proposed new outside terrace has been 

undertaken to ensure that noise impacts from patrons using the area do not occur at the closest 

noise sensitive receptors to the site. The assessment has been undertaken in accordance with the 

relevant criteria and approach outlined within The University of Salford’s Noise from Pubs and 

Clubs NANR 92 document. 

 

This noise assessment report has been prepared in conjunction with the noise management plan 

for the terrace area which should be read in conjunction with this report.     

 

All measurements, calculations and methodologies are presented within this report. 

 

1.2 Site Description and Context  

The site is located at 61-63 Summer St, Aberdeen AB10 1SJ and is operational between the 

following hours:  

 

• Mon-Thur: 6pm – 5am 

• Fri: 2pm – 6am 

• Sat & Fri: 12noon - 6am 

 

The external terrace area has a maximum capacity of 25 people. 
 

The drawings indicating the 

design of the site are presented in Appendix A.                

 

The closest noise sensitive receptors (herein after known as NSR1) to the location of the terrace 

area are the residential receptors on Huntly Street. The location of NSR1 in relation to the terrace 

is presented in Appendix A.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 159



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 3 

2 Standards 
 

2.1 NANR 92 

NANR 92 produced by Salford University is a document that details all of the methods used in the 

UK and Europe to assess noise impacts from pubs and clubs with the objective of determining how 

a rigorous UK method for assessment might be devised. The NANR 92 reference document is 

presented in Appendix B. 

 

2.2 IoA Working Group Annex 

Section 2.2.3 of NANR 92 details the Institute of Acoustics Working Group guidance and criteria 

on the control of noise from pubs and clubs. In terms of the method by which the assessment is 

undertaken Table 1 below details the regulations and procedures reproduce from NANR 92: 

 

Table 1: Limits Suggested in the IoA Annex   

Venue Where… Suggested Regulations Outcome if Criteria Met 

Entertainment < 

30 times/year* 

LAeq,15mins (EN) should not exceed LA90 

(WEN) by more than 5dB. 

EN will generally be 

audible but not overly 

obtrusive inside the 

noise sensitive 

property 

Entertainment > 

30 times/year* 
LAeq (EN) should not exceed LA90 (WEN) by 

more than 5dB And the L10 (EN) should not 

exceed L90 (WEN) by more than 5dB in any 1/3 

octave band between 40 and 160Hz.  

EN will generally be 

audible but not overly 

obtrusive inside the 

noise sensitive 

property 

Entertainment > 

once/week or 

continues beyond 

2300hrs 

LAeq (EN) should not exceed LA90 (WEN) And 

L10 (EN) should not exceed L90 (WEN) in any 

1/3 octave band between 40 and 160Hz. 

EN will be virtually 

inaudible inside noise 

sensitive property. 

Note – EN – Entertainment noise level, WEN = Representative background noise level without the entertainment noise, both 

measured 1m from the façade of the noise-sensitive premises.  

  *note more than once a week and ends by 2300hrs.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 160



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 4 

2.3 Noise Rating Curves  

Noise rating curves provide a method of measuring, specifying and controlling noise levels within 

buildings. They consist of single figure values corresponding to individual mid-frequency octave 

bands. The overall single figure NR value is determined by examining which curve the highest of 

the individual NR values for the frequency bands falls onto. Table 2 reproduced from ‘The Little 

Red Book of Acoustics: A Practical Guide (Second Edition)’, (published by Blue Tree Acoustics) 

below provides examples of typical noise levels within different buildings and spaces.  

 

Table 2:  Typical Noise Levels for Different Spaces 

Location  
NR Value at Octave Band Centre Frequencies 

dB(A) 
63 125 250 500 1k 2k 4k 

Quiet Restaurant 60 60 60 65 65 55 50 67 

Busy Restaurant 60 70 75 75 75 75 70 80 

Busy Pub/Bar 80 85 85 85 85 80 70 88 

Music Bar/Nightclub 110 110 100 100 95 90 85 101 

Classroom 55 55 55 60 60 60 55 65 

 

Table 3 below presents typical NR curves for different spaces:  

 

Table 3:  NR Curves for Different Spaces 

Noise Rating (NR) 

Curve 
Application 

NR 25 Concert halls, broadcasting and recording studios, churches 

NR 30 Private dwellings, hospitals, theatres, cinemas, conference rooms 

NR 35 
Libraries, museums, court rooms, schools, hospitals operating 

theatres and wards, flats, hotels, executive offices 

NR 40 Halls, corridors, cloakrooms, restaurants, night clubs, offices, shops 

NR 45 Department stores, supermarkets, canteens, general offices 

NR 50 Typing pools, offices with business machines 

NR 60 Light engineering works 

NR 70 Foundries, heavy engineering works 

 

NANR 92 states that a commonly used and accepted method of assessing noise impacts from such 

sources is through the use of NR curves. Based on experience and industry standard practice it is 

widely considered acceptable to use a threshold of NR25 for residential units  which is also the 

Page 161



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 5 

threshold presented within NANR 92. Therefore, this threshold has been referenced for this 

assessment.  

 

2.4 World Health Organisation (WHO) (1999) Guidelines for community 

noise  

These guidelines present health-based noise limits intended to protect the population from 

exposure to excess noise. They present guideline limit values at which the likelihood of particular 

effects, such as sleep disturbance or annoyance, may increase. The guideline values are 50 or 55dB 

LAeq during the day, related to annoyance, and 45 dB LAeq or 60dB LAmax at night, related to sleep 

disturbance.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 162



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 6 

3 Noise Surveys  
 

3.1 Baseline Noise Survey  

 
In order to quantify the existing background noise levels at the closest noise sensitive receptors to 

61-63 Summer St, Aberdeen a baseline noise survey was undertaken between 11th and 12th June 

2025. Measurements were made in the external smoking area next to the residential receptors 

which was considered the most representative location in terms of noise levels experienced by 

the closest residential receptors. The baseline position is denoted MP1.  

 

3.2 Methodology and Instrumentation  

All noise measurements were conducted with regard to the procedures and guidance contained 

in BS 7445, parts 1 and 2.   

 

During the baseline survey the following factors influencing ambient sound scape were noted: 

 

- Noise from the local road network was audible;  

- Sound from trees and other vegetation in the light breeze influenced the ambient 

soundscape; and,  

- Sound from occasional people on the road outside was periodically audible.   

 

Table 4 below details the equipment instrumentation used in the noise survey and the calibration 

due date at the time of the measurements: 

 

Table 4: Survey Instrumentation  

Instrument Serial No. 
Calibration Due Date at Time 

of Survey 

Norsonic 140 Class 1 Sound 

Level Meter 
1406433 October 2025 

Norsonic 1209 Preamplifier 21318 June 2026 

Norsonic 1225 Microphone 226973 June 2026 

Nor 1252 Acoustic Calibrator 31717 June 2026 

 

Page 163



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7 

The sound level meter was fully calibrated, traceable to UKAS standards and satisfied the 

requirements of BS EN 61672-1:201311 for a ‘Class 1’ Sound Level Meter (SLM).  

 

The SLM was set to record with a ‘fast’ time constant and A-weighting. The following parameters 

were recorded:  

 

- LAeq – the equivalent continuous sound pressure level over the measurement period; 

- LAmax – the maximum sound pressure level occurring within the defined measurement 

period; 

- LA90 – the sound pressure level exceeded for 90% of the measurement period and is 

used within BS 4142 as a descriptor of background noise level; and 

- LA10 – the sound pressure level exceeded for 10% of the measurement period. 

Appendix D presents descriptions of these terms. 

 

The noise measurements were conducted with the SLM mounted on a tripod at heights between 

1.2m and 1.5m above ground level. Measurements could not be made 3.5m away from any 

reflecting surface i.e. in free-field conditions and therefore a correction for reflections was applied. 

The instrument was calibrated before and after the survey using a portable calibrator.  No 

significant deviation in the calibration level was observed. The survey was conducted during 

periods of weather favourable for noise measurements, i.e. no rainfall and wind speeds below 

5m/s.     

 

3.3 Measured Baseline Levels  

Table 5 below presents the results of the baseline noise measurements.  

 

Table 5: Baseline Noise Measurements 

Location 
Start Time 

(HH:MM) 

Duration 

(HH:MM) 
LAeq LAmax LA10 LA90 

MP1 
15:45 11:15 55.4 89.7 55.6 52.4 

23:00 08:00 54.7 88.4 53.5 45.6 

 

Statistical analysis was performed on the measured LA90 values and it was determined that the 

statistical average was the most representative value to use for assessment as this represented 

the middle range of the values.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
1 British Standards Institution (2013). BS EN 61672-1:2013 Electroacoustics. Sound level meters. Specifications. 

BSI, London 

Page 164



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8 

3.4 Source Level Measurements  

 
Since the predominant noise source from the terrace area will be from people talking to one 

another the assessment was undertaken using historic measured data from two patrons (male and 

female) talking and laughing on a similar terrace. This data was used in the noise model for people 

sitting at the different seating locations presented in Appendix B and a mixture of talking and 

laughing from both sexes was used.   

 

Table 7 below presents the source noise levels used in the assessment:  

 

Table 7: Source Noise Measurements 

Element 
Octave Band Noise Level (dB) 

LAeq 

63 125 250 500 1k 2k 4k 8k 

Man Laugh 47.1 50.7 55.6 65.5 55.3 58.2 46.5 39.7 64.8 

Woman Laugh 51.4 48.7 56.4 60.3 50.7 51.3 39.8 35.2 59.4 

Man Talk 46.8 46.3 53.1 55.0 44.6 42.0 34.9 30.7 53.7 

Woman Talk 47.1 49.4 52.7 50.8 43.4 39.6 41.0 40.5 51.6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 165



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9 

4 Assessment Methodology  
 

4.1 Noise Model Methodology 

Using the drawings provided and presented in Appendix A the future external terrace area was 

modelled at 61-63 Summer St, Aberdeen AB10 1SJ. Appendix A also presents the location of the 

site in relation to NSR1 and MP1. 

 

The following methodology was employed in generating the noise model:  

 

• It is understood that the maximum capacity is for 25 people at any one time. Therefore, to 

provide a prudent and worst-case approach to assessment, the site was modelled with the 

full capacity of 25 people and uses the measured data from men and women talking and 

laughing presented in Table 7. This represents a prudent and worst-case approach which 

in reality is unlikely to occur if ever;  

• The height of each person sitting was modelled at 1.2-metres to the source of the sound 

(head) which is the average height for a person sitting. 18 patrons were modelled sitting 

and the remaining 7 people were modelled standing;  

• A combination of men and women talking and laughing was modelled into the assessment 

with the following ratio: 7 men laughing, 7 women laughing, 6 men talking, 5 women 

talking. This was spread evenly around the site;  

• Since the site will be in use during the day time and nighttime the assessment has been 

undertaken referencing the measured both daytime and nighttime background noise 

levels;  

• All calculations are presented in Appendix E. 

 

4.2 Assessment Criteria 

In accordance with the recommendations presented in NANR 92 detailed in Section 2, there are 

two commonly used methods of assessing potential noise impacts from entertainment noise: 

firstly, comparing the predicted level at the receptor against the measured background level as 

per the IoA Working Group Annex detailed in Section 2.2 and using Noise Rating Curves detailed 

in Section 2.3. To provide a prudent and worst-case approach to assessment, both of these 

approaches to assess potential noise impacts from the new terrace area have been used.  

 

IoA Working Group Annex Assessment  

Since the terrace area will likely only be used during periods of favourable weather it could be 

assumed that > 30 times/year will be the frequency of use and the area will be open for use after 

23:00. In accordance with the recommendations presented in Table 1 from the IoA Working Group 

Annex for assessing entertainment noise the following approach represents the most stringent:  

 

• LAeq (EN) should not exceed LA90 (WEN) And L10 (EN) should not exceed L90 (WEN) in 

any 1/3 octave band between 40 and 160Hz. 

Page 166



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 10 

 

It should be noted that the outside area incorporates a 2-metre high wooden fence around it and 

will be partially covered with a roof section to provide shelter to the patrons. It can be assumed 

that the majority of the time patrons will be under the shelter due to weather conditions. This 

shelter will provide some attenuation to the neighbouring buildings and has been modelled into 

the assessment as a barrier breaking the line of site for at least 50% of the patrons (worst-case 

scenario). In reality the external area will very rarely be at full capacity of 25 and therefore this 

assessment represents a highly prudent and unlikely worst-case scenario.    

 

Using this guidance, the assessment has been broken down into two sections: firstly, assessing the 

predicted LAeq (EN) against the measured LA90 (WEN) and secondly the LA10 (EN) against the 

LA90(WEN) in any of the 1/3 octave bands between 40 Hz and 160 Hz. 

 

NANR116: ‘Open / Closed Window Research 

The Building Performance Centre – School of the Built Environment at Napier University published 

a research paper in April 2007 entitled NANR116: ‘Open/Closed Window Research’ Sound 

Insulation Through Ventilated Domestic Windows which detailed the measured sound attenuation 

which can be achieved by partially open windows with different opening areas. Different types of 

window were tested and the window which is common in residential buildings and achieved the 

lowest performance in the tests is the side swing reversable (denoted Type B in the paper). It was 

determined that with an opening of 200,000 mm2 (representative of a large opening) a sound 

reduction value of Dn,e,W (C;Ctr) 16 (-1; -2) was achieved. Table 8 below reproduces the octave band 

attenuation values for this type of window.    

 

Table 8:  Measured Attenuation for Partially Open Window 

Window 
Attenuation at Octave Band Centre Frequencies 

Dn,e,W (C;Ctr) 
63 125 250 500 1k 2k 4k 

Side Swing Reversable (B) 20.8 13.3 12.9 18.1 12.0 18.3 20.5 16 (-1; -2) 

 

The attenuation values presented in Table 8 above were used to assess potential noise impacts as 

this represents a prudent and worst-case scenario. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 167



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 11 

5 Noise Impact Assessment 
 

5.1 Assessment 1 – Patrons 

 

IoA Working Group Annex Assessment 

Using the methodology presented in Section 4.1 the noise model was developed and the potential 

noise impacts to NSR1 were calculated. These assessments are presented in Table 9 and Table 10 

respectively:    

 

Table 9: Noise Impact Assessment – LAeq against Measured L90 

Receptor 

Predicted Level at 

Receptor  

(dBA) 

Measured Background 

Noise Level  (LA90) 

Difference 

(dB) 

NSR1 41.6 

52.4 (daytime) -10.8 

45.6 (nighttime) -4.0 

 

The predicted LAeq level at NSR1 from the external terrace area with fence and roof section in place 

is less than the measured background in the area during both the daytime and nighttime. 

Therefore, this criterion has been satisfied and no further mitigation measured are deemed 

necessary. It is recommended that patrons are encouraged to respect local neighbours by keeping 

noise levels to a minimum and using the shelters whenever possible.  

 

Table 10: Noise Impact Assessment – LA10 against Measured LA90 between 40Hz and 160 Hz 

Parameter 
1/3 Octave Band Noise Level (dB) 

40 Hz 50 Hz 63 Hz 80 Hz 100 Hz 125 Hz 160 Hz 

Predicted 

Level at NSR1 
36.8 34.0 30.1 25.4 27.2 27.3 23.8 

Measured LA90 

(WEN) 
47.7 49.8 47.1 48.5 50.7 45.0 44.2 

Difference -10.9 -15.8 -17.0 -23.1 -23.5 -17.7 -20.4 

 

It can be seen from Table 10 above that the predicted LA10 levels at NSR1 are significantly below 

the measured LA90 background levels between 40Hz and 160Hz during the nighttime. Therefore, 

this criterion is satisfied and no further mitigation measures are deemed necessary.   

 

 

 

Page 168



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12 

Noise rating Curve Assessment 

In accordance with the recommendations presented in NANR 92 and to provide a prudent and 

worst-case approach to assessment, the predicted noise impacts to NSR1 have been assessed 

against the internal noise rating criteria of NR25. The assessment uses the predicted attenuation 

achieved by a partially open window presented in Table 8. Table 11 below presents the 

assessment of internal noise levels at NSR1 during the nighttime:   

 

Table 11: Noise Impact Assessment – NR25 Curve 

Parameter 

Octave Band Noise Level (dB) 

63 125 250 500 1000 2000 4000 

Predicted Level at 

NSR1 
34.6 34.2 37.4 43.5 30.9 31.0 16.7 

Window 

Attenuation 
20.8 13.3 12.9 18.1 12 18.3 20.5 

Predicted Level in 

Room 
13.8 20.9 24.5 25.4 18.9 12.7 -3.8 

NR25 Values 55.2 43.7 35.2 29.2 25 21.9 19.5 

Difference -41.4 -22.8 -10.7 -3.8 -6.1 -9.2 -23 

 

Table 11 above indicated that, with a partially open window, predicted noise levels within NSR1 

are below the NR25 curve.  

 

Based on the results of the assessment, noise impacts are not anticipated and therefore, no 

further mitigation measures are deemed necessary.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 169



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 13 

5.2 Further Site Context in Relation to Assessment 

 

In addition to the above assessment a Noise Management Plan titled PR20501_209_MERKUR 

Casino Aberdeen Noise Management Plan_DRAFT has been developed exclusively for the use of 

this site which outlines protocol and requirements for staff behaviour when using the terrace in 

order to protect local residents .  The plan has been developed  based on good industry  practice 

and experience  of other similar sites. The results of the assessment  have been used to develop 

the plan and it should be read in conjunction with this report.   

 

As per the methodology, the assessment has been undertaken using an absolute worst-case 

scenario approach where the terrace is at full capacity and every single person is generating 

moderately high levels of noise. This scenario is very unlikely to occur, particularly given the 

pattern of weather within the area. Since the worst-case scenario assessment to NSR1 complies 

with the assessment criteria no further mitigation is required and the site is considered suitable 

for use as an outdoor terrace.  

 

It is recommended that patrons are encouraged to respect residents when using the outside 

terrane area by keeping conversations and other noise levels as low as possible. Additionally 

patrons should be encouraged to stay under the roof section as much as possible which provides 

a degree of acoustic screening.  

 

Additionally WHO criteria specifies a threshold for annoyance of 50dB in external areas. It can be 

seen from the assessment that a worst-case noise impact of 41.6dB is predicted which is less than 

the WHO criteria at the closest receptor. Therefore, WHO criteria will be satisfied.   

 

It should be noted that, if any machines are to be located in the outside area the sound generated 

by them is negligible in comparison to sound generated from patrons and the machines all have 

volume control which can be adjusted by staff.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 170



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 14 

6 Conclusion  
 

An assessment of predicted noise impacts from a new external terrace area for the planned 

terrace area has been undertaken at Merkur Casino, 61-63 Summer St, Aberdeen AB10 1SJ. 

 

Baseline noise levels were made at the site during the daytime at a location representative of the 

closest noise sensitive receptors which are the residential properties on Huntly Street. Source 

noise level measurements of male and female patrons talking and laughing on a similar external 

terrace have been used to undertake the assessment.  

 

The noise impact assessment was undertaken using the architect drawings which incorporated a 

fence surrounding the external terrace area and a partial roof section. The assessment referenced 

the NANR 92 guidance for assessing entertainment noise.  

 

The assessment of predicted noise levels at NSR1 against the measured background level indicate 

that predicted levels are below the background when the terrace is in use at full capacity. 

Additionally predicted LA10 values at NSR1 are significantly below the measured LA90 values 

between 40Hz and 160Hz. Both of these elements satisfied the recommended criteria from the 

IoA Working Group Annex.  

 

The assessment of predicted noise levels within NSR1 with a partially open window indicated that 

levels will be below the criteria of NR25 as recommended by NANR 92.  

 

Based on the outcome of the assessment, noise impacts are not anticipated from the new Terrace 

Area and no further mitigation measures are deemed necessary. The noise management plan 

developed exclusively for this site will be adopted by the staff and should be read in conjunction 

with this report.  

 

  

Page 171



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 15 

Appendix A – Site Layout, Noise Sensitive Receptor (NSR1) and 

Baseline Monitoring Position (MP1)   

Page 172



RECEPTION

MALE WC
FEMALE WC

STORE

STORE

STORE

STORE

OFFICE

STORE

STORE

BEER
STORE

BAR

STAFF LOUNGE

MALE
STAFF CHANGE

FEMALE
STAFF CHANGE

KITCHEN

COLD
STORE

FREEZER

SPORTS
BAR
STORE

PLANT
ROOM

CLOAK
ELEC

SMOKING SHELTER

REAR YARD

ENTRANCE
178 GEORGE STREET

TABLE & NON TABLE
GAMING AREA

TABLE GAMING AREA

NON TABLE GAMING AREA

FIRE EXIT

FI
R

E 
EX

IT

FIRE EXIT

LICENCE

REVISIONDRAWING No.

DRAWN BY SCALE

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT

FIT OUT TYPE

REVISIONS

DATE

COPYRIGHT IS RESERVED BY MERKUR CASINO UK AND IS ISSUED ON THE CONDITION THAT IT IS
NOT COPIED OR DISCLOSED BY OR TO ANY UNAUTHORISED PERSONS WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT
FROM MERKUR CASINO UK.

THIS DRAWING SHOULD NOT BE SCALED. THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD CHECK ALL DIMENSIONS ON
SITE, ANY ERROR OR OMISSION SHOULD BE REPORTED TO MERKUR CASINO UK.

ABERDEEN SPORTS BAR

MERKUR CASINO
178 GEORGE STREET
ABERDEEN
AB25 1BS

PROPOSED LICENCE PLAN

LR 1:75 22/05/25

999-PR-25 01

GENERAL NOTES
THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ANY SPECIFICATION AND/ OR SCOPE OF WORKS
PROVIDED. ALONG WITH THE TENANT'S/ CENTRE MANAGEMENT SHOPFIT GUIDE. SHOULD THERE BE ANY
DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THIS DRAWING AND THE SAID DOCUMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT THE PROJECT
MANAGER FOR CLARIFICATION.

SETTING OUT
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE THAT ALL DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FROM DIGITAL SURVEY
PLANS OR 'AS EXISTING' DRAWINGS PROVIDED BY OTHERS, AND AS SUCH ACCURACY CANNOT BE
ASSUMED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO CARRY OUT A SITE SURVEY, SITE
DIMENSIONS AND PROCURE RODS AT A MINIMUM SCALE OF 1:20 FOR APPROVAL BY DESIGNERS. ALL
DETAILS WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CONTRACTOR'S RODS AND SITE SET STRIP OUT.

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING, ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETRES UNLESS OTHERWISE
STATED.

DIMENSIONS ON SITE AND ALL EQUIPMENT SIZES TO BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCING.

WORKS TO EXISTING SHOP UNIT
1. CARRY OUT ALL NECESSARY PROTECTION OF THE LANDLORD'S STRUCTURE, FASCIA, SOFFITS,
WALLS AND FLOOR FINISHES.
2. ERECT TEMPORARY HOARDINGS AS REQUIRED BY THE LANDLORD OR LOCAL AUTHORITY.
3. CAREFULLY REMOVE WHERE APPLICABLE/ SHOWN UPON THE DRAWINGS EXISTING SHOPFRONTS,
ROLLER SHUTTERS, DOORS, PARTITIONS, FASCIA'S, SIGNS ETC. N.B. EXERCISE CARE WHEN REMOVING
GLASS.
4. CAREFULLY DEMOLISH ALL UNWANTED PARTITIONS AND STRIP OUT FIXTURES AND FITTINGS, FLOOR
FINISHES, WALL AND CEILING FINISHES AS STATED UPON THE DRAWING OR INSTRUCTED BY THE
PROJECT MANAGER.
5. WHERE EXISTING ITEMS ARE TO BE RETAINED, PROVIDE ADEQUATE PROTECTION TO AVOID DAMAGE
DURING THE WORKS.
6. MAKE GOOD, REPAIR, REINSTATE AS REQUESTED BY THE PROJECT MANAGER, ANY OR DISTURBED
SERVICES, IRRESPECTIVE OF CAUSE.
7. REMOVE ALL RUBBISH, DEBRIS AND WASTE FROM THE AREA OF WORKS, AND FROM THE SITE.
8. BEFORE ANY NEW WORKS COMMENCE, NOTIFY THE PROJECT MANAGER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES
BETWEEN THE SITE AND THE DRAWINGS/ SCOPE OF WORKS.

HOARDINGS (WHERE REQUIRED)
ALL HOARDINGS ARE TO COMPLY WITH THE LANDLORD'S, FIRE OFFICER'S AND LOCAL AUTHORITY
REQUIREMENTS FOR DESIGN, FIRE RATINGS AND MEANS OF ESCAPE. NO OPENINGS ARE ALLOWED
WITHIN THE HOARDING UNLESS OTHERWISE REQUESTED. THE INTEGRITY OF THE HOARDING IS TO BE
MAINTAINED UNTIL THE SHOPFRONT, INCLUDING THE GLASS AND SHUTTERS, ARE INSTALLED. ALL
OPENINGS MUST BE COVERED AND ALL GLAZING OBSCURED UNTIL THE INTERIOR OF THE SHOP IS
COMPLETED.

FIRE SAFETY DETAILS
ALL FIRE NOTICE SIGNS MUST COMPLY WITH THE EUROPEAN SAFETY SIGN DIRECTIVE 02/58/EEC AND
BS5499 PART 1. PLUS BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HEALTH AND SAFETY (SAFETY SIGNS AND SIGNALS)
REG. 96. ALL FIRE EXIT FURNITURE AND FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT MUST BE TO THE APPROVAL OF THE
FIRE OFFICER AND COMPLY TO BS EN 1125. ALL STAFF ARE TO BE FULLY CONVERSANT WITH ALL FIRE
ALARM PROCEDURES AND EVACUATION METHODS, PLUS THE USE OF FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT.

SURFACE SPREAD OF FLAME
ALL WALL AND CEILING FINISHES ARE TO COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM STANDARDS: C-s3, d2
: GENERAL RETAIL AND ANCILLARY AREAS.

EMERGENCY LIGHTING
ENSURE ALL EXISTING FITTINGS BEING RETAINED MEET CURRENT REGULATIONS AND ARE IN FULL
WORKING ORDER. INSTALL NEW FITTINGS WHERE INDICATED UPON THE DRAWINGS AND IF THE
EXISTING LIGHTS DO NOT COMPLY. ALL EMERGENCY LIGHTING MUST COMPLY WITH THE HEALTH AND
SAFETY (SAFETY SIGNS AND SIGNALS) REG.96 AND BS 5266 PART 1. THEREFORE MAINTENANCE
ILLUMINATION FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF THREE HOURS VIA A SELF CONTAINED BATTERY BACK UP.

EXISTING SWITCH GEAR/ FUSE BOX/ WIRING
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO ALLOW FOR RECONFIGURING EXISTING SWITCH GEAR AND FUSE
BOARD TO SUIT NEW LAYOUT. ALL EXISTING ELECTRICAL GOODS ARE TO BE FULLY TESTED AND
REPLACED IF NECESSARY, TO COMPLY WITH IEE REGULATION. EXISTING WIRING, IF RETAINED, IS TO BE
CHECKED TO MEET CURRENT IEE REGULATIONS AND TO BE REWIRED WHERE NECESSARY.

ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION
THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO ALLOW FOR WIRING AND INSTALLATION OF ALL THE NEW FREE
ISSUE LIGHTS SUPPLIED BY THE CLIENT, ALONG WITH THE SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF ANY NEW
LIGHTING THE THE BACK OF HOUSE AREAS; AND ELECTRICAL POINTS IF APPLICABLE AND INDICATED
UPON THE DRAWINGS (IE SOCKETS, FUSE SPUR). EXISTING FITTINGS BEING RETAINED ARE TO BE
CHECKED TO ENSURE THAT THEY ARE IN FULL WORKING ORDER AND LIGHTS RAE TO BE RELAMPED.
THE CONTRACTOR IS ALSO TO LIASE WITH ALL OTHER NOMINATED SUBCONTRACTORS SO AS TO
PROVIDE THE NECESSARY ELECTRICAL POINTS/ POWER SUPPLY REQUIREMENTS. THE WHOLE
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION IS TO BE CARRIED OUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT EDITION OF IEE
REGULATIONS AND IS UNDERTAKEN BY AN NIC IEE APPROVED CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO
PROVIDE AN NIC EIC COMPLETION CERTIFICATE UPON COMPLETION.

ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION - FURNITURE
THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS TO LIAISE WITH THE FURNITURE MANUFACTURER ON WIRING OF
FURNITURE.

MAIN CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY, INSTALL & FIT ALL THE GENERAL ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS TO THE
RETAIL AREA & TO PROVIDE CONDUITS AND POWER SUPPLY TO ALL OTHER SERVICES, PROVIDE BY
SPECIALIST SUB-CONTRACTORS. THE MAIN CONTRACTOR IS TO MAKE GOOD AS NECESSARY, ALL
EXISTING SCREED IN PREPARATION FOR LAYING NEW FLOOR.

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM
THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ALERT/ ADAPT OR PROVIDE NEW WHERE NECESSARY, THE EXISTING FIRE
ALARM PANEL, DETECTION AND WARNING SYSTEM TO SUIT THE NEW LAYOUT. ANY EXISTING FITTINGS
BEING RETAINED ARE TO BE FULLY TESTED TO ENSURE THAT THEY ARE IN FULL WORKING ORDER. ALL
NEW OR ALTERED SYSTEMS ARE TO BE COMPATIBLE WITH THE LANDLORDS SYSTEM AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH BS5839 PART1 2017. NEW CABLING IS TO BE MICC RED SHEATHED 750W GRADE. ALL
WORK IS TO BE APPROVED BY THE LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT AND TEST CERTIFICATION IS TO BE
PROVIDED UPON COMPLETION.

SPRINKLERS (WHERE NECESSARY)
SPECIALIST SUBCONTRACTOR TO ALTER AND ADAPT EXISTING SPRINKLER HEAD POSITIONS OR FIT
NEW TO SUIT CEILING LAYOUT. SPRINKLERS AT HIGH LEVEL TO REMAIN AS EXISTING BUT BE FULLY
TESTED AND REPLACED WHERE NECESSARY. ALL WORKS TO BE CARRIED OUT BY LPC APPROVED
CONTRACTOR AND FULL DETAILS, DRAWINGS AND CALCULATIONS ARE TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE
APPROVAL OF LANDLORD AND LOCAL FIRE OFFICER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. TEST CERTIFICATION IS
TO BE PROVIDE UPON COMPLETION. ALL WORKS TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BS5306 PART2 2/11/95.

NEW PARTITION AND DOOR(s)
ALL NEW WALLS AND DOORS ARE TO ACHIEVE A MINIMUM OF 1/2 HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE UNLESS
OTHERWISE STATED. DOOR FRAMES ARE TO HOUSE SMOKE SEAL AND INTUMESCENT STRIPS. THE
DOOR IS TO BE 44mm SOLID CORE AND FITTED WITH DOOR CLOSER, ALL TO THE APPROVAL OF THE FIRE
OFFICER.

EXTERNAL SIGNAGE
MAIN CONTRACTOR IS TO LIASE WITH THE SPECIALIST SUB-CONTRTACTOR TO FIX SUITABLE FIXING
GROUNDS AND LOCAL POWER ADJACENT TO THE SIGN LOCATIONS. A TIME CLOCK WILL BE REQUIRED
FOR CONTROL OF ALL EXTERNAL SIGNS AND BE LOCATED AT REAR OF THE STORE. A RECESSED
FIREMAN'S SWITCH IS REQUIRED FOR ALL NEON FASCIA SIGNAGE LOCATED. FACE PLATE TO BE
FINISHED TO MATCH SNOWDRIFT 0502-Y WITH ALL WRITING IN RED.

M & E VENTILATION/ AIR CONDITIONING
ALL WORKS TO COMPLY WITH BS5720 1979 AND PART F1 OF THE BUILDING REGULATIONS, PLUS ANY
LANDLORD'S REQUIREMENTS. DRAWINGS AND CALCULATIONS ARE TO BE PRODUCED BY A SPECIALIST
SUBCONTRACTOR FOR APPROVAL. THE MAIN CONTRACTOR IS TO LIASE WITH SUBCONTRACTORS FOR
ANY BUILDING WORKS THEY REQUIRE.

Rev: Description: By: Date:

Revision Log:

LICENSE PLAN LEGEND

LINE TYPE LINE TYPE DESCRIPTION

GAMING AREA

EXTENT OF PREMISES

GAMBLING ACT 2005 LICENSING PLAN
Anything shown on this plan, which is not required by
The Gambling Act 2005 (Premises Licences and
Provisional Statements) Regulation 2007 is for
illustrative purposes only, and does not form part of the
premises licence.

NON-GAMING AREA

TOTAL GAMING AREA: 428.09m²
TOTAL NON-GAMING AREA: 302.82m²

P
age 173



 

 

 

Appendix B – NANR 92 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 174



 

 

 

 

 

 

Noise from Pubs and Clubs 

Final Report 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report for the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs by 
W. J. Davies 
P. Hepworth 
A. Moorhouse  
R. Oldfield 
 
w.davies@salford.ac.uk 
http://www.acoustics.salford.ac.uk 
 
March 2005 
Contract no. NANR 92 

Page 175



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 2 

 

 

 

 

Abstract 

A review of available data on entertainment noise from pubs and clubs has been conducted 

with the aim of determining how a rigorous UK method for assessing it might be devised. 

There is considerable evidence that a noise annoyance problem exists and significant 

variation in how it is measured and assessed across the country. There is therefore a clear 

need for a universal, validated UK assessment method. Several candidate assessment 

methods are identified. These include methods specifically proposed for pub and club noise, 

those for general low-frequency noise, those relying on absolute criteria and those based on 

relative assessments. 

A validation programme is described which would enable comparison of objective rating 

methods to listener perceptions of entertainment noise obtained under rigorous laboratory 

conditions. Seven factors are identified which may affect the magnitude of the recorded 

subjective response. These are: sound level, background level, differences between listeners, 

the context into which the sound intrudes, music type, bass level and bass beat. The 

validation programme would be supported by a series of field measurements. The two main 

outputs of the programme would be an optimised UK assessment method and a deeper 

understanding of the factors affecting perception of noise from pubs and clubs. 

Page 176



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 3 

Contents 

 

Abstract ......................................................................................................................................2 

1 Introduction........................................................................................................................5 

2 Analysis of existing information........................................................................................8 

2.1 Evidence of the problem ............................................................................................8 

2.1.1 Typical noise levels............................................................................................8 

2.1.2 The popular press...............................................................................................9 

2.1.3 Sociological investigations ..............................................................................10 

2.2 UK response to the problem ....................................................................................11 

2.2.1 Associated rating methods ...............................................................................11 

2.2.2 Rating criteria – the inaudibility debate...........................................................12 

2.2.3 Institute of Acoustics Working Group.............................................................13 

2.2.4 Current measurement and assessment practice................................................15 

2.2.5 Absolute Criteria..............................................................................................16 

2.2.6 Comparative Criteria........................................................................................17 

2.2.7 Design Targets .................................................................................................18 

2.3 International response to the problem......................................................................19 

2.3.1 Codes for entertainment noise .........................................................................19 

2.3.2 Codes for low-frequency noise ........................................................................21 

2.3.3 Non-UK experience .........................................................................................23 

2.4 Psychoacoustic Investigations .................................................................................23 

2.5 Candidate rating methods ........................................................................................24 

3 Rationale for developing a new rating method ................................................................25 

4 Validation test design.......................................................................................................26 

4.1 Field versus laboratory testing .................................................................................26 

Page 177



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 4 

4.2 Laboratory psychometric method ............................................................................27 

4.3 Laboratory sound reproduction................................................................................29 

4.4 Laboratory variables ................................................................................................30 

4.5 Subjective criteria ....................................................................................................31 

4.6 Subjects ....................................................................................................................32 

4.7 Statistics ...................................................................................................................33 

4.8 Field measurements .................................................................................................34 

4.9 Measurement position..............................................................................................35 

5 Conclusion .......................................................................................................................35 

References................................................................................................................................38 

 

 

Page 178



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 5 

1 Introduction 

1.1 This is the final report for a contract let by the Department for Environment, Food and 

Rural Affairs to review existing knowledge of noise from entertainment sources from 

pubs and clubs. The overall aim of this work is to recommend criteria and measurement 

methods for assessing the noise from pubs and clubs for use by Environmental Health 

Officers (EHOs) and others. In the current project, published information on pubs and 

clubs has been analysed and a shortlist of suitable assessment methods drawn up. A 

scheme for rigorously evaluating the assessment methods has been devised and it is 

shown how this should lead to an optimal assessment method. 

1.2 There is an extensive research-based literature on noise and its impact on communities. 

Generally, this takes the form of an attempt to predict the subjective response of a 

community using a quantitative measure derived from physical measurements of the 

noise. The most noticeable feature of this whole literature is the poor performance of 

the prediction (Schultz, 1982). In particular, a new metric is often found to predict 

annoyance well for the airport or road where it is developed. However, subsequent 

attempts to use it to predict annoyance for a similar noise source somewhere else often 

fail. There are a number of reasons for this, including: over-simplification in modelling 

both physical and psychological aspects of human auditory response, measuring too 

few physical characteristics of the noise and significant non-acoustic determinants of 

subject response. The latter can easily be understood by considering that a noise with 

many ‘annoying’ features may be much less annoying in some contexts than in others.  

For example, the response of an individual to a noise might be influenced by their 

relationship with the producer, by their perception of any information it carries (such as 

speech), or by their view of its appropriateness. 

Page 179



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 6 

1.3 Hence, any project to develop a new noise rating must begin by conceding the 

difficulty of the task. Nevertheless, quantitative methods and rating criteria are essential 

if effective policies for noise control are to be developed. The risks of mis-prediction 

identified above may be minimised if an attempt is made to identify and control the 

problems listed above. For example, it may be that a substantial proportion of the 

annoyance from pub noise is caused by low-frequency components which are not well 

characterised by a single measurement of LAeq. 

1.4 Perhaps partly because of the past failure of many predictive noise metrics, there is a 

general trend towards the use of LAeq to assess all noise. There are still many 

assessment criteria for different kinds of noise in different contexts, but they can be 

broadly divided into two types: fixed and relative. Fixed ratings specify a limit that the 

noise should not exceed. For example, BS 8223 (1999) gives desirable maximum noise 

levels inside various different buildings and rooms, expressed as LAeq values. Relative 

ratings compare the noise level (usually LAeq) with the background noise level without 

the noise source (usually LA90). The noise level is allowed to exceed the background by 

only a certain amount. The most widely applied UK example of a relative method is BS 

4142 (1997). 

1.5 Noise from pubs and clubs is currently assessed in the UK using a variety of different 

schemes. However, there is currently no strong evidence that any one rating scheme is 

optimal, despite strong interest in the problem being expressed by several stakeholders. 

Meanwhile, the legislative framework for noise problems in England and Wales is 

changing. Perhaps the most significant development which may affect assessment of 

pub and club noise is the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment bill. This draft bill, 

if enacted, would extend the Noise Act 1996 to cover licensed premises. The Noise Act 

1996 is based on a relative criterion of assessing LAeq against the background level. 

Page 180



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 7 

1.6 Noise issues relating to pubs and clubs include entertainment noise, noise from 

mechanical services equipment, noise from customers arriving and leaving, and noise 

from deliveries to the venue. These noises differ in character and hence in the way they 

must be assessed. Noise from mechanical services equipment is a frequent issue with 

pubs and clubs but is generally assessed using BS 4142. Noise from customers arriving 

and leaving is also frequently cited as an issue but it is less under the control of the pub 

and would seem to fall more into the character of ‘people noise’. Though noise 

produced by people is certainly an issue, particularly in urban areas, there is not yet an 

adequate body of data which could support the development of a rating method for this 

source. Obtaining that data and developing a rating method for people noise would 

require a much larger project than one focussed on noise radiating directly from pubs 

and clubs. Entertainment noise seems more amenable to rating, but there is currently no 

established single method and several different techniques have been proposed by 

others. It is therefore sensible that this project is concerned solely with the impact and 

effects of entertainment noise arising from pubs and clubs. 

1.7 In the next section, the available information on the assessment of noise from pubs and 

clubs is analysed. Evidence of the noise problem is discussed, followed by analysis of 

UK and international methods for rating and control. Section two concludes with a 

summary of the assessment methods that could form the basis for a final, optimised 

method. Section three outlines the rationale for progressing from several candidate 

methods to a single optimal one. Section four discusses in detail the scientific 

programme that would be needed to accomplish this. 

Page 181



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 8 

2 Analysis of existing information 

2.1 Evidence of the problem 

2.1.1 Typical noise levels 

2.1.1.1 Hepworth Acoustics Ltd has a database of over 600 individual noise measurements 

carried out in around 80 licensed premises throughout the United Kingdom.  Many 

of these measurements relate to sound levels within branded bars and night clubs, 

where the operator desires similar noise levels in all premises of the same brand 

throughout the country.  These measurements have usually been carried out to 

obtain data for the acoustic design of new premises, although some measurements 

have been carried out in response to noise complaints. 

2.1.1.2 The measurements cover a wide range of premises from bars with no music and 

restaurants to themed music bars and nightclubs.  The measurements have been 

carried out at a number of locations within the venues, but have normally been 

designed to obtain data on the highest sound levels within the premises, to ensure 

that the acoustic control measures are designed using appropriate source levels.  This 

means that most of the measurements were carried out on a busy trading night when 

music was played at maximum volume. 

2.1.1.3 The database has been built up over a number of years, and there are some variations 

in the data recorded on different surveys.  All of the noise measurements carried out 

recorded both A-weighted broadband and unweighted octave band Leq values as a 

minimum.  Most measurements also recorded both A-weighted and octave band 

Lmax values.  Other noise indices, such as L1, L10 and L50 were recorded on some of 

the surveys. 

2.1.1.4 The results from the database show a wide range of measured levels.  Noise levels 

measured in bars and restaurants during quiet periods showed noise levels of 65-70 

Page 182



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 9 

dB LAeq.  Noise levels of up to 88 dB LAeq were measured during busy periods in 

bars not playing music i.e. just customer noise.  Many bars playing music had noise 

levels of 90 – 95 dB LAeq during busy periods, with noise levels on dance floors of 

night clubs measured at up to 105 dB LAeq. 

2.1.1.5 The range of measured levels at the 63 and 125 Hz octave bands was slightly wider 

than for the A-weighted levels. (These frequency bands are often dominant in 

amplified music.) Noise levels up to 115 dB Leq in the 63 Hz octave band and 110 

dB Leq in the 125 Hz octave band were recorded on dance floors of night clubs. 

2.1.1.6 Maximum noise levels are obviously higher than Leq values, although there is no 

constant difference between the two indices.  Differences of between 5 and 15 dB 

have been noted between Leq and Lmax, fast levels for both A-weighted and octave 

band measurements.  The type of music being played and the level of compression 

of the music will have influenced the difference between the noise indices. 

 

2.1.2 The popular press 

2.1.2.1 Stories about pub and club noise are a staple of local newspapers, particularly where 

the problem is longstanding or confrontational – for example, Hampstead & 

Highgate Express (2004). Sometimes these stories find their way into the national 

press. Often these are short fillers, précis of the local paper account of the dispute, as 

in The Mirror (2002) and Bone (2004). A different kind of article is sometimes 

carried by the broadsheets when covering trends in urban living. Property pages not 

infrequently devote several columns to discussing the advantages and disadvantages 

of modern urban living, and noise is usually identified as an issue. Arnot (2002) is 

an example of this kind of article and it includes several miniature case studies of 

new city dwellers trying to accommodate to entertainment noise. 

 

Page 183



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 10 

2.1.3 Sociological investigations 

2.1.3.1 Perceived quality of life of urban populations is a topic which has received 

considerable attention from social scientists over the last twenty years. However, 

there are few research outputs which deal specifically with the effects of pub and 

club noise on neighbourhoods. The only directly relevant study (MCM Research 

Ltd, 2003) explored the possible effects of the recent change in the licensing laws on 

noise from pubs and clubs. The views of a range of stakeholders were sought by 

interview and questionnaire. The results showed a widespread concern at the extent 

of the noise problem, though it was noted that national surveys of background noise 

levels revealed only a small increase in LA90. The authors recommended the 

development of national assessment methods and criteria for pub and club noise. 

2.1.3.2 Refereed social science journals do not seem to contain any research as directly 

relevant as the MCM study. There are two papers which do seem at least 

peripherally relevant. The first addresses the nuisance caused to local residents by 

rock concerts held at a football stadium (Chase and Healey, 1995). It is reported that 

staging rock concerts at the stadium has increased the negative effects generated, 

particularly noise levels. However, contrary to anecdotal evidence, football-induced 

nuisance is perceived as being a greater problem overall, possibly due to the higher 

frequency of matches. The second paper (Bromley et al., 2003) examines use of a 

city centre environment by different groups of people. It is found that “The evening 

clientele visit less frequently and are disproportionately drawn from the older and 

higher status social groups, whereas later at night, pubs and clubs are visited more 

frequently, and by imbalances of the young, lower status groups, and students.” City 

centre users are segregated in time, so noise from pubs and clubs is likely to be 

made by one social group and impinge on other groups. It could be hypothesised 

Page 184



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 11 

that we are more tolerant of noise produced by people from our own social group, so 

this study would seem to indicate an increased risk of nuisance. 

 

2.2 UK response to the problem 

2.2.1 Associated rating methods 

2.2.1.1 Before noise from pubs and clubs was addressed in specific regulations, there were 

of course, various regulations aimed at controlling other kinds of noise. One 

important precursor is BS 4142 (1997). This standard attempts to provide an 

objective rating method for noise in such a way that the rating will correlate with the 

likelihood of complaints. The method explicitly excludes prediction of annoyance 

and is specified only for industrial noise affecting residential buildings. However, it 

became widely used outside its specification because it provided a simple method in 

an area perceived to be very complex – predicting subjective reaction to noise. The 

rating is based on a simple LAeq measurement with added decibel penalties for 

perceived tonality or intermittence. Noise from pubs and clubs will has been widely 

assessed using BS 4142 prior to the attempt to introduce specialist ratings. 

2.2.1.2 Live pop concerts and the like can produce similar sound levels at source to some of 

those coming from pubs and clubs. Open-air concerts are currently guided by the 

‘Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts’ issued by the Noise 

Council (1995). This stipulates limits according to the number and category of 

event. The night-time criterion is that between 2300 and 0900, music should not be 

audible in any noise-sensitive room with an open window. Broadband levels are 

measured with 15-minute LAeq 1 m from the noise-sensitive façade from 0900 to 

2300 and background levels by LA90. Noise from indoor venues is limited to 5 dB 

over background. The Code of Practice (in a note on the guideline) states that an 

additional criterion may be needed to control low-frequency sound, and refers the 

Page 185



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 12 

reader to (Griffiths et al., 1993). Griffiths et al. reported that 80 dB at the receiver in 

the 63 or 80 Hz octave bands was sufficient to cause disturbance. Noise limits from 

outdoor events are summarised in Table 1. 

 
Concert days per year, per 
venue 

Venue Category Guidelines 

1 – 3 Urban Stadia/arenas MNL should not exceed 
75dB(A) over a 15 minute 
period 

1 –3  Other Urban/rural venues MNL should not exceed 
65dB(A) over a 15 minute 
period 

4 – 12  All venues MNL should not exceed LA90 
by more than 15dB over a 15 
minute period 

MNL (Music Noise Level) is the LAeq of the music measured at 1m from the façade between 0900 and 2300 hrs. 

 

Table 1. Outdoor event noise limits in the Noise Council Code of Practice 

 

 

2.2.2 Rating criteria – the inaudibility debate 

2.2.2.1 BS 4142 and the Entertainment Noise CoP are examples of rating methods which 

use objective criteria, whether absolute or relative. An interesting attempt has been 

made, however, to promote a subjective criterion: that of inaudibility. Craik and 

Stirling (1986) reported survey results showing that music becomes annoying at 

levels just above the perception threshold. In a further paper Craik (2000) uses this 

survey result to criticise any method which allows the noise level to significantly 

exceed the background level. The 2000 article concludes by proposing subjective 

audibility as a criterion for rating amplified music. Williamson (2000) discusses the 

extensive experience of using inaudibility in Edinburgh and concludes that it 

presents no practical difficulty. 

2.2.2.2 The case against inaudibility was made in the same pages (Bowdler, 2000; Dibble, 

2000). Bowdler objects for two reasons: the criterion is unfair to the noise-maker 

because it depends on the background level at the complainant’s house, and that the 

test is usually too severe. Dibble suggests that inaudibility is too variable (whose 

Page 186



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 13 

inaudibility?) and points out that, if an A-weighted method like BS 4142 does not 

predict annoyance due to bass-heavy music, this is not surprising. He claims that, for 

music, L10 correlates well with perceived loudness. Dibble proposes a measurement 

method using a 1/3 octave analyser, with a criterion that Leq should not exceed L90 in 

each band. 

2.2.2.3 In another paper, Dibble (1997) repeats his criticism of the use of A-weighting to 

evaluate amplified music. He suggests that many complaints are due to low and 

poorly-characterised sound insulation at low frequencies. As well as moving away 

from A-weighted measures, he suggests that more research is needed on the 

prevalence of panel modes and airborne transmission generally at low frequencies. 

 

2.2.3 Institute of Acoustics Working Group 

2.2.3.1 In 1996, the Institute of Acoustics established a working group to produce guidance 

and criteria on the control of noise from pubs and clubs. The mandate of this group 

makes it the clear precursor for the current work. Unfortunately, the group was 

unable to produce a formal Code of Practice because industry representatives 

withdrew and because trials of proposed criteria produced inconclusive results 

(Hinton and Connor, 1999). Further, the IOA decided that the criteria were not 

robust enough to be published as such and so the only formal output from the 

working group was the Good Practice Guide (Institute of Acoustics, 2003). The 

annex containing the proposed criteria was, however, published in an article (Hinton 

and Somerville, 2003) to stimulate discussion. Following their withdrawal from the 

IOA group, the industry representatives have produced a guide to noise control for 

licensees (British Beer & Pub Association, 2003); this mirrors the IOA Good 

Practice Guide very closely. 

Page 187



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 14 

2.2.3.2 In the IOA Annex, objective criteria are set out to ensure that two conditions are 

met: 1) that for premises where entertainment takes place on a regular basis, noise is 

inaudible inside noise sensitive premises at all times (It is said that the term ‘regular’ 

needs to be defined locally and with a regard to local expectations); 2) if 

entertainment takes place on a less frequent basis, the music should be inaudible 

inside noise sensitive property between the hours of 2300 and 0700. Noise is 

considered to be inaudible when it is at a sufficiently low level such that is not 

recognizable as emanating from the source in question and it does not alter the 

perception of the ambient noise environment that would prevail in the absence of the 

source in question. The IOA Annex expresses numerical limits in the form of Table 

2. 

Venue Where… Suggested Regulations Outcome if Criteria Met 

Entertainment < 30 
times/year* 

LAeq,15mins (EN) should not 
exceed  LA90 (WEN) by more 
than 5dB. 

EN will generally be 
audible but not overly 
obtrusive inside the noise 
sensitive property 

Entertainment > 30 
times/year* 

LAeq (EN) should not exceed  
LA90 (WEN) by more than 5dB 
And the L10 (EN) should not 
exceed L90 (WEN) by more than 
5dB in any 1/3 octave band 
between 40 and 160Hz.  

EN will generally be 
audible but not overly 
obtrusive inside the noise 
sensitive property 

Entertainment > once/week or 
continues beyond 2300hrs 

LAeq (EN) should not exceed LA90 
(WEN) And L10 (EN) should not 
exceed L90 (WEN) in any 1/3 
octave band between 40 and 
160Hz. 

EN will be virtually 
inaudible inside noise 
sensitive property. 

EN = Entertainment noise level, WEN = Representative background noise level without the entertainment noise, both 
measured 1m from the façade of the noise-sensitive premises. 
* Not more than once a week and ends by 2300hrs. 

 

Table 2. Limits suggested in the IOA Annex 

 

 
2.2.3.3 Measurement advice was also offered with the annex. Some of the criteria provided 

do require the use of a 1/3 octave band real time spectrum analyzer with percentile 

and Ln capabilities, therefore additional advice/guidelines were offered for people 

without the necessary equipment or expertise. These are summarized below: 

Page 188



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 15 

With the sound level meter set to ‘fast’ 

a. Measure the broadband LAeq,T (LAeq,1min suggested) 

b. Conduct an ear-eye estimation of the broadband LAmin 

c. Make a series of estimated octave band un-weighted Lmax carried out at the 

same time as a) using either the 63 or 125Hz octave band filter, as these 

encompass the main bass beat frequencies 

d. Make a series of ear-eye estimates of octave band Lmin at the same time as b) 

and using the same octave band filter as c). 

2.2.3.4 Using these measurements it is then possible to calculate the differences between 

LAeq when the entertainment noise is present and the LAmin without the entertainment 

noise; and between the Lmax of the bass component of the music and the Lmin in the 

absence of the music. The maximum acceptable for either of these two differences is 

6 or 7 dB for venues where entertainment takes place more than 30 times a year, not 

more than once a week and ends before 2300 hrs. For venues where entertainment 

takes place more than once a week or continues beyond 2300 hrs a stricter allowed 

level difference of 1 or 2 dB is given. 

 

2.2.4 Current measurement and assessment practice 

2.2.4.1 In the absence of a widely accepted measurement and assessment methodology for 

assessing noise from pubs and clubs, a variety of differing methodologies have been 

adopted by local authorities and consultants. The assessment methodologies 

generally fall into two groups, those that use an absolute criterion and those that use 

a comparative criterion.  The two approaches are illustrated by examples from 

different local authority noise criteria for planning applications or Public 

Entertainment Licences.  The local authorities that have objective criteria for music 

noise tend to be the exception (at about 15% of the total), and most local authorities 

Page 189



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 16 

do not have any objective criteria for assessing music noise from new or existing 

developments. 

 

2.2.5 Absolute Criteria 

2.2.5.1 The authors have seen examples of consultants and some local authorities using A-

weighted target values for music intrusion within residential properties, generally 

based on World Health Organisation values.  However, it is generally considered 

inappropriate to use only A-weighted target levels for music noise intrusion, because 

the impact of the bass elements of the noise.  A relatively common application of 

absolute criteria is to use Noise Rating Curves to provide a target level in design 

work. The attraction of using a NR Curve is that it provides an absolute limit value 

in each octave band, whereas using an A-weighted level means that for a given 

dB(A) value, the allowable level of low frequency noise depends on the noise level 

at other frequencies.  For a situation where there is little mid and high frequency 

noise transmission, a higher level of bass will be allowable without exceeding the 

dB(A) limit.   

2.2.5.2 An example of the absolute limit type of approach is given below.  The extract is 

taken from standard planning conditions used by Sheffield City Council for city 

centre planning applications 

Before the use of the building for Food and Drink purposes (Use Class A3) is 

commenced a scheme of sound attenuation works shall have been installed and 

thereafter retained.  Such a scheme of works shall …be capable of restricting noise 

breakout from Class A3 use to the flats above to levels complying with the following: 

Bedrooms Noise Rating Curve NR25 (2300 to 0700 hours) 

Living Rooms Noise Rating Curve NR35 (0700 to 2300 hours) 

Page 190



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 17 

(Noise Rating Curves shall be measured as a 15 minute linear Leq at the octave 

band centre frequencies 31.5 Hz to 8 kHz) 

2.2.5.3 The use of NR Curve design criteria is commonly used by a number of consultants, 

particularly when providing advice on new developments.  For a new-build 

development, it is not possible to accurately assess future ambient noise levels 

within the quietest parts of the building in order to provide a baseline for a 

comparative criterion.  The use of appropriate NR Curve criteria enables noise 

mitigation measures to be specified.  There is a considerable variety of noise indices 

used for assessment against the NR Curve, with Leq,  Lmax and L10 indices all having 

been used. In all cases, though, compliance with an NR curve should mean that the 

noise spectrum does not exceed the curve in any frequency band. 

 

2.2.6 Comparative Criteria 

2.2.6.1 These criteria tend to be used more for assessing the potential impact of existing 

entertainment premises on proposed new residential premises, or setting acceptable 

levels for existing entertainment premises. 

2.2.6.2 The first example illustrated is produced by Kirklees Metropolitan Borough Council.  

Their guidelines for new noise sensitive premises near to existing places of 

entertainment contains the following : 

Developers should show that noise from the place of entertainment shall not be 

audible inside habitable rooms of the new development. Inaudibility shall be defined 

as : 

Zero increase in the LAeq,1 min (music playing) over the background LA90 (music off) 

and 

Zero increase in the L10,T vs L90,T exceedance in each 1/3 octave band between 40Hz 

and 160 Hz. 

Page 191



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 18 

These figures equate to exceedances of 5 dB outside an open window. 

2.2.6.3 The wording of the above condition was taken from a draft version of the Good 

Practice Guide (Institute of Acoustics, 2003). 

2.2.6.4 Another example of this type of criterion is the Standard Public Entertainment 

Licence Noise Conditions used by the London Borough of Camden.  This contains 

the following requirements. 

After 2300hrs applicable to all entertainment premises 

1. The noise climate of the surrounding area shall be protected such that the A-

weighted equivalent continuous noise level (LAeq) emanating from the 

application site, as measured 1 metre from any facade of any noise sensitive 

premises over any 5 minute period with entertainment taking place shall not 

increase by more than 3dB as compared to the same measure, from the same 

position, and over a comparable period, with no entertainment taking place. 

2. The unweighted equivalent noise level (Leq) in the 63Hz Octave band, measured 

using the "fast" time constant, inside any living room of any noise sensitive 

premises, with the windows open or closed, over any 5 minute period with 

entertainment taking place, should show NO increase as compared to the same 

measure, from the same location(s), and over a comparable period, with no 

entertainment taking place. 

3. No sound emanating from the establishment should be audible within any noise 

sensitive premises between 23.00 and 07.00 hours. 

 

2.2.7 Design Targets 

2.2.7.1 The above are examples of criteria used by local authorities for enforcement 

purposes.  At the design stage of projects, consultants are often required to provide 

advice on the level of sound insulation required within a building.  Sometimes there 

Page 192



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 19 

may be contractual requirements or detailed planning conditions to meet, but often 

the brief is that the consultant should ensure that there will not be a noise problem, 

and the consultant is required to propose a suitable criterion.  As mentioned 

previously, Noise Rating Curves are used by a number of consultants.  Noise Rating 

Curves 20 and 25 are used by some when assessing noise impact for residential 

properties at night, although other Noise Rating Curves have been used on some 

projects.  The noise index used for specifying the Noise Rating Curve, whether Leq, 

L10 or Lmax, is variable, and obviously affects the strictness of the criterion. 

2.2.7.2 The other approach used at the design stage is to use the comparative approach, 

although this generally cannot be used if the noise source and receivers are within 

the new building.  Where this approach is possible, it is usual for existing octave 

band L90 values to be measured.  Attenuation is then designed to ensure that octave 

band music noise breakout from the new development does not exceed the measured 

existing octave band L90 values.  Once again, the practice of assessing the music 

breakout varies with Lmax, Leq or L10 indices used by different organisations as the 

parameter not to exceed the background levels. 

 

2.3 International response to the problem 

2.3.1 Codes for entertainment noise 

2.3.1.1 Regulations applying to pub and club noise in ten European countries are 

summarised and compared by (Desarnaulds et al., 2003). The regulations vary 

widely between countries but there are some observable trends and groups in both 

the types of criteria (e.g. level just outside the club), the methods of expressing them 

(e.g. LAeq) and the limit values allowed (e.g. 3 dB above background). There are 

three main types of criteria: levels at a noise-sensitive property, levels outside the 

noise-making property and sound insulation requirements where both source and 

Page 193



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 20 

receiver are part of the same building. Most of the ten countries use more than one 

of the three types; France and Italy use all three. Criteria for allowable levels inside 

or outside the noise-sensitive property in eight countries are summarised in Table 3. 

Country Text Descriptor Requirements 
inside, dB(A) 

Requirements 
outside, dB(A) 

Switzerland* DEP LAeq(10s)  24 34 

Germany VDI 2058B11 LAeq 

LAFmax 
25 
35 

40 – 45 
(DIN 18005) 

France Recommendation 
CNB (1993) 

LAeq 22 - 
 
 

Italy DPCM 14/11/97 
No280 

LAeq (1 min) 25 40 
(open window) 

Norway NS 8175-1997 LAFmax 22 – 37 25 – 45  

Netherlands Catering order 
(1998) 

LAeq (19-07) 

LAFmax 
25 
45 

40 
60 

Sweden SOSFS 1996:7 LAeq 25 -  

United Kingdom Code of practice 
concerts** 

LAeq (15mins)  75 (stadia) 
65 (other) 

 
* Exploitation after 1985, night time (22-7h) downtown; ** Max. 3 open air concerts/year. 

 

Table 3. European limits at the noise-sensitive property, after (Desarnaulds et al., 2003). 

 

 

2.3.1.2 In five countries, there are also criteria for maximum levels outside the noise-

making building, referred as ‘emergence’ by Desaurnaulds et al and summarised in 

Table 4. 

2.3.1.3 Finally, six countries also specify sound insulation requirements. These vary widely, 

but all are based on weighted airborne criteria – typically DnT,w with or without Ctr. 

In France (Decret 98-1143), DnT is also specified in octave bands, with stringent 

targets of 66 or 75 dB in the 125 or 250 Hz bands for an emission level of 99 dB in 

those bands.  

2.3.1.4 There are several interesting features of this comparison: 

• The most significant feature is that all are A-weighted. The French sound 

insulation targets seem to be the only non-UK European regulation which 

specifically addresses low-frequency annoyance. Desarnaulds et al do not 

Page 194



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 21 

comment on this, but using A-weighting to assess noise which includes 

amplified music would seem to be a problem in the light of UK experience. 

• Inside the noise-sensitive property, limits are about 25 dB(A), outside about 40 

dB(A) 

• LAeq levels outside the club are limited to about 3 dB over background. 

 
Country Text Descriptor, 

music 
Descriptor, 
background 
noise 

Requirement on 
emergence, 
dB(A) 

France* Decret 98-1143 LAeq (1h) LAeq < 3 

Italy DPCM 280 
14/11/97 

LAeq (1 min) LAeq (1 min) < 3 

Netherlands Catering order 
1998 

LAeq (19-7h) LA95- < 0 

Portugal Noise code 2000 Lr (22-7h) ** LAeq  3     

UK*** Code of practice, 
concerts 

LAeq (15 min) LA90 (4h) < 5 

Limit for each octave band 125Hz to 4kHz (measurement method: NF s 31-010); **Lr = LAeq (music + background noise) + Kt,i 
(tonal and impulsive 0,3 or 6) – Kd (duration, 0 to 4); *** Maximum 30 indoor events/venue/year 

 

Table 4. European limits outside the pub/club, after (Desarnaulds et al., 2003). 

 

 

 

2.3.2 Codes for low-frequency noise 

2.3.2.1 Besides standards aimed specifically at pub and club noise, there are also codes 

regulating general low-frequency noise in several European countries. In general, 

these do not deal specifically with noise from pubs and clubs, but they may be 

applicable where music noise contains strong low frequency components. Low-

frequency assessment methods were recently surveyed extensively by Leventhall 

(2003) for DEFRA. This work was followed by Moorhouse et al. (2004), who aimed 

to develop a UK rating method. The Moorhouse report includes an analysis of 

European practice in regulating low frequencies. Criteria already in use in Germany, 

Sweden, Denmark, the Netherlands and Poland were reviewed and compared. These 

work by comparing the third-octave spectrum of the noise to a reference curve. If the 

spectrum exceeds the curve, some subjective reaction is predicted and this is usually 

Page 195



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 22 

labelled 'disturbance'. The low-frequency methods are similar to the way some UK 

consultants use Noise Rating curves. The frequency range covered by these methods 

is generally small, but it does extend into the lower range of amplified music. For 

example, the German standard (DIN45680, 1997) covers 8-100 Hz. In another study 

by (McCullough, 2004), Environmental Health Officers made subjective ratings of 

real pub and club noise. Field recordings of the noise were evaluated according to 

several standards and good correlations were found when DIN 45680 was used. 

2.3.2.2 Based on laboratory experiments with real and simulated low-frequency noise, 

Moorhouse et al. derived a proposal for a UK low-frequency noise criterion. Their 

test sounds were typical of the kind of noise complained of by UK low-frequency 

noise sufferers and so did not include music. Nevertheless, following the promising 

results of McCullogh, both DIN 45680 and the proposed UK variant should be 

investigated further as assessment techniques for pub and club noise. The 

Moorhouse proposed method is as follows: 

Record Leq, L10 and L90 in the third octave bands between 10Hz and 160Hz. 

If the Leq, taken over a time when the noise is said to be present, exceeds the values 

in Table 5 it may indicate a source of LFN that could cause disturbance. If the noise 

occurs only during the day then 5dB relaxation may be applied to all third octave 

bands. If the noise is steady then a 5dB relaxation may be applied to all third octave 

bands. A noise is considered steady if either of the conditions a. or b. below is met: 

a. L10-L90 < 5dB 

b. the rate of change of sound pressure level (Fast time weighting) is less than 10dB 

per second where the parameters are evaluated in the third octave band which 

exceeds the reference curve values (Table 5) by the greatest margin. 

Page 196



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 23 

 

1/3 octave 
band 
frequency 
(Hz) 

10 12.5 16 20 25 31.5 40 50 63 80 100 125 160 

Unweighted 
Leq (dB) 

95 87 79 71 63 56 49 43 42 40 38 36 34 

 

Table 5. Proposed reference curve for evaluating low-frequency noise, after (Moorhouse et 

al., 2004). 

 

 

2.3.3 Non-UK experience 

2.3.3.1 Noise from ‘rave’ parties in Hong Kong is assessed by Wong et al. (2001). They 

describe their experience of using LAeq to predict annoyance. Like Dibble (2000) 

they find that, even when the music does not increase LAeq, people are still disturbed. 

Also like Dibble, they attribute this annoyance primarily to modulated low-

frequency sound. Regulations in force in Hong Kong at the time are given, and they 

vary depending on whether the event takes place in an indoor or outdoor venue. 

Different levels for both airborne noise and structure-borne noise are also mentioned 

in the criteria, though ‘inaudibility’ remains undefined: 

 Indoor Venue Outdoor Venue 

Day and Evening 
(0700hrs – 2300hrs) 

60 – 70dB(A), airborne 
50 – 60dB(A), structure-borne 

Leq15min at façade >Leq5min for 
background +10dB(A) 

Night 
(2300hrs – 0700hrs) 

Inaudible inside the noise 
sensitive premises 

Inaudible inside the noise 
sensitive premises 

 

Table 6. Hong Kong noise limits for entertainment noise, after (Wong et al., 2001). 

 

  
2.4 Psychoacoustic Investigations 

2.4.1.1 The bulk of the literature relating to noise from pub and clubs is very applied – 

relating directly to field measurements of real noise. Separate fom this, there is also 

a large literature on laboratory-based tests of human response to noise. Most of these 

psychoacoustic investigations are not directly applicable to pub and club noise 

because they deal with signals which are different from amplified entertainment 

Page 197



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 24 

noise in some respect. A generalised 'lab' form of pub and club noise would have the 

following characteristics: low frequency, perhaps pink noise rather than sinusoidal, 

amplitude modulated (but at very low frequency – 2 Hz or so). There are few papers 

dealing with annoyance due to such a specific signal. One is by Kuwano et al. 

(1999), who asked subjects to rate loudness, noisiness and annoyance for several 

artificial signals, including 4 Hz amplitude-modulated pink noise, band-pass-filtered 

between 20 and 1000 Hz. They reported that subjective loudness, annoyance and 

noisiness were well correlated. Several objective measures from the sound quality 

literature were tried (roughness, sharpness and so on) and the best correlation with 

the subjective response was given by loudness level according to ISO 532 (1975). In 

another study, Bradley (1994) investigated annoyance caused by low-frequency 

amplitude-modulated sounds as part of a project on rumble in ventilation systems. 

He found that annoyance was best predicted using a combination of level and 

modulation strength. 

 

2.5 Candidate rating methods 

2.5.1.1 Having surveyed the existing rating methods it is apparent that there is no strong 

consensus among academics and practitioners. The group of methods considered for 

validation should therefore be drawn quite broadly. The objective criteria tested 

should certainly include: the IOA working group annex, a Noise Rating curve 

method, the WHO absolute LAeq values, at least one low-frequency noise code and a 

subjective audibility test. Based on the literature reviewed, a recommended list of 

criteria appears in Table 7 below. Measurement period should be regarded as an 

additional parameter for all the measurements – for example, one minute, fifteen 

minutes, etc. 

Page 198



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 25 

 

Name Parameter Type 

IoA working group annex LAeq vs LA90 plus L10 vs L90 in 

40-160 Hz 1/3 octave bands 

Relative 

BS 4142 / Noise Act 1996 LAeq vs. background (LA90, LA99, 

etc.) 

Relative 

Noise Rating curve 1/3 octave (Leq, L10 or Lmax) vs. 

NR curve 

Absolute 

Absolute LAeq LAeq Absolute 

DIN 45680 / Moorhouse 10 – 160 Hz 1/3 octave Leq vs 

reference curve 

Absolute 

Inaudibility Subjective Relative 

 

Table 7. Schedule of proposed criteria for validation. 

 

 

3 Rationale for developing a new rating method 

3.1 Given the evidence reviewed above, it seems reasonable to think that an optimal 

method for rating entertainment noise from pubs and clubs can be developed. The 

optimal method should seek to adequately predict the subjective response of people 

exposed to pub and club noise. At this stage, it is not possible to specify the optimal 

method. Instead, we can specify the experimental procedure by which it can be 

developed and this is done in the rest of this report. It is possible to state some likely 

features of the final rating method. The method must take account of the significant 

physical features of the noise. These will certainly include level (probably by A-

weighted Leq). Almost certainly, some form of measure of bass prominence will be 

needed, perhaps based on Leq in 63 and 125 Hz octave bands. The method may also 

need to take account of temporal features, like bass beat, perhaps evaluated by L10 – L90 

in a low-frequency octave band. It is also not yet clear if a measurement of background 

noise is essential for adequate prediction of the listener response. Finally, the 

assessment method should be as simple as possible without sacrificing accuracy. 

Page 199



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 26 

3.2 The only sensible way to develop an optimal rating method is by constructing tests in 

which listeners are exposed to pub and club noise and are asked to subjectively rate the 

noise in some way (annoyance, loudness or audibility, for example). An audio 

recording of the noise can then be analysed for the kinds of physical features identified 

above. If a computer is used to do this, a large number of objective rating schemes (and 

variants of them) can be compared. The result of each objective rating scheme can then 

be compared to the subjective responses. The extent to which a particular rating scheme 

matches the subjective responses can be quantified with statistical methods and the best 

rating scheme identified. The design of this validation process, particularly the 

subjective measurements, involves making decisions on many factors. These are 

considered below, in section four. 

 

4 Validation test design 

4.1 Field versus laboratory testing 

4.1.1 Laboratory testing produces more reliable judgements from subjects and gives more 

control over the sound fields being heard, but inevitably lacks some of the context in 

which the original sound might be heard by a particular listener. A proper 

investigation of the physical features of pub and club noise can be carried out much 

more easily in the laboratory, because sounds can be altered to vary one physical 

parameter at a time and parameter values can be set precisely. It is also the only way 

to accurately quantify the difference in response from a group of listeners exposed to 

exactly the same sound. (The variance across subjects gives a valuable indication of 

the error to be expected when using the final rating method to predict listener 

response to noise from a pub.) Finally, it is easier to build confidence in lab tests 

Page 200



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 27 

because they are more easily refined through pilot tests. Therefore, the main plank of 

the validation programme should be based on laboratory tests. 

4.1.2 The artificiality of laboratory testing can be reduced by appropriate instruction to the 

subject (for example, “Imagine you are sitting quietly in your living room during the 

day.”) However, it is very hard to recreate the experience of a listener disturbed by a 

noise in their own home. In particular, noise sufferers often speak of a feeling of 

being invaded because they identify closely with their own private physical space. It 

may well be that subjective response to a physical feature of the noise (e.g. bass beat) 

is different in the listener’s own home. Field studies also present a good opportunity 

for capturing qualitative data from a subject. When allowed to express a view in their 

own words, subjects often provide the experimenter with very valuable contextual 

information about their experience of the noise. This can help to provide a deeper 

understanding of the results of controlled experiments conducted in the lab, and may 

help in designing the lab tests to reflect the listener’s real experience. In the 

experience of the authors, this sort of narrative account is usually much richer when 

obtained in the listener’s home. It is therefore suggested that the laboratory validation 

should be supplemented by a programme of field case studies. 

 

4.2 Laboratory psychometric method 

4.2.1 The term psychometric method refers to the way in which a task is presented to the 

subject and the response obtained from them. For the tests envisaged here, there are 

two psychometric methods that would be appropriate: the method of limits and the 

method of adjustment. In either case, some factor of the sound field, such as its level, 

is to be varied. In the method of limits a number of fixed sounds is played to the 

subject, who is asked to give each one a ‘score’ to indicate how much it annoys them, 

Page 201



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 28 

how pleasant they find it, etc. In the method of adjustment, the variable under 

investigation is adjusted until it achieves a certain response from the subject, for 

example it is adjusted so that they can just hear it (this is how hearing thresholds are 

tested). Either the subject or the experimenter could make the adjustments. In both 

methods the aim is to find a correlation between an objective quantity (as measured 

by the acoustic instrumentation) and a subjective quantity (as indicated by the 

subjects). 

4.2.2 The method of limits is the best-established method for measuring reactions to 

environmental noise. It represents the field situation where the listener usually has no 

control over the noise. However, it has a significant disadvantage of inefficiency: 

many fixed test sounds must be created, with the factor under test increasing slightly 

each time. An a priori decision must be made on an appropriate size for the step 

between each test sound. This method is often used where the variable investigated is 

complex and cannot easily be continuously adjusted (for example, clarity in a concert 

hall (Cox et al., 1993)). 

4.2.3 The method of adjustment is well-suited to tests where the principle variable of 

interest is level or intensity. This is true of pub and club noise. Listeners could be 

asked to adjust the noise until it reached a ‘just acceptable’ level. The effects of 

secondary factors like bass prominence or fluctuation could be determined by 

investigating their effect on the just acceptable level. This method also has the 

advantage that it allows listeners to take control of the process. It has been suggested 

that if listeners are more comfortable with the test, they are likely to give more 

accurate results, more quickly (Barron, 1971). As well as being quicker, the method 

of adjustment is also simpler because it gives the subjective threshold directly, 

reducing the statistical analysis needed. 

Page 202



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 29 

 

4.3 Laboratory sound reproduction 

4.3.1 There are several ways of presenting sounds to subjects that could be used here. 

Headphones, listening rooms, anechoic rooms and ordinary rooms will be briefly 

considered. Headphone reproduction has the advantage of convenience. Signals can 

come from a small tape recorder or portable computer and any reasonably quiet room 

used for reproduction. The researcher can come to the subject, which might increase 

participation rates. The main problem is that gross spatial reproduction errors are 

likely to affect at least some subjects. If mono or stereo recordings are used, then it is 

likely that the sound source will appear to a subject to be positioned inside his own 

head. Binaural recording improves on this by making recordings designed for 

headphone reproduction. A dummy head with microphones at the ear entrances is 

used to make the recording. Headphones accurately reproduce the signals arriving at 

the ears of the dummy head. However, some listeners will have different head and ear 

shapes to the dummy head and this often results in front-back reversals, where sound 

sources in front of the dummy head are perceived by the subject to be behind them. 

This project requires consistent rather than accurately spatialised sound reproduction, 

so headphone techniques are at a disadvantage. 

4.3.2 If loudspeakers are used, then spatial artefacts can be minimised. Multiple 

loudspeakers could be used with mono recordings to give a subjective experience of a 

diffuse source. This should help subjects to concentrate on the features of the noise 

rather than its location in space. However, the room used for loudspeaker 

reproduction is important. An anechoic chamber could be used to attempt to minimise 

any coloration from the room. This has the disadvantage of sounding unnatural 

(especially to lay listeners) and requiring a large number of loudspeakers to achieve a 

Page 203



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 30 

diffuse source. Alternatively, a ‘real’ living room could be used. This might allow a 

more realistic context for listener judgements, at the expense of experimental 

reproducibility.  

4.3.3 A good compromise between these two extreme rooms would be to use a standard 

listening room. These are designed to sound ‘natural’ with an appropriate 

reverberation for their size, but the reverberation time must conform to a strict target. 

It is important that the room used is well characterised, this helps to make the derived 

rating method more dependable. 

 

4.4 Laboratory variables 

4.4.1 There are a large number of physical variables which could be evaluated for pub and 

club noise and which might play a role in shaping subjective response. Ideally, one 

would measure the effect of each one in subjective tests. Psychoacoustic tests are 

time-consuming, expensive, difficult (especially for the subjects) and prone to error, 

so the number of variables investigated must be reduced to a small number. The first 

variable of interest must be the overall level of the sound. Most of the candidate rating 

methods in Table 7 use LAeq so one test should be to vary this. The second variable 

should be programme material. Entertainment noise carries information and varies 

widely in content (speech/music, type of music and so on). The test sounds must 

represent a realistic range and it is also of interest to find how subjective reaction 

might vary for different content reproduced at the same level. (This variance will form 

part of the error margin of the final optimised rating method.) Several existing rating 

methods compare the noise level to the background level and this should be examined 

in the laboratory. Recordings of real background noise could be analysed and 

generalised to make shaped noise spectra. The pub noise would then be played to 

Page 204



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 31 

subjects under various conditions of background noise. The primary variable of 

interest would be the level of the background noise, but other characteristics might 

also be investigated if resources allow. 

4.4.2 Entertainment noise often has prominent low-frequency content and this should be 

characterised by a third variable. If the LAeq is held constant, what is the subjective 

effect of varying the level of a low-frequency octave band? If resources permit, the 

effect of fluctuation rate (bass beat) might also be studied. These variables will 

probably require taking real recordings of pub and club noise and altering them in the 

lab. 

 

4.5 Subjective criteria 

4.5.1 The exact task of the listener in the laboratory must be considered carefully. This 

amounts to deciding what the final rating method is designed to predict. Annoyance, 

audibility and acceptability are three of the possible choices. The use of annoyance as 

a measure has a long history in environmental acoustics. It has the advantage of 

denoting what seems to be the principal reaction to unwanted sound. Unfortunately, 

its meaning seems to vary widely between individuals, so that a large subject group is 

needed for meaningful results and derived annoyance scales are sometimes found not 

to have wide applicability to cases outside the project that developed them (Schultz, 

1982). 

4.5.2 Audibility has the advantage of simplicity. Craik and Stirling (1986) also report that 

annoyance increases steeply with level above threshold, so audibility is a more 

reliable measure than annoyance. Given its current application as a rating criterion in 

Edinburgh, it should be investigated in the proposed programme. Of course, 

audiometry thresholds vary quite widely between individuals at low frequencies so 

Page 205



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 32 

audibility may not provide the closest correlation with objective data across many 

recordings. Inaudibility is also seen by some commentators as too strict a criterion. 

4.5.3 The term ‘acceptability’ can be viewed as a compromise between annoyance and 

audibility. Unlike annoyance, it does not require defining a semantic scale (“how 

annoyed?”) and it should be easier to achieve a consensus understanding of the term 

among subjects. It probably represents a more objective test of noise than inaudibility. 

Crucially, it also preserves the context in which the noise is to be judged, so we might 

ask subjects to adjust the noise to a just acceptable level for a daytime living room. 

We would expect a lower acceptable threshold for the same noise in a night-time 

bedroom. The concept can be extended to cover a list of tasks into which the noise 

might intrude – for example, reading a book during the day, watching television 

during the evening, getting ready for bed, or perhaps even a daytime domestic chore. 

Context can also be used to deal with the frequency of events, since a given noise 

level may be acceptable for a monthly event but not for a daily one. Comparing 

thresholds of acceptability and audibility would also be informative, and could easily 

be done with the method of adjustment. 

 

4.6 Subjects 

4.6.1 The population targeted by this study are all UK adults who experience pub and club 

noise. The subject sample used in the tests should resemble this population as closely 

as is reasonably practical. Children are excluded not because they do not experience 

the noise but because the difficulties (ethical and methodological) involved in 

experimenting on them seem to outweigh the advantages of including them. The 

subjects should therefore cover a wide age range, be evenly distributed across gender 

Page 206



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 33 

and be untrained listeners. It is probably not worth stratifying the sample by class, 

ethnicity, or geographic location. 

4.6.2 The number of subjects required is perhaps the hardest aspect of the programme to 

quantify. We expect the test results to be approximately normally distributed among 

the subjects so that the variance (error) decreases as the number of subjects is 

increased. We would like to be able to specify n so that the variance is small enough 

for correlation with objective measurement to be successful, and for the significance 

of the factors like music type to be determined. Unfortunately, it is not possible to do 

this analytically and we must use previous test programmes as an empirical guide. For 

example, sixteen untrained subjects have been found to give a good balance between 

accuracy and practicality for hearing defender tests at Salford. Although the 

measurements proposed here are not the same as the audiometry performed to test 

hearing defenders, it is expected that the variance between subjects will be similar, 

and so the test group could be about the same size. 

 

4.7 Statistics 

4.7.1 There are two main aspects of the test design. The first is to find the rating method 

that best explains the subjective results. This can be done by correlation applied to 

scatter graphs of the data. The second aspect of the test is to quantify the effect of the 

variables: music type, bass prominence, bass fluctuation, day/night context, across-

subjects and within-subject. If the tests vary just one factor at a time, then a simple 

analysis of variance (ANOVA) can determine the statistical significance of each 

factor. Of course, some of the factors may interact with one another. For example, if 

the factors 'subject' and 'music type' interact, then some subjects will find music A 

more acceptable than music B, while another group of subjects feels the other way 

Page 207



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 34 

round. A correctly designed ANOVA can identify and measure the statistical 

significance of any such interactions. However, the number of factors now stands at 

seven: sound level, background level, subject, context (including audibility), music 

type, bass level and bass beat. Each factor will take several values. It will probably be 

uneconomic to test every combination of values, and so the test programme must be 

carefully designed to cover enough combinations of factors to allow several ‘mini-

ANOVAs’.  

 

4.8 Field measurements 

4.8.1 The objectives of the field studies are to provide listener context for the laboratory 

studies and a convenient source of (some of the) recorded entertainment noise for the 

lab work. These objectives are similar to those of the successful DEFRA low-

frequency noise project (Moorhouse et al., 2004) and so a similar methodology could 

be adopted here. These objectives do not require anything approaching a 

comprehensive UK survey; ten to twenty cases should be sufficient. Case studies 

could be identified via EHOs and computer-based recording systems left unattended 

in a complainant’s home for several days. (Unattended systems would record only 

level data, not audio.) 

4.8.2 Subjective response in the field could be captured in a wide variety of ways. Past 

studies have used combinations of questionnaire, diary, interview and focus group, for 

example (Davies et al., 2001). The contextual information needed here is best 

obtained by qualitative means and the relatively small number of cases envisaged 

would allow a semi-structured interview to be used. This technique attempts to 

combine the advantages of objectivity, in that the interview structure is carefully 

designed beforehand, and adaptability, in that the interviewer can follow up and probe 

Page 208



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 35 

points of interest. For example, an interviewee may be asked a standard question 

about the features of the noise which are most disturbing. Their response might 

include a feature that the research team had not previously identified. On-the-spot 

clarification of this (e.g., why is it disturbing?) would be valuable and could help steer 

the design of the main laboratory tests. 

 

4.9 Measurement position 

4.9.1 The psychoacoustic tests described above envisage a straightforward situation where 

the noise is recorded inside a complainant’s dwelling. The sounds played to 

participants in the laboratory would be designed to simulate this, and thus the rating 

method would predict subjective reaction to indoor levels. However, there are many 

applications where it is difficult to record or measure noise inside a dwelling. A 

correction term should therefore be available to the final rating scheme if 

measurements have to made outside a house. This correction term could be derived 

from a survey of airborne transmission data in the field. It is likely that the correction 

could be based on existing transmission data in the literature. 

 

5 Conclusion 

5.1 Noise from pubs and clubs has been identified as a significant problem for some time 

by several groups of observers. Reports of annoyance appear in several media, though 

peer-reviewed reports of studies are surprisingly rare. Nevertheless, there is 

considerable anecdotal evidence from acoustic consultants and local authorities to show 

that the effects of entertainment noise are widespread. Measured levels within pubs and 

clubs are certainly high enough for problems to be expected. Many bars playing music 

had noise levels of 90 – 95 dB LAeq during busy periods, with levels of up to 115 dB Leq 

Page 209



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 36 

in the 63 Hz octave band and 110 dB Leq in the 125 Hz octave band recorded on the 

dance floors of night clubs. 

5.2 Reports from practitioners also indicate that there is considerable variation around the 

UK in assessment method and criteria. A typical criterion in use in the UK would 

specify a limit on LAeq and another Leq limit on one or two specific low-frequency 

octave bands. Some local authorities use absolute criteria, often expressed as LAeq, 

while others use relative criteria, and set limits for the noise LAeq exceeding the 

background level. Another absolute criterion popular with consultants is a Noise Rating 

curve, to which Leq, L10 or Lmax values might be compared. 

5.3 Outside the UK, most countries rely on criteria based on LAeq, though it is noted that 

many of the LAeq limits inside noise-sensitive premises are very low. Germany, 

Sweden, Denmark, the Netherlands and Poland have criteria for assessing low-

frequency environmental noise which might be usefully applied to amplified music 

noise from pubs and clubs. 

5.4 There is a clear need for the UK to adopt a single rigorous method for assessing noise 

from pubs and clubs. The validation process should centre on laboratory 

psychoacoustic tests because the many variables involved in perception can be 

adequately controlled. The laboratory work should be supported by field investigations. 

The field measurements will act as a source of noise recordings and also provide 

listener context via semi-structured interviews. 

5.5 The laboratory subjective tests should examine the effect of several factors on listener 

perception: overall noise level, background noise level, subject differences, music type, 

bass boost, bass beat and context (day/night/audibility).  

5.6 This exploration of the factors governing perception of the noise is crucial to 

developing confidence that any new rating method is indeed optimal. The laboratory 

Page 210



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 37 

sounds should be rated by at least the shortlist of existing assessment methods listed in 

Table 7. The results should then be compared to the subjective results and the best 

rating schemes modified to optimise the match. This scheme will allow the 

development of validated assessment criteria and measurement methods for assessing 

the noise from pubs and clubs for use by Environmental Health Officers (EHOs) and 

others. 

 

 

 

Page 211



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 38 

References 

Arnot, C. (2002). 'Sleepless in Birmingham; A new breed of city dweller bought into a dream 

- but they didn't take to the soundtrack, says Chris Arnot,' Sunday Telegraph, August 25, 

London. 

Barron, M. (1971). 'The subjective effects of first reflections in concert halls - the need for 

lateral reflections,' J. Sound & Vib. 15: 475-494. 

Bone, V. (2004). 'Pub puts a Halt to rock din,' The Mirror, 2 November, London. 

Bowdler, D. (2000). 'Inaudibility and nuisance,' Acoustics Bulletin 25(4) (2000/07/): 12-13. 

Bradley, J. S. (1994). 'Annoyance Caused by Constant-Amplitude and Amplitude-Modulated 

Sounds Containing Rumble,' Noise Control Engineering Journal 42(6) (Nov-Dec): 203-208. 

British Beer & Pub Association (2003). Licensed Property: Noise Control, British Beer & 

Pub Association, London. 

Bromley, R. D. F., A. R. Tallon and C. J. Thomas (2003). 'Disaggregating the space - time 

layers of city-centre activities and their users,' Environment and Planning A 35(10): 1831-

1851. 

BS4142: 1997, 'Method for rating industrial noise affecting mixed residential and industrial 

areas' 

BS8223: 1999, 'Sound Insulation and Noise Reduction for Buildings - Code of Practice' 

Chase, J. and M. Healey (1995). 'The Spatial Externality Effects of Football-Matches and 

Rock-Concerts - the Case of Portman-Road-Stadium, Ipswich, Suffolk,' Applied Geography 

15(1): 18-34. 

Page 212



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 39 

Cox, T. J., W. J. Davies and Y. W. Lam (1993). 'The Sensitivity of Listeners to Early Sound 

Field Changes in Auditoriums,' Acustica 79(1) (Jul-Aug): 27-41. 

Craik, R. J. M. (2000). 'Inaudibility as a Criterion for Assessing Amplified Music,' Acoustics 

Bulletin (July/Aug 2000): 9 - 21. 

Craik, R. J. M. and J. R. Stirling (1986). 'Amplified Music as a Noise Nuisance,' Applied 

Acoustics 19(5): 335-346. 

Davies, W. J., T. J. Cox, A. T. Kearon, B. J. Longhurst and C. L. Webb (2001). 'Hearing loss 

in the built environment: The experience of elderly people,' Acustica 87(5) (Sep-Oct): 610-

616. 

Desarnaulds, V., G. Monay and A. P. Carvalho (2003). 'Noise from amplified music played 

in discotheques, pubs and clubs - A review of some national regulations,' Acta Acustica 

89(SUPP): 125. 

Dibble, K. (1997). 'Low frequency noise propagation from modern music making,' Journal of 

Low Frequency Noise, Vibration and Active Control 16(1) (1997//): 1-12. 

Dibble, K. (2000). 'Inaudibility-the argument against,' Acoustics Bulletin 25(4) (2000/07/): 

15-21. 

DIN45680: 1997, 'Messungen und Bewertung Tieffrequenter Gerauscheimmissionen in der 

Nachbarschaft. Beiblatt 1 Hinweise zur Beurteilung bei gewerblichen Anlagen. 

(Measurements and Evaluation of Low-Frequency Noise Imissions. Supplement 1 Reference 

to the Evaluation at Commercial Plants.)' 

Griffiths, J. E. T., J. Staunton and S. Kamath (1993). 'A study of low frequency sound from 

pop concerts,' Proc. Inst. of Acoustics 15(7). 

Page 213



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 40 

Hampstead & Highgate Express (2004). 'Bar hits back over £44,000 noise fine,' Hampstead 

& Highgate Express, 8 November, London. 

Hinton, J. and D. Connor (1999). 'Noise from pubs and clubs,' Acoustics Bulletin 24(1): 34. 

Hinton, J. and A. Somerville (2003). 'Good Practice Guide on the Control of Noise from Pubs 

and Clubs - Criteria and Measurement Guidelines,' Acoustics Bulletin 28(6) (Nov/Dec 2003): 

12 - 15. 

Institute of Acoustics (2003). Good Practice Guide on the Control of Noise from Pubs and 

Clubs, January, Institute of Acoustics (UK),  

ISO532: 1975, 'Acoustics - Method for calculating loudness level' 

Kuwano, S., H. Fastl and S. Namba (1999). 'Loudness, Annoyance and Unpleasantness of 

Amplitude Modulated Sounds.' Internoise 99, Fort Lauderdale, Florida. 

Leventhall, G. (2003). A Review of Published Research on Low Frequency Noise and its 

Effects, Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs, London. 

McCullough, P. (2004). A practical evaluation of objective noise criteria used for the 

assessment of disturbance caused by entertainment music, University of Ulster. 

MCM Research Ltd (2003). Implications for noise disturbance arising from the liberalisation 

of licensing laws, October, Department for Environment Food and Rural Affairs,,  

Moorhouse, A., D. Waddington and M. Adams (2004). Draft report: Proposed criteria for 

the assessment of low frequency noise disturbance, July, Department for Environment Food 

and Rural Affairs,  

Schultz, T. J. (1982). Community Noise Rating. Barking, Applied Science Publishers. 

Page 214



Noise from pubs and clubs Davies et al 41 

The Mirror (2002). 'Pub noise pair's £1k,' The Mirror, April 4, London. 

The Noise Council (1995). Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts. 

Williamson, S. (2000). 'Inaudibility in practice,' Acoustics Bulletin (July/August 2000): 11-

12. 

Wong, S. W. H., N. Y. H. Lee, W. K. Szeto and A. C. K. Wong (2001). 'Is Noise from 

"Rave" Parties Uncontrollable?' The 8th International Congress on Sound and Vibration, 

Hong Kong. 

 

Page 215



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17 

Appendix C – Description of Acoustic Terms  

Term Description 

Noise sensitive receptors 

People, property or designated sites for nature conservation 

that may be at risk from exposure to noise and vibration that 

could potentially arise as a result of the proposed 

development/project 

Noise and Vibration study area 
The area assessed for noise and vibration impacts during this 

assessment 

Baseline scenario 
Scenarios with the proposed development/project not in 

operation 

Decibel (dB) 

A unit of noise level derived from the logarithm of the ratio 

between the value of a quantity and a reference value. It is 

used to describe the level of many different quantities. For 

sound pressure level the reference quantity is 20 µPa, the 

threshold of normal hearing is 0dB, and 140dB is the threshold 

of pain. A change of 1dB is only perceptible under controlled 

conditions. Under normal conditions a change in noise level of 

3dB(A) is the smallest perceptible change. 

dB(A) 

Decibels measured on a sound level meter incorporating a 

frequency weighting (A weighting) which differentiates 

between sounds of different frequency (pitch) in a similar way 

to the human ear. Measurements in dB(A) broadly agree with 

people’s assessment of loudness. A change of 3 dB(A) is the 

minimum perceptible under normal conditions, and a change 

of 10 dB(A) corresponds roughly to halving or doubling the 

loudness of a sound. The background noise level in a living 

room may be about 30 dB(A); normal conversation about 60 

dB(A) at 1 metre; heavy road traffic about 80 dB(A) at 10 

metres; the level near a pneumatic drill about 100 dB(A). 

LAeq,T 

The equivalent continuous sound level – the sound level of a 

notionally steady sound having the same energy as a 

fluctuating sound over a specified measurement period (T). 

LAeq,T is used to describe many types of noise and can be 

measured directly with an integrating sound level meter. 

LA10,T 

The A weighted noise level exceeded for 10% of the specified 

measurement period (T). LA10 is the index generally adopted 

to assess traffic noise 

LA90, T 

The A weighted noise level exceeded for 90% of the specified 

measurement period (T). In BS 4142: 2014 it is used to define 

the ‘background’ noise level. 

LAmax 
The maximum A-weighted sound pressure level recorded 

during a measurement. 

Page 216



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Term Description 

Rw 

Single-number quantity which characterizes the airborne 

sound insulating properties of a material or building element 

over a range of frequencies. 

Sound Reduction Index (SRI) 
Laboratory measure of the sound insulating properties of a 

material or building element in a stated frequency band. 

Page 217



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 19 

Appendix D – Technical Data and Calculations  
 

Table 15: Noise Model Details  

Table 

No. / 

Position 

Source 

to NSR1 

Distance 

No. of 

People 
Source  

Sound Level (Lp/Lw) 
dB(A) 

63 125 250 500 1k 2k 4k 8k 

1 

8 2 
Man 

Laugh 
47.1 50.7 55.6 65.5 55.3 58.2 46.5 39.7 64.8 

8 2 
Woman 

Laugh 
51.4 48.7 56.4 60.3 50.7 51.3 39.8 35.2 59.4 

8 2 Man Talk 46.8 46.3 53.1 55.0 44.6 42.0 34.9 30.7 53.7 

8 2 
Woman 

Talk 
47.1 49.4 52.7 50.8 43.4 39.6 41.0 40.5 51.6 

2 

10 2 
Man 

Laugh 
47.1 50.7 55.6 65.5 55.3 58.2 46.5 39.7 64.8 

10 2 
Woman 

Laugh 
51.4 48.7 56.4 60.3 50.7 51.3 39.8 35.2 59.4 

10 2 Man Talk 46.8 46.3 53.1 55.0 44.6 42.0 34.9 30.7 53.7 

10 2 
Woman 

Talk 
47.1 49.4 52.7 50.8 43.4 39.6 41.0 40.5 51.6 

3 

13 2 
Man 

Laugh 
47.1 50.7 55.6 65.5 55.3 58.2 46.5 39.7 64.8 

13 2 
Woman 

Laugh 
51.4 48.7 56.4 60.3 50.7 51.3 39.8 35.2 59.4 

13 2 Man Talk 46.8 46.3 53.1 55.0 44.6 42.0 34.9 30.7 53.7 

13 1 
Woman 

Talk 
47.1 49.4 52.7 50.8 43.4 39.6 41.0 40.5 51.6 

4 

8.4 1 
Man 

Laugh 
47.1 50.7 55.6 65.5 55.3 58.2 46.5 39.7 64.8 

8.4 1 
Woman 

Laugh 
51.4 48.7 56.4 60.3 50.7 51.3 39.8 35.2 59.4 

 

 

 

Table 16: Noise Impact Calculations for Terrace  

Element 
Sound Level (Lp/Lw) 

dB(A) 
63 125 250 500 1k 2k 4k 8k 

Level at NSR1 (No Fence) 42 42 47 55 45 48 36 30 55 

Attenuation Achieved by Roof and Fence Screening -8.1 -10 -12 -15 -17.7 -20.6 -23.5 -24 - 

Resulting Level at NSR1 34 32 35 40 27.3 27.4 12.5 6 41.6 

 

 

 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 218

http://www.tcpdf.org


LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE 

PREMISES: ROYAL ABERDEEN GOLF CLUB, LINKS ROAD, BRIDGE OF DON, 

ABERDEEN, AB23 8AT 

 

DESCRIPTION  

• Amendments to the Operating Plan at question 3 regarding off sales. To 

allow off sales limited to Club's own branded blended whisky with sales 

being confined to purchases from members, guests of members and 

visitors that have paid a green fee for the day i.e. classified as a 

member for the day. 

 

• Amendment to question 6 to allow access for juniors and children under 

the age of 18 to the 1780 Bar, Archie Simpson Lounge and Dining 

Room for the purpose of consuming food and drink.  Any non-member 

child would require to be accompanied by an adult or at the discretion of 

the premises manager. 

 

• No child under the age of 5 will be admitted to the premises. 

 

• Junior member would be granted access to the member only TV Lounge 

but under the supervision of an adult member only. 

 

  
 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 
The applicant has agreed to the imposition of Duty of Care and CCTV 
conditions. 
  

 

Page 219

Agenda Item 10



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



6 (d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young 
persons will be allowed entry. 

Subject to 6(b) and (c) Junior members and children (non-members) are always 
permitted access to the Clubhouse when the Club is open to members and their 
guests. 

6 (e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children 
and young persons will be allowed entry. 

Junior Members: 
Juniors (Unaccompanied by an adult) aged 8 - 18 are granted access to the 
undemoted areas inclusive for the purpose of consumption of Food & Beverage 
items. 

► 1780 Bar (Seating allocated by a member of the Clubhouse team)
► Archie Simpson Lounge (Seating allocated by a member of the Clubhouse

team)
► Locker room and toilet facilities

Juniors (Accompanied by an Adult Member) are granted access to the Dining room 
and Member Only TV room inclusive for the purpose of consumption of Food & 
Beverage items. 

Children (Non-members aged 5-18)

They are granted access to the locker and toilet facilities unaccompanied. 
They are granted access to the Archie Simpson Lounge, 1780 Bar and Dining room 
facilities strictly under the supervision of an accompanying adult who is either a 
member of the Club or alternatively a visitor having paid a green fee to play the 
courses for the day. 

Question 7 

CAPACITY OF PREMISES 

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates? 

I N/A

Question 8 

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of
provisional premises licence) 

8 (a) Name 

John Cameron - Premises Licence Holder 

Royal Aberdeen Golf Club - Club Licence 

Page 230



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE 

PREMISES: RED LION, 130 SPITAL, ABERDEEN, AB24 3JU 

 

DESCRIPTION  

• Amending the Operating Plan at question 6 to change the core hours as 

follows:    

 

- Sundays to Thursdays 10:00 - 00:00 

- Fridays & Saturdays 10:00 - 01:00 

 

• Amendment to question 5 to allow bar meals during core hours. 

 

  
 

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

 

• None 
  

  

 

Page 231

Agenda Item 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET 

 

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE 

PREMISES: THE SPIDER’S WEB, 19 STATION ROAD, DYCE, ABERDEEN, AB21 

7BA 

 

DESCRIPTION  

• Amending the Operating Plan to bring forward the licensed hours to 

9am Monday to Sunday. 

 

• Amending the Operating Plan to include small stakes poker and live 

performances. 

 

• Amending the Operating Plan to allow children and young persons 

access to all parts of the premises at all times when accompanied by an 

adult; allowing children to use the pool table and watch live sport in the 

public bar; and remain in the premises beyond 8pm. 

 

• Amending the Operating Plan to allow for activities (televised sport and 

background music) outwith the licenced hours so they can open for 

breakfast prior to the service of alcohol.  

 

• If the foregoing proposal to open from 9am on Sunday is not approved, 

then the proposal would bring forward the Sunday opening hours from 

11am to 10am. 

  
 

 OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS  

• LSO Representation 
  

 

Page 245

Agenda Item 12



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 246



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD 
 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE 
  

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 29/31 
 

Complete all sections of the application form. 
 
SECTION 1 - TYPE OF VARIATION  
 
Tick one box only 
 
Is the application for a variation in terms of section 29 (5)?   X  See note 1   
 
Is the application for a minor variation in terms of section 29 (6)?   See note 2   
 
 
SECTION 2 - APPLICANT INFORMATION 
 

a) Name, address and postcode of premises  
 

Name of 
premises 

The Spider’s Web 

Address of 
premises 
(including 
postcode) 

19 Station Road,  
Dyce 
Aberdeen AB21 7BA 

 
b) Particulars of premises licence holder 
 
 
Name of 
premises licence 
holder 

The Firm of The Spider’s Web 

Address 
(including 
postcode) 

12 MacAuley Grange 
Aberdeen  
AB15 8FF 

 
c) Premises Licence  
 
I have enclosed the premises 
Licence 

YES     X                         NO*   
 

*If No please provide reason(s) for failure to produce the premises licence 

 

Page 247



SECTION 3 - DETAILS OF VARIATION  
 
a) Is the variation to any local condition(s)?  YES        NO X  
 
If YES, describe below which condition(s) is to be varied and the variation sought 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
b)   Is the variation to the Operating Plan?  YES  X      NO   
 
If YES attach to this application the proposed operating plan and describe below the 
variation sought – continue on a separate page if necessary. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

c) Is the variation to the layout plan?   YES      NO X 
 

If YES, submit 6 copies of the proposed plan and describe below the variation sought – 
continue on a separate page if necessary. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Bring forward the licensed hours to 9am Monday to Sunday 
 Include small stakes poker as an activity 
 Include live performances 
 allow children and young persons access to all parts of the premises at all times 

when accompanied by an adult, allowing children to use the pool table and watch 
live sport in the public bar, and remain in the premises beyond 8pm as currently 

 allow for activities outwith the licensed hours, so that they can open for breakfast 
prior to the service of alcohol. This would include televised sport and background 
music at these times 

 if the foregoing proposal to open from 9am on Sunday is not approved, then the 
proposal would bring forward the Sunday opening hours from 11am to 10am 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 248



d) Do you propose to vary any other information contained or referred to in the licence, 
including any addition, deletion or other modification? YES    NO X 

 
 If YES please provide details below. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

e)   Do you propose to vary the information contained in the licence relating to the details of 
the current premises manager? (e.g. Change of address) YES   NO X 

  
 If YES please provide details below. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f) Are you intimating the substitution of a new premises Manager?   YES         NO   X  
 

Please provide details below: 
 

(i) Name of proposed premises manager 
 
 
 
 
 

(ii) Date of birth of proposed premises manager 
 
 
 
 
 

(iii) Postal address of proposed premises manager 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 249



(iv) Email address and telephone number of proposed premises manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(v)  Personal licence details of proposed premises manager 
 
 

Date of issue Name of Licensing 
Board issuing 

Reference no. of personal 
licence 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Please note that the holder of a Personal Licence may only be named as the Premises 
Manager of one premises in Scotland at any time subject to Article 4 of the Licensing 
(Vessels etc.) (Scotland) Regulations 2007. 
 
DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT 
 
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 
 
The contents of this Application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
 

Signature DS Scott Print Name    David Scott (see note below) 
 
Date                 13 May 2025 
 
Capacity:  AGENT (delete as appropriate) 
 
Telephone number and email address of signatory  07881 522337   aberdeendavid@icloud.com 
 
Postal Address of Agent (if appropriate)  
David Scott Licensing Limited 
4 Salisbury Terrace 
Aberdeen 
AB10 6QH 
 
I have enclosed the relevant documents with this application – please tick the relevant boxes 
Application Fee X 
Premises Licence X 
Operating plan (If appropriate) X 
Layout plan      (if appropriate)  
Draft Operating Plan (if appropriate)  
Amended Layout plan (if appropriate)  
 

 
 
 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 250

http://www.tcpdf.org


OPERATING PLAN 
 

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i) 
 
 
 

Question 1 
 
STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF 
PREMISES OR BOTH 
 
 
1(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? 

 
NO 

 
1(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? 

 
NO 

 
1(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the Premises? 

 
YES 

 
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
 

Question 2 
 
STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR 
CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES. 
 
 

 
Day 

ON Consumption 
Opening time Terminal Hours 

 
Monday 

0900 0000 

 
Tuesday 

0900 0000 

 
Wednesday 

0900 0000 

 
Thursday 

0900 0000 

 
Friday 

0900 0000 

 
Saturday 

0900 0000 

 
Sunday 

0900 0000 

 
 

Page 251



Question 3  
 
STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR 
CONSUMPTION  OFF PREMISES. 
 
 

 
Day 

OFF Consumption 
Opening time Terminal Hours 

 
Monday 

1000 2200 

 
Tuesday 

1000 2200 

 
Wednesday 

1000 2200 

 
Thursday 

1000 2200 

 
Friday 

1000 2200 

 
Saturday 

1000 2200 

 
Sunday 

1000 2200 

 
 
 
Question 4 
 
SEASONAL VARIATIONS 
 
 
Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand 

 
NO 

 
*if YES – provide details 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 252



Question 5 
 
PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE 
PROVIDED ON THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL. 
 
 
COL.1 
5(a) 
Activity 

COL.2 
 
Please confirm 
 
YES/NO 

COL.3 
 
To be provided 
during core 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 
 
 
YES/NO 

COL.4 
 
Where activities are 
also to be provided 
outwith core 
licensed hours 
please confirm  
 
YES/NO 

 
Accommodation 

N N/A N/A 

 
Conference facilities 

N N N 

 
Restaurant facilities 

Y Y Y 

 
Bar meals 

Y Y Y 

    
5 (b) Activity 
 
Social functions 
including: 

Please confirm  
 
YES/NO 

To be provided 
during core 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 
 
 
YES/NO 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
outwith core 
licensed hours 
please confirm  
 
YES/NO 

 
Receptions including 
 
Weddings, funerals, 
birthdays, 
retirements etc 

Y 
 

Y N 

 
Club or other group 
meetings etc 

Y Y N 

    
5(c) 
Activity 
 
Entertainment 
including: 

Please confirm 
 
YES/NO 

To be provided 
during core 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 
 
 
YES/NO 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
outwith core 
licensed hours 
please confirm  
 
YES/NO 

 
Recorded music – 
see 5(g) 

Y Y Y 

 
Live performances –  
see 5(g) 

Y Y N 

 
Dance facilities 

N N N 

 
Theatre 
 

N N N 

Page 253



 
Films 

N N N 

Gaming Y Y N 
Indoor/outdoor sports Y Y N 
Televised sport Y Y Y 
    
5 (d) 
Activity 

Please confirm 
 
YES/NO 

To be provided 
during core 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 
 
 
YES/NO 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
outwith core 
licensed hours 
please confirm  
 
YES/NO 

 
Outdoor drinking 
facilities 

Y Y N 

    
5 (e)  
Activity 

Please confirm 
 
YES/NO 

To be provided 
during core 
licensed hours – 
please confirm 
 
 
YES/NO 

Where activities are 
also to be provided 
outwith core 
licensed hours 
please confirm  
 
YES/NO 

 
Adult entertainment 

N N N 

 
 
Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4, please provide 
further details below. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5 (f) any other activities 
 
If you proposed to provide any activities other than those lists in 5 (a) – (e) please 
provide details or further information in the box below. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5a) Breakfast may be served prior to the licensed hours 
5c) In the event of the premises opening early for breakfast, recorded music may be 
played and televised sport may be shown 

Christmas and new year extended hours as the licensing board permits 
Indoor sports: darts, pool and small stakes poker games 

Page 254



5 (g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am 
 
 
Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, 
will the decibel level exceed 85db? 

 
YES/NO* 

 
 
When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing 
than seated? 

 
YES/NO* 

 
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
 
Question 6 (On-Sales only) 
 
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS 
 
 
6(a) 

 
When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will 
children or young persons be allowed entry? 

 
YES 

  
*Delete as appropriate 

 

 
 
6(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS  under 

which they will be allowed entry. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 (c)  Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be 

allowed entry 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6 (d)  Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young 

persons will be allowed entry. 
 
 
 
 

Only when accompanied by an adult and for the purpose of consuming a meal, 
playing pool or watching live sport 

Children (0 – 15) and young persons (16 & 17) 

At all times the premises are open 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 255



6 (e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children 
and young persons will be allowed entry. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Question 7  
 
CAPACITY OF PREMISES 
 
What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Question 8 
 
 
PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE:  not required where application is for grant of 
provisional premises licence) 
 
 
8 (a) Name 
 
 
 
 
 
8 (b) Date of birth 
 
 
 
 
 
8 (c) Contact address 
 
 
 
 
 
8 (d) Email address 
 
 
 

All areas within the premises including the public bar, (for the purposes of playing 
pool and watch live sport) the lounge bar and the patio/beer garden. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

On sales - 403 
 
 

 
Mark Robert Milne 
 

 
20th June 1968 
 

12 MacAuley Grange, Aberdeen AB15 8FF 
 
 

mrmilne@aol.com 
 
 

Page 256



8 (e)  Personal licence 
 
 

Date of issue Name of Licensing 
Board issuing 

Reference no. of 
personal licence 

 
01 September 2009 
 
 
 

 
Aberdeen City 

 
AC0602 

 
 
DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICATION] 
 
If signing on behalf of applicant please state in what capacity. 
 
 
The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
 
 

Signature DS Scott   David Scott 

 
Date 13 May 2025 
 
Capacity AGENT  
 
Telephone number and email address of signatory  
07881 522337     aberdeendavid@icloud.com 
 
 
Postal Address of Agent (if appropriate)  
David Scott Licensing Limited 
4 Salisbury Terrace 
Aberdeen AB10 6QH 
 
* Data Protection Act 1998 
 
The information on this form may be held on an electronic public register which may 
be available to members of the public on request. 

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

Page 257

http://www.tcpdf.org


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 258



LSO Representation 
The Spider’s Web  
Application for a Major Variation  

 

The LSO Representation is as follows: 

 

Firstly, In relation to the change to Core Hours to 09:00 hours, is contrary to the current 
Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 

Secondly, in relation to Children and Young Persons access to the bar to play pool and 
watch sport. Due to the layout of the bar, the pool table is hidden from view by a 
partition wall and could not be adequately supervised by bar staff and therefore in our 
view does not satisfy the Licensing Objective of Protecting Children and Young Persons 
from harm. 

 

 

Page 259



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 260



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD  
  

  
LICENSING BOARD DATE: 1 July 2025 

  
CLERK TO THE LICENSING BOARD:  Jenni Wilson  

  
TITLE OF REPORT: Aberdeen Licensing Board Financial Report 2024/25  

  

  
  
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT   

  
To invite the Board to approve the Annual Financial Report set out in 

Appendix One to this Report.  

  
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  

  
That the Board  

  
(a) approve the annual financial report set out in Appendix One and;  

  

(b) authorise the Clerk to the Board to proceed with the publication of the 
annual financial report.  

   
     
3. BACKGROUND  

  
3.1 Licensing Boards must produce and publish annual functions reports and 

annual financial reports. The Boards annual financial report must normally be 
prepared and published not later than 3 months after the end of each financial 
year. Amendments made by the Coronavirus (Scotland) Act 2020 extended 

the 3-month time limit to 9 months.  
  

3.2      The financial report must include-   
  
(a) a statement of-   

  
i. the amount of relevant income received by the Licensing Board 

during the financial year, and   
  

ii. the amount of relevant expenditure incurred in respect of the 

Board’s area during the year, and   
  

(b) an explanation of how the amounts in the statement were calculated.  

  
  

3.3 In this context, “relevant income” means income received by the Board 
in connection with the exercise of the Board’s functions under or by virtue 

Page 261

Agenda Item 13



of the 2005 Act. This involves totaling all the fee income generated by 2005 
Act licence applications received during the financial year.  

  
3.4 “Relevant expenditure” means any expenditure-   

  
(a)  which is attributable to the exercise of the Board’s functions under 

or by virtue of the 2005 Act, and;  

  
(b)  which is incurred by the Board, the Council or the Licensing Standards 

Officers for the Board’s area.  
  
3.5 Calculation of relevant expenditure is more complicated to determine 

and requires the figures to be calculated upon estimates of the direct time spent 
by Legal Service staff as well as all costs in connection with the Licensing 

function to include central support costs and outlays. It is also worth noting that 
the Licensing Board income is not guaranteed to remain the same in any 
financial year and can vary significantly depending on the number and type of 

applications received. Also, in the event of any appeal against a Board decision, 
the cost of any appeal would require to be met from the Licensing Board 

income.   
 
3.6 This year’s accounts show a slight decrease in applications resulting in 

marginally smaller income than the previous year. Expenses have increased 
overall. 

 

3.7 There is a deficit this year but the main cause of that is a voluntary severance 

payment allocated to the LSO figures. Had that not arisen there would have 
been a small surplus and accordingly it is suggested that the Board retain the 
discounted figures for annual fee payments per the previous few years. 

  
   

4. APPENDICES  
  

4.1 Appendix One: Licensing Board Annual Accounts 2024/25 

  
  

5. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS   
  

Sandy Munro, Solicitor   

AleMunro@aberdeencity.gov.uk  

  
 

Page 262

mailto:AleMunro@aberdeencity.gov.uk


Document is Restricted

Page 263



This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY LICENSING BOARD 
 

 
LICENSING BOARD DATE: 1st July 2025 

 
CLERK TO THE LICENSING BOARD:  Jenni Lawson 

 
TITLE OF REPORT: Aberdeen Licensing Board Annual Functions Report 2024/25 

 
REPORT AUTHOR: Laura McGhee, Solicitor 

 

 
 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT  
 

To invite the Licensing Board (“The Board”) to approve this Annual Functions 
Report. 

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That the Board: 
 

(1) approve this Annual Functions Report and; 

 
(2) authorise the Clerk to the Board to proceed with the publication of this 

Annual Functions Report.    
 
3. BACKGROUND 

 
3.1 Licensing Boards must produce and publish annual functions reports and 

annual financial reports.  
 
3.2 This report should contain a statement explaining how the Board has had 

regard to the licensing objectives, their licensing policy statement, and any 
supplementary licensing policy statement in the exercise of their functions 

during the financial year. 
 

 

4. HOW THE BOARD EXERCISES ITS FUNCTIONS  
 

4.1 The Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 as amended (“the Act”) sets out regulations 
for the sale of alcohol and regulations for licensed premises and other premises 
on which alcohol is sold.  

 
4.2 The Act has five licensing objectives which the Board must have regard to when 

exercising its functions. These objectives are: - 
 
(i) Preventing crime and disorder  

(ii) Securing public safety  
(iii) Preventing public nuisance  

Page 265

Agenda Item 14



(iv) Protecting and improving public health  
(v) Protecting children and young persons from harm  

 
4.3 The Board deals with all applications in accordance with the legislation, and in 

particular, the five above objectives, together with its Statement of Licensing 
Policy which is based on the objectives.  

 

4.4 The Board has determined all applications in line with the Statement of 
Licensing Policy. The Board has routinely applied additional conditions on the 

operation of outdoor drinking areas to ensure minimum disruption to the 
surrounding area and, where applicable, to ensure the safety of users.  It has 
also determined all applications for licensed hours in line with the Statement of 

Licensing Policy.  
 

4.5 The Board has also worked closely with partner agencies including Police 
Scotland, NHS Grampian, the local licensing forum and Licensing Standards 
Officers to ensure the satisfactory operation of licensed premises. As a result, 

problems can be identified and addressed at an early stage and this reduces the 
need for Premises Licence Reviews. 

 
4.6 The Board has also sought to maintain a close working relationship with the 

Local Licensing Forum. It is hoped that the details of the Annual Functions 

Report together with topics arising at the annual joint meeting with the Forum 
will provide a view on developing trends or areas requiring attention in the wider 

licensing landscape. 
 
4.7 The Board has also set new equality outcomes to cover the period from 2025-

2029, which are: - 
 

4.7.1  Equality Outcome 1 
    Review and maintain the licensing process to ensure fair access for all, 
  including the continuation and development of hybrid Licensing Board 

 meetings.  
 

4.7.2 Equality Outcome 2 
The community of Aberdeen City are able to engage effectively in the 

 exercise of the Board’s licensing functions. 

 
4.8 The Board has also approved its new Gambling Policy Statement to cover the 

period from January 2025 to 2028, which can be viewed here. 
 
4.9 A summary of the Board’s position in terms of the statistics which the Board 

has to provide the Scottish Government is enclosed as Appendix 4. 
 

4.10 The Board have restricted the issue of General Extensions to one hour on 19 
July, 20 July, 21 July, 22 July, 1 September, 2 September, 3 September, 4 
September, 5 September, 31 October; Fridays and Saturdays throughout 

December; and 24 December; 31 December and 1 January 2026 for all ‘on 
consumption’ premises who do not exceed the maximum of 15 hours 

Page 266

https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2025-02/Gambling%20Policy%20Statement%20%281%29_0.pdf


continuous trading in any 24 hour period as per the Licensing Board’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 
 

5. SUMMARY OF DECISIONS OVER THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR  
 

5.1 A Summary of all decisions made by the Licensing Board can be found on the 

Licensing Board’s Website at 
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=15

1  
 
 

6. THE NUMBER OF LICENCES IN THE BOARD’S AREA  
 

6.1 See Appendix 1 – Premises Licences   
6.2 See Appendix 2 - Personal Licences 
6.3 See Appendix 3 – Occasional Licences  

Page 267

https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=151
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=151


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 268



1a - Premises Licences In Force

Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

1 Aitchie's Ale House 10 Trinity Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5LY

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

2 The Hay Loft Bar 9 - 11 Portland Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6LN

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

3 St Machar Bar 97 High Street
Old Aberdeen
Aberdeen
AB24 3EN

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

4 McGinty's Meal and Ale 504 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TT

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

5 Springfield Road Service Station Springfield Road
Aberdeen
AB15 7SE

24/03/2009 Current Off Sales

6 Co-op 444-446 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3XE

14/01/2011 Current Off Sales

7 Rileys First and Second Floors
6 Bridge Place
Aberdeen
AB11 6HZ

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

8 524 Bar 524 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3XJ

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

9 Lidl Great Britain Ltd 739 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 1XZ

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

10 European Food 568 George Street
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  1  >>

P
age 269



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

10 European Food 568 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3XU

16/09/2008 Current Off Sales

11 Croft & Cairns 5 Stockethill Crescent
Aberdeen
AB16 5TT

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

12 Premier 158 Oscar Road
Torry
Aberdeen
AB11 8EJ

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

13 Ferryhill House Hotel 169 Bon-Accord Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6UA

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

14 Borsalino Restaurant 337 North Deeside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0NA

20/05/2008 Current On Sales

15 Leonardo Inn Hotel Aberdeen
Airport

Argyll Road
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 0AF

20/05/2008 Current On Sales

16 Cove Bay Hotel 15 Colsea Road
Cove Bay
Aberdeen
AB12 3NA

16/09/2008 Current On and Off Sales

17 Premier Dyce 161 Victoria Street
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7DL

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

18 Spar 120 Rosemount Viaduct
Rosemount
Aberdeen
AB25 1NX

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  2  >>

P
age 270



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

19 Londis Store 19-25 Ramsay Crescent
Aberdeen
AB10 7BL

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

20 Regent Bridge Bar 30 Regent Quay
Aberdeen
AB11 5AH

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

21 The Pittodrie Bar 339 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AP

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

22 The Crown Bar 571 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2DB

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

23 Old Blackfriars 52 Castlegate
Aberdeen
AB11 5BB

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

24 The Globe 13 North Silver Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1RJ

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

25 Spar 5-11 Greenfern Road
Mastrick
Aberdeen
AB16 5PY

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

26 Grays Inn Greenfern Road
Aberdeen
AB16 5PY

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

27 Cafe Boheme 23 Windmill Brae
Aberdeen
AB11 6HU

20/05/2008 Current On Sales

28 Norman's Convenience Stores 247 Heathryfold Circle
Aberdeen
AB16 7DY

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

29 Ye Olde Frigate Bar 57 Netherkirkgate

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  3  >>

P
age 271



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

29 Ye Olde Frigate Bar 57 Netherkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1AU

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

30 Hammerton Store 336 Great Western Road
Aberdeen
AB10 6LX

16/09/2008 Current Off Sales

31 Murdos Cairncry Road
Aberdeen
AB16 5DP

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

32 Cults Hotel 328 North Deeside Road
Cults
Aberdeen
AB15 9SE

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

33 Black Dog 27 North Donside Road
Aberdeen
AB23 8PA

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

34 Krakatoa 2 Trinity Quay
Aberdeen
AB11 5AA

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

35 Slains 14-18 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JH

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

36 Dos Amigos 58-60 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen
AB11 6EP

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

37 Old Kings Highway 61 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

38 Chaophraya Thai Restaurant and
Bar

1 Union Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1NJ

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

39 Inn at the Park Hotel 3/4 Deemount Terrace

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  4  >>

P
age 272



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

39 Inn at the Park Hotel 3/4 Deemount Terrace
Aberdeen
AB11 7RX

20/05/2008 Current On and Off Sales

40 Arcadia Bar & Games 120 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JJ

01/01/2010 Current On Sales

41 Nisa Local 66 Garthdee Drive
Aberdeen
AB10 7HY

16/09/2008 Current Off Sales

42 Shahbaaz Tandoori Restaurant 19 Rose Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TX

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

43 Bugsy Browns 7 Windmill Brae
Aberdeen
AB11 6HU

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

44 George's Convenience Store 106 Balnagask Road
Aberdeen
AB11 8RJ

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

45 Hazlehead Stores 1 Hazlehead Crescent
Aberdeen
AB15 8EX

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

46 Taylors Self Service 53 Victoria Road
Aberdeen
AB11 9LT

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

47 Morrisons Daily Bervie Brow
Altens
Aberdeen
AB12 3NH

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

48 Morrisons Daily 56/58 Gardner Drive
Kincorth
Aberdeen
AB12 5SD

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  5  >>

P
age 273



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

49 Wilson's Sports Bar 19 Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5PX

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

50 Bridge Street Social Club 18 Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JJ

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

51 Cheers Bar 2-8 Exchange Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6PH

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

52 Manchurian 136 Causewayend
Aberdeen
AB25 3TN

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

53 Kittybrewster Bar 69 Powis Terrace
Aberdeen
AB25 3PY

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

54 Paramount Bar 21 Bon Accord Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6EA

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

55 Revolution 25 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JS

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

56 Cineworld Cinema Unit 1
Queens Links Leisure Park
Links Road
Aberdeen
AB24 5EN

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

57 Wild Ginger Basement
367 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BT

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

58 Summerhill Hotel and Suites The Lang Stracht
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  6  >>

P
age 274



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

58 Summerhill Hotel and Suites The Lang Stracht
Aberdeen
AB15 6TW

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

59 Tarragon on the Terrace 27-29 Union Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1NN

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

60 Aura 70 Chapel Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SN

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

61 Sainsbury's Supermarkets Limited 345 North Deeside Road
Cults
Aberdeen
AB15 9SX

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

62 Shop 66 Broomhill Road
Aberdeen
AB10 6HT

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

63 Bistro Verde Units 1 & 2
The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

64 Royal Thai Restaurant 29 Crown Terrace
Aberdeen
AB11 6HD

20/05/2008 Current On Sales

65 Bridge Bar 6 Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JJ

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

66 Saltoun Arms 69 Frederick Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5HY

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

67 Best One Unit 6
11 Byron Square
Northfield

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  7  >>

P
age 275



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

67 Best One Unit 6
11 Byron Square
Northfield
Aberdeen
AB16 7LL

16/09/2008 Current Off Sales

68 The Blue Lamp 121 Gallowgate
Aberdeen
AB25 1BU

08/07/2008 Current On and Off Sales

69 Red Lion 130 Spital
Aberdeen
AB24 3JU

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

70 The Lemon Tree 5 West North Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AT

20/05/2008 Current On Sales

71 Goals Great Southern Road
Aberdeen
AB11 7XY

16/09/2008 Current On Sales

72 Londis 569 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3XX

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

73 The Fittie Bar 18 Wellington Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BT

16/09/2008 Current On and Off Sales

74 Portals Bar 17 Castle Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BQ

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

75 Braided Fig 39 Summer Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SB

16/09/2008 Current On and Off Sales

76 Ma Camerons Little Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JG

28/10/2008 Current On and Off Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  8  >>

P
age 276



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

77 Craighaar Hotel Waterton Road
Bankhead
Aberdeen
AB21 9HS

11/11/2008 Current On and Off Sales

78 Aldi Units 9 & 10
Beach Boulevard Retail Park
Links Road
Aberdeen
AB11 5EJ

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

79 Spin 10 Littlejohn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1FF

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

80 Asda Jesmond Drive
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB22 8UR

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

81 Legends Sports Bar 23 Crown Terrace
Aberdeen
AB11 6HD

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

82 O'Malley's 25 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HA

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

83 Masaki 53 Langstane Place
Aberdeen
AB11 6EN

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

84 The Grove 32 Albyn Grove
Aberdeen
AB10 6SQ

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

85 Gallowgate Convenience Stores 156 Gallowgate
Aberdeen
AB25 1DT

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

86 Buckie Farm The Parkway

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  9  >>

P
age 277



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

86 Buckie Farm The Parkway
Danestone
Aberdeen
AB22 8AL

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

87 Ashvale Fish Restaurant 42-48 Great Western Road
Aberdeen
AB10 6PY

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

88 Brig O Dee 651 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 7JN

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

89 Tesco Pittodrie Express 472 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 3DF

12/05/2009 Current Off Sales

90 Tesco Express 35 Victoria Street
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7DX

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

91 Brig Inn 9 Ellon Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8EB

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

92 Envy & Market Street Kitchen 11-11A Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5PY

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

93 Mains of Scotstown Jesmond Square East
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB22 8WT

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

94 White Cockade 2 Oscar Road
Aberdeen
AB11 8ER

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

95 Mither Tap 30 John Street

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  10  >>

P
age 278



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

95 Mither Tap 30 John Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1BT

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

96 Ghillies Lair Great Southern Road
Inverdee
Aberdeen
AB12 5XA

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

97 Wild Boar 19 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JR

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

98 Makro Wellington Road Industrial Estate
Wellington Circle
Altens
Aberdeen
AB12 3QW

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

99 Rye and Soda Unit 17 The Academy Centre
Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1LB

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

100 CASC 7 Stirling Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6ND

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

101 The Queen Vic 126 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2YU

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

102 The College Ground and Mezzanine Floor
9 Alford Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YD

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

103 Pizza Hut Queen's Links Leisure Park
Aberdeen
AB24 5EN

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  11  >>

P
age 279



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

104 The Atrium 50 Chapel Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SN

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

105 Co-op 485 Great Western Road
Aberdeen
AB10 6NN

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

106 Spar 43 St Swithin Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6XL

16/09/2008 Current Off Sales

107 Spar 66 Midstocket Road
Aberdeen
AB15 5JB

16/09/2008 Current Off Sales

108 Greens of Ashgrove 32 Ashgrove Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3AD

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

109 Co-op 204 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1QS

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

110 Scott's Bar Lang Stracht
Aberdeen
AB15 6TW

28/10/2008 Current On and Off Sales

111 Illicit Still Netherkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1AU

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

112 Travelodge Aberdeen Central Hotel 9 Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JL

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

113 The Aberdeen Dyce Hotel Overton Circle
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7AZ

11/11/2008 Current On Sales

114 Vue Entertainment Limited Lighthouse Cinema

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  12  >>

P
age 280



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

114 Vue Entertainment Limited Lighthouse Cinema
10 Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB11 5BY

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

115 Sainsbury Store 45 Garthdee Road
Aberdeen
AB10 7AY

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

116 Ibis Hotel Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB11 5BY

15/07/2011 Current On Sales

117 Spirit Level 24 Exchange Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6PH

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

118 Silver Darling Restaurant North Pier
Aberdeen
AB11 5DQ

16/09/2008 Current On and Off Sales

119 Malmaison Hotel 51 Queen's Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4YP

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

120 City News Convenience 37 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BN

11/11/2008 Current Off Sales

121 Mercure Aberdeen Caledonian
Hotel

14 Union Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1NJ

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

122 Grampian Corner 144 Walker Road
Aberdeen
AB11 8BX

16/09/2008 Current Off Sales

123 The Snuggery 13 Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5PY

16/09/2008 Current On Sales

124 BP Culter Filling Station North Deeside Road

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  13  >>

P
age 281



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

124 BP Culter Filling Station North Deeside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0QL

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

125 Four Mile House Old Skene Road
Kingswells
Aberdeen
AB15 8QA

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

126 Under the Hammer 11 North Silver Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1RJ

16/09/2008 Current On and Off Sales

127 His Majesty's Theatre Main Theatre Area
Rosemount Viaduct
Aberdeen
AB25 1NT

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

128 Dusk 10 Bon-Accord Square
Aberdeen
AB11 6DJ

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

129 Pasta Plus 119 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2YH

16/09/2008 Current Off Sales

130 3 Mad Hatters 44 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen
AB11 6EP

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

131 Shape Shifters Windmill Brae
Aberdeen
AB11 6HU

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

132 The Music Hall Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1QS

16/09/2008 Current On Sales

133 TGI Friday's Unit 3
Queen's Links Leisure Park

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  14  >>

P
age 282



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

133 TGI Friday's Unit 3
Queen's Links Leisure Park
Aberdeen
AB24 5EN

16/09/2008 Current On and Off Sales

134 Britannia Hotel Malcolm Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9LN

01/09/2010 Current On and Off Sales

135 Jewel in the Crown Lower Ground Floor
145 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HP

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

136 Esplanade Service Station North Esplanade West
Aberdeen
AB11 5RN

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

137 Taste of Hong Kong 28 Adelphi
Aberdeen
AB11 5BL

16/09/2008 Current On Sales

138 Mill of Mundurno Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BP

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

139 Light of Bengal Restaurant 13 Rose Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TX

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

140 Manzil 22-24 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AX

28/10/2008 Current On Sales

141 Cafe Drummond 1 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JR

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

142 Frankie & Benny's Unit 5

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  15  >>

P
age 283



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

142 Frankie & Benny's Unit 5
Queens Links Leisure Park
Aberdeen
AB24 5EN

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

143 Pizza Express 402 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TQ

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

144 Bannatyne's Health Club Laurel Drive
Danestone
Aberdeen
AB22 8AQ

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

145 The Spiritualist 67 Langstane Place
Aberdeen
AB11 6EN

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

146 Palm Court Hotel 81 Seafield Road
Aberdeen
AB15 7YU

16/09/2008 Current On and Off Sales

147 David Lloyd Centre Garthdee Road
Aberdeen
AB10 7AY

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

148 Bartenders Lounge 10 North Silver Street
(Ground and First Floor)
Aberdeen
AB10 1RL

08/12/2009 Current On Sales

149 Prohibition 31 Langstane Place
Aberdeen
AB11 6DX

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

150 Vovem 254 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TN

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

151 La Lombarda 2 King Street
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  16  >>

P
age 284



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

151 La Lombarda 2 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AX

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

152 The Copthorne Hotel 122 Huntly Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SU

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

153 1906 Restaurant at HMT His Majesty's Theatre
Rosemount Viaduct
Aberdeen
AB25 1GL

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

154 Academy of Expressive Arts 26 North Silver Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1RL

27/11/2009 Current On Sales

155 Amusement Park and Congo
Adventure Golf and Bar Diner

Queens Links
Beach Boulevard
Aberdeen
AB24 5ED

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

156 Martinis 3 Skene Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1RN

28/10/2008 Current On Sales

157 Wellington Hotel Wellington Road
Nigg
Aberdeen
AB12 4GH

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

158 Craibstone Golf Centre Craibstone
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9YA

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

159 Elphinstone Hall and Linklater
Rooms

High Street
Aberdeen
AB24 3FX

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

160 Rishi's 210 George Street

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  17  >>

P
age 285



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

160 Rishi's 210 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1BS

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

161 Balaclava Bar 31 Loch Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1DD

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

162 Sainsburys Store 492-494 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TS

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

163 Sainsbury's 54 Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6NB

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

164 Abergeldie Bar 504 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 7LY

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

165 The Snooty Fox Loirston Avenue
Cove Bay
Aberdeen
AB12 3HE

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

166 M S Grocers Limited 31 Moir Crescent
Aberdeen
AB16 7DB

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

167 Woodbank North Deeside Road
Pitfodels
Aberdeen
AB15 9PN

17/03/2009 Current On and Off Sales

168 Richmond Arms 327 North Deeside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0UL

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

169 Woodend Bar 225-227 Stoneywood Road
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  18  >>

P
age 286



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

169 Woodend Bar 225-227 Stoneywood Road
Aberdeen
AB21 9JS

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

170 Parkway Balgownie Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB22 8LX

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

171 Grill Bar 213 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BA

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

172 The Glentanar Bar 39 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6BS

20/01/2009 Current On and Off Sales

173 Orchid 14 Bon Accord Square
Aberdeen
AB11 6DJ

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

174 C 10 Store 7 School Road
Aberdeen
AB24 1TX

17/03/2009 Current Off Sales

175 The Office 7 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HA

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

176 Spital Local Store 142 Spital
Aberdeen
AB24 3JU

17/03/2009 Current Off Sales

177 S R & E Barron 119 Victoria Street
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7BJ

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

178 Nisa Local 67 Hayton Road
Tillydrone
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  19  >>

P
age 287



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

178 Nisa Local 67 Hayton Road
Tillydrone
Aberdeen
AB24 2RN

17/03/2009 Current Off Sales

179 Spar 33 Summerhill Drive
Aberdeen
AB15 6EQ

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

180 L & M Kilminster Limited trading as
L & M Stores

134 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3RU

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

181 Keystore 259 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1ED

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

182 L & M Kilminster Limited trading as
F D Still

1 Rosemount Terrace
Aberdeen
AB25 2TG

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

183 8848 347 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BT

20/01/2009 Current On Sales

184 Number 7 7 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HA

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

185 Premier Store 115 Rousay Drive
Aberdeen
AB15 6LT

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

186 The Atholl Hotel 54 King's Gate
Aberdeen
AB15 4YN

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

187 The Ploughman North Deeside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0QN

20/01/2009 Current On and Off Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  20  >>

P
age 288



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

188 Fierce Beer 4-6 Exchequer Row
Aberdeen
AB11 5BW

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

189 Golden Tee North Balnagask Road
Torry
Aberdeen
AB11 8LH

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

190 Four Mile Inn Inverurie Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9BA

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

191 Northern Bar 325 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1EE

17/03/2009 Current On and Off Sales

192 Prince of Wales 7 St Nicholas Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1HF

17/03/2009 Current On and Off Sales

193 Molly Malone's 224 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TL

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

194 Coopers Bar 43 John Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1LN

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

195 BP King Street Filling Station 661 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 1SD

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

196 McNasty's 37 Summer Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SB

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

197 Soul (Ground Floor) Langstane Kirk
333 Union Street
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  21  >>

P
age 289



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

197 Soul (Ground Floor) Langstane Kirk
333 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BS

17/03/2009 Current On Sales

198 Dyce Filling Station Wellheads Road
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7HG

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

199 Asda Store Riverview Drive
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7NG

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

200 Co-op Units 1-2
Kingswells Village Centre
Kingswells
Aberdeen
AB15 8TG

17/03/2009 Current Off Sales

201 Cults Store 12 Kirk Brae
Cults
Aberdeen
AB15 9SQ

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

202 Back to Square One 1 Golden Square
Aberdeen
AB10 1RD

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

203 Beach Tree Cafe 2 Sea Beach
Aberdeen
AB24 5NS

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

204 Duncans 25 Scotstown Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB22 8HH

17/03/2009 Current Off Sales

205 Wagley's Bar 35 Exchange Street
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  22  >>

P
age 290



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

205 Wagley's Bar 35 Exchange Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6PH

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

206 Aberdeen House Hotel 20 Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6NF

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

207 Royal China 309 North Deeside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0UL

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

208 The Rowan Tree 654 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 1SL

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

209 Victoria Bar 1 Menzies Road
Aberdeen
AB11 9AY

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

210 Premier Express - Cove
Convenience

5 Loirston Road
Cove Bay
Aberdeen
AB12 3NT

15/12/2009 Current Off Sales

211 DSG 177 Bankhead Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9HQ

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

212 Sainsbury's Store 124 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6DA

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

213 Nisa Local Sclattie Park
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9QL

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

214 Aldi Forresterhill Road

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  23  >>

P
age 291



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

214 Aldi Forresterhill Road
Cornhill
Aberdeen
AB16 5HL

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

215 Co-op 295 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2YB

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

216 Four Seasons Florists 177 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2XP

17/03/2009 Current Off Sales

217 The Gordon Highlanders Museum St Luke's
Viewfield Road
Aberdeen
AB15 7XH

20/01/2009 Current On and Off Sales

218 OGV Taproom Windmill Brae
Aberdeen
AB11 6HU

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

219 Tesco Extra Laurel Drive
Danestone Shopping Centre
Aberdeen
AB22 8HB

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

220 Club Tropicana 74 Chapel Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SN

17/03/2009 Current On Sales

221 Hallmark - Aberdeen Airport Hotel Farburn Terrace
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7DW

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

222 The Everest 476 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TS

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

223 Morrisons Daily 52 Hayton Road

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  24  >>

P
age 292



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

223 Morrisons Daily 52 Hayton Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2UY

25/06/2009 Current On and Off Sales

224 Tesco Store Wellington Road
Aberdeen
AB12 3DN

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

225 The Chester Hotel 59 Queen's Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4YP

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

226 Fountain Bar and Embassy
Function Suite

368 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2AX

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

227 The Tunnels Carnegies Brae
Aberdeen
AB10 1BF

24/03/2009 Current On Sales

228 Buzz Bingo 106 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BB

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

229 Brig O'Don 739 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 1XZ

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

230 The New Greentrees Victoria Street
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7AA

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

231 The Holburn 225 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6BL

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

232 Mecca Bingo Club Unit 2
Centre Point
Berryden Road
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  25  >>

P
age 293



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

232 Mecca Bingo Club Unit 2
Centre Point
Berryden Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SG

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

233 The Three Lums Lewis Road
Sheddocksley
Aberdeen
AB16 6PZ

17/03/2009 Current On and Off Sales

234 The Bobbin 500 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5ST

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

235 Triple Kirks (Ground Floor) Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1JT

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

236 Triple Kirks (Upper Floor)
(Popworld)

Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1JT

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

237 The Exchange 33 Exchange Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6PH

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

238 Scotmid 8 Sclattie Park
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9QR

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

239 Koh-i-Noor Indian Restaurant 62 Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JN

17/03/2009 Current On Sales

240 The Scottish Embassy 4 Trinity Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5LY

24/03/2009 Current On and Off Sales

241 Moka Bar & Kitchen 150 Union Street

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  26  >>

P
age 294



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

241 Moka Bar & Kitchen 150 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1QX

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

242 Pittodrie Stadium Function Suites
Corporate Hospitality Areas

Pittodrie Stadium
Pittodrie Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5QH

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

243 Bardots Karaoke Bar 491-493 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6DB

17/03/2009 Current On Sales

244 Redemption 27 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JS

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

245 Aberdeen Premier Inn Inverlair House
10 West North Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AS

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

246 O'Neills (Upper Floor) 9 Back Wynd
Aberdeen
AB10 1JP

17/03/2009 Current On Sales

247 O'Neills (Ground Floor) 9 Back Wynd
Aberdeen
AB10 1JP

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

248 Thistle News 32 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6BT

17/03/2009 Current Off Sales

249 AURA & Barbarella 5 Bridge Place
Aberdeen
AB11 6HZ

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

250 Kirkgate Bar 18 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  27  >>

P
age 295



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

251 Booker Limited Whitemyers Avenue
Mastrick
Aberdeen
AB16 6YR

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

252 The Granite City Aberdeen Airport
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7DU

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

253 Nox 2 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen
AB11 6EP

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

254 The Archibald Simpson 5 Castle Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BQ

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

255 Al Fresco Unit 11
The Galleria
Bon Accord Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5EA

30/10/2012 Current On and Off Sales

256 The Justice Mill 425 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6DA

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

257 Merkur Casino 61 Summer Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SJ

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

258 The Marcliffe Hotel and Spa North Deeside Road
Pitfodels
Aberdeen
AB15 9YA

20/01/2009 Current On and Off Sales

259 The Abbott Provost Watt Drive
Aberdeen
AB12 5BT

17/03/2009 Current On and Off Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  28  >>

P
age 296



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

260 Belmont Filmhouse 49 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JS

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

261 Six Degrees North 8 Littlejohn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1FF

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

262 The Brentwood Hotel 99 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HH

20/01/2009 Current On Sales

263 Spar Store 78 Victoria Road
Torry
Aberdeen
AB11 9DT

17/03/2009 Current Off Sales

264 Spar 7 Provost Watt Drive
Kincorth
Aberdeen
AB12 5BT

17/03/2009 Current Off Sales

265 Spar Store 1 Byron Square
Northfield
Aberdeen
AB16 7LL

17/03/2009 Current Off Sales

266 Spar 270 Clifton Road
Aberdeen
AB24 4HA

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

267 Spar 254 North Deeside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0UQ

17/03/2009 Current Off Sales

268 The Nargile Restaurant 79 Skene Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1QD

20/01/2009 Current On Sales

269 The Kings Bar 97 King Street

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  29  >>

P
age 297



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

269 The Kings Bar 97 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AB

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

270 The Hawthorn Bar and Adam
Lounge

143 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6BN

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

271 Cafe 52 52 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6PE

20/01/2009 Current On Sales

272 Goulash 17 Adelphi
Aberdeen
AB11 5BL

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

273 Beach Ballroom Sea Beach
Aberdeen
AB24 5NR

17/03/2009 Current On Sales

274 Cumin Tandoori 401 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6DA

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

275 A & K Stores 17 Justice Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5HS

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

276 Malik's Premier 1 School Walk
Aberdeen
AB24 1XX

20/01/2009 Current Off Sales

277 Scotmid 133 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HP

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

278 Turkish Kitchen Bar & Grill Unit 1 Sea Beach Esplanade
Aberdeen
AB24 5NS

20/01/2009 Current On Sales

279 Poldino's Restaurant 7 Little Belmont Street
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  30  >>

P
age 298



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

279 Poldino's Restaurant 7 Little Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JG

20/01/2009 Current On Sales

280 Aberdeen Arts Centre 33 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AA

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

281 Aberdeen Douglas Hotel 43-45 Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5EL

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

282 Stocket Parade Stores 17 Stocket Parade
Aberdeen
AB16 5QN

17/03/2009 Current Off Sales

283 Pinehurst Lodge Pitmedden Road
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 0DP

17/03/2009 Current On Sales

284 Gilcomston Bar 5 Gilcomston Steps
Aberdeen
AB25 1UW

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

285 Masada Bar and Rusty Nail
Lounge

67 Rosemount Viaduct
Aberdeen
AB25 1NR

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

286 The Old Bank Bar 220 North Deeside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0UQ

20/01/2009 Current On and Off Sales

287 Morrisons Daily 8 Abbotswell Crescent
Aberdeen
AB12 5AR

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

288 Siam Cottage 13 Castle Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BQ

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  31  >>

P
age 299



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

289 Nawaabs Restaurant 33 Summer Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SB

17/03/2009 Current On Sales

290 Cafe Harmony 21 Bon Accord Terrace
Aberdeen
AB11 6DP

17/03/2009 Current On Sales

291 Chinatown Restaurant 11 Dee Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6DY

24/03/2009 Current On Sales

292 Filling Station 565 North Anderson Drive
Aberdeen
AB16 7GD

24/03/2009 Current Off Sales

293 Morrisons Daily Unit 5 Shopping Centre
Braehead Way
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB22 8RR

17/03/2009 Current Off Sales

294 G Casino 5 Exchequer Row
Aberdeen
AB11 5BW

20/01/2009 Current On Sales

295 Private Eyes 2 30 Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JN

17/03/2009 Current On Sales

296 Wilsons Newsagent 224 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BU

24/03/2009 Current Off Sales

297 Lidl Great Britain Ltd Lang Stracht
Aberdeen
AB15 6HY

12/05/2009 Current Off Sales

298 Inspire (Cafe Ahoy) Beach Boulevard
Aberdeen
AB24 5HP

12/05/2009 Current On Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  32  >>

P
age 300



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

299 The Howff and Motif 365-367 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BT

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

300 Co-op Lewis Road
Sheddocksley
Aberdeen
AB16 6TU

12/05/2009 Current Off Sales

301 Bankhead Inn 165 Bankhead Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9HQ

30/06/2009 Current On and Off Sales

302 Butchers Arms 443 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3YB

01/06/2009 Current On and Off Sales

303 Old School House Little Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JG

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

304 Express by Holiday Inn 27-49 Chapel Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SQ

12/05/2009 Current On Sales

305 Asda Store Garthdee Road
Aberdeen
AB10 7QA

30/06/2009 Current Off Sales

306 Asda Store Unit 1 Beach Boulevard Retail Park
Links Road
Aberdeen
AB11 5EJ

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

307 Marks and Spencer 2 St Nicholas Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1BU

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

308 Lane 7 1 Shiprow
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  33  >>

P
age 301



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

308 Lane 7 1 Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB11 5BY

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

309 The Spider's Web 19 Station Road
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7BA

30/06/2009 Current On and Off Sales

310 Scotia Bar 7 Summerfield Terrace
Aberdeen
AB24 5JB

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

311 Central Bar 415 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2EU

12/05/2009 Current On and Off Sales

312 No 10 Wine Bar 10 Queens Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1XL

12/05/2009 Current On and Off Sales

313 Grampian Bar 21 Victoria Road
Aberdeen
AB11 9LS

12/05/2009 Current On and Off Sales

314 The Golden Palace 2 Ellon Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8EA

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

315 Bon Accord Stores 104 Bon Accord Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6TS

12/05/2009 Current Off Sales

316 Bhan Thai 1st Floor
21 Rose Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TX

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

317 Crown News 182 Crown Street
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  34  >>

P
age 302



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

317 Crown News 182 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JD

12/05/2009 Current Off Sales

318 Tasty T's 19 Correction Wynd
Aberdeen
AB10 1HP

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

319 China Kingdom Restaurant 12 Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6NE

12/05/2009 Current On and Off Sales

320 Golden China Takeaway 9 Elmbank Terrace
Aberdeen
AB24 3PW

12/05/2009 Current Off Sales

321 Brunswick Stores 20 Beach Boulevard
Aberdeen
AB24 5HD

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

322 Sunny's 91 Urquhart Road
Aberdeen
AB24 5ND

12/05/2009 Current Off Sales

323 Gaitside Stores 109 Gaitside Drive
Aberdeen
AB10 7BJ

12/05/2009 Current Off Sales

324 Adie's 62 - 64 Bedford Road
Aberdeen
AB24 3LP

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

325 The Boardwalk Sea Beach
Aberdeen
AB24 5NS

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

326 Bieldside Inn 37 North Deeside Road
Bieldside
Aberdeen
AB15 9DB

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

327 Spar 225 Victoria Road

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  35  >>

P
age 303



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

327 Spar 225 Victoria Road
Torry
Aberdeen
AB11 9NQ

01/01/2009 Current Off Sales

328 O'Donaghue's 56 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen
AB11 6EP

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

329 Spar 313 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 7FP

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

330 Morrisons Daily 161 Queens Road
Aberdeen
AB15 8BS

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

331 Sainsbury Store Berryden Retail Park
Berryden Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SA

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

332 Jam Jar (Unit 1) and HUSH (Unit
6)

The Galleria
Bon Accord Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6FB

30/06/2009 Current On and Off Sales

333 White Horse Bar 697 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2DU

25/08/2009 Current On and Off Sales

334 Lord Byron Byron Square
Aberdeen
AB16 7LL

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

335 The Foundry 43 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6BR

12/05/2009 Current On and Off Sales

336 Tesco Express 571 Great Western Road
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  36  >>

P
age 304



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

336 Tesco Express 571 Great Western Road
Aberdeen
AB10 6PA

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

337 Morrisons 215 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AH

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

338 Number 1 1 Queens Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1XL

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

339 Ferryhill Stores 8 Brunswick Place
Aberdeen
AB11 7TF

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

340 Co-op 15 Fountainhall Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4DX

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

341 Majestic Wine Warehouse Unit A
876 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2BP

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

342 One Diamond Street 1-3 Diamond Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1QX

27/11/2009 Current On Sales

343 Spar 45 St Machar Drive
Aberdeen
AB24 3SE

12/05/2009 Current Off Sales

344 Ninety Nine Bar & Kitchen 1 Back Wynd
Aberdeen
AB10 1JN

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

345 Co-op 76 Countesswells Road
Aberdeen
AB15 7YJ

12/05/2009 Current Off Sales

346 Scotmid 49 North Deeside Road

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  37  >>

P
age 305



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

346 Scotmid 49 North Deeside Road
Bieldside
Aberdeen
AB15 9DB

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

347 Staging Post 16 Oldmeldrum Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9DU

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

348 Iceland Foods Limited 306 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 7GX

25/08/2009 Current Off Sales

349 Iceland Foods Limited 461 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2BD

25/08/2009 Current Off Sales

350 Co-op 21 Scotstown Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB22 8HH

12/05/2009 Current Off Sales

351 Cocket Hat North Anderson Drive
Aberdeen
AB15 6DD

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

352 Great Western Hotel 239 Great Western Road
Aberdeen
AB10 6PS

12/05/2009 Current On and Off Sales

353 The Works Hillhead Halls of Residence
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB24 1WU

30/06/2009 Current On and Off Sales

354 The Craftsman Company 2 Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6NE

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

355 Courtyard by Marriott Argyll Road/Argyll Way

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  38  >>

P
age 306



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

355 Courtyard by Marriott Argyll Road/Argyll Way
Dyce
Aberdeen

04/07/2013 Current On and Off Sales

356 The Aberdeen Altens Hotel Souterhead Road
Altens
Aberdeen
AB12 3LF

12/05/2009 Current On Sales

357 Leonardo Hotel and Conference
Venue Aberdeen Airport

Argyll Road
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 0AF

12/05/2009 Current On Sales

358 Rendezvous at Nargile Restaurant 106 Forest Avenue
Aberdeen
AB15 4UP

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

359 The Pier Sea Beach
Aberdeen
AB24 5NS

12/05/2009 Current On Sales

360 Crofters 77 Greenburn Drive
Bankhead
Aberdeen
AB21 9HB

30/06/2009 Current Off Sales

361 Market Arms 13 Hadden Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6NU

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

362 The Neuk 1A Clarke Street
Aberdeen
AB16 7XJ

30/06/2009 Current Off Sales

363 Bestone 24 Hours 36-40 Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5PL

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

364 Yorokobi 51 Huntly Street
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  39  >>

P
age 307



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

364 Yorokobi 51 Huntly Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TH

12/05/2009 Current On Sales

365 Dutch Mill Hotel 7 Queens Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4NR

12/05/2009 Current On and Off Sales

366 Da Vinci Restaurant - Colitto Ltd 1 Alford Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1YB

25/08/2009 Current On Sales

367 Station Hotel (including Platform 1) 78 Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6LT

12/05/2009 Current On and Off Sales

368 BrewDog 17 Gallowgate
Aberdeen
AB25 1EB

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

369 Carlton Bar 32 Castle Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BB

12/05/2009 Current On and Off Sales

370 Norwood Hall Hotel Garthdee Road
Cults
Aberdeen
AB15 9FX

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

371 Leonardo Hotel Aberdeen Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

04/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

372 The Wig 55 Castle Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BA

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

373 Six by Nico 367 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BT

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

374 The Stag 6 Crown Street

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  40  >>

P
age 308



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

374 The Stag 6 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HB

12/05/2009 Current On and Off Sales

375 BrewDog Castlegate 5 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BU

12/05/2009 Current On Sales

376 Cults Bowling Club 293 North Deeside Road
Cults
Aberdeen
AB15 9PA

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

377 The 1224 Club 156 North Deeside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0UD

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

378 Deeside Golf Club Golf Road
Bieldside
Aberdeen
AB15 9DL

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

379 The Ice Rink Club Eday Walk
Aberdeen
AB16 6LN

25/08/2009 Current On Sales

380 Peterculter Golf Club Oldtown
Burnside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0LN

25/08/2009 Current On and Off Sales

381 Peterculter Golf Club (West Side)
Orchard Road
Aberdeen
AB24 3DP

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

382 Aberdeen Indoor Bowling Club Summerhill Road
Aberdeen
AB15 6EE

30/06/2009 Current On and Off Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  41  >>

P
age 309



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

383 Royal British Legion Oldmachar
Branch Club

23 Balgownie Road
Aberdeen
AB23 8JN

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

384 Balgownie Bowling Club Scotstown Gardens
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8HX

25/08/2009 Current On and Off Sales

385 Kittybrewster and  Woodside
Bowling Club

Lilybank Place
Aberdeen
AB24 4QA

25/08/2009 Current On Sales

386 Aberdeenshire Cricket Club Morningside Road
Aberdeen
AB10 7FB

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

387 The Whitehall Bowling Club 71 Hamilton Place
Aberdeen
AB15 5BW

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

388 RUA Masonic Social Club 5-7 West Craibstone Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6DL

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

389 The Sportsman's Club 11 Queens Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4YL

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

390 Aberdeen Petroleum Club Kippie Lodge
North Deeside Road
Aberdeen
AB13 0AB

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

391 Caledonian Golf Club 20 Golf Road
Aberdeen
AB24 5QB

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

392 Parkvale Football Club Supporter's
Association

16 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AX

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  42  >>

P
age 310



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

393 Bon Accord Golf Club 19 Golf Road
Aberdeen
AB24 5QB

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

394 The Country Club Glashieburn
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB22 8NJ

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

395 Dee Swimming Club and Humane
Society

50 Gerrard Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HA

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

396 Sunnybank Football Club Heathryfold Park
Aberdeen
AB16 7DS

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

397 Northern Golf Club 22 Golf Road
Aberdeen
AB24 5QB

30/06/2009 Current On and Off Sales

398 Royal Aberdeen Golf Club Links Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8AT

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

399 Aberdeen Masonic Temple Social
Club

85 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6EX

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

400 Hazlehead Golf Club Hazlehead
Aberdeen
AB15 8BD

25/08/2009 Current On and Off Sales

401 The Portland Club 6 St Paul Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1DA

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

402 Woodend Bowling Club 285 Kings Gate
Aberdeen
AB15 6AJ

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  43  >>

P
age 311



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

403 Newhills Bowling Club Waterton Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9HS

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

404 Seafield Bowling Club Cromwell Gardens
Aberdeen
AB15 4UF

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

405 Nigg Bay Golf Club St Fitticks Road
Aberdeen
AB11 3QT

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

406 Murcar Links Golf Club Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BD

25/08/2009 Current On and Off Sales

407 Dyce Bowling Club Off Skene Place
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7AY

25/08/2009 Current On Sales

408 Auchmill Golf Club Bonnyview Road
Heathryfold
Aberdeen
AB16 7FQ

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

409 Abergeldie Bowling Club 1 Abergeldie Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 6EE

30/06/2009 Current On and Off Sales

410 Aberdeen Boat Club South Esplanade West
Aberdeen
AB11 9AB

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

411 East End Social Club Golf Road
Aberdeen
AB24 1RG

25/08/2009 Current On Sales

412 Polmuir Bowling Club Polmuir Road

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  44  >>

P
age 312



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

412 Polmuir Bowling Club Polmuir Road
Aberdeen
AB11 7RS

25/08/2009 Current On and Off Sales

413 Culter Mills Sports & Recreation
Club

25 School Crescent
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0QJ

25/08/2009 Current On and Off Sales

414 The Twenty-Two Club 55 & 1/2 Rose Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1UB

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

415 Denmore Park Residents Sports &
Social Club, The Clubhouse

Lochside Road, Denmore Park
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8NL

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

416 The Seafield Club 12 Seafield Road
Aberdeen
AB15 7YT

30/06/2009 Current On Sales

417 TSA Store 25-27 School Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0TB

30/06/2009 Current Off Sales

418 Amore Ristorante 80-82 Huntly Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TD

03/12/2009 Current On Sales

419 Cineworld Cinema Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

29/10/2009 Current On Sales

420 Carmelite Hotel Stirling Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6NL

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

421 The Royal Northern & University

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  45  >>

P
age 313



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

421 The Royal Northern & University
Club

9 Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YE

30/06/2009 Current On and Off Sales

422 Tesco Express 393/395 North Deeside Road
Cults
Aberdeen
AB15 9SX

10/08/2010 Current Off Sales

423 City Bar & Diner 37 Netherkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1AU

25/08/2009 Current On Sales

424 Frankie & Benny's Unit 24/25
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

29/10/2009 Current On Sales

425 Moonfish Cafe 9 Correction Wynd
Aberdeen
AB10 1HP

25/08/2009 Current On Sales

426 ASK Restaurant Unit FS8
Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

29/10/2009 Current On Sales

427 KS Store 67-69 Victoria Road
Aberdeen
AB11 9LT

01/09/2009 Current Off Sales

428 Marks & Spencer Unit 1, 2 and 3, South Terrace, Union
Square Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5PF

18/11/2009 Current On and Off Sales

429 Malone's Irish Sports Bar 90 Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB11 5BZ

25/08/2009 Current On Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  46  >>

P
age 314



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

430 The Gas Lamp 44 Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5PL

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

431 Morrisons Daily 240-242 North Balnagask Road
Aberdeen
AB11 8TR

25/08/2009 Current Off Sales

432 Tesco Store 501 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6DB

12/01/2010 Current Off Sales

433 Yo! Sushi No 16 First Level Mall
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

29/10/2009 Current On and Off Sales

434 Two Ten Bistro 210 Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5PQ

25/08/2009 Current On Sales

435 Wine Raks 1 Urquhart Road
Aberdeen
AB24 5LU

25/08/2009 Current Off Sales

436 Keystore 121-125 Old Croft Place
Aberdeen
AB16 5BX

06/04/2010 Current Off Sales

437 L & A Stores Unit 14 Summerhill Court
Aberdeen
AB15 6TW

20/10/2009 Current Off Sales

438 Aberdeen Squash Racquets Club Cranford Road
Mannofield
Aberdeen
AB10 7ND

20/10/2009 Current On and Off Sales

439 Marquis Dairy 101 Marquis Road
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  47  >>

P
age 315



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

439 Marquis Dairy 101 Marquis Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2QY

20/10/2009 Current Off Sales

440 The Lodge of Old Aberdeen 9 Dunbar Street
Old Aberdeen
AB24 3UA

15/12/2009 Current On Sales

441 BrewDog Unit FS15
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

16/12/2009 Current On Sales

442 Nando's Unit FS17
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

03/02/2010 Current On Sales

443 Seoul 13 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HA

15/12/2009 Current On Sales

444 TGI Friday's 14 First Level Mall
Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

20/04/2011 Current On Sales

445 Prezzo Unit  FS9
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

16/09/2010 Current On Sales

446 Keystore Express 50 Summerfield Terrace
Aberdeen
AB24 5JD

06/04/2010 Current Off Sales

447 Premier 154 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  48  >>

P
age 316



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

447 Premier 154 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2BE

09/02/2010 Current Off Sales

448 Amyes Groceries & Off Licence 823 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2BR

09/02/2010 Current Off Sales

449 Pizza Hut Unit FS18, First Level Mall
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

16/03/2010 Current On and Off Sales

450 Siberia Bar & Hotel 9/11 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JR

01/09/2009 Current On and Off Sales

451 Jewel in the Crown Upper Ground Floor
145 Crown Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6HP

01/09/2009 Current On Sales

452 Silhouette 48 Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JN

27/07/2012 Current On Sales

453 Sainsbury Store Unit W1
St Nicholas Centre
Aberdeen
AB10 1HW

29/09/2010 Current Off Sales

454 Dobbies Garden Centre Whitemyres
Lang Stracht
Aberdeen
AB15 6XH

23/04/2010 Current On Sales

455 Monsoona 20-20A Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JJ

06/04/2010 Current On Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  49  >>

P
age 317



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

456 Dunavon House Hotel 60 Victoria Street
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7EE

27/11/2009 Current On and Off Sales

457 Park Inn by Radisson Aberdeen 1 Justice Mill Lane
Aberdeen
AB11 6EQ

16/08/2010 Current On and Off Sales

458 Zizzi Unit FS2 Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

23/06/2010 Current On and Off Sales

459 Matthew's Foods 136-138 Causewayend
Aberdeen
AB25 3TN

21/09/2010 Current Off Sales

460 Fountainhall Wines Ltd 29 Fountainhall Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4EW

27/07/2010 Current Off Sales

461 Scotmid Unit 1A Jesmond Drive
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB22 8UR

07/10/2010 Current Off Sales

462 Rustico 60-66 Union Row
Aberdeen
AB10 1SA

06/12/2010 Current On Sales

463 Aberdeen Whisky Shop 472 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TS

14/10/2010 Current Off Sales

464 Wagamama Unit FS3A
First Floor
Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

12/10/2010 Current On Sales

465 U Store 94 Victoria Road

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  50  >>

P
age 318



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

465 U Store 94 Victoria Road
Torry
Aberdeen
AB11 9DT

22/10/2010 Current Off Sales

466 Sing City 74-78 Chapel Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SN

21/09/2010 Current On Sales

467 Tesco Express 207 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6BL

17/01/2011 Current Off Sales

468 Denmore Szechuan Unit 19
Murcar Industrial Estate
Denmore Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8JW

16/11/2010 Current On and Off Sales

469 Sainsbury Store 97-99 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2YE

16/12/2010 Current Off Sales

470 Londis 18 Bedford Avenue
Aberdeen
AB24 3YR

06/03/2012 Current Off Sales

471 Sabai Ground Floor and Basement
470 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TS

31/08/2011 Current On Sales

472 Max Convenience Store 104 Clifton Road
Aberdeen
AB24 4RD

03/05/2011 Current Off Sales

473 Home Bargains Unit 5
Boulevard Retail Park
Links Road
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  51  >>

P
age 319



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

473 Home Bargains Unit 5
Boulevard Retail Park
Links Road
Aberdeen
AB11 5EL

20/09/2011 Current Off Sales

474 Sainsbury Store 313 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1EP

01/09/2011 Current Off Sales

475 Lintmill Shoppy 1 Lintmill Terrace
Aberdeen
AB16 7SR

28/06/2011 Current Off Sales

476 Baltyk Delicatessen 530-532 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3XL

15/09/2011 Current Off Sales

477 Wine Raks 8 St Swithin Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6XD

18/10/2011 Current Off Sales

478 Clunie Convenience Store 7 Clunie Place
Aberdeen
AB16 5RN

07/02/2012 Current Off Sales

479 The Esslemont/Mac's Pizzeria Ground and First Floor
38 Union Street
Aberdeen

07/02/2012 Current On and Off Sales

480 Cosmo Unit LSU 3
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RA

21/11/2012 Current On Sales

481 RKM Stores 66 Sunnybank Road
Aberdeen
AB24 3NH

03/04/2012 Current Off Sales

482 Nando's Unit 10

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  52  >>

P
age 320



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

482 Nando's Unit 10
The Academy
Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1LB

05/11/2012 Current On Sales

483 Unit 51 Carnegies Brae
Aberdeen
AB10 1BF

28/10/2016 Current On Sales

484 The Tippling House 4 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JE

11/01/2013 Current On and Off Sales

485 Dyce Tandoori 275 Stoneywood Road
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 9JS

03/04/2012 Current On and Off Sales

486 Hazlehead Park Cafe Hazlehead Park
Aberdeen
AB11 8BJ

07/05/2015 Current On Sales

487 Tesco Superstore Woodend Hospital
Rousay Drive
Aberdeen
AB15 6LT

09/11/2012 Current Off Sales

488 Reddys 110-112 Rosemount Viaduct
Aberdeen
AB25 1NX

21/08/2012 Current Off Sales

489 Mastrick Grocer 9 Greenfern Place
Aberdeen
AB16 6JR

21/08/2012 Current Off Sales

490 Icelands Foods Ltd Unit 3 Boulevard Retail Park
Aberdeen
AB11 5EJ

21/12/2012 Current Off Sales

491 74 Urquhart Road Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  53  >>

P
age 321



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

491 74 Urquhart Road Aberdeen
AB24 5NB

13/11/2012 Current Off Sales

492 Hotel Chocolat Unit GS23
Union Square Shopping Centre
Aberdeen
AB11 5PN

13/12/2012 Current Off Sales

493 Premier Inn Argyll Way
Aberdeen Airport
Aberdeen
AB21 0AF

03/09/2013 Current On and Off Sales

494 Tesco Express 390-406 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2AX

09/10/2013 Current Off Sales

495 489 George Street Aberdeen
AB25 3YB

05/03/2013 Current Off Sales

496 Grape and Grain 31 Thistle Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1UY

30/04/2013 Current On Sales

497 Grampian Convenience 11-13 Grampian Road
Torry
Aberdeen
AB11 8EP

30/04/2013 Current Off Sales

498 Morrisons Daily 5 Byron Square
Northfield
Aberdeen
AB16 7LL

13/02/2014 Current Off Sales

499 Village Hotel Aberdeen Prime Four
Kingwells
Aberdeen
AB15 8PJ

01/12/2014 Current On and Off Sales

500 Amarone 257 Union Street
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  54  >>

P
age 322



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

500 Amarone 257 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BR

21/11/2013 Current On and Off Sales

501 Premier 97 Kepplehills Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9DH

20/08/2013 Current Off Sales

502 Gaelic Lane Coffee House 1-3 Gaelic Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1JF

20/08/2013 Current On and Off Sales

503 KINKAO 345 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BS

20/08/2013 Current On Sales

504 Revolucion de Cuba Unit 1
The Academy
Aberdeen
AB10 1LB

19/12/2013 Current On Sales

505 Premier 32-34 Marchburn Drive
Aberdeen
AB16 7NA

08/10/2013 Current Off Sales

506 Namaste Delhi 64 Bridge Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JN

14/12/2015 Current On Sales

507 Cafe Andaluz 269-271 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BR

30/04/2015 Current On and Off Sales

508 Froghall Stores 47 Froghall Terrace
Aberdeen
AB24 3JP

10/12/2013 Current Off Sales

509 Co-operative Group Food Ltd Cove Shopping Centre
Earnsheugh Road
Cove

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  55  >>

P
age 323



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

509 Co-operative Group Food Ltd Cove Shopping Centre
Earnsheugh Road
Cove
Aberdeen
AB12 3FL

24/04/2015 Current Off Sales

510 Thaikhun Unit FS10
1st Floor Mall
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

14/07/2014 Current On Sales

511 PizzaExpress Unit FS13
Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

19/06/2014 Current On and Off Sales

512 Co-operative Food 89A Rosehill Drive
Aberdeen
AB24 4JS

11/04/2014 Current Off Sales

513 Sainsbury's 1 Charleston Road North
Cove
Aberdeen
AB12 3SZ

27/10/2015 Current Off Sales

514 Pera Grill and Bar 242-244 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6DB

02/07/2014 Current On Sales

515 Grandholm Mini Market 1 Crombie House
Grandholm Crescent
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB22 8BD

19/08/2014 Current Off Sales

516 Co-op Stoneywood Road
Dyce
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  56  >>

P
age 324



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

516 Co-op Stoneywood Road
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 9JS

07/05/2015 Current Off Sales

517 Banks O'Dee Football Club Spain Park
Abbotswell Road
Aberdeen
AB12 3AB

27/08/2015 Current On Sales

518 Holiday Inn Express Aberdeen
Airport

2-3 International Gate
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 0BE

02/07/2015 Current On Sales

519 Africentre Foods 214 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1BS

25/08/2015 Current Off Sales

520 Crowne Plaza Aberdeen Airport 2-3 International Gate
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 0BE

02/10/2015 Current On Sales

521 Freshmex 55 Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1JT

28/10/2015 Current On Sales

522 B & M Stores Unit 5B
Kittybrewster Retail Park
Bedford Road
Aberdeen
AB24 3LJ

08/12/2015 Current Off Sales

523 Aberdeen Airport Petrol Filling
Station

Argyll Road
Aberdeen
AB21 0LU

28/09/2016 Current Off Sales

524 Co-op North Deeside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  57  >>

P
age 325



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

524 Co-op North Deeside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0UL

17/08/2016 Current Off Sales

525 Dyce Farm ABZ Business Park
International Avenue
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 0BH

24/11/2016 Current On and Off Sales

526 Premier Express Store 1 Goodhope Park
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9NE

25/05/2016 Current Off Sales

527 Blue Elephant Tandoori Restaurant 303 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1EP

18/10/2016 Current On and Off Sales

528 Miller & Carter 26-38 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1GD

10/05/2018 Current On and Off Sales

529 Noose and Monkey 31-36 Rosemount Viaduct
Aberdeen
AB25 1NQ

28/06/2016 Current On and Off Sales

530 Lidl Store Inverurie Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9LZ

22/11/2017 Current Off Sales

531 Donside Stores 1 Donside Street
Aberdeen
AB24 2PJ

28/06/2016 Current Off Sales

532 Ground Floor 244 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BW

21/08/2020 Current Off Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  58  >>

P
age 326



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

533 Union Brew (Ground Floor) University of Aberdeen
Elphinstone Road
Aberdeen
AB24 3TU

06/09/2016 Current On Sales

534 Five Guys Unit 2
1-7 St Nicholas Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1HE

09/11/2016 Current On and Off Sales

535 The Tivoli Theatre 34-48 Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6NB

20/12/2017 Current On Sales

536 Marks & Spencer Simply Food Stoneywood Park
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 9LA

06/01/2017 Current On and Off Sales

537 Moxy Aberdeen Airport Hotel Argyll Way
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 0AF

10/01/2017 Current On and Off Sales

538 Sugar Bird Wines 245/247 Union Grove
Aberdeen
AB10 6XL

08/02/2017 Current On and Off Sales

539 Maggie's Grill Unit A2
Marischal Square
Aberdeen

23/03/2018 Current On Sales

540 Unit A Hillhead Halls of Residence
Aberdeen
AB24 1WU

16/05/2017 Current Off Sales

541 Hampton by Hilton Aberdeen
Airport Hotel

Harvest Way
D2 Business Park
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 0BX

03/04/2017 Current On and Off Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  59  >>

P
age 327



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

542 Shell Wellington Wellington Road
Aberdeen
AB12 3JX

21/07/2017 Current Off Sales

543 All Bar One Retail Unit B
Aberdeen Marischal Square
Broad Street
Aberdeen

25/04/2018 Current On and Off Sales

544 Milton on the Corner 1 Midstocket Road
Aberdeen
AB15 5JL

26/01/2018 Current On Sales

545 So 269 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BR

20/06/2017 Current On and Off Sales

546 JK Fine Foods 16 Chattan Place
Aberdeen
AB10 6RD

20/06/2017 Current Off Sales

547 Residence Inn by Marriott Guest Row
Aberdeen
AB10 1AS

27/10/2017 Current On Sales

548 Mozza Unit FS12A
Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

11/06/2018 Current On and Off Sales

549 Marks & Spencer Simply Food Unit 2
Bridge of Don Retail Park
Denmore Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8JW

05/12/2017 Current On and Off Sales

550 Trinity Hall Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6DA

10/10/2017 Current On Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  60  >>

P
age 328



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

551 Himalayas Nepalese & Indian
Cuisine

142a North Deeside Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0UD

05/12/2017 Current On and Off Sales

552 Tony Macaroni Unit F
Marischal Square
Aberdeen
AB10 1BL

10/08/2018 Current On and Off Sales

553 Lidl Store Greenwell Road
Aberdeen
AB12 3AX

30/10/2018 Current Off Sales

554 Home Bargains Bridge of Don Retail Park
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8JW

05/11/2018 Current Off Sales

555 Sandman Signature Hotel
Aberdeen

St Andrew Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1AD

17/09/2018 Current On Sales

556 Balmoral Stadium Wellington Circle
Altens
Nigg
Aberdeen
AB12 3JG

05/07/2018 Current On Sales

557 W H Smith - Landside Aberdeen Airport
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7DU

23/07/2018 Current Off Sales

558 Shell Cocket Hat South North Anderson Drive
Aberdeen
AB15 5DB

13/05/2019 Current Off Sales

559 Linx Ice Arena Beach Esplanade
Aberdeen
AB24 5NR

04/09/2018 Current On Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  61  >>

P
age 329



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

560 City of Aberdeen Distillery Arch 10
Palmerston Road
Aberdeen
AB11 5RE

02/08/2019 Current On and Off Sales

561 Home Bargains Unit 3, Berryden Retail Park
Aberdeen
AB25 3SG

23/07/2019 Current Off Sales

562 Lidl Store 48-50 Hutcheon Street
Aberdeen
AB25 3TB

18/03/2019 Current Off Sales

563 Figment 70 Countesswells Road
Aberdeen
AB15 7YJ

15/01/2019 Current On Sales

564 Woodside Post Office 429 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2EU

12/03/2019 Current Off Sales

565 P&J Live East Burn Road
Stoneywood
Aberdeen
AB21 9FX

11/07/2019 Current On and Off Sales

566 Shell Redmoss Wellington Road
Aberdeen
AB12 3JG

29/11/2019 Current Off Sales

567 Shell Propeller Inverurie Road
Aberdeen
AB21 9BB

11/12/2019 Current Off Sales

568 Aloft Hotel The Event Complex Aberdeen
Aberdeen
AB21 9SB

02/08/2019 Current On and Off Sales

569 Hilton The Event Complex Aberdeen
Aberdeen
AB21 9SB

02/08/2019 Current On and Off Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  62  >>

P
age 330



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

570 55A Springhill Road Aberdeen
AB16 6SA

14/05/2019 Current Off Sales

571 Koi Thai 104/106 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2XN

13/11/2019 Current On Sales

572 73/75 Victoria Road Aberdeen
AB11 9LT

28/01/2020 Current Off Sales

573 Rohaan Cafe Bar Zara House
Burnside Drive
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 0HW

05/11/2019 Current On and Off Sales

574 The House of Botanicals Arch 4
Palmerston Road
Aberdeen
AB11 5RE

28/01/2020 Current On and Off Sales

575 NatWest 2 Marischal Square
Aberdeen
AB10 1BL

28/01/2020 Current On Sales

576 Tesco Express 43-45 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BN

24/06/2021 Current Off Sales

577 Co-op 1 Mounthooly Way
Aberdeen
AB24 3ER

11/01/2022 Current Off Sales

578 Authentic Romanian Shop 427-429 George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1ER

27/10/2020 Current Off Sales

579 Sainsbury's Local Retail Unit 1
Area N12
Countesswells Park Drive
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  63  >>

P
age 331



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

579 Sainsbury's Local Retail Unit 1
Area N12
Countesswells Park Drive
Aberdeen
AB15 8JF

05/11/2021 Current Off Sales

580 Bridge of Don Service Station Ellon Road
Aberdeen
AB23 8BA

05/02/2021 Current Off Sales

581 Gordon Service Station 785 Great Northern Road
Aberdeen
AB24 2BT

28/05/2021 Current Off Sales

582 House of Ginza 21 Crown Terrace
Aberdeen
AB11 6HD

19/03/2021 Current On and Off Sales

583 Cartoos Unit 3
9 Beach Esplanade
Aberdeen
AB24 5NS

21/09/2021 Current On Sales

584 Aldi Countesswells Road
Aberdeen
AB15 8RF

22/07/2022 Current Off Sales

585 Aberdeen Science Centre 179 Constitution Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5TU

25/05/2021 Current On and Off Sales

586 Almondine 15 Chapel Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1SQ

02/02/2021 Current On and Off Sales

587 The New Albyn 11 Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YE

13/04/2021 Current On Sales

588 Co-op 504 King Street
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  64  >>

P
age 332



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

588 Co-op 504 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5ST

27/03/2024 Current Off Sales

589 Rosemount Market 217-219 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2XS

17/08/2021 Current Off Sales

590 Aldi Stores Limited Altens Farm Road
Aberdeen

11/11/2022 Current Off Sales

591 Union Kirk 333 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BS

24/03/2022 Current On Sales

592 Revive Aberdeen Limited 9 Diamond Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1QU

08/02/2022 Current On Sales

593 8 Golden Square Aberdeen
AB10 1RB

08/02/2022 Current On and Off Sales

594 Babylon 9 Alford Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YD

26/04/2022 Current On Sales

595 Travancore Restaurant 11 Holburn Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6BS

26/04/2022 Current On and Off Sales

596 Red Robin Records Vinyl Cafe 13 Correction Wynd
Aberdeen
AB10 1HP

26/04/2022 Current On Sales

597 Premier 35 Victoria Street
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 7AX

24/08/2022 Current Off Sales

598 Londis 17 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BU

22/12/2022 Current Off Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  65  >>

P
age 333



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

599 Neo Space (Aberdeen) Limited Neo House
Riverside Drive
Aberdeen
AB11 7LH

04/10/2022 Current On Sales

600 Premier 35 19-21 Balnagask Road
Aberdeen
AB11 8HU

22/12/2022 Current Off Sales

601 Resident X Units 1-5 Marischal Square
Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

26/05/2023 Current On Sales

602 Itsu Unit GS1
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JN

11/07/2022 Current On and Off Sales

603 Food Story 13-15 Thistle Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1XY

01/07/2022 Current On and Off Sales

604 The Pigs Wings 22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

24/10/2024 Current On and Off Sales

605 Common Sense Pavilion
Union Terrace Gardens
Aberdeen
AB25 1GL

12/09/2022 Current On and Off Sales

606 Gourmet Cheese Co 201 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2XP

23/08/2022 Current Off Sales

607 Mariner Hotel 345 Great Western Road
Aberdeen
AB10 6NW

21/12/2023 Current On and Off Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  66  >>

P
age 334



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

608 Food Warehouse Unit 2
Berryden Retail Park
Aberdeen
AB23 3SA

13/06/2023 Current Off Sales

609 Rox Hotel 17-23 Market Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5PY

22/12/2022 Current On Sales

610 Convenience Store 2 School Road
Aberdeen
AB24 1TY

30/11/2022 Current Off Sales

611 Tarragon Catering Limited 137 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2YH

04/10/2022 Current On Sales

612 Budgens 12-14 Oldmeldrum Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9DT

04/10/2022 Current Off Sales

613 Ivy Lodge 62-64 Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB11 5BY

09/10/2024 Current On and Off Sales

614 Gidi Grill 263 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BR

06/12/2022 Current On and Off Sales

615 Unit 60 Howe Moss Terrace
Dyce
Aberdeen
AB21 0GR

13/06/2023 Current On and Off Sales

616 37 Sheddocksley Drive Aberdeen
AB16 6PA

07/02/2023 Current Off Sales

617 Barburrito 12 Guild Street
Union Square
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  67  >>

P
age 335



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

617 Barburrito 12 Guild Street
Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

07/02/2023 Current On and Off Sales

618 Ninja Sushi 28 Albyn Grove
Aberdeen
AB10 6SQ

16/01/2024 Current On Sales

619 Estabulo Bar & Grill Unit FS14
5 First Level Mall
Union Square
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

04/04/2023 Current On Sales

620 Aberdeen Art Gallery Schoolhill
Aberdeen
AB10 1FQ

26/09/2023 Current On Sales

621 Londis 314 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5BJ

30/05/2023 Current Off Sales

622 495-499 Great Western Road Aberdeen
AB10 6NN

07/12/2023 Current On and Off Sales

623 Sugarbird in the Gardens Burns Pavilion
Union Terrace Gardens
Union Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1DF

20/12/2023 Current On and Off Sales

624 Shotz 13 The Arches
South College Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6JX

13/03/2024 Current On Sales

625 S R (Aberdeen) Ltd 19 Ardarroch Road
Aberdeen
AB24 5QS

08/12/2023 Current Off Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  68  >>

P
age 336



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

626 Mara 40-42 Thistle Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1XD

06/12/2023 Current On and Off Sales

627 Ruban Stores 1 Mount Street
Aberdeen
AB25 2RA

03/02/2025 Current Off Sales

628 Little Hungary Grocery Store 13 Palmerston Road
Aberdeen
AB11 5QP

01/05/2024 Current Off Sales

629 203/205 Rosemount Place Aberdeen
AB25 2XP

09/07/2024 Current Off Sales

630 Unit 21 Trinity Centre 155 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BE

21/01/2025 Current Off Sales

631 Breakneck Comedy John Skinner Centre
Peacock's Close
Aberdeen
AB24 5AX

10/06/2024 Current On Sales

632 Monty's Wine Shop and Bar 10 Bon Accord Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6EL

27/05/2024 Current On and Off Sales

633 Westburn Stores 199 Westburn Road
Aberdeen
AB25 2UE

13/11/2024 Current Off Sales

634 Ground Floor Thistle House
24 Thistle Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1XD

23/01/2025 Current On and Off Sales

635 Aberdeen King Street Service
Station

130 West North Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AR

19/09/2024 Current Off Sales

636 Nisa Local Back Hilton 87 Back Hilton Road

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  69  >>

P
age 337



Name Address Granted Date Status Status Change
Date

Sale of Alcohol

636 Nisa Local Back Hilton 87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SX

11/09/2024 Current Off Sales

637 Reynolds Cocktails Ltd Unit 1
Meikle Clinterty Farm
Kinellar
Aberdeen
AB21 0TZ

11/09/2024 Current Off Sales

638 Premier 12 South Mount Street
Aberdeen
AB25 2TB

26/02/2025 Current Off Sales

639 Thistle Convenience Store 36A Thistle Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1XD

28/01/2025 Current Off Sales

640 Singh Street Unit FS 6/7
Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

24/02/2025 Current On and Off Sales

641 Esker Spirits 5 Cairn Gardens
Cults
Aberdeen
AB15 9TE

28/01/2025 Current Off Sales

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:09 Page no:  70  <end>

P
age 338



7 - Personal Licences in Force

Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1 AC0001 AC0001 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

2 AC0002 AC0002 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

3 AC0013 AC0013 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

4 AC0019 AC0019 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

5 AC0025 AC0025 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

6 AC0026 AC0026 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

7 AC0038 AC0038 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

8 AC0039 AC0039 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

9 AC0043 AC0043 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

10 AC0048 AC0048 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

11 AC0049 AC0049 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

12 AC0055 AC0055 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

13 AC0059 AC0059 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

14 AC0416 AC0416 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  1  >>

P
age 339



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

14 AC0416 AC0416 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

15 AC0417 AC0417 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

16 AC0419 AC0419 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

17 AC0432 AC0432 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

18 AC0441 AC0441 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

19 AC0442 AC0442 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

20 AC0449 AC0449 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

21 AC0452 AC0452 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

22 AC0453 AC0453 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

23 AC0461 AC0461 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

24 AC0469 AC0469 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

25 AC0470 AC0470 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

26 AC0473 AC0473 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

27 AC0488 AC0488 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  2  >>

P
age 340



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

28 AC0493 AC0493 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

29 AC0499 AC0499 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

30 AC0503 AC0503 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

31 AC0514 AC0514 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

32 AC0538 AC0538 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

33 AC0540 AC0540 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

34 AC0543 AC0543 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

35 AC0547 AC0547 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

36 AC0602 AC0602 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

37 AC0795 AC0795 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

38 AC0801 AC0801 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

39 AC0802 AC0802 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

40 AC0803 AC0803 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

41 AC0829 AC0829 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  3  >>

P
age 341



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

42 AC0838 AC0838 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

43 AC0873 AC0873 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

44 AC0889 AC0889 Current 24/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

45 AC0905 AC0905 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

46 AC0908 AC0908 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

47 AC0920 AC0920 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

48 AC0922 AC0922 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

49 AC0926 AC0926 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

50 AC0928 AC0928 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

51 AC0937 AC0937 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

52 AC0957 AC0957 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

53 AC0962 AC0962 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

54 AC0963 AC0963 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

55 AC0967 AC0967 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  4  >>

P
age 342



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

56 AC0968 AC0968 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

57 AC0972 AC0972 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

58 AC0979 AC0979 Current 24/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

59 AC0989 AC0989 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

60 AC1373 AC1373 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

61 AC1404 AC1404 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

62 AC1405 AC1405 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

63 AC1412 AC1412 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

64 AC1427 AC1427 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

65 AC1431 AC1431 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

66 AC1432 AC1432 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

67 AC1442 AC1442 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

68 AC1457 AC1457 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

69 AC1469 AC1469 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  5  >>

P
age 343



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

70 AC1488 AC1488 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

71 AC1497 AC1497 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

72 AC1499 AC1499 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

73 AC1501 AC1501 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

74 AC1518 AC1518 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

75 AC1523 AC1523 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

76 AC1524 AC1524 Current 15/12/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

77 AC1537 AC1537 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

78 AC1541 AC1541 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

79 AC1542 AC1542 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

80 AC1546 AC1546 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

81 AC1547 AC1547 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

82 AC1555 AC1555 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

83 AC1556 AC1556 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  6  >>

P
age 344



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

84 AC1560 AC1560 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

85 AC1562 AC1562 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

86 AC1566 AC1566 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

87 AC1576 AC1576 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

88 AC1577 AC1577 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

89 AC1604 AC1604 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

90 AC1615 AC1615 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

91 AC1618 AC1618 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

92 AC1643 AC1643 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

93 AC1668 AC1668 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

94 AC1729 AC1729 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

95 AC1741 AC1741 Current 25/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

96 AC1756 AC1756 Current 25/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

97 AC1757 AC1757 Current 25/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  7  >>

P
age 345



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

98 AC1758 AC1758 Current 25/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

99 AC1786 AC1786 Current 12/10/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

100 AC1829 AC1829 Current 15/10/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

101 AC1866 AC1866 Current 19/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

102 AC1869 AC1869 Current 19/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

103 AC1880 AC1880 Current 28/10/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

104 AC1908 AC1908 Current 04/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

105 AC1923 AC1923 Current 22/10/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

106 AC1931 AC1931 Current 19/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

107 AC1955 AC1955 Current 04/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

108 AC1958 AC1958 Current 19/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

109 AC1962 AC1962 Current 11/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

110 AC1988 AC1988 Current 25/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

111 AC1997 AC1997 Current 25/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  8  >>

P
age 346



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

112 AC2007 AC2007 Current 25/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

113 AC2011 AC2011 Current 09/12/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

114 AC2012 AC2012 Current 02/12/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

115 AC2066 AC2066 Current 06/01/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

116 AC2083 AC2083 Current 29/01/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

117 AC2087 AC2087 Current 29/01/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

118 AC2091 AC2091 Current 29/01/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

119 AC2133 AC2133 Current 15/03/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

120 AC2167 AC2167 Current 30/04/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

121 AC2169 AC2169 Current 30/04/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

122 AC2172 AC2172 Current 01/05/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

123 AC2177 AC2177 Current 06/04/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

124 AC2185 AC2185 Current 05/05/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

125 AC2194 AC2194 Current 07/05/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  9  >>

P
age 347



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

126 AC2201 AC2201 Current 10/05/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

127 AC2215 AC2215 Current 18/05/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

128 AC2226 AC2226 Current 07/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

129 AC2243 AC2243 Current 22/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

130 AC2250 AC2250 Current 08/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

131 AC2263 AC2263 Current 14/07/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

132 AC2267 AC2267 Current 14/07/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

133 AC2290 AC2290 Current 26/07/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

134 AC2305 AC2305 Current 11/08/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

135 AC2307 AC2307 Current 10/08/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

136 AC2326 AC2326 Current 19/08/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

137 AC2331 AC2331 Current 26/08/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

138 AC2363 AC2363 Current 22/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

139 AC2378 AC2378 Current 12/10/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  10  >>

P
age 348



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

140 AC2380 AC2380 Current 12/10/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

141 AC2406 AC2406 Current 06/12/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

142 AC2420 AC2420 Current 06/12/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

143 AC2461 AC2461 Current 26/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

144 AC2475 AC2475 Current 15/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

145 AC2495 AC2495 Current 18/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

146 AC2524 AC2524 Current 05/04/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

147 AC2533 AC2533 Current 05/04/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

148 AC2556 AC2556 Current 04/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

149 AC2557 AC2557 Current 18/04/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

150 AC2574 AC2574 Current 17/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

151 AC2594 AC2594 Current 30/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

152 AC2613 AC2613 Current 08/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

153 AC2640 AC2640 Current 27/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  11  >>

P
age 349



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

154 AC2661 AC2661 Current 08/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

155 AC2662 AC2662 Current 23/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

156 AC2684 AC2684 Current 19/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

157 AC2687 AC2687 Current 11/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

158 AC2691 AC2691 Current 19/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

159 AC2698 AC2698 Current 15/09/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

160 AC2704 AC2704 Current 06/09/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

161 AC2705 AC2705 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

162 AC2709 AC2709 Current 27/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

163 AC2728 AC2728 Current 27/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

164 AC2729 AC2729 Current 27/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

165 AC2732 AC2732 Current 05/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

166 AC2735 AC2735 Current 27/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

167 AC2741 AC2741 Current 27/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  12  >>

P
age 350



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

168 AC2746 AC2746 Current 28/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

169 AC2758 AC2758 Current 25/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

170 AC2777 AC2777 Current 21/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

171 AC2827 AC2827 Current 20/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

172 AC2847 AC2847 Current 03/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

173 AC2854 AC2854 Current 17/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

174 AC2864 AC2864 Current 21/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

175 AC2881 AC2881 Current 09/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

176 AC2885 AC2885 Current 29/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

177 AC2886 AC2886 Current 26/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

178 AC2898 AC2898 Current 20/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

179 AC2902 AC2902 Current 26/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

180 AC2938 AC2938 Current 02/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

181 AC2943 AC2943 Current 26/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  13  >>

P
age 351



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

182 AC2944 AC2944 Current 02/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

183 AC2963 AC2963 Current 10/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

184 AC2994 AC2994 Current 06/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

185 AC3019 AC3019 Current 03/07/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

186 AC3024 AC3024 Current 03/07/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

187 AC3051 AC3051 Current 14/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

188 AC3056 AC3056 Current 14/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

189 AC3064 AC3064 Current 03/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

190 AC3075 AC3075 Current 14/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

191 AC3076 AC3076 Current 03/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

192 AC3077 AC3077 Current 03/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

193 AC3084 AC3084 Current 21/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

194 AC3101 AC3101 Current 01/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

195 AC3125 AC3125 Current 26/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  14  >>

P
age 352



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

196 AC3133 AC3133 Current 29/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

197 AC3167 AC3167 Current 11/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

198 AC3179 AC3179 Current 10/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

199 AC3213 AC3213 Current 20/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

200 AC3223 AC3223 Current 20/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

201 AC3231 AC3231 Current 18/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

202 AC3284 AC3284 Current 18/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

203 AC3309 AC3309 Current 15/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

204 AC3313 AC3313 Current 16/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

205 AC3333 AC3333 Current 26/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

206 AC3341 AC3341 Current 27/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

207 AC3375 AC3375 Current 11/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

208 AC3383 AC3383 Current 11/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

209 AC3400 AC3400 Current 02/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  15  >>

P
age 353



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

210 AC3407 AC3407 Current 15/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

211 AC3431 AC3431 Current 03/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

212 AC3436 AC3436 Current 03/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

213 AC3448 AC3448 Current 10/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

214 AC3452 AC3452 Current 02/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

215 AC3460 AC3460 Current 12/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

216 AC3487 AC3487 Current 02/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

217 AC3517 AC3517 Current 01/11/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

218 AC3560 AC3560 Current 10/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

219 AC3567 AC3567 Current 10/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

220 AC3569 AC3569 Current 06/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

221 AC3571 AC3571 Current 10/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

222 AC3609 AC3609 Current 24/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

223 AC4108 AC4108 Current 22/06/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  16  >>

P
age 354



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

224 AC4131 AC4131 Current 10/06/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

225 AC4135 AC4135 Current 11/06/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

226 AC4138 AC4138 Current 11/06/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

227 AC4152 AC4152 Current 23/06/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

228 AC4155 AC4155 Current 23/06/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

229 AC4167 AC4167 Current 09/07/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

230 AC4169 AC4169 Current 09/07/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

231 AC4186 AC4186 Current 17/08/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

232 AC4226 AC4226 Current 01/09/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

233 AC4234 AC4234 Current 01/09/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

234 AC4250 AC4250 Current 19/10/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

235 AC4251 AC4251 Current 15/10/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

236 AC4255 AC4255 Current 23/11/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

237 AC4257 AC4257 Current 15/10/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  17  >>

P
age 355



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

238 AC4282 AC4282 Current 26/10/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

239 AC4288 AC4288 Current 26/10/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

240 AC4289 AC4289 Current 26/10/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

241 AC4297 AC4297 Current 13/11/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

242 AC4299 AC4299 Current 13/11/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

243 AC4304 AC4304 Current 10/11/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

244 AC4305 AC4305 Current 13/11/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

245 AC4312 AC4312 Current 10/11/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

246 AC4319 AC4319 Current 23/11/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

247 AC4338 AC4338 Current 15/12/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

248 AC4357 AC4357 Current 15/12/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

249 AC4361 AC4361 Current 15/12/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

250 AC4365 AC4365 Current 15/12/2015 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

251 AC4382 AC4382 Current 11/01/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  18  >>

P
age 356



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

252 AC4386 AC4386 Current 26/01/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

253 AC4387 AC4387 Current 12/01/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

254 AC4394 AC4394 Current 26/01/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

255 AC4396 AC4396 Current 09/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

256 AC4405 AC4405 Current 09/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

257 AC4410 AC4410 Current 10/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

258 AC4412 AC4412 Current 09/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

259 AC4413 AC4413 Current 09/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

260 AC4423 AC4423 Current 11/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

261 AC4432 AC4432 Current 11/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

262 AC4436 AC4436 Current 11/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

263 AC4440 AC4440 Current 11/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

264 AC4442 AC4442 Current 11/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

265 AC4445 AC4445 Current 11/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  19  >>

P
age 357



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

266 AC4449 AC4449 Current 22/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

267 AC4451 AC4451 Current 22/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

268 AC4454 AC4454 Current 22/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

269 AC4456 AC4456 Current 19/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

270 AC4463 AC4463 Current 22/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

271 AC4465 AC4465 Current 25/02/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

272 AC4477 AC4477 Current 01/03/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

273 AC4480 AC4480 Current 01/03/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

274 AC4491 AC4491 Current 02/03/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

275 AC4500 AC4500 Current 30/03/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

276 AC4502 AC4502 Current 20/04/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

277 AC4503 AC4503 Current 30/03/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

278 AC4507 AC4507 Current 06/04/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

279 AC4508 AC4508 Current 06/04/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  20  >>

P
age 358



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

280 AC4509 AC4509 Current 06/04/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

281 AC4525 AC4525 Current 07/04/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

282 AC4536 AC4536 Current 20/04/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

283 AC4540 AC4540 Current 22/04/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

284 AC4549 AC4549 Current 26/04/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

285 AC4552 AC4552 Current 26/04/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

286 AC4554 AC4554 Current 26/04/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

287 AC4555 AC4555 Current 29/04/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

288 AC4557 AC4557 Current 28/04/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

289 AC4558 AC4558 Current 28/04/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

290 AC4567 AC4567 Current 04/05/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

291 AC4579 AC4579 Current 27/05/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

292 AC4582 AC4582 Current 18/05/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

293 AC4593 AC4593 Current 13/06/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  21  >>

P
age 359



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

294 AC4613 AC4613 Current 14/06/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

295 AC4625 AC4625 Current 11/07/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

296 AC4636 AC4636 Current 22/06/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

297 AC4639 AC4639 Current 27/06/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

298 AC4643 AC4643 Current 27/06/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

299 AC4645 AC4645 Current 07/09/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

300 AC4649 AC4649 Current 18/07/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

301 AC4650 AC4650 Current 18/07/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

302 AC4655 AC4655 Current 18/07/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

303 AC4679 AC4679 Current 06/09/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

304 AC4697 AC4697 Current 05/09/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

305 AC4698 AC4698 Current 09/09/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

306 AC4701 AC4701 Current 09/09/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

307 AC4702 AC4702 Current 12/09/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  22  >>

P
age 360



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

308 AC4704 AC4704 Current 08/09/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

309 AC4705 AC4705 Current 07/09/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

310 AC4706 AC4706 Current 07/09/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

311 AC4712 AC4712 Current 08/09/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

312 AC4714 AC4714 Current 12/10/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

313 AC4718 AC4718 Current 14/09/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

314 AC4721 AC4721 Current 12/09/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

315 AC4722 AC4722 Current 12/09/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

316 AC4728 AC4728 Current 20/09/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

317 AC4740 AC4740 Current 12/10/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

318 AC4742 AC4742 Current 12/10/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

319 AC4743 AC4743 Current 12/10/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

320 AC4750 AC4750 Current 12/10/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

321 AC4754 AC4754 Current 07/11/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  23  >>

P
age 361



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

322 AC4756 AC4756 Current 28/11/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

323 AC4758 AC4758 Current 28/11/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

324 AC4760 AC4760 Current 07/11/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

325 AC4765 AC4765 Current 07/11/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

326 AC4767 AC4767 Current 07/11/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

327 AC4779 AC4779 Current 16/11/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

328 AC4783 AC4783 Current 17/11/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

329 AC4790 AC4790 Current 29/11/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

330 AC4795 AC4795 Current 15/12/2016 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

331 AC4803 AC4803 Current 26/01/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

332 AC4811 AC4811 Current 26/01/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

333 AC4813 AC4813 Current 26/01/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

334 AC4821 AC4821 Current 26/01/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

335 AC4824 AC4824 Current 26/01/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  24  >>

P
age 362



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

336 AC4830 AC4830 Current 26/01/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

337 AC4833 AC4833 Current 06/02/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

338 AC4834 AC4834 Current 06/02/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

339 AC4838 AC4838 Current 06/02/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

340 AC4842 AC4842 Current 06/02/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

341 AC4843 AC4843 Current 06/02/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

342 AC4846 AC4846 Current 06/02/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

343 AC4847 AC4847 Current 06/02/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

344 AC4849 AC4849 Current 06/02/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

345 AC4851 AC4851 Current 16/03/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

346 AC4852 AC4852 Current 06/02/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

347 AC4855 AC4855 Current 16/03/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

348 AC4857 AC4857 Current 16/03/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

349 AC4858 AC4858 Current 16/03/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  25  >>

P
age 363



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

350 AC4859 AC4859 Current 16/03/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

351 AC4864 AC4864 Current 16/03/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

352 AC4880 AC4880 Current 23/03/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

353 AC4882 AC4882 Current 23/03/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

354 AC4886 AC4886 Current 23/03/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

355 AC4887 AC4887 Current 23/03/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

356 AC4893 AC4893 Current 28/03/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

357 AC4894 AC4894 Current 28/03/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

358 AC4902 AC4902 Current 04/04/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

359 AC4903 AC4903 Current 28/03/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

360 AC4907 AC4907 Current 28/03/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

361 AC4910 AC4910 Current 19/04/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

362 AC4911 AC4911 Current 04/04/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

363 AC4919 AC4919 Current 19/04/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  26  >>

P
age 364



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

364 AC4940 AC4940 Current 27/04/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

365 AC4951 AC4951 Current 31/05/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

366 AC4954 AC4954 Current 31/05/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

367 AC4963 AC4963 Current 31/05/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

368 AC4970 AC4970 Current 31/05/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

369 AC4975 AC4975 Current 20/07/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

370 AC4996 AC4996 Current 20/07/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

371 AC4999 AC4999 Current 20/07/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

372 AC5001 AC5001 Current 20/07/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

373 AC5002 AC5002 Current 20/07/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

374 AC5010 AC5010 Current 20/07/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

375 AC5013 AC5013 Current 20/07/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

376 AC5014 AC5014 Current 20/07/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

377 AC5018 AC5018 Current 20/07/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  27  >>

P
age 365



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

378 AC5020 AC5020 Current 21/07/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

379 AC5022 AC5022 Current 21/07/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

380 AC5027 AC5027 Current 21/07/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

381 AC5033 AC5033 Current 10/08/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

382 AC5036 AC5036 Current 10/08/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

383 AC5040 AC5040 Current 10/08/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

384 AC5043 AC5043 Current 10/08/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

385 AC5050 AC5050 Current 10/08/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

386 AC5057 AC5057 Current 10/10/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

387 AC5062 AC5062 Current 08/09/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

388 AC5066 AC5066 Current 08/09/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

389 AC5082 AC5082 Current 08/09/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

390 AC5083 AC5083 Current 08/09/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

391 AC5085 AC5085 Current 08/09/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  28  >>

P
age 366



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

392 AC5086 AC5086 Current 08/09/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

393 AC5092 AC5092 Current 27/10/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

394 AC5096 AC5096 Current 31/10/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

395 AC5104 AC5104 Current 04/10/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

396 AC5106 AC5106 Current 31/10/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

397 AC5111 AC5111 Current 20/10/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

398 AC5134 AC5134 Current 15/11/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

399 AC5146 AC5146 Current 20/12/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

400 AC5157 AC5157 Current 28/11/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

401 AC5161 AC5161 Current 28/11/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

402 AC5165 AC5165 Current 28/11/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

403 AC5176 AC5176 Current 21/12/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

404 AC5182 AC5182 Current 22/12/2017 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

405 AC5192 AC5192 Current 24/01/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  29  >>

P
age 367



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

406 AC5198 AC5198 Current 09/01/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

407 AC5205 AC5205 Current 02/02/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

408 AC5213 AC5213 Current 02/02/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

409 AC5215 AC5215 Current 02/02/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

410 AC5216 AC5216 Current 06/02/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

411 AC5218 AC5218 Current 20/03/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

412 AC5219 AC5219 Current 06/02/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

413 AC5221 AC5221 Current 06/02/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

414 AC5225 AC5225 Current 06/02/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

415 AC5226 AC5226 Current 07/02/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

416 AC5229 AC5229 Current 06/02/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

417 AC5237 AC5237 Current 22/02/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

418 AC5238 AC5238 Current 22/02/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

419 AC5239 AC5239 Current 22/02/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  30  >>

P
age 368



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

420 AC5245 AC5245 Current 23/03/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

421 AC5248 AC5248 Current 14/03/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

422 AC5252 AC5252 Current 14/03/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

423 AC5254 AC5254 Current 23/03/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

424 AC5261 AC5261 Current 06/04/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

425 AC5269 AC5269 Current 13/04/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

426 AC5273 AC5273 Current 13/04/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

427 AC5275 AC5275 Current 13/04/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

428 AC5285 AC5285 Current 25/04/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

429 AC5293 AC5293 Current 08/06/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

430 AC5297 AC5297 Current 08/06/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

431 AC5309 AC5309 Current 03/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

432 AC5313 AC5313 Current 06/06/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

433 AC5316 AC5316 Current 08/06/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  31  >>

P
age 369



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

434 AC5317 AC5317 Current 08/06/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

435 AC5336 AC5336 Current 08/06/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

436 AC5338 AC5338 Current 13/06/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

437 AC5339 AC5339 Current 13/06/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

438 AC5344 AC5344 Current 13/06/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

439 AC5349 AC5349 Current 05/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

440 AC5350 AC5350 Current 05/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

441 AC5357 AC5357 Current 05/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

442 AC5358 AC5358 Current 05/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

443 AC5361 AC5361 Current 05/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

444 AC5365 AC5365 Current 05/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

445 AC5376 AC5376 Current 31/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

446 AC5377 AC5377 Current 31/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

447 AC5380 AC5380 Current 31/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  32  >>

P
age 370



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

448 AC5381 AC5381 Current 31/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

449 AC5387 AC5387 Current 31/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

450 AC5388 AC5388 Current 31/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

451 AC5390 AC5390 Current 31/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

452 AC5398 AC5398 Current 31/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

453 AC5399 AC5399 Current 31/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

454 AC5402 AC5402 Current 31/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

455 AC5404 AC5404 Current 31/07/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

456 AC5416 AC5416 Current 05/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

457 AC5424 AC5424 Current 05/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

458 AC5425 AC5425 Current 20/09/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

459 AC5436 AC5436 Current 19/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

460 AC5437 AC5437 Current 19/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

461 AC5444 AC5444 Current 25/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  33  >>

P
age 371



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

462 AC5447 AC5447 Current 25/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

463 AC5449 AC5449 Current 25/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

464 AC5452 AC5452 Current 25/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

465 AC5458 AC5458 Current 25/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

466 AC5459 AC5459 Current 25/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

467 AC5460 AC5460 Current 25/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

468 AC5463 AC5463 Current 25/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

469 AC5465 AC5465 Current 25/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

470 AC5470 AC5470 Current 25/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

471 AC5471 AC5471 Current 29/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

472 AC5473 AC5473 Current 29/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

473 AC5477 AC5477 Current 29/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

474 AC5478 AC5478 Current 29/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

475 AC5486 AC5486 Current 29/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  34  >>

P
age 372



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

476 AC5488 AC5488 Current 29/10/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

477 AC5490 AC5490 Current 16/11/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

478 AC5506 AC5506 Current 16/11/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

479 AC5507 AC5507 Current 16/11/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

480 AC5509 AC5509 Current 16/11/2018 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

481 AC5514 AC5514 Current 18/01/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

482 AC5519 AC5519 Current 18/01/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

483 AC5524 AC5524 Current 18/01/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

484 AC5532 AC5532 Current 23/01/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

485 AC5533 AC5533 Current 23/01/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

486 AC5537 AC5537 Current 23/01/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

487 AC5543 AC5543 Current 22/01/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

488 AC5547 AC5547 Current 22/01/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

489 AC5548 AC5548 Current 22/01/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  35  >>

P
age 373



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

490 AC5553 AC5553 Current 27/02/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

491 AC5559 AC5559 Current 27/03/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

492 AC5565 AC5565 Current 10/04/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

493 AC5573 AC5573 Current 27/03/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

494 AC558 AC558 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

495 AC5583 AC5583 Current 01/04/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

496 AC5585 AC5585 Current 27/03/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

497 AC5588 AC5588 Current 27/03/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

498 AC5589 AC5589 Current 27/03/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

499 AC5593 AC5593 Current 27/03/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

500 AC5602 AC5602 Current 27/03/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

501 AC5613 AC5613 Current 27/03/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

502 AC5621 AC5621 Current 20/05/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

503 AC5629 AC5629 Current 02/04/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  36  >>

P
age 374



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

504 AC563 AC563 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

505 AC5631 AC5631 Current 20/05/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

506 AC5640 AC5640 Current 20/05/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

507 AC5642 AC5642 Current 20/05/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

508 AC5644 AC5644 Current 20/05/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

509 AC5650 AC5650 Current 15/05/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

510 AC5662 AC5662 Current 03/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

511 AC5664 AC5664 Current 24/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

512 AC5672 AC5672 Current 24/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

513 AC5674 AC5674 Current 24/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

514 AC5678 AC5678 Current 25/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

515 AC5692 AC5692 Current 24/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

516 AC5694 AC5694 Current 24/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

517 AC5697 AC5697 Current 24/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  37  >>

P
age 375



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

518 AC5703 AC5703 Current 25/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

519 AC5708 AC5708 Current 25/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

520 AC5715 AC5715 Current 25/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

521 AC5721 AC5721 Current 25/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

522 AC5722 AC5722 Current 25/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

523 AC5724 AC5724 Current 25/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

524 AC5726 AC5726 Current 25/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

525 AC5730 AC5730 Current 25/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

526 AC5732 AC5732 Current 25/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

527 AC5733 AC5733 Current 25/06/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

528 AC5736 AC5736 Current 10/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

529 AC5738 AC5738 Current 25/07/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

530 AC5748 AC5748 Current 05/08/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

531 AC575 AC575 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  38  >>

P
age 376



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

532 AC5750 AC5750 Current 07/08/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

533 AC5759 AC5759 Current 07/08/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

534 AC576 AC576 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

535 AC5764 AC5764 Current 20/08/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

536 AC5771 AC5771 Current 20/08/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

537 AC5773 AC5773 Current 29/08/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

538 AC5775 AC5775 Current 29/08/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

539 AC5781 AC5781 Current 29/08/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

540 AC5784 AC5784 Current 29/08/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

541 AC5800 AC5800 Current 18/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

542 AC5808 AC5808 Current 21/10/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

543 AC581 AC581 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

544 AC5812 AC5812 Current 31/10/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

545 AC5829 AC5829 Current 05/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  39  >>

P
age 377



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

546 AC5838 AC5838 Current 12/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

547 AC5852 AC5852 Current 12/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

548 AC5855 AC5855 Current 25/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

549 AC5861 AC5861 Current 25/11/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

550 AC5864 AC5864 Current 04/12/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

551 AC5865 AC5865 Current 04/12/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

552 AC5868 AC5868 Current 04/12/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

553 AC5869 AC5869 Current 10/12/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

554 AC5870 AC5870 Current 10/12/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

555 AC5874 AC5874 Current 10/12/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

556 AC5879 AC5879 Current 10/12/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

557 AC5881 AC5881 Current 11/12/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

558 AC5884 AC5884 Current 17/12/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

559 AC5885 AC5885 Current 17/12/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  40  >>

P
age 378



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

560 AC5888 AC5888 Current 17/12/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

561 AC5891 AC5891 Current 07/01/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

562 AC5905 AC5905 Current 27/01/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

563 AC5906 AC5906 Current 27/01/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

564 AC5908 AC5908 Current 29/01/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

565 AC5918 AC5918 Current 13/02/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

566 AC5922 AC5922 Current 17/02/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

567 AC5924 AC5924 Current 17/02/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

568 AC5926 AC5926 Current 24/02/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

569 AC5928 AC5928 Current 05/03/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

570 AC5929 AC5929 Current 05/03/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

571 AC5930 AC5930 Current 05/03/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

572 AC5931 AC5931 Current 11/03/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

573 AC5932 AC5932 Current 11/03/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  41  >>

P
age 379



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

574 AC5933 AC5933 Current 11/03/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

575 AC5934 AC5934 Current 18/03/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

576 AC5935 AC5935 Current 18/03/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

577 AC5936 AC5936 Current 18/03/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

578 AC5937 AC5937 Current 18/03/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

579 AC5938 AC5938 Current 18/03/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

580 AC5940 AC5940 Current 23/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

581 AC5941 AC5941 Current 23/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

582 AC5942 AC5942 Current 30/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

583 AC5943 AC5943 Current 23/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

584 AC5944 AC5944 Current 23/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

585 AC5945 AC5945 Current 23/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

586 AC5946 AC5946 Current 11/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

587 AC5948 AC5948 Current 02/07/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  42  >>

P
age 380



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

588 AC5950 AC5950 Current 02/07/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

589 AC5952 AC5952 Current 02/07/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

590 AC5954 AC5954 Current 02/07/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

591 AC5955 AC5955 Current 01/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

592 AC5956 AC5956 Current 08/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

593 AC5957 AC5957 Current 30/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

594 AC5958 AC5958 Current 30/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

595 AC5959 AC5959 Current 30/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

596 AC5960 AC5960 Current 30/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

597 AC5961 AC5961 Current 14/07/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

598 AC5962 AC5962 Current 30/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

599 AC5963 AC5963 Current 30/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

600 AC5964 AC5964 Current 30/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

601 AC5965 AC5965 Current 30/06/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  43  >>

P
age 381



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

602 AC5966 AC5966 Current 03/08/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

603 AC5967 AC5967 Current 03/08/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

604 AC5969 AC5969 Current 03/08/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

605 AC597 AC597 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

606 AC5970 AC5970 Current 03/08/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

607 AC5971 AC5971 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

608 AC5972 AC5972 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

609 AC5973 AC5973 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

610 AC5974 AC5974 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

611 AC5975 AC5975 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

612 AC5976 AC5976 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

613 AC5977 AC5977 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

614 AC5978 AC5978 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

615 AC5979 AC5979 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  44  >>

P
age 382



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

616 AC5980 AC5980 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

617 AC5981 AC5981 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

618 AC5982 AC5982 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

619 AC5983 AC5983 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

620 AC5984 AC5984 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

621 AC5985 AC5985 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

622 AC5986 AC5986 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

623 AC5987 AC5987 Current 14/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

624 AC5988 AC5988 Current 15/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

625 AC5989 AC5989 Current 15/09/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

626 AC5990 AC5990 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

627 AC5991 AC5991 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

628 AC5992 AC5992 Current 11/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

629 AC5993 AC5993 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  45  >>

P
age 383



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

630 AC5994 AC5994 Current 17/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

631 AC5995 AC5995 Current 02/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

632 AC5996 AC5996 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

633 AC5997 AC5997 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

634 AC5998 AC5998 Current 11/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

635 AC5999 AC5999 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

636 AC6001 AC6001 Current 12/11/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

637 AC6003 AC6003 Current 08/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

638 AC6005 AC6005 Current 08/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

639 AC6007 AC6007 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

640 AC6009 AC6009 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

641 AC6012 AC6012 Current 08/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

642 AC6013 AC6013 Current 06/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

643 AC6014 AC6014 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  46  >>

P
age 384



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

644 AC6015 AC6015 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

645 AC6016 AC6016 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

646 AC6017 AC6017 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

647 AC6018 AC6018 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

648 AC6019 AC6019 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

649 AC6020 AC6020 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

650 AC6021 AC6021 Current 06/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

651 AC6025 AC6025 Current 06/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

652 AC6026 AC6026 Current 14/12/2020 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

653 AC6027 AC6027 Current 13/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

654 AC6029 AC6029 Current 03/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

655 AC6032 AC6032 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

656 AC6034 AC6034 Current 01/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

657 AC6036 AC6036 Current 25/01/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  47  >>

P
age 385



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

658 AC6038 AC6038 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

659 AC6040 AC6040 Current 23/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

660 AC6042 AC6042 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

661 AC6043 AC6043 Current 01/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

662 AC6047 AC6047 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

663 AC6049 AC6049 Current 02/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

664 AC6053 AC6053 Current 18/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

665 AC6055 AC6055 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

666 AC6057 AC6057 Current 13/04/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

667 AC6059 AC6059 Current 02/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

668 AC6061 AC6061 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

669 AC6063 AC6063 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

670 AC6065 AC6065 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

671 AC6067 AC6067 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  48  >>

P
age 386



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

672 AC6069 AC6069 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

673 AC6073 AC6073 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

674 AC6075 AC6075 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

675 AC6077 AC6077 Current 23/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

676 AC6079 AC6079 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

677 AC6081 AC6081 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

678 AC6083 AC6083 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

679 AC6085 AC6085 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

680 AC6087 AC6087 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

681 AC6089 AC6089 Current 01/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

682 AC6091 AC6091 Current 25/02/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

683 AC6093 AC6093 Current 01/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

684 AC6095 AC6095 Current 01/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

685 AC6097 AC6097 Current 22/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  49  >>

P
age 387



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

686 AC6099 AC6099 Current 01/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

687 AC6101 AC6101 Current 01/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

688 AC6103 AC6103 Current 01/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

689 AC6105 AC6105 Current 01/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

690 AC6107 AC6107 Current 22/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

691 AC6109 AC6109 Current 22/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

692 AC6111 AC6111 Current 16/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

693 AC6113 AC6113 Current 23/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

694 AC6115 AC6115 Current 22/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

695 AC6117 AC6117 Current 22/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

696 AC6119 AC6119 Current 22/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

697 AC6121 AC6121 Current 22/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

698 AC6123 AC6123 Current 22/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

699 AC6125 AC6125 Current 22/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  50  >>

P
age 388



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

700 AC6127 AC6127 Current 13/04/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

701 AC6129 AC6129 Current 22/03/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

702 AC6131 AC6131 Current 13/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

703 AC6133 AC6133 Current 13/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

704 AC6135 AC6135 Current 10/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

705 AC6137 AC6137 Current 13/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

706 AC6139 AC6139 Current 13/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

707 AC6141 AC6141 Current 13/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

708 AC6143 AC6143 Current 13/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

709 AC6145 AC6145 Current 13/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

710 AC6147 AC6147 Current 13/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

711 AC6149 AC6149 Current 13/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

712 AC6151 AC6151 Current 13/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

713 AC6153 AC6153 Current 13/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  51  >>

P
age 389



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

714 AC6155 AC6155 Current 02/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

715 AC6157 AC6157 Current 02/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

716 AC6159 AC6159 Current 18/05/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

717 AC6161 AC6161 Current 02/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

718 AC6166 AC6166 Current 02/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

719 AC6167 AC6167 Current 02/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

720 AC6169 AC6169 Current 23/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

721 AC617 AC617 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

722 AC6171 AC6171 Current 23/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

723 AC6175 AC6175 Current 23/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

724 AC6177 AC6177 Current 23/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

725 AC6179 AC6179 Current 23/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

726 AC6180 AC6180 Current 23/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

727 AC6181 AC6181 Current 23/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  52  >>

P
age 390



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

728 AC6182 AC6182 Current 23/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

729 AC6183 AC6183 Current 23/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

730 AC6184 AC6184 Current 23/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

731 AC6185 AC6185 Current 28/06/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

732 AC6186 AC6186 Current 01/07/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

733 AC6188 AC6188 Current 01/07/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

734 AC6190 AC6190 Current 01/07/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

735 AC6192 AC6192 Current 01/07/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

736 AC6193 AC6193 Current 28/07/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

737 AC6195 AC6195 Current 28/07/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

738 AC6197 AC6197 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

739 AC6199 AC6199 Current 28/07/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

740 AC6200 AC6200 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

741 AC6201 AC6201 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  53  >>

P
age 391



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

742 AC6202 AC6202 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

743 AC6203 AC6203 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

744 AC6204 AC6204 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

745 AC6205 AC6205 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

746 AC6206 AC6206 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

747 AC6207 AC6207 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

748 AC6208 AC6208 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

749 AC6209 AC6209 Current 05/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

750 AC6210 AC6210 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

751 AC6211 AC6211 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

752 AC6212 AC6212 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

753 AC6214 AC6214 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

754 AC6216 AC6216 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

755 AC6217 AC6217 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  54  >>

P
age 392



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

756 AC6219 AC6219 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

757 AC6222 AC6222 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

758 AC6223 AC6223 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

759 AC6224 AC6224 Current 30/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

760 AC6226 AC6226 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

761 AC6228 AC6228 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

762 AC623 AC623 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

763 AC6230 AC6230 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

764 AC6232 AC6232 Current 31/08/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

765 AC6233 AC6233 Current 21/09/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

766 AC6234 AC6234 Current 21/09/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

767 AC6235 AC6235 Current 14/09/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

768 AC6236 AC6236 Current 14/09/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

769 AC6237 AC6237 Current 19/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  55  >>

P
age 393



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

770 AC6238 AC6238 Current 21/09/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

771 AC6239 AC6239 Current 21/09/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

772 AC6240 AC6240 Current 22/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

773 AC6241 AC6241 Current 01/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

774 AC6243 AC6243 Current 14/09/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

775 AC6247 AC6247 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

776 AC6249 AC6249 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

777 AC6251 AC6251 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

778 AC6253 AC6253 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

779 AC6255 AC6255 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

780 AC6257 AC6257 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

781 AC6259 AC6259 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

782 AC626 AC626 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

783 AC6261 AC6261 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  56  >>

P
age 394



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

784 AC6263 AC6263 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

785 AC6265 AC6265 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

786 AC6267 AC6267 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

787 AC6269 AC6269 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

788 AC6271 AC6271 Current 07/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

789 AC6275 AC6275 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

790 AC6277 AC6277 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

791 AC6279 AC6279 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

792 AC6281 AC6281 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

793 AC6283 AC6283 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

794 AC6285 AC6285 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

795 AC6289 AC6289 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

796 AC6291 AC6291 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

797 AC6293 AC6293 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  57  >>

P
age 395



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

798 AC6295 AC6295 Current 21/09/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

799 AC6297 AC6297 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

800 AC6299 AC6299 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

801 AC6301 AC6301 Current 26/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

802 AC6305 AC6305 Current 06/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

803 AC6306 AC6306 Current 07/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

804 AC6308 AC6308 Current 26/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

805 AC6312 AC6312 Current 26/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

806 AC6314 AC6314 Current 26/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

807 AC6316 AC6316 Current 26/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

808 AC6318 AC6318 Current 26/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

809 AC6320 AC6320 Current 26/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

810 AC6322 AC6322 Current 26/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

811 AC6324 AC6324 Current 26/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  58  >>

P
age 396



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

812 AC6326 AC6326 Current 26/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

813 AC6328 AC6328 Current 26/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

814 AC6330 AC6330 Current 26/10/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

815 AC6332 AC6332 Current 09/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

816 AC6334 AC6334 Current 09/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

817 AC6336 AC6336 Current 09/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

818 AC6338 AC6338 Current 09/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

819 AC6340 AC6340 Current 09/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

820 AC6342 AC6342 Current 09/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

821 AC6344 AC6344 Current 09/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

822 AC6346 AC6346 Current 09/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

823 AC6350 AC6350 Current 09/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

824 AC6352 AC6352 Current 09/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

825 AC6353 AC6353 Current 09/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  59  >>

P
age 397



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

826 AC6356 AC6356 Current 09/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

827 AC6358 AC6358 Current 09/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

828 AC6359 AC6359 Current 11/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

829 AC6360 AC6360 Current 11/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

830 AC6361 AC6361 Current 11/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

831 AC6363 AC6363 Current 29/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

832 AC6364 AC6364 Current 22/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

833 AC6366 AC6366 Current 22/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

834 AC6368 AC6368 Current 22/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

835 AC6370 AC6370 Current 22/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

836 AC6372 AC6372 Current 29/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

837 AC6374 AC6374 Current 06/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

838 AC6375 AC6375 Current 18/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

839 AC6376 AC6376 Current 08/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  60  >>

P
age 398



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

840 AC6377 AC6377 Current 29/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

841 AC6378 AC6378 Current 29/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

842 AC6379 AC6379 Current 29/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

843 AC6380 AC6380 Current 29/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

844 AC6381 AC6381 Current 29/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

845 AC6382 AC6382 Current 29/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

846 AC6383 AC6383 Current 29/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

847 AC6385 AC6385 Current 29/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

848 AC6387 AC6387 Current 29/11/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

849 AC6389 AC6389 Current 06/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

850 AC639 AC639 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

851 AC6393 AC6393 Current 06/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

852 AC6395 AC6395 Current 21/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

853 AC6396 AC6396 Current 21/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  61  >>

P
age 399



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

854 AC6397 AC6397 Current 21/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

855 AC6398 AC6398 Current 22/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

856 AC6399 AC6399 Current 15/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

857 AC6400 AC6400 Current 21/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

858 AC6401 AC6401 Current 21/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

859 AC6402 AC6402 Current 21/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

860 AC6410 AC6410 Current 21/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

861 AC6411 AC6411 Current 21/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

862 AC6412 AC6412 Current 22/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

863 AC6413 AC6413 Current 21/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

864 AC6414 AC6414 Current 21/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

865 AC6415 AC6415 Current 22/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

866 AC6416 AC6416 Current 22/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

867 AC6417 AC6417 Current 22/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  62  >>

P
age 400



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

868 AC6418 AC6418 Current 22/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

869 AC6419 AC6419 Current 22/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

870 AC6420 AC6420 Current 10/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

871 AC6421 AC6421 Current 22/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

872 AC6422 AC6422 Current 22/12/2021 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

873 AC6423 AC6423 Current 10/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

874 AC6424 AC6424 Current 10/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

875 AC6425 AC6425 Current 20/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

876 AC6426 AC6426 Current 24/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

877 AC6427 AC6427 Current 31/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

878 AC6428 AC6428 Current 31/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

879 AC6429 AC6429 Current 20/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

880 AC6430 AC6430 Current 31/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

881 AC6431 AC6431 Current 31/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  63  >>

P
age 401



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

882 AC6432 AC6432 Current 31/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

883 AC6433 AC6433 Current 31/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

884 AC6434 AC6434 Current 31/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

885 AC6435 AC6435 Current 31/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

886 AC6436 AC6436 Current 31/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

887 AC6437 AC6437 Current 31/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

888 AC6438 AC6438 Current 31/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

889 AC6439 AC6439 Current 31/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

890 AC6440 AC6440 Current 31/01/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

891 AC6441 AC6441 Current 15/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

892 AC6442 AC6442 Current 08/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

893 AC6443 AC6443 Current 08/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

894 AC6444 AC6444 Current 08/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

895 AC6445 AC6445 Current 08/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  64  >>

P
age 402



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

896 AC6446 AC6446 Current 08/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

897 AC6447 AC6447 Current 08/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

898 AC6448 AC6448 Current 08/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

899 AC6449 AC6449 Current 08/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

900 AC6450 AC6450 Current 01/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

901 AC6451 AC6451 Current 01/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

902 AC6452 AC6452 Current 01/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

903 AC6453 AC6453 Current 15/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

904 AC6454 AC6454 Current 15/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

905 AC6455 AC6455 Current 01/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

906 AC6456 AC6456 Current 15/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

907 AC6457 AC6457 Current 15/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

908 AC6458 AC6458 Current 15/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

909 AC6459 AC6459 Current 15/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  65  >>

P
age 403



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

910 AC6460 AC6460 Current 15/02/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

911 AC6461 AC6461 Current 14/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

912 AC6462 AC6462 Current 01/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

913 AC6463 AC6463 Current 01/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

914 AC6464 AC6464 Current 16/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

915 AC6465 AC6465 Current 16/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

916 AC6466 AC6466 Current 16/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

917 AC6467 AC6467 Current 16/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

918 AC6469 AC6469 Current 16/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

919 AC6471 AC6471 Current 16/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

920 AC6472 AC6472 Current 16/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

921 AC6473 AC6473 Current 16/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

922 AC6474 AC6474 Current 16/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

923 AC6475 AC6475 Current 16/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  66  >>

P
age 404



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

924 AC6476 AC6476 Current 24/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

925 AC6477 AC6477 Current 31/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

926 AC6478 AC6478 Current 16/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

927 AC6479 AC6479 Current 25/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

928 AC6480 AC6480 Current 16/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

929 AC6481 AC6481 Current 16/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

930 AC6483 AC6483 Current 24/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

931 AC6484 AC6484 Current 24/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

932 AC6485 AC6485 Current 24/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

933 AC6486 AC6486 Current 24/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

934 AC6488 AC6488 Current 30/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

935 AC6489 AC6489 Current 24/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

936 AC6491 AC6491 Current 24/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

937 AC6492 AC6492 Current 30/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  67  >>

P
age 405



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

938 AC6493 AC6493 Current 30/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

939 AC6494 AC6494 Current 30/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

940 AC6495 AC6495 Current 30/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

941 AC6498 AC6498 Current 30/03/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

942 AC6499 AC6499 Current 01/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

943 AC6500 AC6500 Current 01/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

944 AC6501 AC6501 Current 01/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

945 AC6502 AC6502 Current 01/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

946 AC6503 AC6503 Current 01/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

947 AC6504 AC6504 Current 01/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

948 AC6505 AC6505 Current 14/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

949 AC6506 AC6506 Current 14/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

950 AC6507 AC6507 Current 14/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

951 AC6509 AC6509 Current 14/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  68  >>

P
age 406



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

952 AC6510 AC6510 Current 14/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

953 AC6511 AC6511 Current 14/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

954 AC6512 AC6512 Current 14/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

955 AC6514 AC6514 Current 14/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

956 AC6515 AC6515 Current 14/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

957 AC6516 AC6516 Current 14/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

958 AC6518 AC6518 Current 14/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

959 AC6519 AC6519 Current 14/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

960 AC652 AC652 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

961 AC6520 AC6520 Current 14/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

962 AC6521 AC6521 Current 21/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

963 AC6522 AC6522 Current 26/04/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

964 AC6528 AC6528 Current 17/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

965 AC6529 AC6529 Current 17/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  69  >>

P
age 407



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

966 AC6531 AC6531 Current 17/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

967 AC6533 AC6533 Current 17/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

968 AC6535 AC6535 Current 17/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

969 AC6537 AC6537 Current 26/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

970 AC6539 AC6539 Current 17/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

971 AC6540 AC6540 Current 17/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

972 AC6541 AC6541 Current 17/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

973 AC6542 AC6542 Current 17/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

974 AC6543 AC6543 Current 26/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

975 AC6544 AC6544 Current 26/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

976 AC6545 AC6545 Current 26/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

977 AC6546 AC6546 Current 26/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

978 AC6547 AC6547 Current 26/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

979 AC6548 AC6548 Current 26/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  70  >>

P
age 408



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

980 AC6549 AC6549 Current 26/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

981 AC6550 AC6550 Current 07/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

982 AC6551 AC6551 Current 26/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

983 AC6553 AC6553 Current 26/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

984 AC6554 AC6554 Current 26/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

985 AC6555 AC6555 Current 26/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

986 AC6556 AC6556 Current 26/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

987 AC6557 AC6557 Current 26/05/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

988 AC6558 AC6558 Current 02/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

989 AC6559 AC6559 Current 02/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

990 AC6560 AC6560 Current 02/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

991 AC6561 AC6561 Current 02/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

992 AC6562 AC6562 Current 02/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

993 AC6563 AC6563 Current 02/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  71  >>

P
age 409



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

994 AC6564 AC6564 Current 02/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

995 AC6565 AC6565 Current 07/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

996 AC6566 AC6566 Current 06/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

997 AC6567 AC6567 Current 07/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

998 AC6568 AC6568 Current 07/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

999 AC6570 AC6570 Current 07/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1000 AC6571 AC6571 Current 07/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1001 AC6572 AC6572 Current 16/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1002 AC6573 AC6573 Current 07/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1003 AC6574 AC6574 Current 07/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1004 AC6575 AC6575 Current 07/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1005 AC6576 AC6576 Current 21/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1006 AC6577 AC6577 Current 21/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1007 AC6578 AC6578 Current 22/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  72  >>

P
age 410



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1008 AC6579 AC6579 Current 22/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1009 AC6580 AC6580 Current 22/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1010 AC6581 AC6581 Current 22/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1011 AC6582 AC6582 Current 22/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1012 AC6584 AC6584 Current 08/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1013 AC6586 AC6586 Current 22/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1014 AC6588 AC6588 Current 22/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1015 AC6590 AC6590 Current 22/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1016 AC6592 AC6592 Current 22/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1017 AC6594 AC6594 Current 30/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1018 AC6596 AC6596 Current 22/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1019 AC6597 AC6597 Current 22/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1020 AC6598 AC6598 Current 04/07/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1021 AC6599 AC6599 Current 30/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  73  >>

P
age 411



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1022 AC6600 AC6600 Current 30/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1023 AC6601 AC6601 Current 30/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1024 AC6602 AC6602 Current 30/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1025 AC6603 AC6603 Current 30/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1026 AC6604 AC6604 Current 30/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1027 AC6606 AC6606 Current 30/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1028 AC6608 AC6608 Current 30/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1029 AC6609 AC6609 Current 30/06/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1030 AC6610 AC6610 Current 04/07/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1031 AC6611 AC6611 Current 04/07/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1032 AC6612 AC6612 Current 08/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1033 AC6613 AC6613 Current 04/07/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1034 AC6614 AC6614 Current 04/07/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1035 AC6615 AC6615 Current 08/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  74  >>

P
age 412



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1036 AC6616 AC6616 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1037 AC6618 AC6618 Current 08/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1038 AC6619 AC6619 Current 08/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1039 AC6620 AC6620 Current 23/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1040 AC6621 AC6621 Current 08/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1041 AC6622 AC6622 Current 08/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1042 AC6623 AC6623 Current 08/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1043 AC6626 AC6626 Current 22/07/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1044 AC6628 AC6628 Current 08/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1045 AC6629 AC6629 Current 08/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1046 AC6630 AC6630 Current 08/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1047 AC6631 AC6631 Current 11/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1048 AC6632 AC6632 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1049 AC6633 AC6633 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  75  >>

P
age 413



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1050 AC6634 AC6634 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1051 AC6635 AC6635 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1052 AC6636 AC6636 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1053 AC6637 AC6637 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1054 AC6638 AC6638 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1055 AC6639 AC6639 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1056 AC6640 AC6640 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1057 AC6641 AC6641 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1058 AC6642 AC6642 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1059 AC6643 AC6643 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1060 AC6644 AC6644 Current 20/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1061 AC6645 AC6645 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1062 AC6646 AC6646 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1063 AC6647 AC6647 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  76  >>

P
age 414



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1064 AC6648 AC6648 Current 25/08/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1065 AC6650 AC6650 Current 06/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1066 AC6652 AC6652 Current 06/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1067 AC6654 AC6654 Current 06/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1068 AC6656 AC6656 Current 06/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1069 AC6657 AC6657 Current 06/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1070 AC6658 AC6658 Current 20/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1071 AC6659 AC6659 Current 06/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1072 AC6660 AC6660 Current 06/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1073 AC6661 AC6661 Current 06/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1074 AC6662 AC6662 Current 06/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1075 AC6663 AC6663 Current 05/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1076 AC6664 AC6664 Current 06/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1077 AC6666 AC6666 Current 06/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  77  >>

P
age 415



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1078 AC6667 AC6667 Current 20/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1079 AC6668 AC6668 Current 20/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1080 AC6669 AC6669 Current 05/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1081 AC6671 AC6671 Current 05/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1082 AC6672 AC6672 Current 20/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1083 AC6673 AC6673 Current 20/09/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1084 AC6674 AC6674 Current 05/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1085 AC6675 AC6675 Current 05/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1086 AC6676 AC6676 Current 05/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1087 AC6677 AC6677 Current 05/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1088 AC6678 AC6678 Current 05/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1089 AC6679 AC6679 Current 05/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1090 AC6680 AC6680 Current 05/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1091 AC6681 AC6681 Current 01/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  78  >>

P
age 416



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1092 AC6682 AC6682 Current 05/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1093 AC6683 AC6683 Current 05/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1094 AC6684 AC6684 Current 20/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1095 AC6685 AC6685 Current 20/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1096 AC6687 AC6687 Current 20/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1097 AC6688 AC6688 Current 08/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1098 AC6689 AC6689 Current 20/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1099 AC6690 AC6690 Current 20/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1100 AC6691 AC6691 Current 20/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1101 AC6692 AC6692 Current 20/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1102 AC6693 AC6693 Current 20/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1103 AC6694 AC6694 Current 20/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1104 AC6695 AC6695 Current 20/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1105 AC6696 AC6696 Current 20/10/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  79  >>

P
age 417



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1106 AC6697 AC6697 Current 06/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1107 AC6699 AC6699 Current 08/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1108 AC6701 AC6701 Current 16/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1109 AC6702 AC6702 Current 08/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1110 AC6703 AC6703 Current 07/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1111 AC6704 AC6704 Current 08/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1112 AC6706 AC6706 Current 08/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1113 AC6707 AC6707 Current 08/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1114 AC6708 AC6708 Current 16/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1115 AC6709 AC6709 Current 16/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1116 AC671 AC671 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1117 AC6710 AC6710 Current 08/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1118 AC6711 AC6711 Current 17/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1119 AC6712 AC6712 Current 17/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  80  >>

P
age 418



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1120 AC6713 AC6713 Current 16/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1121 AC6714 AC6714 Current 16/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1122 AC6715 AC6715 Current 17/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1123 AC6716 AC6716 Current 16/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1124 AC6717 AC6717 Current 16/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1125 AC6718 AC6718 Current 23/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1126 AC6719 AC6719 Current 23/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1127 AC6720 AC6720 Current 23/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1128 AC6721 AC6721 Current 23/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1129 AC6722 AC6722 Current 23/11/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1130 AC6724 AC6724 Current 05/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1131 AC6725 AC6725 Current 07/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1132 AC6726 AC6726 Current 20/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1133 AC6727 AC6727 Current 05/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  81  >>

P
age 419



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1134 AC6728 AC6728 Current 01/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1135 AC6729 AC6729 Current 05/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1136 AC6730 AC6730 Current 08/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1137 AC6731 AC6731 Current 14/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1138 AC6732 AC6732 Current 14/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1139 AC6733 AC6733 Current 14/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1140 AC6734 AC6734 Current 14/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1141 AC6735 AC6735 Current 14/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1142 AC6737 AC6737 Current 14/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1143 AC6738 AC6738 Current 20/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1144 AC6739 AC6739 Current 20/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1145 AC674 AC674 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1146 AC6740 AC6740 Current 21/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1147 AC6741 AC6741 Current 20/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  82  >>

P
age 420



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1148 AC6742 AC6742 Current 20/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1149 AC6743 AC6743 Current 20/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1150 AC6744 AC6744 Current 20/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1151 AC6746 AC6746 Current 19/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1152 AC6747 AC6747 Current 20/12/2022 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1153 AC6748 AC6748 Current 08/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1154 AC6749 AC6749 Current 08/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1155 AC6750 AC6750 Current 08/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1156 AC6751 AC6751 Current 08/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1157 AC6752 AC6752 Current 09/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1158 AC6753 AC6753 Current 09/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1159 AC6754 AC6754 Current 09/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1160 AC6755 AC6755 Current 09/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1161 AC6756 AC6756 Current 09/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  83  >>

P
age 421



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1162 AC6757 AC6757 Current 09/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1163 AC6758 AC6758 Current 09/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1164 AC6759 AC6759 Current 09/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1165 AC6760 AC6760 Current 09/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1166 AC6761 AC6761 Current 09/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1167 AC6762 AC6762 Current 09/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1168 AC6763 AC6763 Current 13/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1169 AC6764 AC6764 Current 13/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1170 AC6765 AC6765 Current 13/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1171 AC6766 AC6766 Current 14/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1172 AC6767 AC6767 Current 16/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1173 AC6768 AC6768 Current 16/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1174 AC6769 AC6769 Current 16/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1175 AC6770 AC6770 Current 16/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  84  >>

P
age 422



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1176 AC6771 AC6771 Current 16/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1177 AC6772 AC6772 Current 16/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1178 AC6773 AC6773 Current 20/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1179 AC6774 AC6774 Current 21/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1180 AC6775 AC6775 Current 22/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1181 AC6776 AC6776 Current 27/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1182 AC6777 AC6777 Current 27/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1183 AC6778 AC6778 Current 27/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1184 AC6779 AC6779 Current 09/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1185 AC6780 AC6780 Current 27/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1186 AC6781 AC6781 Current 27/02/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1187 AC6782 AC6782 Current 01/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1188 AC6783 AC6783 Current 01/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1189 AC6784 AC6784 Current 08/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  85  >>

P
age 423



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1190 AC6785 AC6785 Current 08/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1191 AC6786 AC6786 Current 08/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1192 AC6787 AC6787 Current 09/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1193 AC6788 AC6788 Current 09/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1194 AC6789 AC6789 Current 15/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1195 AC6790 AC6790 Current 15/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1196 AC6791 AC6791 Current 16/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1197 AC6792 AC6792 Current 16/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1198 AC6793 AC6793 Current 16/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1199 AC6794 AC6794 Current 16/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1200 AC6798 AC6798 Current 20/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1201 AC6799 AC6799 Current 22/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1202 AC6800 AC6800 Current 22/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1203 AC6801 AC6801 Current 22/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  86  >>

P
age 424



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1204 AC6802 AC6802 Current 22/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1205 AC6803 AC6803 Current 22/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1206 AC6804 AC6804 Current 22/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1207 AC6805 AC6805 Current 22/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1208 AC6807 AC6807 Current 30/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1209 AC6808 AC6808 Current 23/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1210 AC6809 AC6809 Current 27/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1211 AC681 AC681 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1212 AC6810 AC6810 Current 28/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1213 AC6811 AC6811 Current 29/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1214 AC6813 AC6813 Current 29/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1215 AC6814 AC6814 Current 30/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1216 AC6815 AC6815 Current 30/03/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1217 AC6816 AC6816 Current 17/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  87  >>

P
age 425



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1218 AC6817 AC6817 Current 11/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1219 AC6818 AC6818 Current 11/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1220 AC6819 AC6819 Current 11/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1221 AC6820 AC6820 Current 11/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1222 AC6821 AC6821 Current 11/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1223 AC6822 AC6822 Current 11/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1224 AC6823 AC6823 Current 11/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1225 AC6824 AC6824 Current 04/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1226 AC6825 AC6825 Current 11/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1227 AC6826 AC6826 Current 18/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1228 AC6827 AC6827 Current 18/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1229 AC6828 AC6828 Current 19/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1230 AC6829 AC6829 Current 19/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1231 AC6830 AC6830 Current 24/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  88  >>

P
age 426



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1232 AC6833 AC6833 Current 24/04/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1233 AC6834 AC6834 Current 03/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1234 AC6835 AC6835 Current 04/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1235 AC6836 AC6836 Current 04/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1236 AC6838 AC6838 Current 09/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1237 AC6840 AC6840 Current 09/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1238 AC6841 AC6841 Current 04/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1239 AC6842 AC6842 Current 04/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1240 AC6843 AC6843 Current 04/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1241 AC6844 AC6844 Current 04/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1242 AC6845 AC6845 Current 11/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1243 AC6846 AC6846 Current 11/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1244 AC6847 AC6847 Current 11/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1245 AC6848 AC6848 Current 11/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  89  >>

P
age 427



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1246 AC6849 AC6849 Current 15/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1247 AC6850 AC6850 Current 15/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1248 AC6851 AC6851 Current 15/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1249 AC6852 AC6852 Current 15/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1250 AC6853 AC6853 Current 15/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1251 AC6855 AC6855 Current 15/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1252 AC6856 AC6856 Current 15/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1253 AC6858 AC6858 Current 15/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1254 AC6860 AC6860 Current 16/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1255 AC6861 AC6861 Current 17/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1256 AC6862 AC6862 Current 17/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1257 AC6863 AC6863 Current 17/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1258 AC6864 AC6864 Current 17/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1259 AC6865 AC6865 Current 16/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  90  >>

P
age 428



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1260 AC6866 AC6866 Current 18/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1261 AC6867 AC6867 Current 18/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1262 AC6868 AC6868 Current 18/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1263 AC6869 AC6869 Current 18/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1264 AC6870 AC6870 Current 25/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1265 AC6871 AC6871 Current 25/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1266 AC6872 AC6872 Current 25/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1267 AC6873 AC6873 Current 25/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1268 AC6874 AC6874 Current 29/05/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1269 AC6875 AC6875 Current 05/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1270 AC6876 AC6876 Current 05/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1271 AC6877 AC6877 Current 05/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1272 AC6878 AC6878 Current 13/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1273 AC6879 AC6879 Current 13/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  91  >>

P
age 429



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1274 AC6880 AC6880 Current 13/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1275 AC6881 AC6881 Current 13/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1276 AC6882 AC6882 Current 13/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1277 AC6883 AC6883 Current 13/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1278 AC6884 AC6884 Current 13/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1279 AC6885 AC6885 Current 13/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1280 AC6886 AC6886 Current 13/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1281 AC6887 AC6887 Current 13/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1282 AC6888 AC6888 Current 13/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1283 AC6889 AC6889 Current 13/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1284 AC6890 AC6890 Current 13/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1285 AC6891 AC6891 Current 14/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1286 AC6892 AC6892 Current 14/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1287 AC6894 AC6894 Current 19/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  92  >>

P
age 430



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1288 AC6896 AC6896 Current 20/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1289 AC6897 AC6897 Current 20/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1290 AC6898 AC6898 Current 21/06/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1291 AC6901 AC6901 Current 03/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1292 AC6902 AC6902 Current 26/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1293 AC6903 AC6903 Current 26/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1294 AC6904 AC6904 Current 14/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1295 AC6905 AC6905 Current 26/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1296 AC6906 AC6906 Current 26/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1297 AC6907 AC6907 Current 26/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1298 AC6908 AC6908 Current 26/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1299 AC6909 AC6909 Current 26/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1300 AC6910 AC6910 Current 26/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1301 AC6911 AC6911 Current 26/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  93  >>

P
age 431



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1302 AC6912 AC6912 Current 26/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1303 AC6913 AC6913 Current 26/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1304 AC6914 AC6914 Current 26/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1305 AC6915 AC6915 Current 26/07/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1306 AC6916 AC6916 Current 17/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1307 AC6917 AC6917 Current 23/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1308 AC6918 AC6918 Current 24/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1309 AC6919 AC6919 Current 24/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1310 AC6920 AC6920 Current 24/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1311 AC6921 AC6921 Current 28/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1312 AC6922 AC6922 Current 28/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1313 AC6923 AC6923 Current 28/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1314 AC6924 AC6924 Current 28/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1315 AC6925 AC6925 Current 19/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  94  >>

P
age 432



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1316 AC6926 AC6926 Current 28/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1317 AC6927 AC6927 Current 28/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1318 AC6928 AC6928 Current 28/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1319 AC6929 AC6929 Current 28/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1320 AC6930 AC6930 Current 31/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1321 AC6931 AC6931 Current 31/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1322 AC6932 AC6932 Current 31/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1323 AC6933 AC6933 Current 31/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1324 AC6934 AC6934 Current 31/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1325 AC6935 AC6935 Current 31/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1326 AC6936 AC6936 Current 31/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1327 AC6937 AC6937 Current 31/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1328 AC6938 AC6938 Current 31/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1329 AC6939 AC6939 Current 31/08/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  95  >>

P
age 433



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1330 AC694 AC694 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1331 AC6940 AC6940 Current 05/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1332 AC6941 AC6941 Current 05/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1333 AC6942 AC6942 Current 05/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1334 AC6943 AC6943 Current 05/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1335 AC6944 AC6944 Current 05/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1336 AC6945 AC6945 Current 05/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1337 AC6946 AC6946 Current 05/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1338 AC6947 AC6947 Current 05/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1339 AC6948 AC6948 Current 05/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1340 AC6949 AC6949 Current 05/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1341 AC6950 AC6950 Current 06/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1342 AC6951 AC6951 Current 05/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1343 AC6952 AC6952 Current 05/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  96  >>

P
age 434



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1344 AC6953 AC6953 Current 05/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1345 AC6954 AC6954 Current 06/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1346 AC6955 AC6955 Current 06/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1347 AC6956 AC6956 Current 11/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1348 AC6957 AC6957 Current 13/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1349 AC6958 AC6958 Current 13/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1350 AC6959 AC6959 Current 13/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1351 AC6960 AC6960 Current 13/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1352 AC6961 AC6961 Current 13/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1353 AC6962 AC6962 Current 14/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1354 AC6963 AC6963 Current 13/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1355 AC6964 AC6964 Current 18/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1356 AC6965 AC6965 Current 28/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1357 AC6967 AC6967 Current 28/09/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  97  >>

P
age 435



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1358 AC6968 AC6968 Current 04/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1359 AC6969 AC6969 Current 04/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1360 AC6970 AC6970 Current 04/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1361 AC6971 AC6971 Current 04/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1362 AC6972 AC6972 Current 04/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1363 AC6973 AC6973 Current 04/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1364 AC6974 AC6974 Current 05/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1365 AC6975 AC6975 Current 05/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1366 AC6977 AC6977 Current 09/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1367 AC6978 AC6978 Current 09/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1368 AC6979 AC6979 Current 10/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1369 AC6980 AC6980 Current 10/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1370 AC6981 AC6981 Current 10/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1371 AC6982 AC6982 Current 11/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  98  >>

P
age 436



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1372 AC6984 AC6984 Current 23/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1373 AC6985 AC6985 Current 23/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1374 AC6986 AC6986 Current 23/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1375 AC6987 AC6987 Current 23/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1376 AC6988 AC6988 Current 23/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1377 AC6989 AC6989 Current 23/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1378 AC6990 AC6990 Current 23/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1379 AC6991 AC6991 Current 23/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1380 AC6992 AC6992 Current 23/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1381 AC6993 AC6993 Current 24/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1382 AC6994 AC6994 Current 24/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1383 AC6995 AC6995 Current 24/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1384 AC6996 AC6996 Current 25/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1385 AC6997 AC6997 Current 30/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  99  >>

P
age 437



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1386 AC6998 AC6998 Current 30/10/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1387 AC6999 AC6999 Current 01/11/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1388 AC7000 AC7000 Current 07/11/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1389 AC7001 AC7001 Current 07/11/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1390 AC7002 AC7002 Current 08/11/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1391 AC7003 AC7003 Current 09/11/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1392 AC7004 AC7004 Current 09/11/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1393 AC7005 AC7005 Current 14/11/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1394 AC7006 AC7006 Current 21/11/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1395 AC7007 AC7007 Current 22/11/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1396 AC7008 AC7008 Current 22/11/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1397 AC7009 AC7009 Current 28/11/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1398 AC7010 AC7010 Current 04/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1399 AC7011 AC7011 Current 04/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  100  >>

P
age 438



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1400 AC7012 AC7012 Current 05/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1401 AC7013 AC7013 Current 05/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1402 AC7014 AC7014 Current 05/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1403 AC7015 AC7015 Current 05/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1404 AC7016 AC7016 Current 05/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1405 AC7018 AC7018 Current 06/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1406 AC7019 AC7019 Current 07/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1407 AC7020 AC7020 Current 07/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1408 AC7021 AC7021 Current 07/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1409 AC7022 AC7022 Current 07/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1410 AC7023 AC7023 Current 12/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1411 AC7024 AC7024 Current 12/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1412 AC7025 AC7025 Current 12/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1413 AC7026 AC7026 Current 13/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  101  >>

P
age 439



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1414 AC7027 AC7027 Current 13/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1415 AC7028 AC7028 Current 13/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1416 AC7029 AC7029 Current 18/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1417 AC7030 AC7030 Current 19/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1418 AC7032 AC7032 Current 22/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1419 AC7033 AC7033 Current 22/12/2023 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1420 AC7034 AC7034 Current 08/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1421 AC7035 AC7035 Current 08/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1422 AC7036 AC7036 Current 08/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1423 AC7037 AC7037 Current 08/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1424 AC7038 AC7038 Current 08/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1425 AC7039 AC7039 Current 09/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1426 AC7040 AC7040 Current 08/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1427 AC7041 AC7041 Current 08/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  102  >>

P
age 440



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1428 AC7042 AC7042 Current 08/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1429 AC7043 AC7043 Current 08/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1430 AC7044 AC7044 Current 10/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1431 AC7045 AC7045 Current 10/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1432 AC7046 AC7046 Current 10/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1433 AC7047 AC7047 Current 30/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1434 AC7048 AC7048 Current 30/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1435 AC7049 AC7049 Current 30/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1436 AC7050 AC7050 Current 30/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1437 AC7051 AC7051 Current 31/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1438 AC7052 AC7052 Current 31/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1439 AC7053 AC7053 Current 31/01/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1440 AC7054 AC7054 Current 06/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1441 AC7055 AC7055 Current 07/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  103  >>

P
age 441



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1442 AC7056 AC7056 Current 07/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1443 AC7057 AC7057 Current 07/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1444 AC7058 AC7058 Current 14/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1445 AC7059 AC7059 Current 13/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1446 AC7060 AC7060 Current 14/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1447 AC7061 AC7061 Current 14/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1448 AC7062 AC7062 Current 14/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1449 AC7063 AC7063 Current 19/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1450 AC7064 AC7064 Current 14/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1451 AC7065 AC7065 Current 14/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1452 AC7066 AC7066 Current 19/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1453 AC7067 AC7067 Current 19/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1454 AC7068 AC7068 Current 19/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1455 AC7069 AC7069 Current 19/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  104  >>

P
age 442



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1456 AC7070 AC7070 Current 20/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1457 AC7071 AC7071 Current 18/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1458 AC7072 AC7072 Current 20/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1459 AC7073 AC7073 Current 22/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1460 AC7074 AC7074 Current 22/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1461 AC7075 AC7075 Current 28/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1462 AC7076 AC7076 Current 29/02/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1463 AC7077 AC7077 Current 04/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1464 AC7078 AC7078 Current 05/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1465 AC7079 AC7079 Current 06/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1466 AC7080 AC7080 Current 06/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1467 AC7081 AC7081 Current 12/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1468 AC7083 AC7083 Current 14/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1469 AC7084 AC7084 Current 14/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  105  >>

P
age 443



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1470 AC7085 AC7085 Current 19/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1471 AC7086 AC7086 Current 19/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1472 AC7087 AC7087 Current 19/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1473 AC7088 AC7088 Current 19/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1474 AC7089 AC7089 Current 19/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1475 AC7090 AC7090 Current 19/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1476 AC7091 AC7091 Current 19/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1477 AC7092 AC7092 Current 19/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1478 AC7093 AC7093 Current 20/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1479 AC7094 AC7094 Current 25/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1480 AC7095 AC7095 Current 25/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1481 AC7096 AC7096 Current 26/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1482 AC7097 AC7097 Current 26/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1483 AC7098 AC7098 Current 26/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  106  >>

P
age 444



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1484 AC7099 AC7099 Current 26/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1485 AC7100 AC7100 Current 26/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1486 AC7101 AC7101 Current 26/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1487 AC7102 AC7102 Current 26/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1488 AC7103 AC7103 Current 27/03/2024 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1489 AC712 AC712 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1490 AC715 AC715 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1491 AC719 AC719 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1492 AC733 AC733 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1493 AC740 AC740 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1494 AC771 AC771 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1495 AC773 AC773 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1496 AC774 AC774 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1497 AC776 AC776 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  107  >>

P
age 445



Licence Number Licence Number Status Date Granted Name

1498 AC778 AC778 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1499 AC781 AC781 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1500 AC789 AC789 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1501 AC814 AC814 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1502 AC840 AC840 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1503 AC841 AC841 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1504 AC844 AC844 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1505 AC846 AC846 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1506 AC854 AC854 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

1507 AC859 AC859 Current 01/09/2019 Aberdeen City
Licensing Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:06 Page no:  108  <end>

P
age 446



6 - Occasional Licences Granted

Application Date Class Type Premises Board

1 08/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Coronation Park
Coronation Road
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

2 19/02/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Hazlehead Park
Hazlehead Avenue
Aberdeen
AB15 8BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

3 11/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Hazlehead Park
Hazlehead Avenue
Aberdeen
AB15 8BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

4 14/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Breakneck Comedy
28 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

5 15/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

6 15/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Cathedral Church of St Machar
The Chanonry
Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

7 18/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Circus Extreme
Beach Links
The Esplanade
Wellington Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5EN

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

8 19/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Society of Advocates in Aberdeen
Concert Court

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  1  >>

P
age 447



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

8 19/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Society of Advocates in Aberdeen
Concert Court
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1BS

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

9 07/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Upper Mall Pop up Stall - Bon Accord
Centre George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

10 07/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Cathedral Church of St Machar
The Chanonry
Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

11 19/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Hazlehead Park
Hazlehead Avenue
Aberdeen
AB15 8BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

12 25/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 10 Bon Accord Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6EL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

13 21/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Gordon Barracks
Ellon Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

14 07/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Car park adjacent to Siberia Bar & Hotel
9/11 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JR

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

15 25/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Tucan
47 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JS

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  2  >>

P
age 448



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

16 23/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Duthie Park
Polmuir Road
Aberdeen
AB11 7TH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

17 26/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional King's College Campus
Regent Walk
Aberdeen
AB24 3FX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

18 06/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

19 06/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 13 Palmerston Road
Aberdeen
AB11 5QP

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

20 15/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

21 15/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Outside area - Four Mile House
Old Skene Road
Kingswells
Aberdeen
AB15 8QA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

22 04/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Courtyard outside Resident X
Broad Street
Marischal Square
Aberdeen
AB10 1BL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

23 09/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Upper Mall Pop up Stall - Bon Accord
Centre George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

24 15/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  3  >>

P
age 449



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

24 15/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

25 04/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Unit 21
Trinity Shopping Centre
155 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

26 09/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park
The Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

27 04/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional School Playing Fields - Loirston Primary
School 124 Loirston Avenue
Cove Bay
Aberdeen
AB12 3HE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

28 10/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Hazlehead Park
Hazlehead Avenue
Aberdeen
AB15 8BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

29 15/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Hazlehead Park
Hazlehead Avenue
Aberdeen
AB15 8BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

30 16/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 10 Bon Accord Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6EL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

31 16/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Cults Academy
Quarry Road

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  4  >>

P
age 450



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

31 16/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Cults Academy
Quarry Road
Cults
Aberdeen
AB15 9TP

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

32 17/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space  - Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

33 18/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

34 17/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Cathedral Church of St Machar
The Chanonry
Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

35 17/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Greyhope Bay Centre
Torry Battery
Greyhope Road
Aberdeen
AB11 5HB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

36 24/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Upper Mall Pop up Stall - Bon Accord
Centre George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

37 23/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 13 Palmerston Road
Aberdeen
AB11 5QP

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

38 28/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Jason White Pavilion
Groats Road
Aberdeen
AB15 8BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  5  >>

P
age 451



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

39 02/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

40 02/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space  - Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

41 26/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Greyhope Bay Centre
Torry Battery
Greyhope Road
Aberdeen
AB11 5HB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

42 02/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 10 Bon Accord Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6EL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

43 03/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional John Milne Auctioneers
9-11 North Silver Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1RJ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

44 02/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Tucan
47 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JS

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

45 26/03/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 1 Gaelic Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1JF

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

46 22/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Rooftop Garden - Pop Up Stall
Bon Accord Centre
George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

47 22/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Outside area - Four Mile House
Old Skene Road

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  6  >>

P
age 452



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

47 22/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Outside area - Four Mile House
Old Skene Road
Kingswells
Aberdeen
AB15 8QA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

48 22/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

49 15/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Culter Mills Sports and Recreation Club
25 School Crescent
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0QJ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

50 18/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Kings Pavilion Sports Pitches
Aberdeen University
Kings College Pavilion
Aberdeen
AB24 3FX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

51 25/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

52 24/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Fountainhall Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen
AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

53 30/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional King's College Campus
Regent Walk
Aberdeen
AB24 3FX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

54 27/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square Shopping Mall
North Entrance
Guild Street

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  7  >>

P
age 453



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

54 27/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square Shopping Mall
North Entrance
Guild Street
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

55 30/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

56 30/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Outside area - Four Mile House
Old Skene Road
Kingswells
Aberdeen
AB15 8QA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

57 30/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Breakneck Comedy
28 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

58 30/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 10 Bon Accord Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6EL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

59 30/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space  - Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

60 03/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Hazlehead Park
Hazlehead Avenue
Aberdeen
AB15 8BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

61 07/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional King's College Campus
Regent Walk
Aberdeen
AB24 3FX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

62 08/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Unit 21

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  8  >>

P
age 454



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

62 08/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Unit 21
Trinity Shopping Centre
155 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

63 29/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Sheddocksley Community Centre
Sumburgh Crescent
Aberdeen
AB16 6WF

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

64 08/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

65 08/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Outside area - Four Mile House
Old Skene Road
Kingswells
Aberdeen
AB15 8QA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

66 08/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Upper Mall Pop up Stall - Bon Accord
Centre George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

67 08/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park
The Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

68 08/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Woodside Sports & Social Complex
Station Road
Woodside
Aberdeen
AB24 2UL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  9  >>

P
age 455



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

69 09/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space  - Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

70 09/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

71 09/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Breakneck Comedy
28 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

72 09/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square Shopping Mall
North Entrance
Guild Street
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

73 14/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Greyhope Bay Centre
Torry Battery
Greyhope Road
Aberdeen
AB11 5HB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

74 14/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

75 10/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

76 09/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Ground Floor Unit and Garden Space
39 Huntly Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1TJ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  10  >>

P
age 456



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

77 16/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

78 15/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Unit 21
Trinity Shopping Centre
155 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

79 13/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Cathedral Church of St Machar
The Chanonry
Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

80 15/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Circus Extreme
Beach Links
The Esplanade
Wellington Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5EN

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

81 14/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Smoke and Soul Ltd
The Old Smiddy
Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

82 21/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

83 25/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space -  including the
external Roadway space for the Aberdeen
Inspired event Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  11  >>

P
age 457



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

83 25/04/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space -  including the
external Roadway space for the Aberdeen
Inspired event Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

84 20/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Smoke and Soul Ltd
The Old Smiddy
Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

85 21/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Unit 21
Trinity Shopping Centre
155 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

86 30/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Ivories Coffee Shop
Provender House
37 Waterloo Quay
Aberdeen
AB11 5BS

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

87 03/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

88 03/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Seating outside main entrance
Nigg Bay Golf Club
St Fitticks Road
Torry
Aberdeen
AB11 9QT

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

89 05/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  12  >>

P
age 458



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

89 05/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

90 06/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bagel Society
68 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2XJ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

91 06/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Lady Boys of Bangkok
Sabai Pavilion
Links South End
Wellington Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5EN

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

92 06/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bonnymuir Green Community Trust
Off Bonnymuir Place
Aberdeen
AB15 5NQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

93 07/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Fountainhall Church at the Cross
Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YN

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

94 03/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space  - Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

95 10/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

96 23/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Outside area - Four Mile House
Old Skene Road
Kingswells
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  13  >>

P
age 459



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

96 23/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Outside area - Four Mile House
Old Skene Road
Kingswells
Aberdeen
AB15 8QA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

97 23/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Breakneck Comedy
28 King Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5AX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

98 21/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Upper Mall Pop up Stall - Bon Accord
Centre George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

99 21/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park
The Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

100 23/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

101 24/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Courtyard outside Resident X
Broad Street
Marischal Square
Aberdeen
AB10 1BL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

102 14/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Hazlehead Park
Hazlehead Avenue
Aberdeen
AB15 8BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

103 23/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Hazlehead Park
Hazlehead Avenue

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  14  >>

P
age 460



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

103 23/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Hazlehead Park
Hazlehead Avenue
Aberdeen
AB15 8BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

104 26/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Greyhope Bay Centre
Torry Battery
Greyhope Road
Aberdeen
AB11 5HB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

105 27/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional King's College Campus
Regent Walk
Aberdeen
AB24 3FX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

106 26/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Lady Boys of Bangkok
Sabai Pavilion
Links South End
Wellington Street
Aberdeen
AB24 5EN

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

107 26/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Fountainhall Church at the Cross
Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YN

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

108 28/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional No 10 Bar & Restaurant - car park area to
the rear 10 Queens Terrace
Aberdeen
AB10 1XL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

109 31/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space  - Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

110 31/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  15  >>

P
age 461



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

110 31/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

111 08/05/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Kincorth Community Centre Hub
Kincorth Circle
Aberdeen
AB12 5NA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

112 13/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

113 13/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

114 17/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space  - Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

115 16/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Old Guardhouse Car Park
The Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

116 17/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 25th Beechgrove Scout Group
Beechgrove Scout Hut
Oakhill Crescent Lane
Aberdeen
AB15 5YH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

117 19/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square Shopping Mall
North Entrance
Guild Street
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  16  >>

P
age 462



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

118 20/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

119 20/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

120 19/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bagel Society
68 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2XJ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

121 20/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Courtyard outside Resident X
Broad Street
Marischal Square
Aberdeen
AB10 1BL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

122 18/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Smoke and Soul Ltd
The Old Smiddy
Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

123 21/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

124 26/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square Shopping Mall
North Entrance
Guild Street
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

125 28/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Park Cafe Duthie Park
Polmuir Road
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  17  >>

P
age 463



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

125 28/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Park Cafe Duthie Park
Polmuir Road
Aberdeen
AB11 7TH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

126 28/06/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Queens Links South
Wellington Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5DN

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

127 05/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square Shopping Mall
North Entrance
Guild Street
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

128 04/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Books and Beans
22 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

129 04/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

130 05/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Cult Of Coffee Limited
9 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2UX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

131 05/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional West End Queens Cross Farmers Market
Queens Cross Church
Parking lot
38 Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YN

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

132 05/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Old Guardhouse Car Park
The Gordon Centre
Corunna Road

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  18  >>

P
age 464



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

132 05/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Old Guardhouse Car Park
The Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

133 05/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Mount Coffee Shop
6 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

134 18/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space  - Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

135 12/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Smoke and Soul Ltd
The Old Smiddy
Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

136 12/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Books and Beans
22 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

137 12/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

138 18/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Area Adjacent to Clubhouse
Lochside Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8NL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

139 18/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Area Adjacent to Clubhouse
Lochside Road

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  19  >>

P
age 465



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

139 18/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Area Adjacent to Clubhouse
Lochside Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8NL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

140 18/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bagel Society
68 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2XJ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

141 18/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square Shopping Mall
North Entrance
Guild Street
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

142 18/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

143 19/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Breathing Space Studio
1 Gaelic Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1JF

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

144 22/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

145 24/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

146 22/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Queens Cross Church - Parking Lot
38 Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YN

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  20  >>

P
age 466



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

147 22/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Sheddocksley Community Centre
Sumburgh Crescent
Aberdeen
AB16 6WF

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

148 20/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

149 29/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space  - Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

150 29/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Outdoor Food and Drinks
Union Square Shopping Mall
North Entrance
Guild Street
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

151 29/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

152 27/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park
The Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

153 28/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Cathedral Church of St Machar
The Chanonry
Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

154 02/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Victoria Park
Watson Street
Rosemount

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  21  >>

P
age 467



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

154 02/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Victoria Park
Watson Street
Rosemount
Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

155 29/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 148 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1QX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

156 02/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional BP
NSHQ
Wellheads Avenue
Dyce
AB21 7PB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

157 02/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

158 04/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Fountainhall Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen
AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

159 05/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Dough & Co
13 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JR

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

160 31/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Breathing Space Studio
1 Gaelic Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1JF

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

161 23/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

162 26/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bonnymuir Green Community Trust

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  22  >>

P
age 468



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

162 26/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bonnymuir Green Community Trust
Off Bonnymuir Place
Aberdeen
AB15 5NQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

163 29/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Upper Mall Pop up Stall - Bon Accord
Centre George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

164 29/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

165 01/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

166 01/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Fountainhall Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen
AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

167 02/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Citymoves Dance Agency
The Anatomy Rooms
Shoelane
Aberdeen
AB10 1AP

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

168 05/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Smoke and Soul Ltd
The Old Smiddy
Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

169 06/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space  - Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  23  >>

P
age 469



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

169 06/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space  - Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

170 06/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Shopping Centre
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

171 07/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

172 08/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park
The Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

173 24/07/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 231 Rosemount Place
Aberdeen
AB25 2XX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

174 09/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space  - Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

175 13/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Pavilion - Sunnybank Football Club
Heathryfold Circle
Aberdeen
AB16 7DS

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

176 12/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Coppa Coffee
40 St Swithin Street
Aberdeen
AB10 6XJ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  24  >>

P
age 470



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

177 05/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Culter Mills Sports and Recreation Club
25 School Crescent
Peterculter
Aberdeen
AB14 0QJ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

178 14/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

179 13/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Upper Mall Pop up Stall - Bon Accord
Centre George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

180 06/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bridge of Don Mens Shed Car Park Market
Old Guardhouse Car Park
The Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

181 15/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Stronachs LLP
28 Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

182 16/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Conference Centre adjacent to Norwood
Hall Hotel Garthdee Road
Cults
Aberdeen
AB15 9FX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

183 16/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Park Cafe Duthie Park
Polmuir Road
Aberdeen
AB11 7TH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

184 16/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 87 Back Hilton Road

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  25  >>

P
age 471



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

184 16/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 87 Back Hilton Road
Aberdeen
AB25 3SX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

185 16/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space  - Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

186 19/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bonnymuir Green Community Trust
Off Bonnymuir Place
Aberdeen
AB15 5NQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

187 21/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Upper Mall Pop up Stall - Bon Accord
Centre George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

188 19/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Books and Beans
22 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

189 19/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Breathing Space Studio
1 Gaelic Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1JF

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

190 04/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bon Accord Centre
Lower Mall
George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

191 05/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Upper Mall Pop up Stall - Bon Accord
Centre George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

192 05/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St Margaret's School for Girls

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  26  >>

P
age 472



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

192 05/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St Margaret's School for Girls
17 Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1RU

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

193 10/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Ivories Coffee Shop
Clarence Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

194 10/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

195 11/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Fountainhall Church at the Cross
Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YN

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

196 12/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Pavilion - Sunnybank Football Club
Heathryfold Circle
Aberdeen
AB16 7DS

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

197 12/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bon Accord Centre
Lower Mall
George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

198 16/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Pigs Wings
22 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

199 17/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  27  >>

P
age 473



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

200 17/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bar and hospitality space  - Ivy Lodge
Shiprow
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

201 26/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Village
Broad Street
Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

202 26/08/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Village - Shaded in
blue on layout plan - weekends only Broad
Street Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

203 13/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Woodside Sports & Social Complex
Station Road
Woodside
Aberdeen
AB24 2UL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

204 15/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Premier
12 South Mount Street
Aberdeen
AB25 2TB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

205 14/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Mount Coffee Shop
6 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

206 17/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Shopping Centre - Ellon
Spirits Stall Union Square Shopping Centre
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

207 13/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Breathing Space Studio
1 Gaelic Lane

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  28  >>

P
age 474



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

207 13/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Breathing Space Studio
1 Gaelic Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1JF

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

208 03/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

209 03/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Upper Mall Pop up Stall - Bon Accord
Centre George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

210 01/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

211 02/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

212 03/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Oldmachar Church
Ashwood Park
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB22 8PR

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

213 03/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Fernilea School
Stronsay Place
Aberdeen
AB15 6HD

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

214 04/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Woodside Sports & Social Complex
Station Road
Woodside

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  29  >>

P
age 475



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

214 04/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Woodside Sports & Social Complex
Station Road
Woodside
Aberdeen
AB24 2UL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

215 02/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

216 02/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Village Markets Stall
Chalets Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

217 20/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

218 20/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Village Markets Stall
Chalets Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

219 20/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional John Milne Auctioneers
9-11 North Silver Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1RJ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

220 20/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

221 24/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Smoke and Soul Ltd

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  30  >>

P
age 476



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

221 24/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Smoke and Soul Ltd
The Old Smiddy
Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

222 24/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Premier
12 South Mount Street
Aberdeen
AB25 2TB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

223 20/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

224 23/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Curated in the Quad
Marischal College
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

225 24/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Breathing Space Studio
1 Gaelic Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1JF

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

226 25/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Contour Cafe
47 The Green
Aberdeen
AB11 6NY

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

227 30/09/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Shopping Centre - Ellon
Spirits Stall Union Square Shopping Centre
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

228 01/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Village

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  31  >>

P
age 477



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

228 01/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Village
Broad Street
Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

229 01/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Village - Shaded in
blue on layout plan - weekends only Broad
Street Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

230 02/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Smoke and Soul Ltd
The Old Smiddy
Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

231 02/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Premier
12 South Mount Street
Aberdeen
AB25 2TB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

232 03/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional CLAN Cancer Support
CLAN House
120 Westburn Road
Aberdeen
AB25 2QA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

233 03/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Oldmachar Academy
Jesmond Drive
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB22 8UR

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

234 07/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Shopping Centre
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  32  >>

P
age 478



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

235 07/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Breathing Space Studio
1 Gaelic Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1JF

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

236 09/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Village - Shaded in
blue on layout plan - weekends only Broad
Street Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

237 09/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

238 09/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Village
Broad Street
Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

239 09/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Park Cafe Duthie Park
Polmuir Road
Aberdeen
AB11 7TH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

240 10/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

241 14/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

242 13/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Premier
12 South Mount Street

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  33  >>

P
age 479



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

242 13/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Premier
12 South Mount Street
Aberdeen
AB25 2TB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

243 11/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Fountainhall Church
Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YN

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

244 15/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Shopping Centre
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

245 16/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

246 17/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen International School
North Deeside Road
Aberdeen
AB15 9PN

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

247 17/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

248 17/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

249 17/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Village
Broad Street
Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  34  >>

P
age 480



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

249 17/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Village
Broad Street
Marischal College Quad
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

250 17/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Shopping Centre - Ellon
Spirits Stall Union Square Shopping Centre
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

251 28/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Curated in the Quad
Marischal College
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

252 18/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional King's College Campus
Regent Walk
Aberdeen
AB24 3FX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

253 21/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Village Markets Stall
Chalets Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

254 21/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Premier
12 South Mount Street
Aberdeen
AB25 2TB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

255 22/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

256 23/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional North East Scotland College

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  35  >>

P
age 481



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

256 23/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional North East Scotland College
Aberdeen City Campus
Gallowgate
Aberdeen
AB25 1BN

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

257 24/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

258 23/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

259 24/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

260 21/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Union Square Shopping Centre - Ellon
Spirits Stall Union Square Shopping Centre
Guild Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

261 23/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Curated Aberdeen Market
Lower Mall Unit 19B
Bon Accord Centre
George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

262 24/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Sing Street
FS 6/7 Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  36  >>

P
age 482



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

263 05/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Ivories Coffee Shop
Clarence Street
Aberdeen
AB11 5BH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

264 24/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Kingswells Community Centre
Kingswells Avenue
Kingswells
Aberdeen
AB15 8TG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

265 28/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Premier
12 South Mount Street
Aberdeen
AB25 2TB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

266 29/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

267 28/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bon Accord Centre
Lower Mall
George Street
Aberdeen
AB25 1HZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

268 01/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Sing Street
FS 6/7 Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

269 29/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Conference Centre adjacent to Norwood
Hall Hotel Garthdee Road
Cults
Aberdeen
AB15 9FX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

270 01/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Scout Hall
Granville Lane Scout Hall

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  37  >>

P
age 483



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

270 01/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Scout Hall
Granville Lane Scout Hall
Off Granville Place
Mannofield
Aberdeen
AB10 6NZ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

271 01/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

272 01/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

273 31/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Quadrangle
Marischal College
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

274 31/10/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Curated in the Quad
Marischal College
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

275 05/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

276 11/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Woodside Sports & Social Complex
Station Road
Woodside
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  38  >>

P
age 484



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

276 11/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Woodside Sports & Social Complex
Station Road
Woodside
Aberdeen
AB24 2UL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

277 13/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Market
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

278 08/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Sing Street
FS 6/7 Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

279 08/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Conference Centre adjacent to Norwood
Hall Hotel Garthdee Road
Cults
Aberdeen
AB15 9FX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

280 15/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Unit 21
Trinity Shopping Centre
155 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

281 15/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Conference Centre adjacent to Norwood
Hall Hotel Garthdee Road
Cults
Aberdeen
AB15 9FX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

282 11/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

283 10/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Park Cafe Duthie Park

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  39  >>

P
age 485



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

283 10/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Park Cafe Duthie Park
Polmuir Road
Aberdeen
AB11 7TH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

284 18/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Woodside Sports & Social Complex
Station Road
Woodside
Aberdeen
AB24 2UL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

285 18/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional The Park Cafe Duthie Park
Polmuir Road
Aberdeen
AB11 7TH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

286 18/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Premier
12 South Mount Street
Aberdeen
AB25 2TB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

287 20/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Christmas Village
Marischal College Quad
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

288 20/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Sing Street
FS 6/7 Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

289 25/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

290 25/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Unit 21
Trinity Shopping Centre
155 Union Street
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  40  >>

P
age 486



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

290 25/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Unit 21
Trinity Shopping Centre
155 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

291 25/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Premier
12 South Mount Street
Aberdeen
AB25 2TB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

292 27/11/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Fountainhall Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen
AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

293 02/12/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Unit 21
Trinity Shopping Centre
155 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

294 02/12/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

295 06/12/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Smoke and Soul Ltd
The Old Smiddy
Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

296 09/12/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Unit 21
Trinity Shopping Centre
155 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

297 09/12/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  41  >>

P
age 487



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

297 09/12/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

298 09/12/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Premier
12 South Mount Street
Aberdeen
AB25 2TB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

299 03/12/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Conference Centre adjacent to Norwood
Hall Hotel Garthdee Road
Cults
Aberdeen
AB15 9FX

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

300 10/12/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Sing Street
FS 6/7 Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

301 17/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Duthie Park
Polmuir Road
Aberdeen
AB11 7TH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

302 20/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

303 20/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Premier
12 South Mount Street
Aberdeen
AB25 2TB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

304 19/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Private Car Park - Elevation Safety Group
88a Regent Quay
Aberdeen
AB11 5AS

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  42  >>

P
age 488



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

305 24/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bonnymuir Green Community Trust
Off Bonnymuir Place
Aberdeen
AB15 5NQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

306 26/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional CLAN Cancer Support
CLAN House
120 Westburn Road
Aberdeen
AB25 2QA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

307 26/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

308 16/12/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

309 17/12/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Sing Street
FS 6/7 Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

310 17/12/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Lodge St John Bucksburn No. 795
12 St John's Road
Bucksburn
Aberdeen
AB21 9AL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

311 18/12/2024 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Unit 21
Trinity Shopping Centre
155 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

312 06/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  43  >>

P
age 489



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

312 06/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

313 06/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Sing Street
FS 6/7 Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

314 06/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Unit 21
Trinity Shopping Centre
155 Union Street
Aberdeen
AB11 6BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

315 06/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Premier
12 South Mount Street
Aberdeen
AB25 2TB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

316 07/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Town House
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

317 07/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional RGU Sports Hall
Robert Gordon University Sports - Garthdee
Garthdee Road
Aberdeen
AB10 7GE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

318 08/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Smoke and Soul Ltd
The Old Smiddy
Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

319 13/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  44  >>

P
age 490



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

319 13/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

320 13/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Premier
12 South Mount Street
Aberdeen
AB25 2TB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

321 19/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Mount Coffee Shop
6 Upperkirkgate
Aberdeen
AB10 1BA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

322 16/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Fountainhall Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen
AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

323 16/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Sing Street
FS 6/7 Union Square
Aberdeen
AB11 5RG

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

324 16/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Smoke and Soul Ltd
The Old Smiddy
Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

325 17/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional CLAN Cancer Support
CLAN House
120 Westburn Road
Aberdeen
AB25 2QA

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

326 20/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bonnymuir Green Community Trust
Off Bonnymuir Place
Aberdeen

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  45  >>

P
age 491



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

326 20/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Bonnymuir Green Community Trust
Off Bonnymuir Place
Aberdeen
AB15 5NQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

327 19/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Breathing Space Studio
1 Gaelic Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1JF

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

328 20/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Northfield Community Centre
Byron Square
Northfield
Aberdeen
AB16 7LL

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

329 22/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Fountainhall Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen
AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

330 26/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Gordon Centre
Corunna Road
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8DB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

331 22/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Hazlehead Park
Hazlehead Avenue
Aberdeen
AB15 8BE

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

332 27/01/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

333 03/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  46  >>

P
age 492



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

334 10/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

335 10/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional John Milne Auctioneers
9-11 North Silver Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1RJ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

336 05/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 25th Beechgrove Scout Group
Beechgrove Scout Hut
Oakhill Crescent Lane
Aberdeen
AB15 5YH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

337 06/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Aberdeen Sea Cadets Centre
TS Scylla
Porta Quay
Aberdeen
AB11 5DQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

338 13/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Pavilion - Sunnybank Football Club
Heathryfold Circle
Aberdeen
AB16 7DS

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

339 16/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Fountainhall Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen
AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

340 19/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

341 19/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Duthie Park
Polmuir Road
Aberdeen
AB11 7TH

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  47  >>

P
age 493



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

342 25/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Sheddocksley Community Centre
Sumburgh Crescent
Aberdeen
AB16 6WF

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

343 28/02/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Smoke and Soul Ltd
The Old Smiddy
Murcar
Bridge of Don
Aberdeen
AB23 8BD

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

344 05/03/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

345 05/03/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Car park adjacent to Siberia Bar & Hotel
9/11 Belmont Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1JR

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

346 05/03/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Breathing Space Studio
1 Gaelic Lane
Aberdeen
AB10 1JF

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

347 16/03/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional Fountainhall Church Centre
1 Beaconsfield Place
Aberdeen
AB15 4AB

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

348 12/03/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

349 19/03/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional St. Machar Cathedral
The Chanonry
Old Aberdeen
AB24 1RQ

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  48  >>

P
age 494



Application Date Class Type Premises Board

350 17/03/2025 Premises Licence - 2005 Act Occasional 28 Viewfield Road
Aberdeen
AB15 7XP

Aberdeen City Licensing
Board

Wed  4 Jun 2025 at 15:08 Page no:  49  <end>

P
age 495



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 496



Stats for Annual Functions report 

 

On 31 March 2025 there were 637 premises licences in force in Aberdeen City  

On sales only:  218  

Off Sales only:  210 

On and Off:  216 

 

2024: 637 

2023: 636 

2022: 627 

2021: 630 

2020: 648 

2019: 652 

2019: 660 

 

Premises Applications received during 2024-2025   

(a) on sale 1 

(b) off sale 12 

(c) both 5 

  

  

 

Applications refused during 2024-2025 under section 23 0  
Applications granted during 2024-2025 under section 23 17  
Applications for review of premises licence during 2024-2025 under S36 & S37 resulting in:-    

(a) written warning 0  
(b) variation 0  
(c) suspension 0  
(d) revocation 4  
(e) no action 0  

 

Occasional Licence Statistics    

Number of Occasional Licences granted during 2024-2025 350 

 

Personal Licence Statistics    

Personal Licences in Force on 31 March 2025 1791 

Page 497



Applications during 2024-2025 under section 72:-   

(a) refused 2 

(b) granted 284 

Proceedings taken during 2024-2025 under section 83 (notice of conviction) resulting in:-   

(a) endorsement 1 

(b) suspension 0 

(c) revocation 0 

(d) no action 0 

Proceedings taken during 2024-2025 under section 84 (conduct inconsistent with licensing 
objectives) resulting in:- 

  

(a) endorsement 0 

(b) suspension 0 

(c) revocation 0 

(d) no action 0 

Proceedings during 2024-2025 under section 86 (multiple endorsements) resulting in:-   

(a) endorsement 0 

(b) suspension 0 

(c) revocation 0 

(d) no action 0 

Revocations of personal licences during 2024-2025 under section 87(3) (failure to 
provide evidence of having undertaken refresher training) 389 

 

Page 498



ABERDEEN CITY LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 

UPDATE FOR LICENSING BOARD 1st July 2025   

Introduction 

This paper provides an update to the Licensing Board of the main topics discussed by the Local 

Licensing Forum since submission of our Annual Report to the Licensing Board meeting on 15th 
April 2025.      

The role of the Forum is to provide feedback and recommendations to the Board in relation to the 

safe use of alcohol and the upholding of the licensing objectives.  

1. Update on Forum Membership 

New members 

 NHS Grampian – Phil Mackie 

 Trade – Scott Forrest  

 Aberdeen Youth Parliament members – Pelumi Otitoju and Mariah Ichakpa 

No longer members 

 John Mooney (NHS Grampian)  

 Lucy Simpson (ADP, awaiting replacement) 

 Grant Wiseman (Trade) 

 Diane Sande (LSO, retired) 

 

2. Meeting held on 22nd April 2025 

a) City Centre Footfall Survey 

JP McGivney undertook a Footfall Survey to gather data about footfall in city centre 

venues. There had been a limited response but a number of issues emerged during 

discussion.  

 A significant decline in attendance at a key venue, the Tunnels, with only 70 to 100 

attendees. Previous numbers would have been 600-700.  

 Closure of “Car Wash Tuesdays” which had operated for 12 years. 

 Reduction in opening days for many venues to 3 or 4 days per week.  

 Issues faced in Aberdeen are not experienced to the same degree in Glasgow 

according to a Forum member who manages a number of Glasow venues. 

 Violence associated with licensed premises is much decreased but street drinkers 

and youth disturbances have a major impact on public perceptions regarding city 

centre safety.  

 Recognition of the need for licensed premises to adapt to respond to the changes 

resulting from easy access to alcohol from online ordering and supermarkets.  

b) Night time transport issues 

Forum Member, Scott Forrest, provided an overview of a survey of his customers which he 
had undertaken. The survey revealed significant numbers reporting  

  

Page 499

Agenda Item 15



 They had experienced difficulties taking a taxi into the city centre. 
 They had experienced difficulties taking a taxi home.  

 They felt unsafe walking due to the lack of taxis.  

 They were more likely to visit the city centre if a company which connected passengers 
with drivers through a mobile app were to be introduced.   
 

The Chair and Forum member Artur Ghazaryan recently took up the offer made by Cllr Al-

Samarai to meet and discuss transport issues. A useful discussion took place and Cllr Al-

Samarai advised that should the Forum wish to comment on transport and the impact it has on 

perceptions of City Centre safety, we should contribute to the review of the Taxi and Private 

Hire Consultation Group Policy at the appropriate time.  

3. Development session held on 17th June 2025 

The planned agenda topic for the LLF Development Day, Exploration of Relevant Alcohol Harm 

Data as provided by the City Council Data Insights Team, required to be changed at very short 

notice. Phil Mackie, NHS Grampian, stepped in and delivered his presentation on gambling 

harms which he had recently shared with the Licensing Board.   

It was highlighted that while the numbers of problem gamblers are relatively low, there are 

huge numbers at risk of developing problems. The wider costs to public services and wider 

society of problem gambling are also significant. Phil provided an opportunity to explore 

connections between gambling and alcohol and a very useful discussion took place. 

Key areas explored regarding the links between alcohol and gambling in relation were  

 Online gambling and alcohol consumption in the home 

 Large events associated with both alcohol and gambling eg horse racing 
 The presence of gambling in most licensed premises  

 

4. ELEPHANT STUDY update 

The last ELEPHANT Study update outlined how each of the streams of work in the study would 

be publicised ie at a Conference and through publications. Both the Licensing Board and the 

Local Licensing Forum wished to be reassured that a specific report covering all streams of work 

would be made available and discussed with stakeholders in Aberdeen. The Chair of the Forum 

contacted Professor Fitzgerald who led the study and has received a commitment that there will 

be an easily accessible report on the findings. Professor Fitzgerald reported that there are 

significant findings for Aberdeen. However they must go through the peer review process before 

they can be shared. Stakeholder events will be planned when that process is complete.  

Elaine Mottram, Chair of the Local Licensing Forum 

June 2025  

Page 500


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Meeting of 15 April 2025
	2 Minutes of Meeting of 21 May 2025
	3 Statement of Licensing Policy
	4 Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Powis Corner, 61 Powis Terrace, Aberdeen
	Application Form - REDACTED
	Operating Plan - REDACTED
	Layout Plan
	Sheets and Views
	04


	Location Plan
	Sheets and Views
	01


	Powis Corner - Section 50 - REDACTED
	Disability Statement - REDACTED

	5 Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Mugiemoss Market Limited, 43 Mill Drive, Aberdeen
	Application Form - REDACTED
	Operating Plan - REDACTED
	Layout Plan
	Sheets and Views
	06


	Location Plan
	Sheets and Views
	01


	Mugiemoss Section 50 - REDACTED
	Disability Statement - REDACTED

	6 Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Clover Corner Limited, Unit 2 and 3 Clover Hill Development, Aberdeen
	Application Form - REDACTED
	Operating Plan - REDACTED
	Layout Plan
	Sheets and Views
	06


	Location Plan
	Sheets and Views
	01


	Clover Corner - Section 50 - REDACTED
	Disability Statement - REDACTED

	7 Application for Provisional Premises Licence - Glenhouse Restaurant, 201 Union Street, Aberdeen
	Application Form - REDACTED
	AMENDED OPERATING_PLAN REDACTED
	Layout Plan
	Section 50 - Glenhouse REDACTED
	Disability Access Staterment REDACTED

	8 Application for Major Variation - White Horse Bar, 697 Great Northern Road, Aberdeen
	Application Form REDACTED
	Operating Plan REDACTED

	9 Application for Major Variation - Merkur Casino, 61 Summer Street, Aberdeen
	Application Form REDACTED
	Proposed Operating Plan REDACTED
	Amended Proposed Layout Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Liquor Licence Plan (A1)


	LSO Representation - Merkur Casino
	NMP Merkur Aberdeen REDACTED
	Noise Impact Assessment - Merkur Aberdeen - REDACTED

	10 Application for Major Variation - Royal Aberdeen Golf Club, Links Road, Bridge of Don, Aberdeen
	Application Form REDACTED
	Proposed Operating Plan

	11 Application for Major Variation - Red Lion, 130 Spital, Aberdeen
	Red Lion Variation Application REDACTED
	Proposed Operating Plan REDACTED

	12 Application for Major Variation - The Spider's Web, 19 Station Road, Dyce
	Application Form REDACTED
	OPERATING PLAN - REDACTED
	LSO Representation - The Spiders Web

	13 Annual Financial Report
	Board Accounts 2025

	14 Annual Functions Report
	Appendix 1 - Premises Licences
	Appendix 2 - Personal Licences
	Appendix 3 - Occasional Licences
	Appendix 4 - Annual Summary 24-25

	15 Licensing Forum Update



